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Executive Director
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Baosteel Group Co., Ltd.

100

BIC Banco Industrial e Comercial S.A.

CBRC China Banking Regulatory
Commission

CCB China
Construction Bank (Asia) Corporation Limited

ccB China Construction
Bank (Dubai) Limited

CCB China Construction
Bank (Europe) S.A.

cCB CCB Financial Leasing
Corporation Limited

CCB CCB Futures Co., Ltd.

ccB CCB International
(Holdings) Limited

ccB CCB Life Insurance Company
Limited

ccB China Construction
Bank (London) Limited

ccB China Construction
Bank (New Zealand) Limited

ccB CCB Principal Asset
Management Co., Ltd.

ccB China
Construction Bank (Russia) Limited Liability
Company

CCB CCB Trust Co., Limited

CiC China Investment
Corporation

The Company Law of the People®s
Republic of China

CSRC China Securities
Regulatory Commission

CCB

Central Huijin
Investment Limited
IFRS International Financial
Reporting Standards

MOF Ministry of Finance of the
People®s Republic of China
PBOC People®s Bank of China
GAAP 2006 15
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SAFE State Administration of

Foreign Exchange of the PRC
SFO Securities and
Futures Ordinance

Sino-German
Bausparkasse Co., Ltd.
State Council of the
People®s Republic of China
State Grid Corporation of
China
Temasek Holdings
(Private) Limited
China Yangtze Power
Co., Limited.

HK HKS

15.39 2015 UFJ

RMB
19.25 2015
UFJ

12 31 2014 12
31 2014
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SAT 2011 28
20
20
2007 16
10 2008
the new PRC Enterprise Income Tax Law EIT
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2008 11 SAT
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IFRS
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
12 31
437,398 389,544 12.28 353,202 304,572 251,500
108,517 104,283 4.06 93,507 86,994 66,132
10,825 17,313 (37.47) 15,824 7,837 8,148
556,740 511,140 8.92 462,533 399,403 325,780
(195,988)  (188,185) 4.15 (171,081)  (144,537)  (121,366)
(61,911) (43,209) 43.28 (40,041) (35,783) (29,292)
299,086 279,806 6.89 251,439 219,107 175,156
228,247 215,122 6.10 193,602 169,439 135,031
227,830 214,657 6.14 103,179 169,258 134,844
12 31
9,474,523 8,590,057 10.30 7,512,312 6,496,411 5,669,128
(251,613)  (228,696) 10.02 (202,433)  (171,217)  (143,102)
16,744,130 15,363,210 8.99 13,972,828 12,281,834 10,810,317
12,898,675 12,223,037 5.53 11,343,079 9,987,450 9,075,369
15,491,767 14,288,881 8.42 13,023,283 11,465,174 10,109,157
1,242,179 1,065,951 16.53 941,668 811,140 697,047
250,011 250,011 . 250,011 250,011 250,011
1,516,928 1 516 724 15.20 N/A N/A N/A
10,203,643 4 875 790 3.35 N/A N/A N/A
0.91 0.86 5.81 0.77 0.68 0.56
0.301 0.30 0.33 0.268 0.2365 0.2122
5.01 4.30 16.51 3.80 3.27 2.80
1.
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() 2014 2013 +/ () 2012 2011 2010
w 1.42 1.47 (0.05) 1.47 1.47 1.32
19.74 21.23 (1.49) 21.98 22.51 22 61
2.61 2.56 0.05 2.58 2.57 2.40
2.80 2.74 0.06 2.75 2.70 2.49
19.49 20.40 (0.91) 20.22 21.78 20.30
@ 28.92 29.65 (0.73) 29.60 29.93 31.55
73.45 70.28 3.17 66.23 65.05 62.47
. ® 12.12 10.75 1.37 N/A N/A N/A
® 12.12 10.75 1.37 N/A N/A N/A
® 14.87 13.31 1.53 N/A N/A N/A
7.48 6.99 0.49 6.80 6.65 6.49
1.19 0.99 0.20 0.99 1.09 1.14
222.33 268.22 (45.89) 271.29 241.44 221.14
2.66 2.66 . 2.69 2.64 2.52
(€H)
)
(©))
2014
1996
1954
2004
2005 10 27 939
2007 25 601939
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31
151,886 50.79 145,939 52.16
80,553 26.93 64,635 23.10
64,696 21.63 69,107 24.70
1,951 0.65 125 0.04
299,086 100.00 279,806 100.00
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
235,656 202,965 16.11
42,032 42,119 (0.21)
(6,647) (855) 677.43
271,041 244,229 10.98
(73,419) (66,997) 9.59
(45,736) (31,293) 46.15
151,886 145,939 4.07
2014 12 31 2013 12 31

6,106,160 5,585,454 9.32

2013 5,947 4.07 151,886

50.79 1.37
16.11
2013

46.15
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173,416 2.69 6,616,671
2014
5,760,406
2,559,215
197,485 12.35 1,796,642
12,603 10.81 129,152
137,125
84
471,338
2014
2011

1,142,928
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2014 2013
360,775 6.68
271,482
75.25
2007
16,800
4,986 140,707
28,638
95.60
2013 26,688
2014
SME CBRC
2013 153,468 15.51
17,776 249,737

36/417



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

60
36
223
2014
9,318
2014
24.18
299,991 50
155
100
2014 7.64 1.18
61.94 1.46 21.20
27,246 21.99 2,940
1,280
40
2.43 1.4
ASEAN
1,470

138
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38.06 4.28
768
947,626
RQFI1
Global Custodian

361,275
35,549

Yangyiwuyou
Yangyilejia

Yangyipuhui
Yangyi
18,832 51.61
50,478
623,400

59.88
19.37

134,776
3,841,900

2014
4,860,000

55,323
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2014 1.18
949,099

63

61.61

29,526 490.22

Yangyiankang

2014

680,600

351,700 953,900

Yudao
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31

161,824 134,452 20.36

44,679 40,870 9.32
(5.571) 374 (1,589.57)

200,932 175,696 14.36

(106,506) (101,111) 5.34

(13,873) (9,950) 39.43

80,553 64,635 24.63

2014 12 31 2013 12 31
3,005,155 2,590,881 15.99
24.63 80,553
2013 3.83 26.93
20.36
9.32
39.43
2014 362,367 6.57 5,877,014
8.30 19.00
2014 419,492
17.02 2,884,146
373,596 19.87 2,253,815
cCB
58,040
75,002 7,285
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2014
30.23

WeChat

SMS

632

89.91

Sixianglianlian

Caifuyi

1,658,081

QR

IC

13.92

WeChat

10,000

185
15.71

100

2014
40.14

Caifubao
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65.93
329,164

100

99.96
5,091,522

Jinguanjia

Suixiangjin



2014

Jinguanjia

2014
1,183,333

47,001

10
18.21

717,081

32
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31
35,651 51,095 (30.23)
18,855 18,909 (0.29)
13,308 5,763 130.92
876 557 57.27
/C ) 3,795 (1,207) (414.42)
72,485 75,117 (3.50)
(6.852) (6,374) 7.50
(937) 364 (357.42)
64,696 69,107 (6.38)

2014 12 31 2013 12 31
6,588,297 6,505,051 1.28

6.38 64,696
21.63 3.07 3.50
30.23
0.29
1,301

2014
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2014

2014
16,103,300

398,983

7,485
5,991

PC
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32,324.26

2,160,700
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2014
7,783 7,010,670
2014 1,146,739
909,099
237,640
2014
CCB
BIC 72 CCB
2014
CCB CCB CCB CCB CCB CCB
BIC 72
20 2014 2013

32.67 948,092 68.99 6,006
ccB

ccB China Construction Bank (Asia) Corporation
Limited 21 6,703.50

176.0

CCB

45 CCB
2014 CCB 400,231 34,638
1,368

ceB

ccB China Construction Bank (London) Limited

2009 CCB FSA

200 15.0
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CcB
ccB 2014 ccB
CCB
CCB
2014 ccB
41,574 2,916 101
CCB
ccB China Construction Bank (Russia) Limited Liability
Company 2013 42.0
ccB
2014 CCB 2,100
482 29,162,800
CCB
ccB China Construction Bank (Dubai) Limited
DIFC 100
2013 CCB DFSA
ccB
2014 ccB 4,661
608 11,922,300
cCB
CCB China Construction Bank (Europe) S.A.
200 CCB
2013
CCcB
2014
ccB 2,036 1,516

13,705,000
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ccB
CCB
Limited
2014
2014 11 21

CCB

BIC
1938
2,012,809,865.25

2014 BIC
40
3,007
2014
CCB
CCB
2014
31.63
ccs
CCB

67 27.5
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China Construction Bank (New Zealand)

50
2014 CCB
449 282
Banco Industrial e Comercial S.A.
BIC
BIC 2007 BOVESPA
37
BIC BIC
VISA
2014 BIC 36,294
2014 290
CCB
CCB CCB CCB
27
189,545 34.30
2,464
CCB Trust Co., Limited 1,527

Heifei Xingtai Holding Group Corporation Limited
Hefei Municipal State-owned Assets Holding Corporation Limited
5.5

46/417
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2014 665,835 CCB
8,095 7,305 869
ccB
ccB CCB Life Insurance Company Limited 4,496

China Life Insurance Co., Ltd.
(Taiwan) National Council for Social Security Fund
China Jianyin Investment Limited Shanghai Jin

Jiang International Investment and Management Company Limited

Shanghai China-Sunlight Investment Co., Ltd 51 19.9 1427 5.08 4.9
4.85 CCB
2014 CCB
2014 CCB 40,587

7,649 172
ccB

ccB CCB Financial Leasing Corporation
Limited 45.0

CBRC
2014 CCB
2014 CCB 77,128
6,220 505

ccB

CCB CCB International (Holdings) Limited

601
M&A
2014 CCB

cCB
M&A
ROFII
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CCB
2014 CCB
458
ccB
CCB

Management Co., Ltd.

China Huadian Capital Holdings Company Limited

2014 CCB

3,613
CCB
882

22,318

Principal Financial Services, Inc
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7,400

CCB Principal Asset
65

10 CCB
CSRC

1,125
1,016
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CCB
2014 Shanghai Liangmao Futures Brokerage Co., Ltd.
CcB CCB Futures
Co., Ltd. CCB 436
Shanghai Liangyou (Group) Co., Ltd. 80 20
ccB
ccB M&A 2014
2014 CCB 979 495
Sino-German Bausparkasse Co., Ltd.
20 Bausparkasse Schwaebisch
Hall AG 75.10 24.90
2014 100
2014 25,135 2,470
177
2014 27
2,785 1,377
2014 27
15,266 12,159 3,107
10,908
88.47 119
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
41,471 13.87 36,768 13.14
36,709 12.27 38,469 13.75
48,212 16.12 45,019 16.10
46,186 15.44 42,191 15.08
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50,240 16.80 46,375 16.57
14,931 4.99 15,597 5.57
54,996 18.39 51,492 18.40
6,341 2.12 3,895 1.39
299,086 100.00 279,806 100.00
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
2,839,279 13.23 2,639,135 13.18
2,230,031 10.40 2,158,746 10.78
3,030,726 14.13 2,737,198 13.67
2,590,457 12.08 2,411,147 12.04
2,579,135 12.02 2,500,348 12.49
995,140 4.64 910,474 4.55
6,252,529 29.14 5,934,221 29.63
935,564 4.36 731,878 3.66
o 21,452,861 100.00 20,023,147 100.00
@
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
) ()

1,877,906 19.82 39,321 2.09 1,781,649 20.74 40,844 2.29
1,299,615 13.72 17,719 1.36 1,220,420 14.21 10,680 0.88
1,633,965 17.25 10,860 0.66 1,442,213 16.79 6,695 0.46
1,552,809 16.39 14,671 0.94 1,358,192 15.81 12,052 0.89
1,641,394 17.32 13,039 0.79 1,461,129 17.01 7,221 0.49

562,403 5.94 8,471 1.51 507,751 5.91 4,551 0.90
342,476 3.61 3,250 0.95 280,597 3.27 2,645 0.94
563,955 5.95 5,840 1.04 538,106 6.26 576 0.11

9,474,523  100.00 113,171 1.19 8,590,057 100.00 85,264 0.99
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31
2,401,640 18.62 2,310,251 18.90
1,873,077 14 .52 1,878,995 15.37
2,344,928 18.18 2,245,632 18.37
2,457,370 19.05 2,268,111 18.56
2,457,312 19.05 2,388,492 19.54
932,976 7.23 855,591 7.00
43,358 0.34 25,671 0.21
388,014 3.01 250,294 2.05
12,898,675 100.00 12,223,037 100.00
2014 37 324 11,751 2,742
14,856
206
2,224
2014 338
288 1,500
11
2014 88.03
2.63 Joy Life

51/417
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Student Benefit

2014
21.76 39.60

23.53 128.80

E.ccb.com -

e.ccb.com

e.cch.com 2014
14,500

SMS

24.32 16.24

Shake to Transfer QR

174.02

19.12
19.80
18.15 3.30
18.34 2,300

46,279

95533

2014

Joy Life

SMS
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2,846 6.44

178.69
6,249

e.cch.com

My Favourites
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2014 25.98 146.79
101.35 7.38 155.10 3,042 SMS
21.93 243.20 WeChat 14
8.73 WeChat
2014 ATM
81,067 ATM 12,054 17.47
21,274 3,396 19.00
2014 13,700
80
100
2014 14,523 30
920,000

2014
17,544
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2014

I 19

100

E.ccb.com -

R

2014

IC

20

2015

99.99

10,364
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11
2015

2014
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2014 1,370
223
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@
2014 12 31 57.26 2013 57.26
China Investment Corporation
64(1)
@
29(2)
2014 1.06 372,321
6,275 24 .58 224,992
60.43 473
52,286
30 29.97
31 40 22.18
41 50 37.44
51 59 10.36
60 0.05

53.49
30.21
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45.54

1465

13.69

6.86

4.89

3.72

2.28

0.12

8.26

100.00

2014 14,880 14,856
2014 12 31

2,462 16.55 57,510 15.45
1,885 12.67 47,289 12.70
2,427 16.31 60,584 16.27
3,588 24.11 83,036 22.30
3,031 20.37 70,451 18.92
1,460 9.81 37,440 10.06
3 0.02 15,391 4.13
24 0.16 620 0.17

14,880 100.00 372,321 100.00
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2015

GDP

new normal

2015

e.cch.com

ehome
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31 2012 12 31

25 48.88 46.57 56.73
25 57.03 55.20 58.81

1. CBRC

59/417
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2014 12 31
2,456,736 154,045 - - - - - 2,610,781
- 67,172 119,649 153,727 162,134 12,058 246 514,986
- - 179,452 58,804 35,495 - - 273,751
55,547 356,911 273,474 566,001 2,298,193 2,521,847 3,150,937 9,222,910
27,994 - 124,847 192,391 426,082 1,799,990 1,159,649 3,730,953
213,384 29,532 26,090 47,340 66,041 6,952 1,410 390,749
2,753,661 607,660 723,512 1,018,263 2,987,945 4,340,847 4,312,242 16,744,130
- - 15,381 67,477 8,358 - - 91,216
- 585,618 277,699 108,671 224,925 6,549 3,058 1,206,520
- 18,052 111,383 98,289 68,285 - - 296,009
- - 181,079 295 154 - - 181,528
- 6,748,886 888,992 1,143,267 2,658,778 1,442,869 15,883 12,898,675
- - 27,976 71,261 128,214 102,294 103,907 431,652
401 115,239 33,723 45,916 135,031 53,092 2,765 386,167
401 7,467,795 1,536,233 1,535,176 3,223,745 1,602,804 125,613 15,491,767
2014 2,753,260 (6,860,135) (812,721) (516,913) (235,800) 2,738,043 4,186,629 1,252,363
2013 2,531,094 (6,711,273) (610,116) (427,828) 3,773 2,493,591 3,795,088 1,074,329
2014 12 31 1,252,363
2013 178,034 6,860,135
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2014 12 31
128,271 2,482,510 - - - 2,610,781
- 343,959 161,608 9,419 - 514,986
- 238,256 35,495 - - 273,751
- 5,008,405 4,059,338 83,238 71,929 9,222,910
23,619 489,216 528,865 1,585,263 1,103,990 3,730,953
390,749 - - - - 390,749
542,639 8,562,346 4,785,306 1,677,920 1,175,919 16,744,130
- 82,858 8,358 - - 91,216
- 978,962 221,176 6,382 - 1,206,520
18,052 209,672 68,285 - - 296,009
- 181,374 154 - - 181,528
132,430 8,685,836 2,650,532 1,421,910 7,967 12,898,675
- 115,280 116,058 95,854 104,460 431,652
386,167 - - - - 386,167
536,649 10,253,982 3,064,563 1,524,146 112,427 15,491,767
2014
5,990  (1,691,636) 1,720,743 153,774 1,063,492 1,252,363
2014
(1,691,636) 29,107 182,881 1,246,373
2013
59,802  (1,963,877) 1,761,438 241,112 975,854 1,074,329
2013
(1,963,877) (202,439) 38,673 1,014,527
2014 12 31 29,107
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) 2014 12 31 2013 12 31
741,109 186,089 120,360 1,047,558 731,627 141,255 71,352 944,234
(713,853) (207,223) (141,626)  (1,062,702)  (540,063) (174,454) (117,234)  (831,751)
( 778,919 46,628 91,559 917,106 740,072 57,311 105,430 902,813
( (802,482) (19,482) (60,739) (882,703) (924,064) (11,030) (55,931)  (991,025)
747 - (152) 595 200 - - 200
4,440 6,012 9,402 19,854 7,772 13,082 3,617 24,471
2014 12 31 19,854
2013 4,617
2014
2014 CSRC CCB Shanghai Liangmao
Futures Brokerage Co., Ltd.
393 CCB
77.07 CCB 2014
CCB 2014
2014 12 CCB CCB 2.93 CCcB
80
BIC 72 2014 29
16
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2014
2014 3.3 2013 0.3

2014

2014 GDP 63.6 2013

7.4 2.0
2014
1.2
2014
12.2 122.8
3.2 34.8 13.6 81.7

9.1 113.9
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2014 2013 6.89 299,086
2013 6.10 228,247
2013 47,854 12.28
4,234 4.06
2013 0.73 28.92
2013
43.28 61,911
2014 12 31 2013 12 31

437,398 389,544 12.28

119,342 121,596 (1.85)

108,517 104,283 4.06

556,740 511,140 8.92

(195,988) (188,185) 4.15

(61,911) (43,209) 43.28

245 60 308.33

299,086 279,806 6.89

(70,839) (64,684) 9.52

228,247 215,122 6.10

23,701 (23,422) (201.19)

251,948 191,700 31.43

2014 437,398 47,854 12.28

78.56
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31
/ / /
) )
9,111,534 532,829 5.85 8,104,173 469,049 5.79
3,204,444 129,237 4.03 2,929,513 109,576 3.74
2,527,915 39,177 1.55 2,417,929 37,589 1.55
551,451 25,522 4.63 646,623 24,889 3.85
247,698 12,361 4.99 122,041 5,150 4.22
15,643,042 739,126 4.72 14,220,279 646,253 4.54
(247,757) (222,278)
933,259 523,820
16,328,544 739,126 14,521,821 646,253
12,354,674 237,383 1.92 11,690,720 220,588 1.89
1,473,193 48,039 3.26 855,906 21,002 2.45
15,683 448 2.86 29,616 1,097 3.70
409,369 14,223 3.47 310,470 10,207 3.29
53,791 1,635 3.04 105,706 3,815 3.61
14,306,710 301,728 2.11 12,992,418 256,709 1.98
840,682 495,122
15,147,392 301,728 13,487,540 256,709
437,398 389,544
2.61 2.56
2.80 2.74
2014
2.80
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2014 2013
/
@ @

58,871 4,909 63,780

10,766 8,895 19,661

1,588 - 1,588

(3,978) 4,611 633

6,125 1,086 7,211

73,372 19,501 92,873

13,126 3,669 16,795

18,539 8,498 27,037

(438) (211) (649)

3,427 589 4,016

(1,649) (531) (2,180)

33,005 12,014 45,019

40,367 7,487 47,854

@
47,854 40,367
7,487
2014 739,126 2013 92,873 14.37
72.09
17.49 5.30
3.45 1.67

66/417



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

oOoOooodn
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
D) (D)
5,647,433 347,322 6.15 5,155,270 316,540 6.14
2,049,635 119,580 5.83 1,867,434 108,233 5.80
3,597,798 227,742 6.33 3,287,836 208,307 6.34
2,670,092 156,098 5.85 2,245,054 129,438 5.77
125,927 7,002 5.56 140,464 7,510 5.35
668,082 22,407 3.35 563,385 15,561 2.76
9,111,534 532,829 5.85 8,104,173 469,049 5.79
532,829 63,780 13.60
2013 12.43
5.85
2013 19,661 17.94 129,237
2013
2013 1,588 4.22 39,177
2013 4.55
633 25,522
2013 2.54
2013 78 4.63
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12,361 7,211
140.02
102.96 77
2014 301,728 45,019 17.54
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
) (D)
6,354,834 114,241 1.80 6,047,456 107,476 1.78
3,739,795 28,063 0.75 3,591,410 25,741 0.72
2,615,039 86,178 3.30 2,456,046 81,735 3.33
5,657,331 116,152 2.05 5,420,535 110,042 2.03
2,325,870 8,224 0.35 2,255,075 8,079 0.36
3,331,461 107,928 3.24 3,165,460 101,963 3.22
342,509 6,990 2.04 222,729 3,070 1.38
12,354,674 237,383 1.92 11,690,720 220,588 1.89
237,383 2013 16,795
7.61 5.68 2013
1.92
2013
48,039
2013 27,037 128.74 2013
72.12 81

3.26
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2013 649
59.16 448
2013 47.05 84 2.86

2014 12 31 2013 12 31

112,238 107,432 4.47
(3.721) (3,149) 18.16

108,517 104,283 4.06
10,825 17,313 (37.47)

119,342 121,596 (1.85)

2014 2013 2,254 1.85 119,342
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31
112,238 107,432 4.47
30,569 25,783 18.56
18,640 21,130 (11.78)
13,630 12,422 9.72
13,204 12,395 6.53
10,856 10,680 1.65
8,837 9,135 (3.26)
6,407 5,740 11.62
3,131 2,741 14.23
2,084 1,886 10.50
4,880 5,520 (11.59)
(3,721) (3,149) 18.16
108,517 104,283 4.06
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2014 2013 4.06 108,517
2013 0.91 19.49
18.56 30,569
30
11.78 18,640
9.72 13,630
6.53 13,204
1.65 10,856
3.26 8,837

11.62

SMS
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2013

2014 12 31 2013 12 31

EDINETOOOO
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57.08

2,650

5,313

972 3,092 (68.56)
495 446 10.99
4,045 1,395 189.96
5,313 12,380 (57.08)
10,825 17,313 (37.47)
6,488 37.47 10,825
2013 2,120 68.56 972
189.96 4,045
CCB
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31
91,563 86,830
30,545 26,750
34,983 31,648
38,897 42,957
195,988 188,185
28.92 29.65
2014 0.73
28.92 7,803 4.15 195,988
2013 4,733 5.45 91,563
2013 3,795 14.19 30,545
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
59,264 42,666
836 (130)
359 (949)
281 1,056
196 37)
1,811 673
61,911 43,209
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2014 61,911 2013 18,702 43.28
2013 16,598 59,264
2013 966 836
2014 2013 6,155 70,839
23.69 25
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
9,474,523 8,590,057
(251,613) (228,696)
9,222,910 55.08 8,361,361 54.42
™ 3,727,869 22.26 3,414,617 22.23
2,610,781 15.59 2,475,001 16.11
514,986 3.08 473,351 3.08
273,751 1.63 281,447 1.83
91,495 0.55 80,731 0.53
@ 302,338 1.81 276,702 1.80
16,744,130 100.00 15,363,210 100.00
(€H)
)
2014 12 31 2013 1,380,920 8.99

16,744,130

741417
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55.08 2013 0.66
0.03
22.26
3.08
0.52 15.59
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
5,760,406 60.80 5,399,631 62.86
1,907,304 20.13 1,870,823 21.78
3,853,102 40.67 3,528,808 41.08
2,884,146 30.44 2,464,654 28.69
2,253,815 23.79 1,880,219 21.89
329,164 3.47 268,663 3.13
58,040 0.61 71,490 0.83
75,002 0.79 91,655 1.07
@ 168,125 1.78 152,627 1.77
168,923 1.78 116,962 1.36
661,048 6.98 608,810 7.09
9,474,523 100.00 8,590,057 100.00
€
2014 12 31 2013 884,466
10.30 9,474,523
2013 360,775 6.68 5,760,406
36,481 1.95 324,294 9.19
2013 419,492 17.02 2,884,146
373,596 19.87

2013 60,501
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22.52
2013 51,961 44 .43 168,923
2013 52,238 8.58
661,048 BIC
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
2,544,820 26.86 2,336,298 27.20
1,826,894 19.28 1,652,755 19.24
4,223,844 44.58 3,734,986 43.48
878,965 9.28 866,018 10.08

9,474,523 100.00 8,590,057 100.00
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2014 12 31
171,027 5,532 52,137 228,696
13,995 4,975 50,039 69,009
- 39 (9,784) (9,745)
- - (1,943) (1,943)
1,230 69 (15.475) (14,176)
- (3.168) (18,317) (21,485)
- 141 1,116 1,257
12 31 186,252 7,588 57,773 251,613
2014
12 31 251,613 2013 22,917
2013 45.89 222.33
2.66 2013
2014 12 31 2013 12 31

3,475,683 93.24 3,115,865 91.25

18,633 0.50 19,249 0.56

1,901 0.05 937 0.03

231,652 6.21 278,566 8.16

3,727,869 100.00 3,414,617 100.00

2014
2014 12 31 3,727,869 2013
313,252 9.17 93.24

771417
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2013 1.99 6.21 2013
1.95
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
332,235 8.91 364,050 10.66
926,170 24.85 760,292 22.26
2,298,663 61.66 2,100,538 61.52
170,801 4.58 189,737 5.56
3,727,869 100.00 3,414,617 100.00
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
3,398,644 97.78 3,051,957 97.95
28,896 0.83 36,066 1.16
25,775 0.74 15,604 0.50
22,368 0.65 12,238 0.39
3,475,683 100.00 3,115,865 100.00
2014 12 31 2013 359,818 11.55
3,475,683 2013 346,687
11.36 13,131 20.55
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31
1,234,172 35.51 1,075,428 34.51
188,152 5.41 197,910 6.35
537,148 15.45 445,850 14.31
1,030,907 29.66 895,277 28.73
20 0.01 98 0.01
Cinda - - 18,852 0.61
485,284 13.96 482,450 15.48
3,475,683 100.00 3,115,865 100.00

2014 12 31 91,495 2013 10,764

13.33
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31
12,898,675 83.26 12,223,037 85.54
1,206,520 7.79 848,012 5.94
181,528 1.17 61,873 0.43
431,652 2.79 357,540 2.50
® 773,392 4.99 798,419 5 &g
15,491,767 100.00 14,288,881 100.00
@
2014 12 31 15,491,767 2013 1,202,886
8.42 83.26 2013
2.28
7.79 1.85

2.79 0.29 CCB
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31
6,616,671 51.30 6,443,255 52.71
3,966,684 30.75 4,064,038 33.25
2,649,987 20.55 2,379,217 19.46
5,877,014 45.56 5,514,647 45.12
2,302,089 17.85 2,510,525 20.54
3,574,925 271.71 3,004,122 24.58
404,990 3.14 265,135 2.17
12,898,675 100.00 12,223,037 100.00
2014 12 31 12,898,675 2013
675,638 5.53 841,573 15.63
4.22 48.26
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
250,011 250,011
135,391 135,523
4,562 (19,290)
130,515 107,970
169,496 153,835
558,705 444,084
(6,501) (6,182)
1,242,179 1,065,951
10,184 8,378
1,252,363 1,074,329
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2014 12 31 1,252,363 178,034
7.48
22
2014 12 31
2,279,397 2013 30,830
63
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
9,079,893 95.84 8,300,113 96.63
281,459 2.97 204,680 2.38
55,059 0.58 32,100 0.37
48,239 0.51 42,231 0.49
9,873 0.10 10,933 0.13
9,474,523 100.00 8,590,057 100.00
113,171 85,264
1.19 0.99
2014
2014 12 31
113,171 2013 27,907
0.20 1.19 2.97 2013

0.59
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31

) )
5,760,406 95,886 1.66 5,399,631 76,481 1.42
1,907,304 66,894 3.51 1,870,823 50,142 2.68
3,853,102 28,992 0.75 3,528,808 26,339 0.75
2,884,146 11,067 0.38 2,464,654 8,002 0.32
2,253,815 4,806 0.21 1,880,219 3,203 0.17
329,164 2,783 0.85 268,663 1,772 0.66
58,040 848 1.46 71,490 780 1.09
75,002 1,535 2.05 91,655 1,449 1.58
168,125 1,095 0.65 152,627 798 0.52
168,923 - - 116,962 - -
661,048 6,218 0.94 608,810 781 0.13
9,474,523 113,171 1.19 8,590,057 85,264 0.99

2014 12 31 2013 0.24 1.66

2013 0.06 0.38

BIC 2013 0.81
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31
) ) )
5,760,406 60.80 95,886 1.66 5,399,631 62.86 76,481 1.42
1,305,595 13.78 48,490 .11 1,322,660 15.40 38,083 2.88
1,046,282 11.04 4,839 0.46 956,597 11.14 5,297 0.55
606,342 6.40 1,850 0.31 571,028 6.65 2,030 0.36
520,107 5.49 5,737 1.10 500,428 5.83 3,807 0.76
581,267 6.14 868 0.15 473,877 5.52 982 0.21
559,033 5.90 864 0.15 460,398 5.36 977 0.21
378,880 4.00 23,130 6.10 392,744 4.57 19,302 4.91
327,176 3.45 197 0.06 272,453 3.17 197 0.07
263,854 2.78 4,111 1.56 238,601 2.78 2,049 0.86
227,711 2.40 3,789 1.66 217,448 2.53 843 0.39
6,015 0.06 - - 4,888 0.06 4 0.08
79,375 0.84 57 0.07 71,637 0.83 261 0.36
21,744 0.23 1,111 5.11 29,569 0.34 950 3.21
14,367 0.15 495 3.45 22,369 0.26 462 2.07
402,073 4.24 1,707 0.42 352,589 4.10 2,680 0.76
2,884,146 30.44 11,067 0.38 2,464,654 28.69 8,002 0.32
168,923 1.78 - - 116,962 1.36 - -
661,048 6.98 6,218 0.94 608,810 7.09 781 0.13
9,474,523 100.00 113,171 1.19 8,590,057 100.00 85,264 0.99
2014 12
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31

3,073 0.03 1,009 0.01
2014 12 31 2013 2,064 3,073

0.03 2013 0.02

2014 12 31 2013 12 31

54,405 0.58 25,077 0.30

49,012 0.52 26,103 0.30

22,991 0.24 26,552 0.31

6,808 0.07 8,972 0.10

133,216 1.41 86,704 1.01
2014 12 31 2013 46,512 133,216

GAAP IFRS
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GAAP IFRS
2014 12 31 2014 12 31
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32
2015
2015
IT
2015 300
40 11.8
2014 12 31
250,010,977,486 250,010,977,486

2014 12 31

1.00 240,417,319,880

1.00 9,593,657,606

250,010,977,486
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(2014 12 31 )
2005 10 27 220,716,194,000 220,716,194,000
2005 12 31 224,689,084 ,000 224,689,084,000
2007 25 233,689,084,000 233,689,084,000
10 0.7
2010 11 19 234,282,741,606 234,282,741,606
10 0.7
2010 12 16 250,010,977,486 250,010,977,486
®
698,999 51,038
647,961 2015 23 723,424 50,551
672,873
)
698,999 2014 12 31 A H
10
57.03 142,590,494,651 (H )
0.23 570,941,976 (A )
o 30.46 76,161,402,476 (H )
0@ 5.79 14,473,825,216 (H )
O 1.08 2,705,173,730 (H )
0.80 2,000,000,000 (H )
0.10 246,560,498 (A )
0.86 2,143,438,329 (A )
@ 0.41 1,015,613,000 (H )
0.34 856,000,000 (H )
0.17 419,776,970 (A )
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) 0.04 112,112,047 (A )
(1) 2014 12 31 14,473,825,216
2,705,173,730  1,015,613,000
76,161,402,476
(2) 2015 16
(3) 2014 12 31
795,687,000 1,315,282,730 582,204,000
12,000,000
(4 2014 12 31 112,112,047
®)
2012
10
GAAP IFRS 2014 12 31
2014
1 2014 2254.54 10 225.45
2 2012 20
2014 162.48
3 2014 0.301 2015 30

752.53

4 2014
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2015 15 2014
2014
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
8.30 7.52 6.59 6.71 6.41
(\128) (\116) (\101) (\103) (¥99)
5.77 4.44 4.75 5.08 4.92
(\89) (\68) (\73) (\78) (¥76)
2014
10 11 12
6.00 5.99 5.99 5.80 5.92 6.42
(¥92) (¥92) (¥92) (¥89) (¥91) (¥99)
5.51 5.72 5.43 5.34 5.55 5.71
(¥85) (¥88) (¥84) (¥82) (¥85) (¥88)

@

60 2012 2014
Wang Hongzhang

60 2013 2015
Zhang Jianguo

51 2013 2015
Chen Yuanling

61 2013 2015
Xu Tie

52 2014 2015
Guo Yanpeng
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49 2014 2016
Dong Shi

49 2014 2015
Zhang Long

65 2012 2014
Elaine La Roche

63 2013 10 2015
Chung Shui Ming Timpson

76 2013 10 2015
Wim Kok

60 2013 12 2015
Murray Horn

62 2013 12 2015

(Margaret Leung Ko May Yee)

52 2013 2015
Zhu Hongbo

60 2013 2015
Hu Zheyi

63 2013 2014 10
Qi Shouyin

63 2014 2014
Zhang Yanling

51 2013 2014
Zhao Xijun

57 2014 2016
Guo You

50 2013 2015
Liu Jin

57 2013 2015
Li Xiaoling

50 2013 2015
Jin Panshi

59 2013 2015
Zhang Huajian

59 2014 2016
Wang Lin

63 2013 2015
Wang Xinmin
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59 2013 2015
Bai Jianjun
62 2013 2014
Zhang Furong
61 2013 2014
Li Weiping
61 2013 2014
Huang Shuping
60 2006
Zhang Jianguo
56 2010
Pang Xiusheng
54 2013
Zhang Gengsheng
48 2013 12
Yang Wensheng
51 2014
Huang Yi
56 2014 12
Yu Jingbo
56 2013
Zeng Jianhua
55 2014
Xu Yiming
57 2007
Chen Caihong
51 2011 2014
Zhao Huan
235,400
100,000
18,999
19,304 19,304 10,845 25,838 22,567
17,925 19,417 20,446
21,910 18,292

92/417



@

2013

2013

2014
2014

2015

2015

2014

2000

2006

Argentaria

CBRC
2014
2016
28
2017
2014
2014
2014
57
2003 2004
2005 2005
2006
2008 2012
2014
1959 2008 12 2015
2008
BNP

1995 11
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1997
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2005
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2014
CBRC
1956 2003 CBRC
CBRC 1983 2003
PBOC PBOC
1982
EMBA
2014
2015 12 31
2014
2013 2014
2014 2014

2014
2014
2014
2014 CBRC 2014
2014 2014

CBRC 2014
2014 CBRC 2014 12

2015
2014

®
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2012 2003 11 2011 11
PBOC 2000 2003 11 PBOC
SAFE 1996
Wang Hongzhang 2000 PBOC
1989 11 1996 1CBC
1984 1989 11 1CBC
1978 1984 PBOC
1978 1997
2006 10 2006
2004 2006
2001 2004
1984 2001
Zhang Jianguo 1987 11
1988 12
1982
1995
2010 1985 2010
Chen Yuanling
1985
2000
2013 2008 2013 CSRC
2001 2008 CSRC
1999 2000 12 CSRC 1992
xu Tie 1998 12
1990 1992
1983 1989 12
1976
2014 2009 10 2014
2005 12 2009 10 1998
2005 12 1995
1998 1997 12

Guo Yanpeng
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2011 2008 10 2011
1998 2008
Dong Shi
1988 1998 PBOC
1994 1996
1988
2002
2014
2007 2009 2006 12
2007 2006 2007
Zhang Long 2006
2006
2004 12 2006
1998 2004 12
1995 12 1998
1994
1995 12
1992 10 1994
1985
1989 MBA 1996
2012
2012
Elaine La Roche
2014
2005 2011
J.P. 2008 2010
1978 2000
1998
NASDAQ

MBA
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2013 10

Chung Shui Ming 2006 2012
Timpson
1979 1983
1976 1987
1998
2000
2013 10 2003
1994 2002 1986

2002 1989 1994
Wim Kok 1979 1982

1973 1985 2010

2014
2004
2002
ING TNT NL  KLM
I1CG
ICMP

2013 12

Murray Horn
ANZ ANZ
1993 1997
2000

2013
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2013 12
Margaret Leung Ko May QBE
2012
Yee
HSBC
HSBC HSBC
2014 2004 2014
2001 11 2004
Guo You
1999 12 2001 11
1998 1999 12
1994 11 1998
PBOC
2004 2014
2004 11 2014
2003 2004
. 2001 11 2003
Liu Jin
1984 1999
2008
2013 2007
2013 2006 2007
2001 2006
2003

Li Xiaoling
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2010 2004 2010
2010
2007 12 2010 2001 2004
Jin Panshi
1986
1989
2010 MBA EMBA
2013 2011 2013
2007 2005
Zhang Huajian 2005 1996 12 2001
1984
2014 2014
2009 2014
2007 2009 2001
. 2007 1998 2001
Wang Lin
1996
1984
2013 2008 2013 PBOC
2008 2013 PBOC
2003
Wang Xinmin 1995
1990
1983
2013
1987 PBOC
Bai Jianjun
1996 10 1997 10
1990 1991 10
1987 2003
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Zhang Jianguo
2010 2009 12 2010
2006 2009 12
2009 12 2011 2013 2014
Pang Xiusheng 2006
2005 2006
2003 2005
2003 2003 1995
2003
1995
2013 2010 12 2003
2006 10 2010 12
2004 2006
Zhang Gengsheng 10
2000 2004 2003
1998 2000
1996 12 1998
1984
2010 EMBA
2013 12 2013 12
2010 12 2013
2010 11 2010 12 2006 10 2010
Yang Wensheng 11 2001 2006 10
2000 2001
1993
2014 2013 12 2014
2010 2013 12 CBRC
2003 2010
Huang Yi 1999 PBOC
PBOC 1997
1999

1997
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2014 12 2011 2015
2013
2011 2012 10 2005 2011
Yu Jingbo 2004 2005
1999 2004
1997 1999
1985
1998
2013 2011 2013
2007 2011
2007 2004 10
Zeng Jianhua 2007 2003 2004 10
1996 2003
2005
2014 2005 2014
2003 2005
2001 2003
Xu Yiming
1994
2007 2003 12 2007
1997 2003 12
Chen Caihong 1982
1986
@
2014
( ) €D)
Wang Hongzhang - 799 351 1,150 -
Zhang Jianguo - 761 371 1,132 -
Chen Yuanling (2) - - - -
Xu Tie (2) - - - -
Guo Yanpeng (2) - - - -
Dong Shi (2) - - - -
Zhang Long 405 - - 405 -
410 - - 410 -
Elaine La Roche
Chung Shui Ming Timpson 440 - - 440 -
Wim Kok 360 - - 360 -
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Murray Horn 420 - - 420 -
410 - - 410 -
Margaret Leung Ko May Yee
Guo You - 612 310 922 -
Liu Jin - 518 283 801 -
Li Xiaoling - 518 283 801 -
Jin Panshi (3) 50 - - 50 -
Zhang Huajian (3) 50 - - 50 -
Wang Lin (3) 46 - - 46 -
Wang Xinmin 192 - - 192 -
Bai Jianjun 250 - - 250 -
Pang Xiusheng - 680 322 1,002 -
Zhang Gengsheng - 680 322 1,002 -
Yang Wensheng - 680 322 1,002 -
Huang Yi - 624 296 920 -
Yu Jingbo - 658 294 952 -
Zeng Jianhua - 647 284 931 -
Xu Yiming 323 144 467
Chen Caihong - 647 284 931 -
Zhu Hongbo - 680 322 1,002 -
Hu Zheyi - 680 322 1,002 -
Qi Shouyin (2) - - - -
Zhang Yanling (2) - - - -
Zhao Xijun 103 - - 103 -
Zhang Furong - 734 371 1,105 -
Li Weiping (3) 4 - - 4 -
Huang Shuping (3) 17 - - 17 -
Zhao Huan - 57 26 83 -
[6H) 2014
2015
2015
@
®
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100
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2014 28 28 16 21 27 29 10 23 12 12
2014
6/7 1/7 100
6/7 1/7 100
77 0/7 100
/7 077 100
/7 0/7 100
/7 0/7 100
/7 077 100
6/7 1/7 100
6/7 1/7 100
6/7 1/7 100
/7 077 100
77 077 100
6/7 1/7 100
/7 0/7 100
5/5 0/5 100
0/2 2/2 100
1/1 0/1 100
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CSRC [2003 ] 56

PBOC CBRC

2014 12 31
665,234

2014 12 31

2013
2014 2014 2014
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2014 Ma Chan Chi

10
2014 12 31

10
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2014
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10

2014

2014 13 28 25 26 29 10 23 12 26
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2014
4/4 074 100
6/7 /7 100
i 0/7 100
/7 0/7 100
6/7 /7 100
5/7 2/7 100
/7 0/7 100
i 0/7 100
0/3 3/3 100
2/2 0/2 100
0/0 0/0 -

2014
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2014

2014
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21

2014

2011
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PricewaterhouseCoopers Zhong Tian LLP

2014
2014
2014

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
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2014 12 31

2014 2013
132.00 140.00
5.96 2.23

2014

2014
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( ) 2014 12 31
C ) 1ASB
IFRS
38 59 131
2014 12 31
23 103
193

19.25 2015 UFJ
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EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OoOoOoOoOodno
2014 12 31
12 31
2014 2013
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
739,126 14,228,176 646,253 12,440,370
(301,728) (5,808,264) (256,709) (4,941,648)
6 437,398 8,419,912 389,544 7,498,722
112,238 2,160,582 107,432 2,068,066
(3,721) (71,629) (3,149) (60,618)
7 108,517 2,088,952 104,283 2,007,448
« ) 8 972 18,711 3,092 59,521
9 495 9,529 446 8,586
( ) 10 4,045 77,866 1,395 26,854
« )
21,959 422,711 12,526 241,126
(16,646) (320,436) (146) (2,811)
( ) 11 5,313 102,275 12,380 238,315
556,740 10,717,245 511,140 9,839,445
12 (195,988) (3,772,769) (188,185) (3,622,561)
360,752 6,944,476 322,955 6,216,884
(59,264) (1,140,832) (42,666) (821,321)
(2,647) (50,955) (543) (10,453)
13 61,911) (1,191,787) (43,209) (831,773)
245 4,716 60 1,155
299,086 5,757,406 279,806 5,386,266
16 (70,839) (1,363,651) (64,684) (1,245,167)
228,247 4,393,755 215,122 4,141,099
(294) (5,660) 443 8,528
24 462 11 212
(270) (5,198) 454 8,740
0y 34,391 662,027 (28,354) (545,815)
(8,572) (165,011) 7,175 138,119
(1,639) (31,551) (1,188) (22,869)
138 2,657 (148) (2,849)
C)
(347) (6,680) (1,361) (26,199)
23,971 461,442 (23,876) (459,613)
( ) 23,701 456,244 (23,422) (450,874)
251,948 4,849,999 191,700 3,690,225
227,830 4,385,728 214,657 4,132,147
417 8,027 465 8,951
228,247 4,393,755 215,122 4,141,099
251,231 4,836,197 191,286 3,682,256
717 13,802 414 7,970
251,948 4,849,999 191,700 3,690,225
17 0.91 18 0.86 17
( / )
114 254 ( )
12 31
2014 2013
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O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OOOdOodnd
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
18 2,610,781 50,257,534 2,475,001 47,643,769
19 266,461 5,129,374 321,286 6,184,756
47,931 922,672 35,637 686,012
20 248,525 4,784,106 152,065 2,927,251
21 332,235 6,395,524 364,050 7,007,963
22 13,769 265,053 18,910 364,018
23 273,751 5,269,707 281,447 5,417,855
24 91,495 1,761,279 80,731 1,554,072
25 9,222,910 177,541,018 8,361,361 160,956,199
26 926,170 17,828,773 760,292 14,635,621
27 2,298,663 44,249,263 2,100,538 40,435,357
28 170,801 3,287,919 189,737 3,652,437
30 3,084 59,367 2,624 50,512
32 151,607 2,918,435 135,678 2,611,802
33 15,758 303,342 15,731 302,822
34 2,043 39,328 2,053 39,520
35 2,696 51,898 1,610 30,993
36 39,436 759,143 38,448 740,124
37 26,014 500,770 26,011 500,712
16,744,130 322,324,503 15,363,210 295,741,793
40 91,216 1,755,908 79,157 1,523,772
41 1,004,118 19,329,272 692,095 13,322,829
42 202,402 3,896,239 155,917 3,001,402
43 296,009 5,698,173 380,380 7,322,315
22 12,373 238,180 19,872 382,536
44 181,528 3,494,414 61,873 1,191,055
45 12,898,675 248,299,494 12,223,037 235,293,462
46 34,535 664,799 34,080 656,040
47 62,644 1,205,897 60,209 1,159,023
48 185,874 3,578,075 153,627 2,957,320
49 7,068 136,059 5,014 96,520
50 431,652 8,309,301 357,540 6,882,645
36 401 7,719 138 2,657
51 83,272 1,602,986 65,942 1,269,384
15,491,767 298,216,515 14,288,881 275,060,959
52 250,011 4,812,712 250,011 4,812,712
53 135,391 2,606,277 135,523 2,608,818
54 4,562 87,819 (19,290) (371,333)
55 130,515 2,512,414 107,970 2,078,423
56 169,496 3,262,798 153,835 2,961,324
57 558,705 10,755,071 444,084 8,548,617
(6,501) (125,144) (6,182) (119,004)
1,242,179 23,911,946 1,065,951 20,519,557
10,184 196,042 8,378 161,277
1,252,363 24,107,988 1,074,329 20,680,833
16,744,130 322,324,503 15,363,210 295,741,793
2015 27
114 254 ( )
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12 31
2014 2013
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
18 2,600,028 50,050,539 2,469,497 47,537,817
19 280,848 5,406,324 328,640 6,326,320
47,931 922,672 35,637 686,012
20 247,606 4,766,416 233,574 4,496,300
21 320,452 6,168,701 356,854 6,869,440
22 9,880 190,190 16,503 317,683
23 273,444 5,263,797 280,959 5,408,461
24 88,930 1,711,903 79,025 1,521,231
25 8,876,246 170,867,736 8,025,415 154,489,239
26 844,914 16,264,595 714,745 13,758,841
27 2,294,723 44,173,418 2,005,741 40,343,014
28 154,576 2,975,588 182,252 3,508,351
29 26,794 515,785 22,004 423,577
32 141,880 2,731,190 127,810 2,460,343
33 15,341 295,314 15,682 301,879
34 1,506 28,991 1,549 29,818
36 38,115 733,714 39,003 752,540
37 56,569 1,088,953 58,417 1,124,527
16,319,783 314,155,823 15,083,397 290,355,392
40 90,409 1,740,373 78,733 1,515,610
2 1,008,746 19,418,361 704,487 13,561,375
42 152,152 2,928,926 122,479 2,357,721
43 292,642 5,633,359 377,731 7,271,322
22 10,612 204,281 16,796 323,323
44 177,256 3,412,178 55,457 1,067,547
45 12,654,493 243,598,990 12,055,777 232,073,707
46 33,234 639,755 32,938 634,057
47 61,881 1,191,209 59,693 1,149,090
48 184,627 3,554,070 152,946 2,944,211
49 5,399 103,931 5,014 96,520
50 367,504 7,074,452 322,406 6,206,316
36 43 828

51 48,549 934,568 40,339 776,526
15,087,547 290,435,280 14,024,796 269,977,323
52 250,011 4,812,712 250,011 4,812,712
53 135,387 2,606,200 135,508 2,608,529

54 4,288 82,544 (19,275) (371,044)
55 130,515 2,512,414 107,970 2,078,423
56 165,916 3,193,883 150,675 2,900,494
57 547,542 10,540,184 434,877 8,371,382

(1,423) (27,393) (1,165) (22,426)
1,232,236 23,720,543 1,058,601 20,378,069
16,319,783 314,155,823 15,083,397 290,355,392

2015 27
114 254 ( )
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12 31
( )

2013 12 31 250,011 135,523  (19,290) 107,970 153,835 444,084  (6,182) 8,378 1,074,329
(132) 23,852 22,545 15,661 114,621 (319) 1,806 178,034
) (132) 23,852 227,830 (319) 717 251,948
[6) 1,111 1,111
981 981
130 130
® 22,545 15,661  (113,209) (22)  (75,025)

22,545 (22,545)

15,661  (15,661)
(75,003) 22)  (75,025)
2014 12 31 250,011 135,391 4,562 130,515 169,496 558,705  (6,501) 10,184 1,252,363
2012 12 31 250,011 135,217 3,023 86,718 80,483 391,034  (4,818) 7,877 949,545
306  (22,313) 21,252 73,352 53,050  (1,364) 501 124,784
@ 306 (22,313) 214,657  (1,364) 414 191,700
) 105 105
51 51
54 54
®) 21,252 73,352 (161,607) (18)  (67,021)

21,252 (21,252)

73,352 (73,352)
(67,003) @18)  (67,021)
2013 12 31 250,011 135,523  (19,290) 107,970 153,835 444,084  (6,182) 8,378 1,074,329

114 254 ( )
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12 31
(¢ )
2013 12 31 4,812,712 2,608,818 (371,333) 2,078,423 2,961,324 8,548,617 (119,004) 161,277 20,680,833
(2,541) 459,151 433,991 301,474 2,206,454 (6,141) 34,766 3,427,155
()] (2,541) 459,151 4,385,728 (6,141) 13,802 4,849,999
[0)) 21,387 21,387
18,884 18,884
2,503 2,503
3) 433,991 301,474 (2,179,273) (424) (1,444,231)
433,991 (433,991)
301,474  (301,474)
(1,443,808) (424) (1,444,231)
2014 12 31 4,812,712 2,606,277 87,819 2,512,414 3,262,798 10,755,071 (125,144) 196,042 24,107,988
0
2012 12 31 4,812,712 2,602,927 58,193 1,669,322 1,549,298 7,527,405  (92,747) 151,632 18,278,741
5,891 (429,525) 409,101 1,412,026 1,021,213  (26,257) 9,644 2,402,092
W 5,891  (429,525) 4,132,147  (26,257) 7,970 3,690,225
(@) 2,021 2,021
982 982
1,040 1,040
(©) 409,101 1,412,026 (3,110,935) (347) (1,290,154)
409,101 (409,101)
1,412,026 (1,412,026)
(1,289,808) (347) (1,290,154)
2013 12 31 4,812,712 2,608,818 (371,333) 2,078,423 2,961,324 8,548,617 (119,004) 161,277 20,680,833

114 254 ( )
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2013 12 31

()

@

2014 12 31

2012 12 31

()

()

®

2013 12 31

114 254 (
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12 31
( )
250,011 135,508 (19,275) 107,970 150,675 434,877 (1,165) 1,058,601
(121) 23,563 22,545 15,241 112,665 (258) 173,635
(121) 23,563 225,454 (258) 248,638
22,545 15,241 (112,789) (75,003)
22,545 (22,545)
15,241 (15,241)
(75,003) (75,003)
250,011 135,387 4,288 130,515 165,916 547,542 (1,423) 1,232,236
250,011 135,140 3,078 86,718 79,444 381,844 (778) 935,457
368 (22,353) 21,252 71,231 53,033 (387) 123,144
306 (22,353) 212,519 (387) 190,085
62 62
62 62
21,252 71,231 (159,486) (67,003)
21,252 (21,252)
71,231 (71,231)
(67,003) (67,003)
250,011 135,508 (19,275) 107,970 150,675 434,877 (1,165) 1,058,601
)
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12 31
[

2013 12 31 4,812,712 2,608,529 (371,044) 2,078,423 2,900,494 8,371,382 (22,426) 20,378,069
(2,329) 453,588 433,991 293,389 2,168,801 (4,967) 3,342,474
@ (2,329) 453,588 4,339,990 (4,967) 4,786,282
® 433,991 293,389 (2,171,188) (1,443,808)

433,991 (433,991)

293,389 (293,389)
(1,443,808) (1,443,808)
2014 12 31 4,812,712 2,606,200 82,544 2,512,414 3,193,883 10,540,184 (27,393) 23,720,543
2012 12 31 4,812,712 2,601,445 59,252 1,669,322 1,529,297 7,350,497 (14,977) 18,007,547
7,084 (430,295) 409,101 1,371,197 1,020,885 (7,450) 2,370,522
() 5,891 (430,295) 4,090,991 (7,450) 3,659,136
(&) 1,194 1,194
1,194 1,194
(©) 409,101 1,371,197 (3,070,106) (1,289,808)

409,101 (409,101)

1,371,197 (1,371,197)
(1,289,808) (1,289,808)
2013 12 31 4,812,712 2,608,529 (371,044) 2,078,423 2,900,494 8,371,382 (22,426) 20,378,069

114 254 ( )
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EDINETOOOO

O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

ooooooo
12 31
2014 2013
( ) (¢ ) ) ( )

299,086 5,757,406 279,806 5,386,266
13 61,911 1,191,787 43,209 831,773
12 17,811 342,862 15,416 296,758
(2,055) (39,559) (1,446) (27,836)
263 5,063 1,325 25,506
(245) (4,716) (60) (1,155)
(495) (9,529) (446) (8,586)
7,980 153,615 3,095 59,579
8,859 170,536 7,557 145,472
10 (4,045) (77,866) (1,395) (26,854)
(108) (2,079) (169) (3,253)
388,962 7,487,519 346,892 6,677,671
(184,773) (3,556,880) (33,915) (652,864)
(74,969) (1,443,153) (51,108) (983,829)
(883,158) (17,000,792) (1,116,433) (21,491, 335)
12,707 244,610 35,238 678,332
12,889 248,113 (347,722) (6,693,649)
(1,117,305) (21,508,121) (1,513,940) (29,143,345)
11,605 223,396 73,116 1,407,483
36,256 697,928 38,816 747,208
947,653 18,242,320 613,017 11,800,577
119,467 2,299,740 59,603 1,147,358
42,992 827,596 96,865 1,864,651
(76,687) (1,476,225) (62,114) (1,195,695)
(35,992) (692,846) 393,674 7,578,225
1,045,294 20,121,910 1,212,977 23,349,807
316,951 6,101,307 45,929 884,133
503,662 9,695,494 730,160 14,055,580
504 9,702 461 8,874
2,030 39,078 1,851 35,632
(810,304) (15,598, 352) (971,998) (18,710,962)
(35,490) (683,183) (38,406) (739,316)
(4,289) (82,563) (250) (4,813)
(343,887) (6,619,825) (278,182) (5,355,004)
42,238 813,082 1,997 38,442
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€))
28
2014 2013 2014 2013
@ 49,200 49,200 49,200 49,200
781 768 530 530
86,731 85,206 78,320 82,494
@) 18,852 18,852
35,034 36,495 27,470 31,949
171,746 190,521 155,520 183,025
(  38) (945) (784) (944) 773)
170,801 189,737 154,576 182,252
3) 47,585 52,599 47,334 52,361
123,216 137,138 107,242 129,891
170,801 189,737 154,576 182,252
@ ccB 1998 ( MOF )
49,200 2028 2.25
PBOC PBOC
(2) 1999 ( )( )  CcB
2,470 ( ) 2.25 10
2009 2014 12 31
©)
29
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@
2014 2013
( CCBFLCL ) 4,663 4,663
CCB - Investimentos e
. . 4,47
Participagdes Ltda 6
CCB 3,902 3,902
3,409 3,409
CCB ) 2,861 2,861
CCB ) 1,629 1,629
) 1,502 1,502
( ) ( ccB ) 851 851
( ) 676 676
« ) ( CCB ) 620 620
( SJpCL ) 383 383
( ) ( cc8 314
CCB ) 130 130
( CCBIG )
1,378 1,378
26,794 22,004
2014 29 CCB - Investimentos e
Participacdes Ltda BIC ( 58(4)) 2014 12 31 BIC
72 ( 73.96 ( )
27
(2013 27 )
@ ( BIC )
CCBFLCL 4,500 100% 100%
CCB 4,496 51% 51%
1,527 67% 67%
CCB 200 100% 100%
1,500
CCB 200 100% 100%
2,000 75.1% 75.1%
4,200 100% 100%
CCB
50,000 100% 100%
100 100% 100%
CcB
SJDCL 300 100% 100%
CCB 200 65% 65%
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CCB 50 100% 100%
CCBIG 100% 100%
CCB 1,646 99.99% 100%

Investimentos e

Participacgdes
Ltda
( ) 601 100% 100%
(
CcBI
)
( 6,511 100% 100%
) 17,600
( CCB
)
Banco Industrial 2,012 73.96% 98.2%
e Comercial
S.A.
BIC

(3) 2014 12 31
(4) 2014 ccB ( ) 2014
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30
(@)
2014 2013
2,624 2,366
229 304
(46) @7
245 60
® (10)
41 (69)
3,084 2,624
@
78,192,220 25.50% 25.50% 2,460 1,692 983 119
10,000 50.00% 50.00% 1,666 1,586 181 73
365 45.70% 50.00% 687 27 145 129
110 27.18% 27.18% 760 11 56 33
510 32.83% 33.33% 461 1 47 32
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o
2014 2013 12 31
2014 2013 12 31
«C Yy C )
« )
« )
2014 12 31
(2013 718,829 )

@

2014 12 31
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2013
1,799 880
196 66
7,540 6,498
2,980 2,549
15,974 7,247
1,398 1,026
2,131 1,893
32,018 20,159
2013
1,120 429
10,126 10,162
1) 2
420 252
10 85
4
187 33
11,852 10,967
909,099
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32
/
2014 89,877 28,425 42,444 36,857 197,603
424 36 90 550
4,458 14,477 8,689 4,770 32,394
/¢ ) 10,607 (13,348) 65 2,676
(142) (1,176) (4,427) (2,043) (7,788)
2014 12 31 105,224 28,378 46,807 42,350 222,759
2014 (19,188) (25,058) (17,191) (61,437)
(133) (32) €)) (202)
(3.423) (6,427) (5,506) (15,356)
93 4,263 1,991 6,347
2014 12 31 (22,651) (27,254) (20,743) (70,648)
33
2014 (425) @ (62) (488)
@ ® ®
an an
1 3 5 9
2014 12 31 (424) (80) (504)
2014 70,264 28,425 17,385 19,604 135,678
2014 12 31 82,149 28,378 19,553 21,527 151,607
/
2013 79,525 22,891 35,985 27,752 166,153
3,713 15,390 8,436 8,852 36,391
/¢ ) 6,970 (8,830) 81 1,779
(331) (1,026) (2,058) (1,526) (4,941)
2013 12 31 89,877 28,425 42,444 36,857 197,603
2013 (16,296) (21,842) (13,631) (51,769)
(2,976) (5.192) (4,859) (13,027)
84 1,976 1,299 3,359
2013 12 31 (19,188) (25,058) (17,191) (61,437)
« 33
2013 427) @ (10) (438)
(58) (58)
2 6 8
2013 12 31 (425) @ (62) (488)
2013 62,802 22,891 14,142 14,111 113,946
2013 12 31 70,264 28,425 17,385 19,604 135,678
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2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014
2014

2013

2013

2013

2013

2013

2013

2013
2013

(1) 2014 12 31

&)
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86,581 28,260 41,965 31,954 188,760

10 2 30 42

3,339 14,442 8,521 3,990 30,292

/¢ ) 10,607 (13,341) 65 2,669
(131) (1,107) (4,417) (2,038) (7,693)
12 31 100,406 28,254 46,136 36,605 211,401
(18,952) (24,724) (16,845) (60,521)
® @ @n (€X))
(3,302) (6,340) (5,200) (14,842)
72 4,252 1,978 6,302
12 31 (22,186) (26,814) (20,094) (69,094)
« 39

(425) @ 3) (429)

1 1 2

12 31 (424) 3) 427)
67,204 28,260 17,240 15,106 127,810

12 31 77,796 28,254 19,322 16,508 141,880
76,226 22,819 35,574 27,242 161,861

3,655 15,265 8,341 4,333 31,594

/¢ ) 6,952 (8,810) 81 1,777

(252) (1,014) (2,031) (1,398) (4,695)

12 31 86,581 28,260 41,965 31,954 188,760
(16,150) (21,555) (13,381) (51,086)

(2.,882) (5.129) (4,788) (12,799)

80 1,960 1,324 3,364

12 31 (18,952) (24,724) (16,845) (60,521)

33

427) @ ) (432)

2 1 3

12 31 (425) @ 3) (429)
59,649 22,819 14,018 13,857 110,343

12 31 67,204 28,260 17,240 15,106 127,810

21,092 (2013 18,179 )
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12

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

OooooOodd
2014 2013 2014 2013
GO0 ) 1,596 651 6

(10 50 ) 2,246 1,944 314 77
(10 ) 203 13 33 13
GO0 ) 4,945 4,046 4,944 4,046

(10 50 ) 70,333 60,907 69,673 60,365

(10 ) 2,826 2,703 2,826 2,703
82,149 70,264 77,796 67,204

2014 2013

20,752 20,758

652 70
(149) (76)

21,255 20,752
(4,879) (4,384)
(512) (513)
36 18
(5,355) (4,879)
38)

(142) (142)
(142) (142)

15,731 16,232

15,758 15,731

2014 2013

20,684 20,688

282 70
(149) (74)

20,817 20,684
(4,860) (4,365)
(510) (513)
36 18
(5,334) (4,860)
38)

(142) (142)
(142) (142)

15,682 16,181

15,341 15,682
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/
2014 5,583 602 6,185
607 52 659
(66) (46) (112)
2014 12 31 6,124 608 6,732
2014 (3,981) (143) (4,124)
(583) (58) (641)
39 45 84
2014 12 31 (4,525) (156) (4,681)
( 39
2014 (€)) () ®
2014 12 31 &) ) ®)
2014 1,601 452 2,053
2014 12 31 1,598 445 2,043
/
2013 5,098 545 5,643
575 73 648
(90) (16) (106)
2013 12 31 5,583 602 6,185
2013 (3,483) 9D (3,574)
(539) (67 (606)
41 15 56
2013 12 31 (3,981) (143) (4,124)
( 39
2013 [€)) ) ®)
2013 12 31 [ ) ®)
2013 1,614 447 2,061
2013 12 31 1,601 452 2,053
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/

2014 5,371 163 5,534

507 52 559

(65) (46) (111)

2014 12 31 5,813 169 5,982

2014 (3.878) (99) (3.977)

(534) (41) (575)

39 45 84

2014 12 31 (4,373) (95) (4,468)

C 39

2014 [€)) ) ®)

2014 12 31 [ ) ®)

2014 1,492 57 1,549

2014 12 31 1,439 67 1,506
/

2013 4,933 108 5,041

527 71 598

(89) (16) (105)

2013 12 31 5,371 163 5,534

2013 (3,403) (66) (3,469)

(515) (48) (563)

40 15 55

2013 12 31 (3,878) (99) (3,977)

C 39

2013 () () ®)

2013 12 31 [0 [©) ®)

2013 1,529 35 1,564

2013 12 31 1,492 57 1,549

(€)) 2006 12 29 CCB 2009 29 2011 29 CCB
2014 2014 29 CCB
- Investimentos e Participacoes Ltda BIC
2014 2013
1,610 1,651
1,236

(150) (41)

12 31 2,696 1,610
@)
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12 31
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OOooOoOoOoo
(2013
2014 2013 2014 2013
39,436 38,448 38,115 39,093
401) (138) (43)
39,035 38,310 38,072 39,093
2014 2013
/( ) /
/
¢ /C ) « )
(6,093) (1,445) 24,698 6,168
152,164 38,272 121,540 30,329
25,193 6,298 25,463 6,366
(15,855) (3.689) (16,781) (4,415)
155,409 39,436 154,920 38,448
(1,372) (292) (569) (129)
44 11
(302) (120) (36) ©)
(1,630) (401) (605) (138)
2014 2013
/( ) /
/
¢ /C ) « )
(5,554) (1,341) 24,887 6,212
147,383 36,815 120,714 30,151
25,056 6,264 25,317 6,329
(8,714) (3,623) (10,217) (3,599)
158,171 38,115 160,701 39,093
©) @
(117) (41
(123) (43)
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2014

2014 12 31

2013

2013 12 31

2014

2014 12 31

2013

2013 12 31

37

CCBIG

38)

(1) 2014 12 31

(2013

(2) CCBIG

654

EDINETOOOO
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CCBIG
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6,039 30,329 6,366 (4,424) 38,310
248 7,375 (68) (337) 7,218
(8,025) (8,025)
1 579 952 1,532
(1,737) 38,283 6,298 (3,809) 39,035
(1,785) 26,212 6,321 (4,029) 26,719
252 4,117 45 (395) 4,019
7,572 7,572
6,039 30,329 6,366 (4,424) 38,310
6,212 30,151 6,329 (3,599) 39,093
349 6,664 (65) (65) 6,883
(7,904) (7,904)
(1,343) 36,815 6,264 (3,664) 38,072
(1,487) 26,093 6,267 (3,356) 27,517
240 4,058 62 (243) 4,117
7,459 7,459
6,212 30,151 6,329 (3,599) 39,093
2014 2013 2014 2013
@
1,748 1,287 1,748 1,287
313 312 313 312
1,497 89 745 87
3,558 1,688 2,806 1,686
716 662 649 591
@ 36,187 35,717
22,295 23,530 17,053 20,002
3,138 2,792 3,102 2,765
29,707 28,672 59,797 60,761
(660) (261) (480) (260)
(3,033) (2,400) (2,748) (2,084)
26,014 26,011 56,569 58,417
542
)
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2014
/ / 12 31

) )
19 7 7
20 27 27
24 1 1
25(3) 228,696 59,264 (14,862)  (21,485) 251,613
2,743 88 29 (1,451) 1,409
4,297 271 (80) (75) 4,413
27 4,521 281 47 (1,205) 3,644
28 784 196 (35) 945
32 488 17 8 ) 504
33 142 142
34 8 8
37 2,661 1,324 74 (366) 3,693
244,375 61,441 (14,784)  (24,626) 266,406

2013

/ 12 31
)

19 7 7
20 49 ©) (15) 27
24 1 1
25(3) 202,433 42,666 (4,535)  (11,868) 228,696
4,398 (1,144) 1) (440) 2,743
4,882 195 (23) @757) 4,297
27 4,078 1,056 (63) (550) 4,521
28 1,021 (237) 784
32 438 58 ®) 488
33 142 142
34 8 8
37 2,490 418 247) 2,661
219,947 43,005 (4,692)  (13,885) 244,375
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2014
/ / 12 31

) (D)
19 4 4
20 27 27
24 1 1
25(3) 226,705 57,554 (16,639)  (20,804) 246,816
2,678 66 47 (1,451) 1,340
4,228 260 (86) 74) 4,328
27 4,461 185 44 (1,204) 3,486
28 773 171 944
32 429 0 427
33 142 142
34 8 8
37 2,344 1,200 (316) 3,228
241,800 59,436 (16,634)  (23,851) 260,751

2013

/ / 12 31

) )
19 7 3) 4
20 49 ©) (15) 27
24 1 1
25(3) 201,087 41,959 (4,600)  (11,741) 226,705
4,367 (1,151) (98) (440) 2,678
4,821 136 5 (734) 4,228
27 4,078 995 (62) (550) 4,461
28 1,021 (248) 773
32 432 ®) 429
33 142 142
34 8 8
37 2,324 267 247) 2,344
218,337 41,948 (4,755)  (13,730) 241,800

2014 2013

13,717 20,023
105,861 106,499
2,000
235 787
6,888 2,215
60 822
36,895 34,688
163,656 167,034
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2014 2013
23,672 16,333
26,468 12,506
100 160
5,075 5,069
318 201
724
3,639 170
59,996 34,439
40
2014 2013 2014 2013
60,811 60,431 60,004 60,007
30,405 18,726 30,405 18,726
91,216 79,157 90,409 78,733
4
o
2014 2013 2014 2013
105,056 202,810 108,686 213,447
899,062 489,285 900,060 491,040
1,004,118 692,095 1,008,746 704,487
€))
2014 2013 2014 2013
993,523 687,894 994,753 688,032
10,595 4,201 13,993 16,455
1,004,118 692,095 1,008,746 704,487
42
o
2014 2013 2014 2013
190,596 154,517 138,851 121,601
11,806 1,400 13,301 878
202,402 155,917 152,152 122,479
@
2014 2013 2014 2013
79,254 38,137 25,789 6,398
123,148 117,780 126,363 116,081
202,402 155,917 152,152 122,479
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43

44
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2014 2013 2014 2013
233,655 337,580 233,740 337,740
36,891 37,956 36,891 37,956
25,463 4,844 22,011 2,035
296,009 380,380 292,642 377,731

2013 12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
PBOC 50,000 50,000

130,813 48,773 126,597 42,405
16 12,492 12,492
180,829 61,265 176,597 54,897
699 608 659 560
181,528 61,873 177,256 55,457
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2014 2013 2014 2013
3,996,827 4,167,686 3,977,665 4,154,705
2,321,675 2,525,115 2,303,777 2,510,530
6,318,502 6,692,801 6,281,442 6,665,235

( )

2,909,767 2,457,076 2,797,119 2,386,417
3,670,406 3,073,160 3,575,932 3,004,125
6,580,173 5,530,236 6,373,051 5,390,542
12,898,675 12,223,037 12,654,493 12,055,777

2014 2013 2014 2013

@

138,472 129,392 138,306 129,248
41,572 36,308 41,572 36,308
36,088 55,018 36,088 55,018
206,447 199,256 206,969 201,426
422,579 419,974 422,935 422,000
0 9,817 11,908 9,254 11,725
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2014
25,189 60,268 (59,593) 25,864
2,233 9,653 (9,752) 2,134
148 6,014 (6,062) 100
1,533 2,561 (2,252) 1,842
€Y
766 12,995 (12,940) 821
609 311 920
3,596 182 (928) 2,850
6 8 (10) 4
34,080 91,992 (91,537) 34,535
2013
23,488 58,154 (56,453) 25,189
1,948 8,215 (7,930) 2,233
134 5,433 (5,419) 148
1,269 2,301 (2,127) 1,533
€))
633 12,190 (12,057) 766
699 353 (443) 609
4,596 217 (1,217) 3,596
5 8 0 6
32,772 86,961 (85,653) 34,080
2014
24,081 57,232 (56,695) 24,618
2,221 9,458 (9,558) 2,121
148 5,943 (5,992) 99
1,515 2,505 (2,213) 1,807
€))
762 12,720 12,667) 815
609 311 920
3,596 182 (928) 2,850
6 8 (10) 4
32,938 88,359 (88,063) 33,234
2013
22,728 55,694 (54,341) 24,081
1,839 8,060 (7,678) 2,221
133 5,377 (5,362) 148
1,256 2,358 (2,099) 1,515
@
630 12,009 (11,877) 762
699 353 (443) 609
4,596 217 1,217) 3,596
5 8 0 6
31,886 84,076 (83,024) 32,938
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@D
@
2014
12 31
535 8,795 (8,785) 545
29 692 (691) 30
202 3,508 (3,464) 246
766 12,995 (12,940) 821
2013
12 31
555 7,611 (7,631) 535
27 638 (636) 29
51 3,941 (3,790) 202
633 12,190 (12,057) 766
2014
12 31
531 8,562 (8,552) 541
29 685 (685) 29
202 3,473 (3,430) 245
762 12,720 (12,667) 815
2013
12 31
552 7,457 (7,478) 531
27 633 (631) 29
51 3,919 (3,768) 202
630 12,009 (11,877) 762
®)
( )
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( )
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
6,434 7,069 5,825 6,370 609 699
339 339
277 233 260 219 17 14
601 (546) 601 (546)
307 (103) (307) 103
(658)  (661) (658)  (661)
12 31 6,654 6,434 5,734 5,825 920 609
( )
2014 2013
3.75% 4.75%
7.00% 7.00%
12.1 12.6
PLICC )
(2000-2003)
( )
0.25 0.25
Q27) 132
42 (41)
( ) 7.8
( )
2014 2013
136 313
304 62
5,161 5,310
133 140
5,734 5,825
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47
2014 2013 2014 2013
52,320 50,950 51,743 50,579
9,518 8,999 9,414 8,889
(880) (982) (904) (968)
1,686 1,242 1,628 1,193
62,644 60,209 61,881 59,693
48
2014 2013 2014 2013
176,476 148,809 175,349 148,264
5,747 1,688 5,985 1,833
2,132 2,123 2,132 2,123
1,519 1,007 1,161 726
185,874 153,627 184,627 152,946
49
2014 2013 2014 2013
2,155 543 486 543
4,913 4,471 4,913 4,471
7,068 5,014 5,399 5,014
50
2014 2013 2014 2013
) 240,303 193,749 201,656 159,553
D) 24,533 3,933 5,999 2,995
©) 144,845 159,858 137,878 159,858
0 21,971 21,971
431,652 357,540 367,504 322,406
[6H) ccB BIC
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@
( 2014 2013 2014 2013
2012 28 2014 28 3.08 500 500
2012 28 2015 28 3.25 500 500 500 500
2012 11 29 2015 11 29 3.20 940 940
2013 12 10 2016 12 12 3.25 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
2014 13 2016 13 3.25 4,000
2014 2017 2.375 1,861
2014 2015 20 2.88 229
LIBOR
2014 25 2016 25 124
1.35
2014 22 2015 11 3.00 153
2014 28 2016 30 3.38 1,500 1,500
2014 28 2019 28 1.375 1,882
2014 27 2017 27 3.45 1,250
2014 2019 3.25 3,723
2014 14 2015 14 1.70 310
2014 2017 3.35 800 800
2014 2019 3.75 600 600
2014 2021 4.00 600 600
LIBOR
2014 11 12 2015 11 12 683
1.02
2014 11 18 2019 11 18 3.75 1,000
2014 11 18 2021 11 18 3.95 1,000
2014 11 18 2016 11 18 3.30 700
2014 11 18 2024 11 18 4.08 600
2014 11 27 2016 12 3.45 120
24,575 3,940 6,000 3,000
“2) ) () ©)
12 31 24,533 3,933 5,999 2,995
(©)
PBOC CBRC HKMA
( 2014 2013 2014 2013
2009 24 2019 26 3.20 @) 12,000 12,000
2009 24 2024 26 4.00 ®) 28,000 28,000 28,000 28,000
2009 2019 11 3.32 © 10,000 10,000
2009 2024 11 4.04 @ 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
2009 11 2019 11 ©) 467
2000 12 18 2024 12 22 4.80 @® 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000
2010 27 2020 27 8.50 ©) 1,681
2010 30 2017 10 15 7.31 ©) 199
2011 11 2026 11 5.70 ) 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000
2012 11 20 2027 11 22 4.99 ) 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000
2014 20 2024 20 4.25 (i) 4,654
145,001 160,000 138,000 160,000
(156) (142) 122) (142)
12 31 144,845 159,858 137,878 159,858
@) 2014 26
2014 26 6.20
2014 26
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ooooooo
() 2019 26
2019 26 7.00
(©) 2014 11
2014 11 6.32
2014 11
[C)) 2019 11
2019 11 7.04
(e) BIC
) 2019 12 22
2019 12 22 7.80
() 2021 11
Q) 2022 11 21
i) 2019 20
O]
C ) 2014 2013
2014 15 2029 18 5.98 ) 20,000
2014 11 12 2024 11 12 4.90 () 2,000
22,000
(29)
12 31 21,971
) 2024 18
® 2019 11 12
2019 11 12
12 CNH HIBOR 1.538
51
2014 2013 2014 2013
CCB 26,678 13,097
14,475 13,131 14,370 12,872
10,324 8,365 10,323 8,363
2,987 2,469 2,987 2,469
1,480 1,226 1,480 1,226
1,751 784 1,765 784
853 743 698 743
24,724 26,127 16,926 13,882
83,272 65,942 48,549 40,339
52
2014 2013
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OOoOooOodd
240,417 240,417
9,594 9,594
250,011 250,011
1.00
2014 2013 2014 2013
135,118 135,118 135,109 135,109
(10) (148) 1 (148)
283 553 277 547
135,391 135,523 135,387 135,508
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2014
/C_ )
(25,837) 6,547 (19,290)
32,002 (7,997) 24,095
1,862 (466) 1,396
33,954 (8,463) 25,491
701 (175) 526
(2,889) 722 (2,167)
@ 2 2
(2,186) 547 (1,639)
12 31 5,931 (1,369) 4,562
2013
AGD)
4,030 (1,007) 3,023
(26,065) 6,603 (19,462)
(2.,217) 554 (1,663)
(28,282) 7,157 (21,125)
(1,047) 262 (785)
(595) 149 (446)
@ 57 (14) 43
(1,585) 397 (1,188)
12 31 (25,837) 6,547 (19,290)
2014
/C )
(25,740) 6,465 (19,275)
32,045 (8,049) 23,996
1,460 (365) 1,095
33,505 (8,414) 25,001
668 (167) 501
(2,708) 677 (2,031)
@ 2 2
(2,038) 510 (1,528)
12 31 5,727 (1,439) 4,288
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2013
/C )
4,072 (994) 3,078
(26,323) 6,587 (19,736)
(1,858) 464 (1,394)
(28,181) 7,051 (21,130)
(1,113) 278 (835)
(575) 144 (431)
(€D 57 () 43
(1,631) 408 (1,223)
12 31 (25,740) 6,465 (19,275)
(€Y}
55
2006 15 MOF
10
56
2014 2013 2014 2013
MOF [ 165,439 150,249 165,439 150,249
[®) 2,115 2,199 165 165
€)) 1,629 1,125
313 262 312 261
169,496 153,835 165,916 150,675
(1) MOF
2012 30
( [2012] 20 )
1.5
@
©)
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2014 26
2015 27
(1) 2014
)
) 16,248

©) 0.301

2013 12 31

2014 12 31

225,454

(2013 15,189

( )(2013
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2013 12 31

22,545

) MOF

0.300 )
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75,003

(2013 21,252
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(@)
2014 2013
72,653 71,756
81,392 129,443
43,963 26,527
86,387 162,097
69,323 50,950
353,718 440,773
() BIC
BIC 4,164 500
3,664

767 767
294 294
397 397
603 603
1,207 1,207
20,838 21,603
2,900 2,900
289
13,472 13,359
(915) (915)
(6,210) (6,210)
(19,148) (19,148)
(7,182) (7,182)
(3,050) (3,050)
3,973 4,914

(1,035)

2,938

1,226

4,164

(500)

3,664

BIC 2014 12 31
2014
BIC
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2014 12 31 BIC 73.96 BIC
BIC
59
2014 12 31 7,177 (2013 7,177 )
2014
12 31 322 (2013 326
) 2014 12 31
499 (2013 502 )
60
/
/

€))
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2014
60,793 36,933 30,011 54,213 59,367 17,713 170,594 7,774 437,398
/C ) 12,898 21,017 38,503 20,037 16,818 9,643 (120, 320) 1,404
73,691 57,950 68,514 74,250 76,185 27,356 50,274 9,178 437,398
19,056 15,596 17,491 17,112 14,184 5,607 17,595 1,876 108,517
; / 121 86 (145) (142) 91 10 763 188 972
3 7 9 369 16 4 65 22 495
« ) 572 94 3 254 294 2,514 314 4,045
/¢ X( 527 380 799 325 2,146 204 2,366 (1,434) 5,313
93,970 74,113 86,671 91,914 92,876 33,475 73,577 10,144 556,740
(32,786) (26,040) (31,538) (36,644) (34,581) (14,074) (15,766) (4,559) (195,988)
(19,713) (11,364) (6,921) (9,236) (8,055) (4,470) (2.815) 663 (61,911)
152 93 245
41,471 36,709 48,212 46,186 50,240 14,931 54,996 6,341 299,086
4,031 3,008 4,400 7,132 5,294 2,862 5,170 2,199 34,186
2,845 1,863 2,664 3,305 2,812 1,508 2,541 273 17,811
2,839,279 2,230,031 3,030,726 2,589,502 2,579,135 995,140 6,252,529 933,435 21,449,777
955 2,129 3,084
2,839,279 2,230,031 3,030,726 2,590,457 2,579,135 995,140 6,252,529 935,564 21,452,861
39,436
(4,748,167)
16,744,130
2,829,616 2,226,878 3,013,946 2,580,217 2,572,912 993,889 5,143,025 879,050 20,239,533
401
(4,748,167)
15,491,767
513,530 340,119 579,144 342,489 291,548 106,264 7,500 98,803 2,279,397
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)(

Oooooood
2013
59,826 36,968 36,465 42,952 50,022 14,333 145,730 3,248 389,544
/C ) 8,131 13,283 23,178 20,259 16,407 10,110 (94,056) 2,688
67,957 50,251 59,643 63,211 66,429 24,443 51,674 5,936 389,544
19,723 16,086 17,007 16,647 13,658 5,767 13,769 1,626 104,283
; / 469 475 80 (73) 52 29 3,312 (1,252) 3,092
5 3 6 289 76 8 53 6 446
«C ) 383 157 199 201 285 80 1,395
/¢ X 7,353 273 537 466 1,515 258 (597) 2,575 12,380
95,890 67,088 77,430 80,739 81,730 30,796 68,496 8,971 511,140
(38,296) (24,525) (28,769) (33,004) (31,857) (13,471) (14,704) (3,559) (188,185)
(20,826) (4,094) (3,642) (5,544) (3,498) (1,728) (2,300) (1,577) (43,209)
60 60
36,768 38,469 45,019 42,191 46,375 15,597 51,492 3,895 279,806
4,229 2,992 8,438 7,054 5,660 2,672 6,159 376 37,580
2,621 1,700 2,191 2,891 2,494 1,348 1,976 195 15,416
2,639,135 2,158,746 2,737,198 2,410,486 2,500,348 910,474 5,934,221 729,915 20,020,523
661 1,963 2,624
2,639,135 2,158,746 2,737,198 2,411,147 2,500,348 910,474 5,934,221 731,878 20,023,147
38,448
(4,698,385)
15,363,210
2,628,866 2,153,610 2,718,912 2,399,890 2,492,392 907,524 5,026,546 659,388 18,987,128
138
(4,698,385)
14,288,881
555,843 422,332 569,194 283,736 282,660 110,931 13,000 72,531 2,310,227
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2014
231,445 18,702 173,732 13,519 437,398
4,211 143,122 (138,081) (9,252)

235,656 161,824 35,651 4,267 437,398
42,032 44,679 18,855 2,951 108,517
(6,948) (5,595) 13,308 207 972

495 495
876 3,169 4,045
301 24 3,795 1,193 5,313

271,041 200,932 72,485 12,282 556,740

(73,419) (106,506) (6.852) (9,211) (195,988)

(45,736) (13,873) (937) (1,365) (61,911)

245 245

151,886 80,553 64,696 1,951 299,086

8,246 22,184 617 3,139 34,186
4,558 12,263 341 649 17,811
6,106,160 3,005,155 6,588,297 1,056,039 16,755,651
3,084 3,084

6,106,160 3,005,155 6,588,297 1,059,123 16,758,735
39,436

(54,041)

16,744,130

7,118,017 6,820,246 446,096 1,161,048 15,545,407
401

(54,041)

15,491,767

1,705,786 474,580 99,031 2,279,397
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2013

224,956 731 155,016 8,841 389,544

(21,991) 133,721 (103,921) (7,809)

202,965 134,452 51,095 1,032 389,544
42,119 40,870 18,909 2,385 104,283
(1,352) (78) 5,763 (1,241) 3,092

446 446
557 838 1,395
497 452 (1,207) 12,638 12,380

244,229 175,696 75,117 16,098 511,140

(66,997) (101,111) (6,374) (13,703) (188,185)

(31,293) (9,950) 364 (2,330) (43,209)

60 60

145,939 64,635 69,107 125 279,806

8,179 23,905 605 4,891 37,580
3,773 11,026 279 338 15,416
5,585,454 2,590,881 6,505,051 744,879 15,426,265
2,624 2,624

5,585,454 2,590,881 6,505,051 747,503 15,428,889
38,448

(104,127)

15,363,210

6,772,134 6,376,797 389,827 854,112 14,392,870
138

(104,127)

14,288,881

1,828,104 409,316 72,807 2,310,227

2014 2013 2014 2013

1,570,356 1,355,890 1,541,133 1,354,778
1,570,356 1,355,890 1,541,133 1,354,778
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@
2014 2013 2014 2013
699 608 659 560
247,527 122,706 243,295 116,338
248,226 123,314 243,954 116,898
®
2014 2013 2014 2013
699 608 659 560
5,414 7,809 1,198 1,441
242,113 114,897 242,097 114,897
248,226 123,314 243,954 116,898
©)

2014 2013 12 31
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o
2014 2013 2014 2013
141,519 179,790 137,888 176,494
278,155 302,109 272,643 297,834
507,142 437,431 474,580 409,316
926,816 919,330 885,111 883,644
369,636 360,499 369,301 360,230
109,195 129,557 176,923 193,918
556,039 484,370 551,028 483,828
20,638 29,243 20,632 29,243
238,275 351,543 241,269 367,774
58,798 35,685 58,763 35,595
2,279,397 2,310,227 2,303,027 2,354,232
€))
CBRC
2014
903,326 927,183
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®
2014 2013 2014 2013
5,234 4,596 4,834 4,150
4,295 3,749 4,012 3,389
3,227 2,999 3,035 2,712
3,615 3,557 3,418 3,350
2,471 2,543 2,057 2,124
18,842 17,444 17,356 15,725
O]
2014 2013 2014 2013
5,214 4,618 5,135 4,567
( ) 1,406 2,770 1,362 2,716
6,620 7,388 6,497 7,283
®
2014 12 31 (2013
)
®
MOF PBOC
2014 12 31

61,633 (2013 50,794 )
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©)
2014 12 31 5,677 (2013 3,167 )
« 49
®
( a4))
64
€))
cIc
cIc 1 5,500 2007 29 cIc
2003 12 16 828,209
2014 12 31 57.26

145,001 (2013 160,000 )
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2014 2013
576 0.08% 589 0.09%
430 0.14% 603 0.23%
2014 2013
185 0.20% 189 0.23%
180 0.02%
16,680 0.73% 16,680 0.79%
13,000 4.39%
5,621 0.04% 13,063 0.11%
6 0.00% 3 0.00%
288 0.01% 288 0.01%
2014 2013
37,290 5.05% 36,170 5.60%
3,086 1.02% 1,972 0.77%
290 0.26% 393 0.37%
13 0.35% 6 0.19%
() 1,715 1.07% 1,417 0.95%

211/417



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

(

(

)

)
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2014 2013

14,521 5.45% 35,103 10.93%
71,414 28.74% 60,734 39.94%
7,713 2.32% 13,856 3.81%
288 2.09% 1,507 7.97%
7,695 2.81% 32,194 11.44%
14,305 15.63% 16,541 20.49%
36,281 0.39% 43,790 0.52%
228,819 24.71% 213,549 28.09%
476,497 20.73% 515,295 24 .53%
59,922 35.08% 64,700 34.10%
208 0.80% 2 0.01%
) 70,040 6.98% 53,318 7.70%
52,964 26.17% 34,501 22.13%
457 0.15% 1,160 0.30%
341 2.76% 1,187 5.97%
50,530 27.84% 37,747 61.01%
27,813 0.22% 42,397 0.35%
156 0.08% 80 0.05%
64 0.08% 658 1.00%
13,278 0.59% 23,762 1.09%
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2014 12 31
71,214

2014 12 31

(2013 66,97

2014 12 31
402

39

5

(2013

395
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2014 2013
22 22
5 2
4 21
2014 2013
1,838 1,860
148
1,255 694
2014 2013
1,965 1,516
803 539
677 604
65 71
(19) 410
27 329
(484) (111)
2,843 (2013 2,646



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

oOoOooodn
O]
(
)
®
2014 2013 12 31
2014 12 31 2,977 (2013 4,113

) CCB 28.86 (2013 )
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®)
14 (
)
2014
(HO))
( ) ( ) (¢ ) ( )

cC» 680 40 282 1,002
cC» 680 40 282 1,002
cC» 680 40 282 1,002
GEED) 624 37 259 920
GED)) 658 40 254 952
C () 647 40 244 931
@) 323 21 123 467
C () 647 40 244 931
CcC» 57 3 23 83
4,996 301 1,993 7,290
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2013
2013
( )
(GEED)) ( )
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
434 1,109 302 1,845 555 1,290
429 1,098 300 1,827 549 1,278
108 277 77 462 139 323
398 1,017 265 1,680 509 1,171
398 1,017 265 1,680 509 1,171
398 1,017 265 1,680 509 1,171
434 1,109 302 1,845 555 1,290
2,599 6,644 1,776 11,019 3,325 7,694
Q)
(
)
( )2014 12 31
2014 12 31
( ) 2013 12 31 2013
2013 12 31
Q)
(
)
(8) CCB
2014 CCB ( )
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@
2014 2013 2014 2013
2,538,128 2,403,245 2,528,020 2,398,040
266,461 321,286 280,848 328,640
248,525 152,065 247,606 233,574
327,768 357,530 320,452 356,854
13,769 18,910 9,880 16,503
273,751 281,447 273,444 280,959
91,495 80,731 88,930 79,025
9,222,910 8,361,361 8,876,246 8,025,415
910,103 746,626 839,303 708,413
2,298,663 2,100,538 2,294,723 2,095,741
170,801 189,737 154,576 182,252
19,261 21,130 50,491 53,635
16,381,635 15,034,606 15,964,519 14,759,051
2,279,397 2,310,227 2,303,027 2,354,232
18,661,032 17,344,833 18,267,546 17,113,283
()]
2014 2013 2014 2013
101,729 77,152 96,157 76,779
(57,773) (52,137) (56,413) (51,885)
43,956 25,015 39,744 24,894
11,442 8,112 11,067 8,002
(7,588) (5,532) (7,459) (5,512)
3,854 2,580 3,608 2,490
90 32,401 14,517 30,640 13,969
90 180 4 3
180 123 472 107 472
32,528 14,992 30,747 14,441
() (4,819) (2,267) (4,791) (2,248)
27,709 12,725 25,956 12,193
2,527,998 2,322,572 2,377,183 2,125,833
1,771,410 1,615,091 1,670,575 1,564,696
4,158,664 3,693,429 4,087,982 3,618,121
870,752 858,709 849,351 844,248
9,328,824 8,489,801 8,985,091 8,152,898
() (181,433) (168,760) (178,153) (167,060)
9,147,391 8,321,041 8,806,938 7,985,838
9,222,910 8,361,361 8,876,246 8,025,415
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2014
8,017 10,350 19,122
8,145 6,016 82,607
16,162 16,366 101,729
2013
330 8,256 12,048
1,049 5,357 65,104
1,379 13,613 77,152
2014
7,435 9,917 18,915
7,520 5,875 77,242
14,955 15,792 96,157
2013
158 8,020 12,004
984 5,279 64,775
1,142 13,299 76,779

221/417
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©
2014 2013

1,446,259 15.26% 529,550 1,432,219 16.67% 546,250
1,105,769 11.67% 412,629 993,243 11.56% 390,131
636,254 6.72% 185,585 594,603 6.92% 167,539
602,041 6.35% 270,183 478,259 5.57% 220,972
575,283 6.07% 472,791 541,252 6.30% 455,172
473,501 5.00% 179,181 469,584 5.47% 186,592
328,023 3.46% 173,852 273,513 3.19% 143,236
275,305 2.92% 99,641 243,975 2.84% 93,032
244,516 2.58% 34,371 234,837 2.74% 31,743
136,791 1.44% 58,497 105,021 1.22% 46,000
126,050 1.33% 55,044 117,599 1.37% 56,196
79,945 0.84% 22,409 71,714 0.83% 21,173
307,822 3.25% 70,730 386,386 4.50% 69,653

6,337,559 66.89% 2,564,463 5,942,205 69.18% 2,427,689

2,935,762 30.99% 2,538,346 2,504,838 29.16% 2,173,315
201,202 2.12% 143,014 1.66%

9,474,523 100.00% 5,102,809 8,590,057 100.00% 4,601,004

10

2014
49,637 (28,678) (34,351) 22,392 10,537
4,962 (3.661) (25,661) 2,632 422
2013
38,179 (24,308) (34,324) 13,402 4,028
5,414 (3.816) (24,002) 3,515 11
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2014 2013

1,372,900 15.05% 525,535 1,388,973 16.82% 532,533
1,062,056 11.64% 399,799 967,057 11.72% 381,743
622,392 6.82% 183,757 583,007 7.06% 165,704
592,391 6.49% 270,339 476,888 5.78% 221,452
531,945 5.83% 444,658 507,855 6.15% 430,554
423,854 4.65% 173,576 437,443 5.30% 178,123
327,802 3.59% 173,781 273,072 3.32% 143,176
269,183 2.96% 98,708 241,019 2.92% 92,752
237,468 2.60% 33,973 230,507 2.80% 31,561
130,627 1.43% 56,996 103,773 1.26% 45,869
124,753 1.37% 54,689 117,461 1.42% 56,069
79,379 0.87% 22,259 71,638 0.87% 21,124
260,079 2.85% 65,665 245,923 2.98% 66,851

6,034,829 66.15% 2,503,735 5,644,616 68.40% 2,367,511

2,887,433 31.65% 2,504,497 2,464,662 29.87% 2,143,251
200,800 2.20% 142,842 1.73%

9,123,062 100.00% 5,008,232 8,252,120 100.00% 4,510,762

10

2014
48,497 (28,318) (33,699) 21,719 10,377
4,839 (3,562) (25,058) 2,398 399
2013
38,001 (24,252) (34,046) 13,341 4,023
5,297 (3,715) (23,636) 3,312 11

223/417
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2014 2013

1,877,906 19.82% 1,192,535 1,781,649 20.74% 1,142,213

1,641,394 17.32% 972,967 1,461,129 17.01% 859,316
1,633,965 17.25% 735,143 1,442,213 16.79% 642,830
1,552,809 16.39% 950,452 1,358,192 15.81% 798,619
1,299,615 13.72% 878,946 1,220,420 14.21% 811,547
562,403 5.94% 298,668 507,751 5.91% 269,978
342,476 3.61% 280,597 3.27% 407
563,955 5.95% 74,098 538,106 6.26% 76,094

9,474,523 100.00% 5,102,809 8,590,057 100.00% 4,601,004

2014
39,321 (21,753) (41,168)
17,719 (9,486) (28,329)
14,671 (8,455) (32,171)
13,039 (6,436) (36,155)
10,860 (5,921) (33,727)
8,471 (4,008) (12,438)
3,250 (376) (7,314)
5,840 (1,338) (2,538)
113,171 (57.,773) (193,840)
2013

40,844 (25,356) (39,041)
12,052 (7,109) (28,126)
10,680 (6,045) (27,414)
7,221 (4,940) (31,375)
6,695 (4,339) (30,144)
4,551 (3,236) (11,094)
2,645 (785) (6,074)
576 (327) (3,291)
85,264 (52,137) (176,559)

60(1)
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2014 2013

1,869,069 20.49% 1,188,909 1,773,136 21.49% 1,138,800

1,641,041 17.99% 972,863 1,460,804 17.70% 859,222
1,551,816 17.01% 950,088 1,357,198 16.45% 798,306
1,547,173 16.96% 700,950 1,381,443 16.74% 619,733
1,299,615 14.25% 878,946 1,220,420 14._79% 811,547
562,285 6.16% 298,567 507,649 6.15% 269,895
342,476 3.75% 280,597 3.40% 407
309,587 3.39% 17,909 270,873 3.28% 12,852

9,123,062 100.00% 5,008,232 8,252,120 100.00% 4,510,762

2014
39,090 (21,671) (40,902)
17,719 9,486) (28,329)
14,661 (8,452) (32,138)
13,039 (6,436) (36,143)
10,723 (5,815) (32,196)
8,471 (4,008) (12,435)
3,250 (376) (7,314)
271 (169) (946)
107,224 (56,413) (190,403)
2013
40,783 (25,342) (38,803)
12,046 (7,107) (28,093)
10,680 (6,045) (27,414)
7,221 (4,940) (31,368)
6,558 (4,236) (29,162)
4,551 (3.236) (11,092)
2,645 (785) (6,074)
297 (194) (2,814)
84,781 (51,885) (174,820)
60(L)
®©
2014 2013 2014 2013
2,544,820 2,336,298 2,393,294 2,139,243
1,826,894 1,652,755 1,721,536 1,602,115
4,223,844 3,734,986 4,152,298 3,659,209
878,965 866,018 855,934 851,553
9,474,523 8,590,057 9,123,062 8,252,120
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2014 2013
3,073 0.03% 1,009 0.01%
% 2,498 0.03% 247 0.00%
2014 2013
339 0.00% 937 0.01%
% 32 0.00% 247 0.00%
@
2014 2013 2014 2013
55 38 52 35
(34) (34) (31) (31)
21 4 21 4
A AAA 707,514 656,824 703,135 745,727
B BBB 2,819 3,688 2,555 3,231
78,383 94,282 96,187 94,211
788,716 754,794 801,877 843,169
788,737 754,798 801,898 843,173
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2014
AAA AA A A
310 625 935
1,791 2,914 53 4,758
2,101 2,914 53 625 5,693
(1,319)
4,374
1,190,607 12,838 27,387 318 3,725 1,234,875
182,026 57 2,741 3,360 188,184
536,095 1,021 32 537,148
1,163,171 68,949 17,770 7,315 5,546 1,262,751
20 20
101,438 366,421 14,088 2,286 429 484,662
3,173,337 448,285 63,007 13,311 9,700 3,707,640
(4,679)
3,702,961
3,707,335
2013
AAA AA A A
1,562 397 3,472 5,431
812 2,677 3,489
2,374 2,677 397 3,472 8,920
(3,947)
4,973
1,052,672 2,583 20,061 218 1,075,534
189,460 3,989 2,600 2,332 198,381
445,322 465 63 445,850
1,094,536 56,994 10,062 7,167 3,364 1,172,123
18,852 18,852
19 79 98
71,413 392,075 16,290 2,117 826 482,721
2,872,255 455,660 49,557 9,565 6,522 3,393,559
(4,101)
3,389,458
3,394,431
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2014
AAA AA A A

310 625 935
88 2,914 3,002
398 2,914 625 3,037
(1,092)
2,845
1,188,076 12,465 5,231 318 3,725 1,209,815
175,466 57 2,240 3,360 181,123
528,160 32 528,192
1,144,813 65,317 4,810 4,971 4,663 1,224,574
94,043 358,621 12,689 1,434 397 467,184
3,130,558 436,460 24,970 10,115 8,785 3,610,888
(4,679)
3,606,209
3,609,054

2013

AAA AA A A

1,562 397 3,472 5,431
12 2,677 2,689
1,574 2,677 397 3,472 8,120
(3,811)
4,309
1,052,672 925 2,422 218 1,056,237
189,068 986 2,365 2,332 194,751
445,322 63 445,385
1,089,076 53,295 6,089 6,105 3,364 1,157,929
18,852 18,852
79 79
66,634 385,015 15,799 1,576 795 469,819
2,861,624 440,221 26,754 7,962 6,491 3,343,052
(4,101)
3,338,951
3,343,260

O

228/417
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@) VaR
VaR
VaR
VaR VaR
99
VaR
2014
12 31
189 67 194 17
173 31 173 9
) 36 54 119 12
1 1 21
2013
12 31
128 64 148 29
117 36 134 17
) 94 53 107 17
7 2 18
€))
VaR
VaR VaR
VaR
99
VaR
VaR
VaR
VaR
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ALM

38,702

(2013

AIR

31,468

(2013

40,135
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2014
@

1.55 128,271 2,482,510 2,610,781

4.63 343,959 161,608 9,419 514,986

4.99 238,256 35,495 273,751

) 5.85 5,008,405 4,059,338 83,238 71,929 9,222,910
) 4.03 23,619 489,216 528,865 1,585,263 1,103,990 3,730,953
390,749 390,749

4.72 542,639 8,562,346 4,785,306 1,677,920 1,175,919 16,744,130

3.04 82,858 8,358 91,216

3.26 978,962 221,176 6,382 1,206,520

1.43 18,052 209,672 68,285 296,009

2.86 181,374 154 181,528

1.92 132,430 8,685,836 2,650,532 1,421,910 7,967 12,898,675

3.47 115,280 116,058 95,854 104,460 431,652

386,167 386,167

2.11 536,649 10,253,982 3,064,563 1,524,146 112,427 15,491,767

2.61 5,990 1,691,636) 1,720,743 153,774 1,063,492 1,252,363

233/417
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2013
O}

1.55 120,044 2,354,957 2,475,001
3.85 320,488 146,374 6,489 473,351
4.22 279,292 2,155 281,447
) 5.79 4,432,346 3,800,494 58,818 69,703 8,361,361
) 3.74 22,811 522,349 542,287 1,277,382 1,052,412 3,417,241
354,809 354,809
4.54 497,664 7,909,432 4,491,310 1,342,689 1,122,115 15,363,210
3.61 75,197 3,960 79,157
2.45 770,665 71,116 6,231 848,012
1.37 24,186 267,224 88,970 380,380
3.70 61,807 66 61,873
1.89 74,794 8,587,466 2,462,729 1,089,647 8,401 12,223,037
3.29 110,950 103,031 5,699 137,860 357,540
338,882 338,882
1.98 437,862 9,873,309 2,729,872 1,101,577 146,261 14,288,881
2.56 59,802 (1,963,877) 1,761,438 241,112 975,854 1,074,329

/ /

2014 12 31 ( 166,984
(2013 33,014 )
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@®
1.55% 122,153 2,477,875 2,600,028
4.06% 380,091 143,963 4,400 528,454
4.96% 237,949 35,495 273,444
) 5.91% 4,753,217 3,983,089 70,169 69,771 8,876,246
) 4.05% 32,405 463,784 501,083 1,550,392 1,093,795 3,641,459
400,152 400,152
4.72% 554,710 8,312,916 4,663,630 1,624,961 1,163,566 16,319,783
3.03% 82,426 7,983 90,409
3.18% 964,089 191,957 4,852 1,160,898
1.43% 17,235 207,968 67,439 292,642
3.47% 177,116 140 177,256
1.92% 100,287 8,555,196 2,578,874 1,412,224 7,912 12,654,493
3.20% 105,105 86,154 75,089 101,156 367,504
344,345 344,345
2.09% 461,867 10,091,900 2,932,547 1,492,165 109,068 15,087,547
2.64% 92,843 (1,778,984) 1,731,083 132,796 1,054,498 1,232,236
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2013

0}
1.56% 118,085 2,351,412 2,469,497
3.55% 396,196 164,017 2,001 562,214
4.21% 278,899 2,060 280,959
) 5.86% 4,183,932 3,719,832 52,504 69,147 8,025,415
) 3.76% 28,336 513,309 522,551 1,263,447 1,043,953 3,371,596
373,716 373,716
4.56% 520,137 7,723,748 4,408,460 1,317,952 1,113,100 15,083,397
3.62% 74,913 3,820 78,733
2.36% 770,385 50,264 6,317 826,966
1.37% 21,627 267,134 88,970 377,731
3.93% 55,408 49 55,457
1.89% 52,003 8,485,968 2,422,140 1,087,339 8,327 12,055,777
3.37% 98,178 81,607 4,761 137,860 322,406
307,726 307,726
1.98% 381,356 9,751,986 2,646,850 1,098,417 146,187 14,024,796
2.58% 138,781 (2,028,238) 1,761,610 219,535 966,913 1,058,601

/ /
2014 12 31 ( )63,704
(2013 32,281 )

@
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2014
( (
) )
2,553,937 40,375 16,469 2,610,781
670,774 73,065 44,898 788,737
8,471,056 568,883 182,971 9,222,910
3,644,031 35,464 51,458 3,730,953
314,775 42,649 33,325 390,749
15,654,573 760,436 329,121 16,744,130
68,982 7,055 15,179 91,216
1,173,773 162,537 51,738 1,388,048
270,329 24,316 1,364 296,009
12,280,266 405,376 213,033 12,898,675
265,130 122,514 44,008 431,652
356,103 1,129 28,935 386,167
14,414,583 722,927 354,257 15,491,767
1,239,990 37,509 (25,136) 1,252,363
(21,184) 19,298 50,412 48,526
2,041,479 144,592 93,326 2,279,397
2013
( (
) )

2,413,749 42,686 18,566 2,475,001
690,739 41,085 22,974 754,798
7,638,028 578,993 144,340 8,361,361
3,347,244 37,588 32,409 3,417,241
274,723 25,181 54,905 354,809
14,364,483 725,533 273,194 15,363,210
64,036 12,204 2,917 79,157
673,603 159,230 77,052 909,885
342,910 34,499 2,971 380,380
11,796,856 262,112 164,069 12,223,037
229,256 93,641 34,643 357,540
325,287 11,355 2,240 338,882
13,431,948 573,041 283,892 14,288,881
932,535 152,492 (10,698) 1,074,329
63,418 (122,067) 99,519 40,870
2,008,813 183,598 117,816 2,310,227

~
o
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2014
(
) )

2,549,507 39,978 10,543 2,600,028

) 652,427 104,419 45,052 801,898
8,300,128 493,987 82,131 8,876,246

3,597,518 20,513 23,428 3,641,459

327,890 53,055 19,207 400,152

15,427,470 711,952 180,361 16,319,783

68,175 7,055 15,179 90,409

) 1,137,458 151,614 49,082 1,338,154
268,356 24,238 48 292,642

12,209,331 354,977 90,185 12,654,493

239,392 91,552 36,560 367,504

319,301 14,497 10,547 344,345

14,242,013 643,933 201,601 15,087,547

1,185,457 68,019 (21,240) 1,232,236

11,733 (5,917) 40,391 46,207

2,071,999 186,445 44,582 2,303,027

2013
(
) )

2,410,124 42,676 16,697 2,469,497

) 738,662 79,246 25,265 843,173
7,474,265 473,228 77,922 8,025,415

3,331,288 20,031 20,277 3,371,596

287,936 35,823 49,957 373,716

14,242,275 651,004 190,118 15,083,397

63,612 12,204 2,917 78,733

) 652,822 154,232 75,369 882,423
342,994 34,473 264 377,731

11,740,978 240,597 74,202 12,055,777

209,022 81,192 32,192 322,406

298,675 8,403 648 307,726

13,308,103 531,101 185,592 14,024,796

934,172 119,903 4,526 1,058,601

48,626 (76,668) 68,576 40,534

2,037,442 234,615 82,175 2,354,232
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2014
2,456,736 154,045 2,610,781
67,172 119,649 153,727 162,134 12,058 246 514,986
179,452 58,804 35,495 273,751
55,547 356,911 273,474 566,001 2,298,193 2,521,847 3,150,937 9,222,910
4,467 89,983 89,880 76,083 62,882 8,940 332,235
18,623 25,281 64,173 170,404 467,501 180,188 926,170
1,452 6,808 32,906 173,056 1,202,843 881,598 2,298,663
368 2,775 5,432 6,539 66,764 88,923 170,801
3,084 3,084
213,384 29,532 26,090 47,340 66,041 6,952 1,410 390,749
2,753,661 607,660 723,512 1,018,263 2,987,945 4,340,847 4,312,242 16,744,130
15,381 67,477 8,358 91,216
585,618 277,699 108,671 224,925 6,549 3,058 1,206,520
18,052 111,383 98,289 68,285 296,009
181,079 295 154 181,528
6,748,886 888,992 1,143,267 2,658,778 1,442,869 15,883 12,898,675
27,976 71,028 125,624 15,027 648 240,303
233 2,590 19,501 2,209 24,533
63,733 81,072 144,845
1,993 19,978 21,971
401 115,239 33,723 45,916 135,031 53,002 2,765 386,167
401 7,467,795 1,536,233 1,535,176 3,223,745 1,602,804 125,613 15,491,767
/¢ ) 2,753,260  (6,860,135)  (812,721)  (516,913)  (235,800) 2,738,043 4,186,629 1,252,363
17,556 13,717 133,341 44,131 2,750 211,495
437,789 378,044 691,726 46,807 6,001 1,560,367
6,447 6,985 13,547 1,367 31 28,377
461,792 398,746 838,614 92,305 8,782 1,800,239
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2013

2,273,802 201,199 2,475,001
27,128 186,236 103,997 143,951 11,770 269 473,351
275,970 3,322 2,155 281,447
32,338 270,466 294,347 603,488 2,230,532 2,108,254 2,821,936 8,361,361
6,521 77,927 137,001 101,473 38,201 2,837 364,050
17,355 13,207 36,722 139,628 341,617 211,763 760,292
544 10,462 35,385 176,412 1,073,751 803,984 2,100,538
1,058 2 7,100 5,322 70,432 105,823 189,737
2,624 2,624
196,990 33,127 23,729 41,044 53,038 5,466 1,415 354,809
2,531,232 531,920 881,880 968,149 2,852,511 3,649,491 3,948,027 15,363,210
70,311 4,886 3,960 79,157
458,703 239,605 71,784 71,689 6,231 848,012
24,186 107,428 159,796 88,970 380,380
60,356 1,451 66 61,873
6,653,089 944,140 1,060,733 2,458,328 1,093,697 13,050 12,223,037
37,525 42,833 98,893 13,867 631 193,749
499 3,434 3,933
12,000 9,998 137,860 159,858
138 107,215 32,631 42,494 116,335 38,671 1,398 338,882
138 7,243,193 1,491,996 1,395,977 2,848,738 1,155,900 152,939 14,288,881
/(C ) 2,531,094  (6,711,273)  (610,116)  (427,828) 3,773 2,493,501 3,795,088 1,074,329
6,575 38,615 167,937 45,075 4,252 262,454
470,675 363,364 873,156 26,844 5,946 1,739,985
3,978 2,459 8,684 653 15,774
481,228 404,438 1,049,777 72,572 10,198 2,018,213
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2,453,866 146,162 2,600,028
81,064 129,070 159,440 151,604 7,030 246 528,454
179,145 58,804 35,495 273,444
52,150 352,186 242,407 505,451 2,193,056 2,399,377 3,131,619 8,876,246
89,739 89,850 75,492 61,869 3,502 320,452
8,089 19,193 57,875 145,283 440,514 173,960 844,914
6,808 32,906 172,893 1,202,428 879,688 2,294,723
368 1,478 4,660 4,669 57,121 86,280 154,576
26,794 26,794
234,772 26,362 24,951 45,858 63,508 3,690 1,011 400,152
2,776,039 605,774 692,791 954,844 2,842,000 4,172,029 4,276,306 16,319,783
15,321 67,105 7,983 90,409
589,145 280,045 97,574 190,481 3,653 1,160,898
17,235 110,889 97,079 67,439 292,642
176,840 276 140 177,256
6,716,706 834,896 1,068,206 2,586,501 1,432,356 15,828 12,654,493
26,144 67,393 93,650 13,821 648 201,656
499 4,892 608 5,999
57,956 79,922 137,878
1,993 19,978 21,971
43 116,666 29,664 38,420 104,146 52,674 2,732 344,345
43 7,439,752 1,473,799 1,436,053 3,050,839 1,567,345 119,716 15,087,547
/( ) 2,775,996 (6,833,978) (781,008) (481,209) (208,839) 2,604,684 4,156,590 1,232,236
17,121 13,704 131,685 42,132 2,750 207,392
355,381 291,997 562,810 37,253 5,372 1,252,813
6,347 6,912 13,088 26,347
378,849 312,613 707,583 79,385 8,122 1,486,552
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2,271,563 197,934 2,469,497
34,693 206,969 146,795 166,207 7,281 269 562,214
275,879 3,020 2,060 280,959
30,494 270,259 254,957 514,800 2,132,335 2,015,925 2,806,555 8,025,415
77,841 136,925 102,392 36,965 2,731 356,854
9,087 9,626 33,969 125,033 327,363 208,767 714,745
544 10,462 35,385 174,609 1,072,803 801,938 2,095,741
368 7,000 5,022 67,652 102,210 182,252
22,004 22,004
223,224 29,724 23,262 40,219 51,782 4,090 1,415 373,716
2,558,184 532,610 858,996 018,203 2,759,440 3,532,079 3,923,885 15,083,397
70,212 4,701 3,820 78,733
463,411 241,523 64,968 50,747 6,317 826,966
21,627 107,297 159,837 88,970 377,731
55,161 247 49 55,457
6,627,593 898,020 1,005,768 2,420,030 1,091,390 12,976 12,055,777
35,709 35,080 75,050 13,083 631 159,553
499 2,496 2,995
12,000 9,998 137,860 159,858
102,470 30,244 37,658 97,572 38,385 1,397 307,726
7,215,101 1,438,166 1,320,259 2,746,735 1,151,671 152,864 14,024,796
/¢ ) 2,558,184  (6,682,491)  (579,170)  (402,056) 12,705 2,380,408 3,771,021 1,058,601
6,264 35,983 164,528 43,752 4,252 254,779
414,744 290,086 768,642 22,146 5,946 1,501,564
3,925 2,314 7,420 13,659
424,933 328,383 940,590 65,898 10,198 1,770,002

243/417



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

oOoOooodn
2014

91,216 92,293 15,633 68,081 8,579
1,206,520 1,218,693 586,146 278,566 110,485 232,376 7,262 3,858

296,009 300,029 18,052 112,230 99,577 70,170

181,528 181,633 181,179 298 156
12,898,675 13,264,096 6,750,324 904,117 1,176,840 2,763,233 1,651,486 18,096
240,303 242,299 28,076 71,278 126,859 15,486 600
24,533 27,094 64 339 3,157 21,089 2,445
144,845 192,199 1,219 5,739 91,547 93,694
21,971 34,450 1,294 7,176 25,980
98,912 98,912 96,218 507 320 1,368 499
15,204,512 15,651,698 7,450,740 1,520,372 1,528,437 3,212,931 1,794,046 145,172
) 926,816 723,996 63,991 31,610 64,423 41,102 1,694
() 1,352,581 363,442 243,751 447,179 267,126 31,083

2013
79,157 79,537 70,576 4,909 4,052
848,012 852,612 459,039 240,148 72,900 74,164 6,361

380,380 387,188 24,186 108,270 162,019 92,713

61,873 61,891 60,372 1,453 66
12,223,037 12,543,365 6,654,567 956,794 1,089,270 2,564,169 1,262,662 15,903
193,749 196,291 37,609 43,047 100,127 14,721 787

3,933 4,234 627 3,607

159,858 211,824 13,504 15,972 27,040 155,308
81,203 81,203 78,978 233 289 1,201 502
14,031,202 14,418,145 7,216,770 1,474,002 1,387,391 2,853,091 1,314,391 172,500
() 919,330 690,271 75,850 29,924 74,029 45,692 3,564
) 1,390,897 386,481 285,487 421,491 252,247 45,191
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2014
90,409 91,463 15,571 67,699 8,193
1,160,898 1,169,583 589,664 280,812 98,868 196,286 3,953
292,642 296,625 17,235 111,735 98,343 69,312
177,256 177,355 176,935 278 142
12,654,493 13,018,382 6,718,141 849,953 1,101,319 2,690,032 1,640,896 18,041
201,656 203,423 26,236 67,614 94,718 14,255 600
5,999 6,574 37 660 5,229 648
137,878 182,348 1,120 5,640 85,040 90,548
21,971 34,450 1,294 7,176 25,980
59,134 59,134 56,660 489 276 1,210 499
14,802,336 15,239,337 7,381,700 1,461,731 1,435,554 3,067,487 1,756,549 136,316
885,111 723,406 28,782 31,218 62,909 37,102 1,694
1,417,916 368,986 256,049 483,671 278,126 31,084
2013
78,733 79,104 70,475 4,720 3,909
826,966 829,855 463,560 242,119 65,737 51,932 6,507
377,731 384,540 21,627 108,139 162,061 92,713
55,457 55,473 55,175 249 49
12,055,777 12,375,042 6,629,070 910,625 1,034,089 2,525,313 1,260,117 15,828
159,553 161,643 35,790 35,257 75,937 13,872 787
2,995 3,235 597 2,638
159,858 211,824 13,504 15,972 27,040 155,308
54,767 54,767 52,722 219 245 1,079 502
13,771,837 14,155,483 7,166,979 1,422,542 1,315,862 2,767,501 1,310,174 172,425
883,644 690,271 45,608 29,725 73,060 41,416 3,564
1,470,588 392,496 314,952 453,868 264,030 45,242
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2014
272 94,846 95,118
603 8 611
31 967 998
1,905 1,951 3,856
61,736 169,916 231,652
12,470 1,299 13,769
29,513 876,918 3,672 910,103
8,130 921 4,797 13,848
40,454 1,046,899 182,602 1,269,955
295,192 817 296,009
11,085 1,288 12,373
306,277 2,105 308,382

2013
236 76,296 76,532
562 55 617
788 1,644 2,432
1,958 3,945 5,903
278,566 278,566
17,921 989 18,910
33,912 708,501 4,213 746,626
7,912 285 4,041 12,238
45,368 1,081,624 14,832 1,141,824
377,820 2,560 380,380
18,883 989 19,872
396,703 3,549 400,252
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2014

88,800 88,800

61,736 169,916 231,652

8,592 1,288 9,880

12,093 825,991 1,219 839,303
3,902 1 3,903
15,995 985,119 172,424 1,173,538
292,642 292,642

9,324 1,288 10,612

301,966 1,288 303,254

2013

76,288 76,288

280,566 280,566

15,514 989 16,503

9,795 695,864 2,754 708,413
5,321 19 5,340
15,116 1,068,232 3,762 1,087,110
377,731 377,731

15,807 989 16,796

393,538 989 394,527

WP )

WMP
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2014 2013 12 31
2014
2014 1,644 3,945 989 4,213 4,041 14,832 (2,560) (989) (3,549)
(208) (50) 16,407 307 438 29) 16,865 224 (307) (83)
(328) ©7) (425)
18 6,824 1,494,792 1 2,406 2,683 1,506,734
(487)  (8,768) (1,341,283) (8) (3,057)  (1,801) (1,355,404) 2,559 8 2,567
(1,040) (1,040)
2014 12 31 967 1,951 169,916 1,299 3,672 4,797 182,602 (817) (1,288) (2,105)
2013
2013 3,141 4,760 1,831 4,333 472 14,537 (2,718) (1,831) (4,549)
179) (449) (724) 420 (55) (987) 158 724 882
(158) 26 (132)
207 3,904 2,509 3,638 10,258
(1,525) (4,272) (118) (2,891) (48) (8,854) 118 118
2 8 10
2013 12 31 1,644 3,945 989 4,213 4,041 14,832 (2,560) (989) (3,549)
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2014
989 2,754 19 3,762 (989) (989)
16,407 307 395 19) 17,090 (307) (307)
(392) (392)
1,494,792 1 1,494,793
(1,341,283) ®) (1,538) (1,342,829) 8 8
12 31 169,916 1,288 1,219 1 172,424 (1,288) (1,288)
2013

1,831 1,608 67 3,506 (1,831) (1,831)

(724) 458 (38) (304) 724 724

(182) (10) (192)
1,301 1,301
(118) (431) (549) 118 118
12 31 989 2,754 19 3,762 (989) (989)
« ) « )
2014 2013
/( ) 16,877 (95) 16,782 (313) 208 (105)
2014 2013
16,802 (19) 16,783 35 385 420
@
)
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2014 2013
170,801 166,117 149,821 16,296 189,737 174,379
2,298,663 2,323,985 2,159 2,320,374 1,452 2,100,538 1,998,696
2,469,464 2,490,102 2,159 2,470,195 17,748 2,290,275 2,173,075
2014 2013
154,576 149,880 149,558 322 182,252 166,587
2,294,723 2,320,021 2,159 2,317,862 2,095,741 1,993,931
2,449,299 2,469,901 2,159 2,467,420 322 2,277,993 2,160,518
)
2014 12 31
168,614 161,397 (2013 146,810
) 166,816 159,849 (2013
159,858 )
O)
IFRS
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CBRC ( )
2014 2013
@ () (© 12.12% 10.75%
@ ) © 12.12% 10.75%
@ () (© 14.87% 13.34%
250,011 250,011
[C)) 139,761 116,321
130,515 107,970
169,478 153,825
556,756 442,554
4,456 3,729
) (6,262) (5,948)
Q) 2,501 1,415
( ) ) 1,592 1,609
(10) (148)
3,902 3,902
37 16
( ) 149,839 144,000
@) 127,878 110,918
2,444 106
(h) 1,236,730 1,061,684
(h) 1,236,767 1,061,700
(h) 1,516,928 1,316,724
O 10,203,643 9,872,790
(a) 2014
®)
© (ccB
)
()
®
) ( )
(g) 2014
(@)

(i) 2014 12 31
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66

67

68

CIC
69
1ASB 2014 12
31
IFRS 2018
IFRS 14 2016
IFRS 15 2017
IFRS 11 2016
IAS 16 IAS 38 2016
IAS 19 2016
IAS 27 2016
IFRS 10 IAS 28 2016
2012 2014
2013 2014
2014 2016
IFRS
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For the vear ended 31 December 2014

(Expressed in millions of AMB, unless otherwise stated)
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14 CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Nate 2014 2013
Interast incoms 730,126 545 253
Interast axpenss 301, 728) {256 700
Mat interest income & 437 308 380 544
Fee and commission income 112,238 107 432
Foa and comviisslon expenss B72) 6149
Mat fee and commission income 7 108,517 104, 383
et trading gain 3 972 3,082
Dividend income 9 4485 b
Net gain arsing from investment sacurities 10 4,045 1,385
Cther operatng ncome, net
- Other eperating income 21,959 12.526
= Other operating axpense (16, 646) (1416
Other operating incomea, net 11 533 12 380
Operating income 556,740 511,140
Operating expenses 12 {195,988) (188,185
30,752 322 955
Imparment losses on:
= Loans and advances 10 cuslomers (59,264) (42,666
- Others (2,647) (543
Impairment losses 13 (61,911) (43,209
Share of profits less losses of associates and joint ventures 245 &0
Profit before tax 200,086 270,808
Income 1 expense 16 (70,538) (G4 BB4)
Mat profit 228,247 215,122

The notes on pages 114 to 254 form part of thase financial statements,
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Mot 2014 203
Other comprehensive income:
ftems. that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Rameasurements of post-employment benefit cbligations (284) 3
thers 24 11
Subtotal (270) 454
ftemes that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Gains/losses) of avalable-for-sale Snancial assets arsing during the penod 34,301 (28,354
Less: Income ta relating 1o avadable-for-sals financisl assets (8,572) TATs
Reclasshcation adjustments for losses included in profit of loss {1,639) {1,188
et gain'loss) on cash flow hedges 138 (148
Exchange difference on translating foreign opermtions (247) {1.361)
Subtotal 23571 (23,878
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 23,701 (23,422)
Total comprahensive income for the year 251,948 191,700
et profit attributabls to
Equity shareholders of the Bank 227830 214,657
Mon-controfing interests 7 455
228,247 245,122
Tatal comprehensive incomse attibutable to:
Equity shareholders of the Bank 251,23 191,286
Mon-controling interssts 7 d14
251,948 181,700
Basic and diluted sarnings per share (in BMB Yuan) 17 0. 086
The notes on pagss 114 1o 254 form part of these financial statements,
107

258/417



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

14 CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Az at 31 Decemnber 2074
(Expressed in millions of RMB, unless otherwise stated)

Ieste 2014 2013
Assets:
Cash and deposits with central banks 18 2,610,781 2,475,001
Deposits with banks and non-bank financial nstitutionz 19 266,461 321,486
Pracious metals 4791 35,637
Placerments with banks and non-bank financial institutions 20 248,525 152,065
Financial assets af fair value through profit or loss F 3 332,235 364,050
Positive fair value of dervatives 22 13,768 18,910
Financial asses held under resals agreements 23 273,73 281,447
Interast receivable 24 91,485 8073
Loans and advances to customears 25 222910 8,361 361
#yalable-for-sale financial assets 26 26,170 TEO Haz
Hedd-to-rreaturity investments 27 2,208,663 2,100 538
Dbt securities classified as recelvables 28 170,801 189,737
Interests in associates and joint ventures 30 3,084 2534
Fried assats a2 151,607 135,678
Land use rights a3 15,758 15,731
Intangible assets 34 2,043 2.053
Goodwill a5 2,606 1.610
Dafarred tax assets 36 28,436 38 448
Cther assets ar 26,014 26,011
Total assets 16,744,130 15,383,210
Liakilitiss:
Borrowings from central banks 40 91,216 79,157
Deposits from banks and non-bank financial instituions a1 1,004,118 6o 0895
Placements from banks and non-bank financial institutions 42 202402 155,917
Financial [mbiites at fair value through profit of loss 43 208,000 380,380
Megative fair value of dervatives 22 12,372 19872
Financial assets sold under repurchase agresments 4k 181,528 &1 873
Deposits from customers 45 12,808,675 12,223,087
Accrued staff costs 46 34,535 34,080
Tanes payabla 47 62,644 B0, 209
Interest payable 48 165,874 158,627
Provisfons 49 7,068 5014
Dabit secunties imsued 50 431,652 357,540
Dudesrrand] L abilities 36 40 138
Cther liabilties 51 83,272 B5.942
Total linbilities 15,481, 767 14,288 881
Equity:
Share capital 52 250,011 250,011
Capital reserve 53 135,39 135,523
Investment revaluation resense 54 4,562 (19,280
Surplus reserve 55 130,515 107 870
Ganeral reserve 56 166,406 153,835
Retained samings g7 558,705 444 084
Exchange resene (6,501) 16.182)
Total equity attributable to equity sharsholders of the Bank 1,242178 1,065, 851
MNon-controfing interests 10,184 B.TH
Total equity 1,252,363 1,074,329
Total labilities and equity 16,744,130 15.363.210

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 2F March 2015.
Zhang Jlangus Chung Shul Ming Timpson Murray Horm

Mew chairman, axvecytive gireclor and presidont  Indanendam! non-avecilive airector  Moapendsin! mom-axective aieclor

The notes on pages 114 1o 254 form part of these financial statements,
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14 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Az at 31 Decemnber 2074
(Expressad in millions of RMB, unless otherwise stated)

Mote 014 ik
Assets:
Cash and deposits with central banks 18 2,800,028 2,450 407
Deposits with banks and non-bank financial mstitutions 19 280,845 328,840
Precious matals 47,831 35 637
Placements with banks and non-bank financial instituticns 20 247,606 233,574
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss il 320,452 356 Bo4
Positive fair value of dervatives. 22 8,680 16,503
Financial assets held under resale agresments 23 27344 280 655
Interest recenable 4 88,930 70,025
Loans and advances 1o customers 25 8,876,246 8025415
Sy allable-tor-sale financial assets 26 844,914 714,745
Held-to-maturity investmenis 27 2,704,723 20085744
Dobl securities classified as recevables 28 154,576 182,252
Investments. in subsidiaries 29 26,784 22,004
Fixed assats 32 141,880 127810
Land usa rights 33 15341 15682
intangible assels 3d 1,506 1.548
Ceferred tax assats 36 38115 30003
Cther asssts a7 56,560 58.417
Total assets 16,318,783 15083387
Liabilities:
Borrowings from central banks 40 20,408 78,733
Deposits from banks and non-bank fmancial institutions 41 1 00, T Tk AET
Placements from banks and non-bank financial institulions 42 152,152 122,479
Financial liabdities at fair value through profit or loss 43 02642 I
Nagative fair value of darvatives 22 10,612 16,796
Financial assets sold under repurchase agreemsants dd 177,256 55 457
Deposits from customers 45 12,654,493 12085777
Accrued stalf costs 46 33,234 32,038
Taxes payabile 47 61,881 50,693
Interest payabile 48 184,627 152,945
Provigions 48 5,308 5014
Dbt securities issued S0 DT 504 322406
Dafared tax Babilities 36 43 =
Cither liabilities 51 45,548 0,338
Total liabilities 15,087,547 14,024, 795
Equity:
Share capital 52 250,011 250,011
Capital reserve 53 135,387 135,508
Investment revaluation reserve 5d 4,288 (19,275
Surplus reserve 55 130,515 107 670
General reserve =13 165,916 150,675
Retained aamings 57 547,542 434 BTT
Exchange resene {1,423) 1,165
Total equity 1,232.236 1,058 &01
Total abilities and equity 16,319,783 15,083 307
Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 27 March 2015,

Zhang Jianguo Chung Shui Ming Timpson Murray Horm

Moe cirgunan, execulive direclor and grasidlend  Incependan! non-execilive agiteclor  iogoencari nont-axeciiive direclor

The notes on pages 114 to 254 form part of these financial statamants,

108
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14 CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES INEQUITY

For the vear ended 31 December 2014

(Expressed in millions of RMB, unless otherwise stated)

Attributabls o agquity sharshaiders of Tia Bank

Imemstmant Hon=
Sharas Capital revaluaten Surpdas Gansral  Relnined Exchasge conbrelling
capital ] L] L] TesEe  BAITINGE resdrve  inferests  Tolal equity
A o1 31 December 2013 /0 A552 [I92] 107070 153835 44084 (816 BB 1,0714.3%
Movemants during the year - {132 2852 2545 15861 11468 18 1,806 178.0M
(1) Totzl comprehansive income for the year - 138 naLe - - T A [sifd T s
{2 Changesinshare capital - - - - - - - 1M 1
Acgumihen of RS0 FES - - - - - - - Bl e
Changs in sharshoidings in subsidianes - - - - = = = 130 130
[ Profit distnbution - - - 20.545 15661 (113208 - (22 (75,025}
| Asprepriasoe to sunphos rassn - - - 2 - [a2sy - = =
Appropriatan 1o general resane - = = - 15,661 (15,851) - - =
Agprapriaban o daulty sharshoicers - - - - - [T500% - [Z  [T50e5)
s at 31 December 2014 2001 1353 4562 130505 169496  S5RT0E [R5} 1018 1252363
3 Decembar 2012 =000 135,217 o] Bg 718 EDAE3 391084 (4815 1817 243545
Movements during the year - 06 (el 21,252 13352 53,040 (1,354 50 124 Tad
[} Total comprehenaive income lor the year - 06 22313 - - 214 657 (1,584 4 181,700
ﬁ Changes in share capital - - - = - = - 05 105
I horegorinoling interests of new subsdiares = - - - E - - Hi 5
i Change in sharehicidings in dubsidiones - - - - - - - 5 54
[% Profit distribution - - - 21,252 73382 ELECT) - {18) [
| Appropestin b suplus nean - - - 21,252 - [y i) - - -
i Appropraton to genaral resarve - - - - 7335 133y - - -
i Agproprakon ba equily shamsholders - = - = = LBT.003 = (18 &7 021
A5 at 31 December 2013 250,041 135,523 (19,230 197870 53R faaEd &.188 B3R 10743

The notes on pages 114 1o 254 form part of these financial statements,

1o
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14 STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the vear ended 31 December 2014

(Expressad in millions of RMB, unless otherwise stated)

Investmant

Share Capital revaluation Surplus Genernl  Aetpined  Exchange

capital reseng FERRTVE reserve TeRerYe  pamings reserve Tolal equity

As at 31 December 2013 250,011 135,508 {18275} 107,970 150,675 434,877 {1,165) 1,068,601
Movements during the year - {121} 23563 22,545 15.241 112,665 (258 17365
{1) Tolal comprehonsive income for the yeor = {121} 23,563 - - 25454 (254) 24658
&) Profit distribution - - = 22,545 1521 (127 = {75,003}
| Appropriation 1o surplus ressne - - - 22,545 - fR5d5) = =

il Appropriation to general reserse = - - = 15241 {15.241) = -
i Approprioticon 1o equity shareholders - - - - - {75,003) - (75,003

As at 31 December 2014 250,011 135,387 4288 150,515 165,516 547 542 (1423 1232036
31 Decermber 2012 250,011 135,140 3078 BTG AL EEEM (T78) G945 457
Movements during the year - 363 (22353) 21,252 2N 53,033 a7 123144
{1} Total comprehensive income for the year - 306 (22,353} - = HI5H parn 190,085
{2} Changes in share capital - 62 - - - - - g2
| Acquisiion of subsidianes - 62 - - - = W 62

(3} Profit distribution - - - 21,232 71,531 {158 485 - (67003
i Appropriation to sunplus resene = = = 21,282 - 21,288 - -

i Appropriation 1o gensral ressrve - - - - .23 71.231) - -

i Appropriation to equity sharsholders - - - - - (67 005 - (67,003
Asal 3 December 2013 250,011 135508 (19,275 107870 150,675 434 B77 1,165} 108860

Tha notes on pagas 114 to 254 form part of these financial statemants.
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14 CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the vear ended 31 December 2014
(Expressed in millions of RMB, unless otherwise stated)

Ieste 2014 2013
Gash flows from operating activities
Profit before tax 200,086 270,806
Agfestmants o
= Impairment losses 13 61,911 43,209
— Depreciation and amortisation 12 17,811 15416
= Unwinding of discount [2,055) {1,448
- Revaluation kess on financial instruments ot fair valus through profit or loss 263 1325
= Share of profit less losses ol associates and joint ventures (245) fi=la]
= Dividend incomea L) 1495) (448
- Unrealised foreign exchangs loss 7,880 5095
= Interast expense on subordinated bonds issued 8,850 T.557
= Mot gain on disposal of investrment securities i 11] [4,045) 1,285
= Mat gain on disposal of fiwed assets and other long-term assats (10E) {165
JEB 962 346,802
CHgas 7 OOaaling assals!
et increasa in deposits with central banks and with banks and nen-bank financial institutions (164,773) (33,015
Mat increase in placements with banks and non-bank financial mstitutions (T4, S8 (51,108
Mat increqss in |oans and advantss 1o CUtOMEns {883,158) 11,116,433
et decreass in financial assets held under resale agresments 12,707 35238
et decregsaiincreass) in other operating asssls 12,880 (347,722
{1,117,208) 1,513,940
Changes ;1 oparating Sabiltes
et increass in bormewings from central banks 11,605 7316
Met increasa in placements from banks and non-bank financial institutions 36,256 B85
Het ingreqss in deposis from customers and from banks and non-tank financial institutions 847,653 §13.017
Beat increass in financial assels sold under repurchass agreements 116,467 58,603
Mat increase in certificates of deposit issued 42,902 96 BG5S
ncome Lax paid (76,687) 62,114
Mat (decreass)increase in other oparating llakilifes (35, 802) 393674
1,045,204 1,.212.977
Met cash from operating activities 316,951 A5 &29

The notes on pages 114 to 254 form part of these financial statemants.
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Mot 2014 2013
Gash flows from investing activities
Procesds from sale and redemption of investmants S03,662 T30 160
Dwidends recelved 504 461
Proceads from disposal of ficed assets and other long-term assets 2,030 1,851
Purchase of investimen! securties {810,204) 71,998
Purchass of fixed assets and other long-term assets (35, 400) (38,4085
Acquisition of subsidianies, associates and joint ventures (4,288) (250
Net cash used in investing activities (343,887) (278,182)
Gash flows from financing activities
Iszue of bonds 42,238 16487
Capital contribution by non-controling interests 130 51
Dwidends paid {75,025) (BT 04
Repayment of borrawings (22 500) -
Interest paid cn bonds issued (7653 {7.545
Met cash used in financing activities [62,850) (T2.541)
Etfect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash aquivalents 2,7 {3,353
Met decreasa in cash and cash equivalents (87,055) (308,147
Cash and cash equivalents as at 1 January 58 440,773 T4E.920
Cash and cash squivalents as at 31 Decamber 58 353,718 440,773
Gash flows from operating activities include:
Interest receivad 726,117 632,076
Interest paid, excluding interest expanse on bonds issued (#61,713) (218,715

The notes on pages 114 to 254 form part of these financial statemeants.
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14 NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{Expressed in millions of AMB, unless otherwise stated)

114

COMPANY INFORMATION

The histery of China Consiruction Bank Corporalion (1he “Bank”) dates back to 1954, which was praviously Known as
the Peopla's Construction Bank of China when it was establishad. It administered and disbursad government funds

for construction and infrastructure related projects under the stale economic plan. The People’s Construction Bank of
China gradually became a full service commercial bank following thie establishment of China Devalopment Bank in 1954
to assumea its policy lending functions. In 1996, the People's Construction Bank of China changed its name to China
Construction Bank ("CCB"). On 17 September 2004, China Construction Bank Corporation was formead as a joint-stock
commercial bank in the People's Republic of China (the "PRC") as a rasult of a separation procedure undertaken by

its predecassor, China Coenstruction Bank In October 2005 and Saptambaer 2007, the Bank's H-sharas and A-shares
wara listed on Hong Kong Stock Exchange (Stock Code: %34) and Shanghai Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 601934)
respactivaly.

Tha Bank obtained s finance permit No.BEQOO4H11 1000001 from the China Banking Regulatory Commission {tha
“"CBRCT) of the PRC. Tha Bank obtained its business license No. 1000000000351 22 from the State Administration for
Industry & Commerca of the PRC. The registered office of the Bank is located at No.25, Finance Sirest, Xicheng Disirict,
Esaijing. tha PRC.

The principal activities of the Bank and its subsidiaries (coflectively the “Group”) ara the provision of corporate and
personal banking services, conducting freasury business, the provision of asset management, trustea, finance leasing,
investmant banking, insurance and other financial services. The Group mainly oparates in Mainland China and alzo hasa
numbear of overseas branches and subsidiarias. For the purposa of thesa financial statemeants, Maintand China refers to
the PRC excluding Hong Kong Special Administrative Regicn of the PRC ("Hong Kong™), Macau Special Admimstrative
Ragion of the PRAC and Talwan, Oversaas refors 1o countries and ragions other than Mainland China.

The Bank is under the supervision of the banking regulatory bodies empowered by the State Council of the PRC (the
“State Councll®). The oversaas financial operations of the Bank are undear the suparvision of thelr respactive local
jurisdictions. Cantral Huijin Investmants Lid. (‘Huijin®), 2 whally owned subsidiary of China Investmant Corporation
{"CIC"), exercisas its rights and obligations as an investor on behalf of the PRC government.

Mew subsidiaries consolidated by the Bank in 2014 include CCB Brazil Financial Holding — Investimentos & Participacoes
Ltda. and Banca Industrial & Comercial S.A("BIC Bank™) which wera acquired during tha year and China Construction
Bank {Mew Zeatand) Limited ("CCB Mew featand”) which was established by the Bank during the year,

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the board of directors of tha Bank on 27 March 2015

BASIS OF PREPARATION
The Group uses the calendar year as the accounting year, which is from 1 January to 31 December.

Thesa financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2014 comprise the Bank and its subsidiaries and the
Group's interasts in associates and joint venfures,

{1} Basis of measurement

Thesa financil statemants have bean prepared an tha historical cost basis excapt that: (i) financial instruments
at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fak valus; (i) derivative financial instruments are measurad at
fair value; {iii) available-for-sale financial assets are maasurad at far value; and (iv) certain non-financial assets are
maasurad at designated cost. The measurament basis of major assels and liabilities are further axplained in Note
4,

{2) Functional and presentation cumrency

Thesa financkal statermnants ara presented in RME, unless otherwise stated, rounded 1o the nearast million, which
Iz the functional currancy of the domeastic oparations of the Group. Thea functional currencies of ovarseas branches
and subsidiaries are detarmingd in accordance with the primary sconomic emvironment in which thay oparate, and
are fransiated inte AME for the preparation of these financial statemants according to Mote 4(ZKD).
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2 BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)
{3} Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires managemant to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of accounting policies and the reparted amounts of assets and liabiltiss, incoms and
axpenses. Actual results may differ from thase estimates.

The estimates and associated assumptions are reviewad on an ongoing bases, Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affectad.

Judgements that have a significant effect on the financial statements and estimates with a significant risk of
material adjustments in the subsequent pericd are discussed in MNote 4(23),

3  STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statemants have bean preparad in accordance with Infernational Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs™)
as issuad by the International Accounting Standards Board ("IASE"). Thasa financial statemeants also comply with the
disclosura requirements of the predecessor Hong Kong Companies Ordinance({Cap. 32) and the applicable disclosure
provisions of the Rules Govarning the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, which are
applicable to 2014 annual report, The financial statemeants will comply with the applicable disclosurs requirements of

the new Hong Kong Companies Crdinance according to the applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on tha Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited in 2015,

The Group has adopted the following new or revised IFRSs and Interpretations effective for the cumrent year. Theara is no
early adoption of any new IFRSs not yet effective for the year ended 31 Decamber 2014.

Amendment to [AS 32, “Financial instruments: Prasentation on offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities"
Amandmant to IAS 36, “Impairment of assetls” on the recoverable amount disclosures for non-financial assets

Amendment to IAS 38, “Financial instruments: Recognition and measurement” on the novation of derivatives and the
continuation of hedge accounting

IFRIC 21, “Levies", sats out the accounting for an obligation to pay a levy if that liability is within the scope of IAS/HKAS
27 'Provisions’

Amendments to IFRS 10, 12 and 1AS 27, "Consolidation for investment entities”

The amendmaent to AS 32 clarifies that the right of set-off must not be contingent on a future event. It must also be

legally enforceable for all counterparties in the normal course of business, as wall as in the event of default, insolvency or
bankruptey. The amendmeant did not have a significant effect on the group financial statements,

Amandmants 1o 1AS 36 removed certain disclosures of the recoverable amount of CGUs which had baan included in 1AS
36 by the issus of IFRS 13. The amendments did not have a significant effect an the group financial statemeants.

Amendment 1o 1AS 38 considers legislative changes to ‘over-the-counter’ derivatives and the establishment of cantral
counterparts. The Group has applisd the amendment and thera has baen no significant impact on the group financial
statements as a rasult.

IFRIC 21 addressas what the obligating event is that gives rise to the payment a levy and when a liabilty should be
recognised. The Group has applied the interpratation and there has been no significant impact on the group financial
staternants as a result.

Amandments to IFRS 10, 12 and IAS 27 give an exceplion to entities that mast an ‘investment antity’ definition and
which display particular characteristics. The Group has applied the amendment and there has been no significant impact
on the group financial statemants as a result,

The accounting policles sat out below have been applied consistently by the Group to all periods presented in these
Tinancial statements.
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14 MNotes to the Financial Statements
(Exprezzed in milions of AMB, unless otherwize stated)

4

e

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
{1} Consclidated fmancial statements

fa)

)

Business cormbinglions

The consideration transferred by the acquirer for the acquisition and the idantifable assets acquinad,
liabilities and contingent Eabilities assumed in a business combinalion are measured infially at their fair
values at the acquisition date. Wheare the cost of a business combination exceads the Group’s interest in

tha fair value of the acquires's identifiable net assets, the difference is recognised as goodwill in accordance
with tha accounting policies set out in Nota 4(9); whera tha cost of a business combination iz less than tha
Group's inferest in the fair vatus of the acquiree's identifiable net assets, the difference is recognised in profit
or loss,

Acquisition date mentioned above is the date that tha Group effectivaly obtaing contral of the acquirea,

Subrsiciaries and non-controling intereslls

Subsidiaries are all antities (including structured antities) over which tha Bank has confrol. Tha Bank controls
an entity whan the Bank has the power over the entity, and 5 exposed to, or has the rights to tha variable
returns from its involvermeant with the entity, and has the ability to affact those returns through its power over
the entily, Subsidiaries ara fully consolidated from the date onwhich contrad is transferred to the Bank Thay
are deconsolidated from the date that control caases,

A structured entity is an enlity that has been designed so that veting or similar rights are not the dominant
factor in deciding who controls the entily, such as whaen any voling rights relate to administrative tasks only
and the ralavant activities are directed by meaans of contractual arangaments.

For the separate financial statements of the Bank, investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost.

Al initial recognition, iInvestment in subsidiaries 12 measured at the cost of acquisition datarmined at the
acquisition date whaen the subsidiaries are acquired through business combination or the capital injected into
the subsidiaries sat up by the Group. Impairmend losses on investments in subsidiaries are accounted for in
accordance with the accounting policies as set oul in Nota 4(11).

The financial results and parformancs of subsidiaries are includad in the consolidated financial statements
from the date that control commences until the date thal control ceases. When preparing the consolidated
fimancial statements, tha Bank makes necessary adjusimeants on the accounting pariod and accounting
policies of subsidiaries to comply with thosa of the Bank.

Significant intragroup balances and transactions, and any significant profits or losses arising from intragroup
transactions ara aliminated in full in preparing tha consolidated financial stataments.

The porticn of a subsidiary’s net assels that is attributable to equity interests that are not owned by

the Bank, whether directly or indirectly through subsidiaries, is freated as non-controlling interasis and
presanted as “non-controlling interasts” in the consolidated statement of financial position within total aquity.
The portion of net profit or loss and other comprehansive income of subsidiaries for the year attributable to
non-controlling interests is separately presented in the consclidated statement of comprahensive income as
a component of the Group's niet profit,

267/417



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{1} Consclidated financial statements {continued)

fel

Associgtes and joint arrangements

An associate 5 an enterprise in which the Group has significant influence. Significant influence is the power
to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investes but is not contral or joint contral
ovear those policy decisions.

Joint arrangement is an arrangameant of which two or more parties have joint control. The classification of
a joint arrangement as a joint operation or a joint venture depends upon the rights and obligations of tha
parties to the arrangement. Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing of control over an economic
activity, and axists only whan the strategic financial and oparating decisions relating to the activity requira
the unanimous conzant of the parties sharing the control, The Group has assessad the nature of its joint
arrangaments and determined them to be joint ventures.

Invastmants in associates or joint ventures are accounted for using the equity method in the consolidatad
financial statemeants and are initially recorded at acquisition cost, and adjustad theraafter for the post
acquisition change in the Group's shara of net assats of the associates or joint venturas, The Group's shara
of the post-acquisition, post-tax results of the associates or joint venturas for the year is recognised in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income. The Group's interest in associate o joint ventures is
included from the date that significant influsnce or joint control commences until the date that significant
influence or joint control ceases.

Profits and losses resulting from transactions betwean the Group and its associate or joint ventures are
eliminated to the extant of the Group’s interast in the associate or joint veniuras.

The Group discontinuss recognising its share of nat losses of the associates or joint ventures after the
carrying amount of investmeants in associate and joint venturas together with any long-term interasts that

in substance form part of the Group's net investrnant in the associate or joint vantures are reduced to zero,
except to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations to assume additional
losses, Where the associate or joint venture make net profits subsequently, the Group resumes recognising
its share of those profits only after its share of the profits equals the share of losses not recognised.

{2} Translation of fereign currencies

fa

&)

Fransiation of Torajgy? curreiicy ransaclions

Foreign currency fransactions are, on initial recognition, transiated into the funclional currency at the

spot exchange rates af the dates of tha transactions. Al the end of sach reporting pariod, monetary tems
denominated in foreign cumencies are translated into the functional currency at the spot exchange rates

at that date. The resulting exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss. Non-monetary items
denominated in foreign cumencies that are measured at historical cost are franskated into functional
currency using the spol exchange rates at the transaction dates, Non-monetary tems denominated in
foreign currencies that are measured at fair value are transiated using the spot exchange rates at the

dates the fair values are determined; exchange differences ars recognised in profit or loss, except for the
differences arising from the translation of available-for-sale equity instrumants, which ara recognisad in other
comprehansive income.

Transiation of financial siatements denomunated i foreign currencies

Faraign currency financial statements of overseas branches and subsidiaries are franslated into RMEB for
the preparation of consolidated financial statements. At the end of each repeorting period, the assats and
liabilities in the financial statemeants denominated in forelgn curencles are translated into RMB at the spot
axchanga ratas ruling at that date. Tha income and axpansas of foraign operations are transiated into BMB
at the spot exchange rates or the rates that approximate the spot exchange rates on the transaction dates.
Foreign exchange differences arising from foreign operations are recognised as “exchangs reserve” inthe
shareholders’ equity in the statement of financial position. The affect of exchange rate changes on cash is
presented saparately in the statament of cash flows.

1"y
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14 MNotes to the Financial Statements
(Exprezzed in milions of AMB, unless otherwize stated)

4

g

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
Financial instruments

fa) Cafegonsation

The Grolp classifies financial inslrumants into differant categorias at inceplion, depanding on the plrposes
for which the asseats weare acquired or the liabilities wera incurred. The categories are: financial assets and
financial liabilties at fair value through profit or loss, held-to-maturity investments, loans and receivables,
available-for-sale financial assets and other financial llabilitias.

Financial asset: and financial labilitles af fair value through profit or loss

Financial asssts and financkal liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include thoss classified as held for
trading, and thosa designated as al far value through profit or loss.

Afinancial asset or financial lability is classified as held for trading | it i (i) acquired or incurred principally
for the purpese of selling or repurchasing it in the near term; (i) part of a portfolio of identified financial
instruments that are managed together and for which thers is evidence of a recent actual pattern of short-
term profit-taking; or (i) a derivative (except for a derivative that is a designated and effective hadging
instrument or a financial guarantee),

Financial assats or financial liabilities are designated at fair valua through profit or loss upon initial
recagnition whaen: (i) the financial assats or financial liabilities are managed, evaluated and reported internally
on a fair value basis; (i) the designation eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch in the
gain and loss recognition arizing from the differance in the measwamant basis of the financial assets or
fimancial labilities; or (i) if a confract contains one or mors ambedded derivatives, an antity may designate
the entire hybrid (combined) contract as a financial asset or financial lability at fair value through profit or
loss unless the embedded dervalive(s) does not significantly moadify the cash flows that otherwise wauld be
required by the contract; or it i clear with little or no analysis whan a similar hybrid (combined) instrument is
first considered that saparation of the embedded derivalive(s) is prohibited,

Hald-to-maturity imasimants

Hald-to-maturity investmants ara non-derivative financial assats with fixed or determinable paymants and
fixed maturity that the Greup has the positive inlention and ability 1o held to maturity, other than: (i) those
that the Group, upon initial recognition, designates as at fair valua through profit or loss or as availabla-for-
sale or (i) thosa thal meet the definition of loans and receivables.

Loans and recaivablas

Loans and recaivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an activa market, other than: (i) those that the Group Intands to sall immediately or in the
near future, which will be classified as held for trading; (if) thoss that the Group, upon initial recognition,
designates as at fair value through profit of loss or as available-for-sale; or (i) thosa whears the Group may
not recover substantially all of its inftéal investment, other than because of credit deterioration, whichwil
be classified as available-for-sale, Loans and recelvables mainly compriss deposits with central banks,
deposits and placamants with banks and non-bank financial instiutions, financial assels hald under resala
agreaments, loans and advances 10 customers, and debt securities classified as receivables,

Avaiable-for-sale Iinancial assals

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial assals that are designated as available-for-sale
oF are not classified as: () financtal assats al fair value through profit or loss; (i) held-to-maturity investments;
o (jii) loans and receivables.

Othar financial Habilties

Other financial Habilities are financial liabilities other than those designated as at fair valus through profit or
loss and mainly comprise borrawings from central banks, deposits and placemeants from banks and nan-
bank financial institutions, financial assets sold under repurchase agreemeants, daposits from customers and
dabt securities issusd,

Invastment securities in tha financial stalemeants Comprisa the secirtiss classified as held-1o-rraturity
invastmants, available-for-sale financial assats and debt securities classified as receivables,
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4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{3} Financial instruments {continued)
i) Dervatives and hedge accouniing

The Group uses derivatives to hedge its exposure 10 forsign exchangs and interest rate risks, Derivatives are
recognised at fair value at the trade date upon inttial recognition, and subssegquently measurad at fair value.
Tha positive fair value is recognised as an asset while the nagative fair value is recognised as a liability.

Tha mathod of racognising the resulting fair value gain or loss depends on whether tha derivative is
designated and qualified as a hedging instrument, and if 20, the nature of the item being hedged. For
derivatives not designated or qualified as hadging instruments, including those that are intended to provide
effactive economic hadges of spacific intarast rate and foraign exchange risks, but not qualified for hadga
accounting, changes in the fair value of these derivatives are recognised in “net frading gain” of the
consolidated statement of comprahensive income.

Thea Group documants, at inception, the relationship betweaen hadging instrumeants and hadged items, as
well as its risk managemeant objective and strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions. The Group
also documeants its assessment, both at hedge incaption and on an ongoing basis, of whether the derivatives
that are used in hadging fransactions are highly effective in offsetting changas in fair values or cash flows

of hadged tems, These oriteria should be met before a hedge can be qualified to be accounted for under
hedge accounting.

i)} Fair value hedge

Fair value hedge is a hedge of the exposure to changas in fair value of a recognised assat or liability
of an unrecognised firm commitmant, or an identified portion of such an asseat, liabilty or firm
commitment, that is attributable to a particular risk and could affect profit or loss.

The changas in fair value of hedging instrumeants that are designated and qualify as fair value hedges
are recorded in profit or loss, together with the changes in fair value of the hedged item attributable to
the hedged risk. The net difference is recognised as ineffectivenass in the profit or loss.

If the hedge no longer mests the criteria for hedge accounting, the adjustment to the carrying amount
of a hedged item for which the effactive interast mathod is usad is amortised to profit or loss over the
period to maturity. If the hedged item is de-recognised, the unamortised camrying value adjustment is
recognisad immadiately in the profit or loss.

G Cash flow hedge

Cash flow hadge is a hadge of the exposura to variability in cash flows that is attributablato a
particutar risk associated with a recognisad asset or liability (such as all or some future interest
payments on variable rate debt) or a highly probable forecast transaction that could ultimately affect
the profit or loss.

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of hedaing instrumeants that are designatad and
qualify as cash flow hadges is recognisad in other comprahansive incomea and accumulatad in eguity
in the “capital resarve”. The ineffective portion is recognised immediately in the profit or loss.

Amounts accumultated in equity are reclassified to the profit or loss in the same pericds whan the
hadged item affacts the profit or loss.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, or the hedge designation is revoked or when a hedga no
longer meats the criteria for hedge accounting, any cumulative gain or loss on the hedging instrument
axisting in equity at that time remains in equity and is reclassified to the profit or loss when the
forecast transaction ultimately occurs. When a forecast transaction is no longer expected to ocour, the
cumulative gain of loss existing In equity is Immediately transferred to the profit or loss,
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{3)  Financial instruments {continued)

el

(e

(&

Embedded denvatives

Ceartain derivatives are embeddad into non-derivative hybrid instruments (the host contracts). The embedded
darivatives are saparated from the host contract and accounted for as a separate darivative when (i) the
economic characteristics and risks of the embedded derivative are not closaly ralated to the host contract;
{iiy a saparate instrument with the same terms as the embedded derivalive would meat the definition of a
darivative; and (i) the hybrid {combinad) instrumant is not maasurad at fair value with changes in far valua
recognisad in prodit or loss. When the embedded derivative is saparated, the host contract is accounted for
as a financial instrement in accordance with the accounting policies as set out in Note 4(3).

Hecogetion and deracognion

Al financial assels and financial Babilities are recognised in the statermant of financial position, when and only
whan, the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the Instrument.

The Group derecognises a financial assat if the part being considerad for derscognition meets one of tha
foliowing conditions: (i) the contractual rights 1o recehve the cash flows from the financial asset expire; (1)

the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset have been transferrad and the Group
transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of tha financial asset; or (id) the Group retains
the contractual rights to recaive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumaes a contractual obligation to
pay tha cash flows to the eventual recipient in an agreement that meets allthe conditions of transfer of cash
flows and transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset.

The difference belwean the carrying amount of the financial asset derecognised and the consideration
recaivad and the cumulative changas infair value praviously recegnised in aquity are recognised in profit o
loss.

If the Grouwp nalther transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
asset, but retains control, the Group continues to racognize the financial asset to the extant of its continuing
imvalremeant in the financial assat. If the Group has not retained control, it derecognises the financial asset
and recognisas separately as assets or liabilties any righls and obligations created or retained inthe
transfes.

The financial liability is derecognised only when: (i) the underlying present obligation specified in the
contracts is discharged, cancelled or expired, o (i) an agreamant between the Group and an existing lender
to replace the ofiginal financial lability with a new financkal liability with substantially diffarent terms, of a
substantial modification of the terms of an existing financial liabilty is accounted for as an extinguishment of
the eriginal financial labilty and recognition of a new financial liability.

The differance betwasan the carrying amount of the financizl liabilty derecognised and the considaration paid
is recognisad in profit or loss,

Moasirameant

Financial instruments are meaasurad initially at far valua plus, inthe casa of a financial instrumant not at
fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition o issue of
tha instrumeant. Transaction costs for financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss are expensed
immadiataly.

Subszequent to initial recognition, held-to-maturity investments, loans and recelvablas and other financial
liabilitias are measwed at amortisad cost, while other categories of financial instruments are measured at fair
value, without any daduction for transaction costs that may oceur on sale or other disposal Invesiments in
available-for-sale equity instruments that do not have a quoted market price in an active market and whose
fair value cannot be reliably measured, and derivatives that are linked to and must be settled by delivery of
such unquoted equity instruments are measured at cost less impairment lossas, i any.

Gains and losses from changss in the fair value of financial instrumeants at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised in profit or loss,
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4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AMD ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{3} Financial instruments {continued)

&)

Measurement fcontined)

Unrealised gaing and losses anising from changes in the fair valus of available-for-sale financial assets are
recognised in other comprehensive income and accurmulated saparately in equity, excapt for imparment
lossas and foreign exchange gains and losses on monetary tems such as debt securities which are
recognisad in profit or loss.

When the available-for-sale financial assets are sold, gains or losses on disposal are recognisad in profit or
loss. Gains or lozses on disposal include those previously recognised in other comprehensive income being
transferred to the profit or loss.

For financial assets and financial liabilities carried at amortised cost, a gain or loss is recognised In profit o
less when the financial asset or financial liability is derecognized or impaired, and through the amortisation
process.

impairment

At the end of each reporting period, tha Group assessaes the camying amount of financial assets (excapt for
those at fair value through profit or loss), If there is any objective evidence that a fimancial asset is impaired,
the Group will recognise the impairmeant loss in profit or loss. Losses expectad as a result of Tuture events,
no matter how likaly, are not recognised as impairment losses.

Objective avidence that a financial asset is impaired includes ona or more events that occurred after the
initial recognition of the asset whera the event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows
of the financial asset that can be reliably estimated. Objective evidence includes the following evidence:

- significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer;
- a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal paymeants;

- the Group, for economic or legal reasons relating to the borrower’s financial difficulty, granting to the
borrower a concession that the Group would not otherwise consider,

= it bacoming probable that the borrower will entar bankruptoy or other financial recrganisation;
= disappearanca of an active market for financial assels because of significant financial difficulties;

= cbsarvable data indicating that there is a measurable decreass in the estimated future cash flows from
a group of financial assets sinca the initial recognition of those assets, although the decrease cannot
yel be identified with the individual financial assets in the group, including adverse changes inthe
payment status of borrowers in the group, an increass in the unamployment rate in the gesographical
area of the borrowers, a decreasa in property prices for mortgages in the ralevant area, or adversae
changes in industry conditions that affect the borrowers in the group;

- significant changes in the tachnological, market, economic or lagal anvironment that have an adverse
affect on the issuer of an equity instrument;

- a significant or prolonged dacline in the fair value of an investrmant in an equity instrument below its
cost; and

- other objective avidence indicating there is an impairment of tha financial assat.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{3)  Financial instruments {continued)

"

Ampadrment foonied]
Loans and receiables and held-to-maturty investments

Individual assassmeant

Loans and recaivables and held-te-maturity investments, which are considered individually significant, are
assessad individually for impairment. If thars i objective evidanca that an impairment [oss on loans and
receivables o held-to-maturity investments carried at amartised cost has bean incumed on an individual
basis, the amaunt of the loss is measwred as the difference betwesan the asset's carrying amount and the
present value of astimated futura cash flows discounted at the asset’s criginal effective interast rata, and
recognised in prodit or 1oss.

Cash flows relating to short-term loans and receivables and held-to-maturity investmanis are not discounted
if the effect of discounting is immaterial, The caloulation of the present value of tha estimated future cash
flows of a collateralised loan or recaivable reflacts the cash flows that may result from foreclosura less costs
for oblaining and selling the collateral, whether or not foreclosure is probabla,

Collective assassmeant

Homegeneous groups of loans and advances to customers not considered individually significant and
irdividually assessed and keans and recaivables and held-te-maturity investments with no objective evidence
of impairment on an individual basis are assessed for impainment 0sses on a collective basis. If there is
observable data indicating that there 5 a measurable decrease in the estimated Tuture cash fiows from a
group of financial assets since the initial recognition of thosa financial assets, the imparment is recognisad
and recorded in profit or loss.

For homoganaous groups of loans and advances that are not considered individually significant, the Group
adopts a roll rate methodology to assess impairment kesses on a collective basis. This methodology utilises
a statistical analysis of histarical trands of probability of default and amount of consequantial Ioss, as well as
an adjustment of cbsarvable data that reflects the currant economic conditions.

Loans and recaivables and held-to-maturity investments which are individually significant and therefore have
bean individually assessed but for which no impairment can be idantified, are grouped together in portfolios
of similar credit risk characteristics for the purpose of assassing a collective impairment 10535, The collective
impairment loss is assessed after taking into account: (i) historical loss experiance in portfolios of similar risk
characteristics; (i) the emergence pericd betwaen a loss occurring and that loss being identified; and (i) the
current economic and credit environments and whether in management’s experience thesa indicata that the
actual losses leval is likely o be greater or less than that suggested by historical experiance,

The emergence period batween a loss oceurring and its identification i determined by rmanagement based
on tha historical experience.

Impairment losses recognised on a collsctive basis represent a transitional step which identifies the
impairmant lossas on individual assets (which are subjact to individual assessmeant) in tha pool of financial
assets that are collectively assessed for impairmeant.

At the end of each reporting peried, collective assessment covers those loans and receivablas and held-
to-maturity invest ments that were impaired but weana not individually idertified as such until some tima in
the fulure. As soon as information is avaitable to specifically identify objective evidence of impairment an
individual assets in a pool, those assets are removed from the pool of collectively assessed financial assets.
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4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AMD ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{3} Financial instruments {continued)

i

fmpairnent feontinied)
Loans and recenvables and held-to-maturty imestments [continued)

Impairment reversal and loan write-offs

If, in a subsaquent pericd, the amount of the impairment loss on loans and receivables and hekd-to-

maturity investments decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after

the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised imparment 10ss is reversed. The amount of the
ravarsal is recognised in profit or loss. The reversal shall net result in a carrying amount of the financial asset
that exceeds the amortized cost at the date of the reversal had the impairment not been recognised.

When the Group detarmines that a loan has no reasonable prospect of recovery after the Group has
completed all the necessary legal or other proceadings, the loan is written off against its allowancs for
impairment losses. If ina subsequent period the loan written off is recovered, the amount recovered will be
racognisad in profit or loss through impairmeant lossas.

Reschaduled loans

Rescheduled loans are loans that have been restructured dus to deterioration in the borrower's financial
position to the extent that the borrower Is unable to repay according to the original terms and where

the Group has made concassions that it would not otherwise consider under normal circumstances.
Rescheduled loans are assessed individually and classifiad as impaired loans and advances upon
rastructuring. Reschadulad loans are subject to ongoing manitoring, Once a rescheduled loan has met
specific conditions by the end of the obssrvation period of normally & months, with the approval from
management, they would no longer be considerad as impaired.

Available-for-sale financial assels

When an available-for-sale financial asset is impaired, the cumulative loss arising from decling in fair value
that had been recognised in other comprehansive income is reclassified to the profit or loss even though the
financial asset has not been derecognised. The amount of the cumulative loss that is removed from equity is
the differance between the acquisition cost (net of any principal repayment and amortisation] and current fair
valua, less any imparment loss on that financial asset previously recognisaed in profil or loss. For availabla-
for-sale invastments in aquity instruments measuwrad at cost. the amount of any imparment loss is measurad
a5 the difference betweean the carrying amount of the financial asset and the present value of estimated
future cash flows discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset and recognised
in profit or loss.

If, In a subsaquent period, the fair value of available-for-sale financial assets increases and the increase

¢an be objectivaely related to an event cccurring after the impairment loss was recognised, the impairment
loss shall be freated in accordance with the following principles: {ij the impairment loss on debt instruments
classified as available-for-sale shall be raversed, with the amaount of the reversal recognised in profit or loss;
(i) the impairment loss on equity instruments classified as available-for-sale shall not be reversaed through the
profit or loss. Any subsequent increase in the fair value of such assets is recognised in other comprehansive

income; or (i) the impairment loss in respect of available-for-sale equity investments carmied at cost shall not
ba reversad.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
Financial instruments {continued)
f)  Fak vatie measurement

3

{4)

w

@

@

If thars i an active market for financial instruments, the fair value of financial instrumeants 15 based on the
prices within the bid-ask spraad that is most representative of fair value in the circumstances, and without
any deduction for transaction costs that may occur on sales or disposals. A quoted price is from an active
market where price information is readily and regularly avallable from an exchange, dealer, industry group
of pricing servica agency and that price information reprasants actual and reguiarly ocourring ordarly
transactions.

If 2 quoted markel prica is not available, the far value of the financial instruments is estimated using
valuation techniguas. Valuation techniques applisd includa the price used by marketl participants in

an orderly ransaction, reference to the fair value of another instrumant that is substantially the sama,
discounted cash flow analysis and option pricing models. The Group selects valuation techniques that are
commanly accapted by market participants for pricing the instrumants and these tachniques have baen
demenstrated to provide reliable estimates of prices obtained in actual market transactions. Periodically, the
Group reviews the valuation techniques and tests them for validity,

Offeatting

Financial agsets and financial liabilties are offzel and the net amount is reported in the statemeant of
fimancial position when the Group has a legally enforceabla right to offset the recognised amounts and

the transactions are intended to be sattled on a net basis, or by realising the asset and settling the kability
simultansously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be
anforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insclvency or bankruptcy of the
company or the counterparty.,

Securtisations

The Group securitises certain lbans, which ganerally involves tha sale of these assals 1o structured entilies,
which inturn issue securities to investors. Interasts in the securitised financial assets may be relained in
the form of credit enhancement or subordinated ranchss, or other residual inlerests (“relained interests™).
Retained interasts ara carriad at fair value on inception date on the Group's statarmant of financial position.

Gains or losses on securilisation are the difference between the carrying amount of the transferred financial
assats and the consideration recaived (including refained interest) which is recognised in profit o loss.

Frnancial assels feld vnder resale agreemerils and financral assels sold under repourchase
agresment's

Financial assats held under resals agreemeants are fransactions wheare the Group acquires flinancial assels
wihich will ba rasold at a predatarmined prica at a fulure date under resals agreaments. Financial azsals

s0ld under repurchase agresments are transactions where the Group sells financial assets which will be
repurchased at a predetermined price at a future date under repurchase agreements.

The cash advanced or recaived is recognisad as amourts hald under resale or sold under repurchass
agreaments in the statement of financial position, Assets held under resale agreaments are not recaognised,
Assels sold under repurchase agresmants continue 1o be recognisad in the statemant of financial position.

The difference betwaean the purchasa and resale considaration, and that betwean the sale and repurchase
consideration, is amortizad over the period of tha respactive transaction using the effective interest method
and is inclueded in interest income and interest expensas respectivaly,

Precious metals

Precious metals comprise gold and ofher precious meatats. Precious matals that are acquired by the Group
principally for trading purpose are initially recognised at fair value and re-measured aft fak value less cost to sell.
The changes in fair value less cost to sell are recognised in profit or loss, Precious meatals that ara not acquired by
tha Group principally for trading purpose are carried at kower of cost and net realisable valua.
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(=)

Fixed assats

Fixed assels are assets held by the Group for the conduct of businass and are expectad to be usad for more than
one yaar, Construction in progress is the property and equipmeant under construction, which is transferred to fixed
assets when ready for i#s intended use.

()

)

fe)

Cost

Fixed assets are initially recognised at cost, excapt for the fixed assets and construction in progress
obtained from CCE by the Bank which were recognised at the revalued amount as cost on the date of
restructuring. The cost of a purchased fixed asset comprises the purchase price, related taxes, and any
diractly attributabls expanditure for bringing the asset to working condition for its intendad usa. Tha cost of
a self-constructed fixed asset comprises those expenditures nacessarily incurred for bringing the asset to
working condition for its intended use,

Whera tha individual compenents of an item of fixed assst have different useful lives or provide banefits to
the Group in different patterns thus nacessitating use of different depreciation rates or methods, they are
recognised as separate fited assats.

Subsequent costs, incleding the cost of replacing part of an tem of fixed assets, are recognisad in the
carrying amount of the item if the recognition criteria are satisfied, and the carrying amount of the replaced
part is deracognisad. Expenditures relating to ordinary maintenance of fived assets are recognised in profit
o loss.

Laoracialion and impaiment

Depreciation is calculated to write off to the profit or loss the cost of itams of fived assets, less their
estimated residual valus, if any, using the straight line method over their estimated useful lives. Impairad
fixed assets are depreciated net of accumulated impairment losses. No depraciation is provided on
construction in progress.

The egtimated useful lives, residual valuas and annual depreciation rates of respective fixed assels are as
followes:

Typas of assets Estimated useful lives  Estimated net residual values Anmual depreciation rates
Bank premises 30 - 35 years 3% 2.8% - 3.2%
Equiprment 3-8 years 3% 12.1% - 32.3%
Others 4 - 11years 3% 8.8% -24.3%

Tha Group reviews the astimated useful life and astimated rasidual value of a fixed assat and the
dapraciation mathod applied at least once a financial year,

Impairment lossas on fixed assels are accounted for in accordance with the accounting policies as set out in
Mote 4(11).

Lhsposal
Gains or losses arising from the retirameant or disposal of a fixed asset are determined as the difference

batween the net disposal proceads and the carrying amount of the fixed asset and are recognised in profit or
loss on the date of retirement or disposal.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

{6)

{7)

8

{8)

Lease

Adfinance lease is a lease that transfers substantialty all the risks and rewards incidental to ownearship of an asset
to the lessea, imespective of whether the legal title to the asseat is eventually transferred or not. An operating lease
is a leasa other than a finance laase,

fal  Fnance lease

Where the Group is a lessor under finance leases, an amount representing the sum of the minimum leass
recaivables and intial direct costs at the commencameant of the lease term, i included in “loans and
advances to customers”™ on statemant of financial position as a lsase recaivable, Unrecognised finance
income under finance leases is amortised using the effective interest rate method over the lease term. Hire
purchase confracts having the characteristics of finance leases arg accounted for in the same manner as
finance leases.

Imparment lossas on bease recelvablas aré accounted for in accordance with the accounting policies as sat
out in Note 4(3)(7).

& Qperating lease
Whare the Group has the use of assets held under oparating leasas, payments made under the leases are
charged to the profit or loss, using the straight-line mathod, over the accounting periods coverad by the
leasae term, except where an alternative basis is more represantative of the pattern of benefits o be derived
fromthe leased assets. Lease incentives recaived are recognised in profit or loss as an integral part of
the aggragate nef lease paymenis made. Contingent rantals are charged to the income statement inthe
accounting pericd in which they are incurred,

Land use rights

Land usa rights are initially recognised at cost. The land use rights cbiained from CCE by the Bank on the date of
restructuring were recorded at the revalued amount. The cost of the land use rights is amortised on a straight-line
basis over thair authorised useful lives, and charged to the profit or loss. Impaired land use rights are amortised net
of accumulated impairmant losses,

Irpair ment lossas on land use rights are accountad for in accordance with the accounting policies as sel out in
Mote 4{11).
Intangible assets

Software and other iMangible assels are initially recognised at cost. The cos! less estimated residual values, if any,
of the infangible assets is amonisad on a straight-line basis over their useful lives, and charged to the profit or loss.
Impaired intangible asssts are amortised net of accumulated imparment losses.

Impairment losges on intangitle assats are accounted for in accordance with the accounting policies as set out in
Nata 4{11).

Goodwill

Goodwill represants the excess of the cost of a business combination over the Group's interest in the fair value

of the acquiree's idantifizble nel assels. Goodwill is not amertised. Goodwill arising on a business combination is
glliocated to each cash-genarating unit (“*CGU") or group of CGLUs, that is axpectad to banefit from the synergies of
tha combination. The Group parforms an impairment test on goodwill ssmi-annually.

Any excass of the Group's interest in the net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets over the cost of a
business combination is recognised immediataly in profit or loss.

On disposal of the related CGU or group of CGUS, any attributable amaount of goodwill net of allowances for
impairment kegses, if any, is included in the calculation of the profit or loss on disposal,

Impairment loss on goodwill is accounted for in accordance with the accounting policies as set out in Mote 41 1),
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{10)

{11)

Repossessed assets

In the recovery of impaired loans and advances, the Group may take possession of assets held as collateral
through court procesdings or voluntary delivery of possession by the borowers, Repossessed assetls arg
recognized and reported in “other assets" in the statement of financial position when the Group intends to achieve
an orderly realisation of the impaired assets and the Group s no longer seeking repayment from the borrower.

When the Group seizes assets to compensate for the losses of loans and advances and interest receivable, the
repossessed assels are inttially recognized at fair value, plus any taxes paid for the seizure of the assets, litigation
feas and other expenses incurred for collecting the repossessed assets. Repossessed assels are recognised at the
carrying valua, net of allowances for imparmant lossas (Mote 4(11)).

Allowances for impairment losses on non-financial assets

A the end of sach reporting pericd, the Group assesses whether there is any indication that a non-financial asset
may be impaired. If any indication exists that an asset may be impaired, the Group estimates the recoverable
amount of the asset.

If there is any indication that an asset may be impaired and it is not possible to estimate the recoverabla amount of
an individual asset, the Group determines the recoverable amount of the CGU to which the asset belongs.

CGU is the smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cash inflows that are largely indepandent of the
cash flows from other assels or groups of assets,

The recoverable amount of an assat (or CGL. group of CGLUs) is the higher of its fair value less costs to sell and the
present value of the expected future cash flows. The Group considers all relevant factors in estimating the present
value of future cash flows, such as the expected fulure cash flows, the useful Iife and the discount rate,

fal  Testing OGU with goodivll for mpairrent

For the purpose of impairmeant testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination is allocated to the CGU
or group of CGUSs that is expected to benafit from the synergies of the combination,

A CGU or group of CGUs to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment by the Group sami-
annually, or whanawar thaers is an indication that the CGU o group of CGLUs are impared, by comparing the
carrying amount of the CGU or group of CGUs, including the goodwill, with the recoverable amount of the
CGU or group of CGUs, The recoverabla amount of the CGU or group of CGUs are the estimated future
cash flows, which are discounted to their present value using a discount rate that reflects current marlket
assessmants of the time value of monay and the risks specific to the CGU or group of CGUs with allocated
goodwill,

At the time of impairment testing of a CGU or group of CGUs to which goodwill has bean allocated,

there may be an indication of an impairmeant of an asset within the CGU containing the goodwill. In such
circumstances, the Group tests the asset for impairment first, and recognises any impairment loss for that
asset bafore testing for impairmeant on the CGU or group of CGLUs containing the goodwill. Similarly, there
may be an indication of an impairmant of a CGU within a group of CGLUs containing the goodwill. In such
circumstancas, the entity tests the CGLU for impairment first, and recognises any impairment 10ss for that
CGU, before testing for impairment the group of CGUs to which the goodwill is allocated.

B Amparment loss

If the recoverable amount of an asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the assat is
reduced to its recoverable amount, That reduction is recognised as an impairment loss and charged to the
profit or loss.

For a CGLU or a group of CGUs, the amount of impairmeant loss firstly reduces the carmying amount of any
goodwill allocated to the CGU or group of CGUs, and then reduces the carrying amaount of other assets
fother than goodwill) within the CGU or group of CGUs, pro rata on the basis of the carrying amount of each
assat,

127

278/417



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

14 MNotes to the Financial Statements
(Exprezzed in milions of AMB, unless otherwize stated)

4

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{11} Allowances for impairment losses on non-financial assets (continued)
fol  Reversing an impaiinent foss

If, in a subsaquant period, the amaount of impairmant loss of the non-financial assetl except for goodwill
dacraases and the decrease can be linked objectivaly to an event cocurring after the impairmeant was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss i reversad through the profit or loss, A reversal
of impairment loss Is limited to the assel's camrying amount that would have baen determined had no
impairment loss baan recognized in prior pericds,

An impairment 1055 in respect of goodwill is not reversed.
{12} Employee benefits

Employee benefits are all forms of consideration given and compensations incurred by the Group in exchange for
services rendered by employees or the termination of the employment relationship. Excapt for termination benefits,
employves banafits are recognised as a liability in the period inwhich the azsociated services are rendsrad by

its employeas, with a comasponding increase in cost of relevant assets or the expenses in profit o l0ss, Whera
paymeant or settiemant is deferred and the effect of discount would be material, thess amounts are stated at theair
present values in the statement of financial position.

fal  Posf-empioyment benelifs

The Groug divides post-amploymant banslit plans into defined confributian plans and defined banafit
plans. Defined confribution plans are post-amploymeant benafit plans under which the Group pays fixed
contributions into a separate entity (a fund) and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further
contributions. Defined benefit plans are post-employment bensfit plans other than defined contribution
plans, For defined contribution plans, the Group pays contributions 1o basic retirement insurance, annuity
schema and unemploymeant insuranca for the employees during the reporting pericd, while defined beneafit
plans are mainly supplementary retirerment benelits.

Dafined contribution rafiremant schameas

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC, the Group has joined defined confribution
refiramant schemes for the amployeas arrangad by local governmeant labar and sacurity authorities. The
Group makes contributions 1o tha retirament schames af the applicable rates based on the amounis
stipulated by the local government arganizations. The contributions are charged 1o the prefit or 1055 on an
accrual basis. When employees retire, the local government kabor and sacurity authorities are responsible for
the payment of the basic retiremeant banefils to the retired amployeas.

Annuily contributions

In addition to the statutory provision confributions, the Bank's amployees have joinad tha annuity schema
sat up by the Bank under "CCBC Annuity Scheme” (the “scheme”) in accordance with state enterprise
annuity regulations. The Bank has made annuity contributions in proportion to its employeas’ gross wages,
which are expensed in profit or loss when the contributions are made.

Supplermeantary retirament banefits

The Group pays supplementary retirerment benefits for its employees in Maintand China wha retired on
or before 31 Decamber 2003 in addition 1o the contributions mada to statutory Insuranca schames. Such
supplementary reétiremeant beneflits are defined benefit plans,

The Group's ebligations in respect of supplementary retirement benefits ars caloulated by estimating the
ameaunt of obligations that the Group is committed to pay to the employees after thair ratiremant using
actuarial techniques, At the end of each reporting pericd, such obligations are discountad with interest
yield of governmeant bonds with similar duration. The sarvice cosi and net interest from the supplermentary
retirement banefits are recognisad in profit or kess, and the remeasurements are racognisad in olher
comprahansive incoma,

The kability recognised in the statemant of financial position in respect of supplementary relirement benefils
is the prasent value of supplementary retirement benafit obligations at the and of the reparting period lass
the fair value of plan assats.
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{12)

{13)

Employee benefits {continued)

& Termunation benefits
Where the Group terminates the employment relationship with employess before the end of the employmant
contracts or provides compansation as an offer to encourage employess 1o accept voluntary redundancy,
a provision is recognised for the compansation arising from termination of employment ratationship,
with a corresponding charge to the profit or 1oss for the current period. An entity is required to recogniss
termination bensfits at the earlier of when the entity can no lenger withdraw an offer of those benelits and
when it recognises any related restructuring costs.

fe)  Early retirement expenses

The Group recognises the present value of all its limbilities to employeas who voluntarily agreed to retire
aarly. The garly retirement bangfit payments are made by the Group from the date of sarly retirement to the
requlated retirement date. Differences arksing from changes in assumptions and estimates of the present
valua of thae liabilties are racognisad in prafit or loss whan incurrad.

fal  Staffincentive plan

As approved by the board of directors, for the purposes of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
amployaas for their past services, the Group awards a specified amount of staff compensation to the staff
incantive plan indepandantly managed by a designated staff commitles for those eligible padicipating
employess. The Group recognisas its contribution to the plan when it has a present legal or constructive
obligation to make such payment and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be mada.

Insurance contracts

Insurance comtracts classification

Under the contract the insurer signed with the policyholder, the insurer may undertake insuranca risk or other risks,
of both insurance risk and other risks,

Whaera the Group undertakas both the insurance risk and other risks, and the insurance risk and other risks can ba
separately measured, the insurance risk shall be separately accounted for as insurance contracts while the othar
risks shall be accounted for as either Investment contracts or service contracts. Where the insurance risk and
other risks cannot be distinguished fromeach other, or can be distinguished but cannot be saparately measuwred,
significant insurance risk test shall be performed at the contract’s inttial recognition date. If the insurance risk is
significant, the contract is classified as an insurance contract; otharwise, it is classified as an investment contract
of service contract.

Insurance meome recogintion

Insurancs premium incoms 15 recognised when all of the following criteria are meat:

(] The insurance contract is issued, and related insurance risk is undertaken by the Group;
(i The related aconomic benefits are likely to flow to the Group; and

fii)  Related income can be reliably measured.

lnsurance contract labilities

Whean maasuring insurance contract liabilities, the Group identifies insurance contracts where insuranca risks
are of simitar nature as a measurement unit. Insurance contract liabilities are measured based on a reasonably
astimated amount of payments that the Group Is obliged to pay in order to fulfil relevant obligations under the
insuranca contract. Structured product that cannot be sold separataly is classified as one measurameant unif,

The Group performs liability adequacy test al the end of each reporting pariod. If the insurance contract liabilities
re-calculated with the insurance actuarial method excesd their carmying amounts on the date of the liability
adequacy test, an additional provision shall be mada for the respective insurance contract liabilties basad on the
differances. Otherwisa, no adjustment iz made to the respactive insurance contract liabilities.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{14} Prowisions and contingent habilities

{15

(18}

{17)

A provision is recognised in the statemeant of financial position if, as the result of a past avent, the Group has

a prasant legal or constructive obligation that can be reliably estimated and it is probable that an outfiow of
aconomic banafits will be required to sattle the obligation. A provision is initially measured at the bast astimate

of the expenditure reguired to settle the related present obligation. Factors pertaining o a contingency such as
tha risks, uncertainties and fime value of money are taken Mo account as a whole in reaching the best estirate.
Where the affact of the time valus of monay s matanial, the bast estimate is determined by discounting the ralated
future cash outfiows.

A potential obligation arising from a past transaction or event whose existence can only be confirmed by the
ococurrence of nonoccurrance of fulure uncertain events; or a presant obligation that arizes from past transactions
or events where it is nol probable that an cutfllow of economic benefits is required to settls the obligation or the
amount of the obligation cannot be measured reliably, is disclosed as a contingent liability unless the probability of
cutflow of economes banefit is remote.

Financial guarantees

Financial guarantess are contracts that require the Group as the guarantor (the “issuee”) fo make specified
payments to reimbursa the beneficiary of the guarantea (the “holder™) for a loss the holder incurs when a specifisd
debtor fails to make payment when dug in accordance with the terms of a debt instrumeant. The fair value of the
guarantea (being the guaranteae fees received) is initially recognised as deferred income in “other liabilities”. The
defarred incomea is amortised in profit or loss ovar the tarm of the guarantes as income from financial guarantees
issuad. Provisions are recognisad in the statemeant of financial position if and when it becomas probabile that the
helder of the guarantes will call upen the Group under the guarantes, and the amount of that claim on the Group is
axpacted 1o axcoad tha carrying amount of the deferrad incomea.

Fiduciary activities

The Group's fiduciary business refers to the management of assets for customers in accordance with custody
agreemants signad by the Group and securities investment funds, insurance companias, annuity ptans and other
organisations, The Group fulfils its fiduciary duty and receives relevant fees in accordance with these agreameants,

and doas not take up any risks and rewards related to the assets under custody, which are recorded as off-
balance shaet tams.

The Group conducts antrusted lending businass, whereby ? enters into enfrusted loan agreements with customers.
Under tha terms of these agreements, the customers provide funding {the “entrusted funds®) to the Group, and

tha Group grants koans to third parties (tha “entrusted loans”) according to the instructions of the customers. As
the Group does not assumse the risks and rewards of the enfrusted loans and the corresponding entrusted funds,
anfrusted loans and funds are recorded as off-balance sheat items at ther principal ameounts and no imparment
assessments are made for thess antrustad loans.

Income recognition

Provided it iz probabla that aconomic banafits will flow to tha Group and the amourt, if applicable, can ba
measured reliably, révenus is recognised in profit or l0ss as follows:

fal  fterest income

Interast income for interast bearing financial instruments is recognised in profit or loss based on the effective
interast method. Interest income incluedes the amortisation of any discount or pramium or other differences
betwean the initial carrying amount of an inlarest-bearing instrument and its amount al maturity calculated
on an effective interest basis.
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4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{17} Income recognition (continued)

(18)

fal  foterest incorme focontinued)

The effective interest mathod is a method of calculating the amortised cost of financial assets and labilities
and of allocating the interast incoma and interest expense over the relevant penod. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expacted life
af the financial instrument or, when appropriate, 2 shorter period to the net carrying amount of tha financial
instrurment. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Group estimates cash flows considering all
contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepaymeant, call and similar options) but does not
consider future credit losses. The calculation includes all fees and points paid o received between parties to
the contract that are an integral part of the effective interast rate, transaction costs and all other pramiums or
discounts,

Interast on the impaired financial assets s recognised using the rate of interest used o discount future cash
flows for the purposa of measuring the ralated imparmant loss.

B Fee and commission moome

Fes and commission income is recognisad in profit or loss when the corresponding service is provided.
Crigination or commitment fees received by the Group which result in tha creation or acquisition of a
financial asset are defarred and recognissd as an adjustmant to the effective interest rate. If the commitiment
expiras without the Group making a loan, the fee is recognisad as commission on expiry,

{&}  Finance mcome from finance leases and vre purchase comtracts

Financs income implict in finance lease and hire purchase payments is recognised as interest income
aver the period of the leases so as to produce an approvimately constant periodic rate of return on the
outstanding net investment in the leases for each accounting period. Contingent rentals receivable are
recognised as income in the accounting pericd in which they are earned.

[l Dvwdfend income
Dividend income from unlisted equity investments is recognisad in profit or 223 on the date whan the

Group's right to receive payment is astablished. Dividend incoma from a listed equity investment is
recognised when tha share price of the investment goaes ex-dividend.

Income tax

Currant income tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the period, using tax rates enactad or
substantially enacted at the end of each reporting period, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous
periods, Deferred tax assats and liabilties arise from deductible and taxable temporary differences raspectively,
being the differences betwean the carying amounts of assets and lkbilties for financial reporting purposes and
thair tax bases. Deferred tax also arizes from unusad tax losses and unused tax credits. A deferred tax asset is
recognisad to the axtant that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the asset can
b utilised.

Current income tax and movements in deferred tax balances are recognisad in profit or loss except to the extent
that they relate to tems recognisad in other comprehensive income o directly in equity, in which case the relavant
amounts of tax are recognised in gther comprahensive Income or directly in aquity, respectively.

Al the end of each reparting period, deferred tax assels and deferred tax liabilities are measurad at the tax rates
that are expected to apply to the period when the assel is realised or the liability is seftled according to the
requirements of tax laws. The Group also considers the possblity of realisation and the sattlement of deferred tax
assaels and defarrad tax liabilities in the calculation.

Current tax assets are offset against current tax liabilities, and deferred fax assets against deferred tax liabilities

if the Group has the legalty enforceabls right to offset current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the
deferred tax assets and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on the same taxable
antity. Otharwiss, the balances of defarred tax assats and deferred tax abilties, and movemants tharein, are
prasented separately from sach other and are not offsst,
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14 MNotes to the Financial Statements
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

{19}

(20)

(21)

(22)

Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid imvestrments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three months of maturity at
acquisition.

Profit distribution

Proposad dividends which are dectared and approved after the end of each raporting pesiad are nol recognisad
as a liabilty in the statement of financial position and are instead disclosed as a subsequent event after the and of
each reporiing period in the note to the financial statements. Dividends payable are recognisad as labilities inthe
period in which they are approved.

Related parties

If tha Group has the power, deectly or indirectly, to contral, jointly control or exercise significant influence over
angther party, or vice versa, or whera the Group and one or more parties are subject to commen control or
joint contral from ancther party, they are considered 1o be related parlies, Related parties may be individuals or
enterprises. The Group's related parties include but are not limitad to the following:

{a) the Bank's parants;

(b} the Bank's subsidiarias;

{c)  other entitios which are controllad by the Bank's parants;

{d) aninvestor who has joint contrel over the Group;

(8) aninvestor who can exercise significant influence over the Group;
{fi  anassociate of the Group;

(gl ajointly controlied entity of the Group;

M principal individual investors of the Group, and close family members of such individuals (principal individual
investors are the individual investors who havea the power, directly or indirectly, to control, jointly control ar
axarcise significant influence over another party);

{0} kay management personnal of the Group and close family mambers of such individuals (key managemant
parsonnel reprasent those persons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and conirolling
the activities of the entity, directly or indirectly, including any director of that entity);

(i kay management personnal of the Bank's parents and closa family mambers of such individuals;

(i} other entities that are controlied o jointly controlied by the Group's principal individual investors, key
managemant personnal, of closs family maembers of such individuals, and

{l  apost-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of the Group, or of any entity that is a related
party of the Group,

Operating segments

The dentification of operating segments of the Group s on the basis of internal reports that are regularly reviewed
by the Group's chief operating decision makers in order to allocate resources 1o the segment and assess its
performance. On the basis of the oparating sagments, the Group identifies the reportable sagments, using a
combination of factors including products and services, gecgraphical areas, regulatory anvironmants eic., which
tha managemeant has chosen for organization. The operating segments that meat the specified criteria have bean
aggregated, and the operating segments that meset quantitative thresholds have been reported separataly.

The amount reporied for each operating segment item is the measure reported to the chief operating decision
makers for the purposes of allocating rescurces to the segment and assassing its performance. Segment
information is preparad in conformity with the accounting pelicies adopted for praparing and presenting the
financial statements of tha Group.
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4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{23) Significant accounting estimates and judgements

fal

®)

fel

fmpairment losses o loans and advances, and avalable-for-sale and held-fo-maturity debt
Anvesiments

The Group raviews the portfolios of loans and advances, and availabla-for-sale and hald-to-maturity

dabt imvestments periodically 1o assess whether impairment losses exist and if they axist, the amounts of
impairmant losses, Objective evidenca for impairmeant includes observable data indicating that there is a
measurable decraase in the estimated future cash flows identified with an individual loan and advance, an
available-for-sale or a held-to-maturity debt investment. It also includes observable data indicating adversa
changes in the repayment status of borowers or issuers in the assats portfolio or national or local economic
conditions that correlate with defaults on the assets in the portfalio.

The impairmeant 1oss for 2 loan that is individually assessed for impairmeant is the decreass in the estimated
discounted future cash flows. The same principle is adopted for impairment loss on a held-to-maturity
debt investment which is individually assessed, except thal as a practical expedient, the Group may
maasura the impairment 1oss on the basis of the instrument's fair value using an obsarvabla market price
at the maasuramant date. Tha impairment loss for an available-for-sake debt investmeant is the differance
betweesn the acquisition cost (net off any principal repayments and amortisation) and the fair valus, less any
impairmeant loss praviously recognised in profit or loss at the measurement date.

When loans and advances and held-to-maturity debt investments are collectively assessed for impairment,
the estimats is based on historical loss experience for assats with cradit risk characteristics similar

to the loans and advances and held-to-maturity debt investments that are being assessed. Historical

loss experience is adjusted on the basis of the relevant observable data that reflacts current economic
conditions. Managemesnt reviews the methodology and assumptions used in estimating future cash flows
regularly 1o réduce any difference belwsan 1055 astimates and actual losses.

Impaimmeant of avaiable-for-sale equiy instruments

For available-for-sale equity instrumants. a significant or other-than-temporary decline in fair value balow
cost is considered to be objective evidence of impairment. In determining whethar a dacling in fair value has
been significant or other-than-temporary, the Group considers if the fair value of an available-for-sale equity
instrurnent as at the end of reporting period is lower than 50% (including 50%) of its initial cost of investment
or lower than its initial cost of investment for more than a year (including one year) together with ot her
relevant considerations.

Far value of inancial instruments

The fair valua of financial instruments that are traded in an active market is based on thair quoted markat
prices in an aclive markst at the valuation date. A quoted market prica is a price from an active market wheare
price information is readily and regularly available froman exchangs or from a dealer gquotation and where
this price information represents actual and recurring orderly transactions.

For all other financial instrumants, the Group determings fair values using valuation technigques which include
discounted cash flow models, as well as other types of valuation model. Assumptions and inputs used

in valuation techniques include risk-free and benchmark interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates,
credit spreads and the liquidity premium. Where discounted cash flow techniques are used, estimated cash
flows are based on managemeant’s bast estimates and the discount rate usad is a market rate at the and of
each reporting pariod applicable for an instrument with similar terms and conditions. Where other pricing
models are used, inpuls are based on the maximizing observable market data at the end of each reporting
pericd. However, where market data is not available, the Group needs to make the best estimales on such
unobservable market inputs.

The objective of valuation techniques is to arrive at a fair value determination that reflects the price of tha
financial instrumant at the reporting date that would have been determined by marke! participants in an
arderly transaction,
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{23) Significant accounting estimates and judgments {continued)
) Aeciassdication of fefd-to-maturry vestments

In evaluating whether the regurements to classify a financial asset as hald-to-maturity are mel, managamant
makas significant judgemeants. Changa of tha Group's intention and ability to hold specific investmants until
maturity may result in reclassification of the whole portfolio as available-for-sale,

fal  dncome laves

Determining income tax provisions involves judgement on the future tax treatment of cerain transactions.
The Group carefully evaluates the tax implications of fransactions and tax provisions are set up accordingly.
The tax freatmant of such transactions is reconsidered pariodically to take into accourt all changes in

tax legislations. Defered tax assets ara recognised for tax lossas not yet used and temporary deduct ibla
differences. As those deferred tax assels can only be recognised to the extent that it is probable that

future taxabls profits will be available against which the unused tax cradits can be ulilised, managameant’s
judgement is required 1o assess the probability of future taxable profits. Managament's assessment is
constantly reviewed and additional deferred tax assets are recognised if it becomeas probable that future
taxable profits will allow the deferred tax assets to ba recovered.

i Empfoyee refirement benefif obigations

The Group has established liabilities in connection with benefits payable fo certain relired employeas. The
amaunts of employes benafit expense and labilities 2re depandent on assumplions usad in calculating such
amounts, These assumplions include discount rates, pension benslit inflation rates, medical banefit inflation
rates, and other factors. Whils manageament balisves that ts assumptlions are appropriate, differences in
actual experiance or changes in assumptions may affect the Group's capital reserve and liabllity related to its
amployes retirament benafit obligations.

@ Scope of consolfidation

The Group has taken into consideration all facts and crcumstances in the assessmant of whather the Group,
as an investar, controls the investes. The principle of contral includes three elemants: (i) power aver the
invastes; (i exposwa, or rights, to variable returns from invaelvemant with the investes; and (i} the ability to
use power over the investee to affect the amount of the investor's returns. The Group reassesses whather or
not it controls an investes i facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or mora of the
three elaments of conlrol listed above.

TAXATION

The Group's main applicable taxes and tax rates are as follows:
Business tax

Business tax is charged at 5% on taxable incoms,

City construction tax

CHy construction tax is calculated as 1% - 7% of business tax.
Education surcharge

Education surcharge is caloulated as 3% of business tax.
Income tax

The income tax rate that is applicable 1o the Bank and il subsidianies in Mainland China is 25%. Taxation on overseas
operations is charged at the relevant local rates. Tax paid on overseas operations is sel off to the extant allcwed
under the relevant incoms tax laws of the PRC. All tax exemptions are determined upon appreval from the relavant tax
authorities.

Current liabilities arising from the above taxes are presented as “taxes payable” in the statement of financial pesition,
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6  NET INTEREST INCOME

2014 2013
Interest incomea ansing from:
Deposits With central banks J9ATT a7 589
Depasits with banks and non-bank financial nstitutions 14,184 18,907
Flacements with banks and non-bank financial institutions 11,328 4,982
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 1,313 1,061
Financial asests held under resale agreements 12,361 5,150
Investment securities 127,924 108515
Loans and advances to customers
- Corporate loans and advances 367,729 330,799
= Personal loans and advances 158,083 130,730
- Discounted bills T.017 7520
Total 739,126 G5, 253
Interest expense arising frome:
Bommowings from central banks {1,635) {3810
Deposits from banks and non-bank financial institutions (42,948) (187G
Flacements from banks and non-bank financial institutions {5,081) {2,826
Financial hakilites at fair value through profit or loss - ]
Financial assets sold under repurchase agresments (448) {1,087
Debt securities issued (14,223) (10,207}
Deposits from customens
= Corporate deposits {118,5583) (109,735
- Personal deposits {117,800} (110,853
Total {301, T 28) (256,70%
Met interest income 437,308 389,544
Motes:
)] Interest mcome from impaired financial assets is listed as follows:
2014 2013
Irpaired foans and advances 1,943 1446
Other impaired financial assets L il 205
Tatal 2,055 1,651

{2)  Interest expense on financial iabilities with maturty over five years mainly represented the intersst axpenss on debt securities
insued.
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14 MNotes to the Financial Statements
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7 NET FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME

2014 2013
Fee and commission income
Bank card fees 30,560 25783
Consultancy and advisory fees 18,640 21,130
Ssttlement and clearing fees. 13,630 12422
Agency senvice fees 13,204 12 3065
Wealth management service fees 10,856 10,680
Commission on trest and fiduciary activities 8,837 9135
Blectronic banking sendce fees 6,407 5740
Credit commitment feas 313 2,741
Guaran tes fees 2,084 1886
CHhers 4,880 5.520
Tatal 112,238 107 432
Fes and commission axpense
Bank card transaction fees (2,408) 2.060
Intar-bank transaction fess (547) [dB1)
Cithers [F63) (B08)
Total (3,721) {3,149
Mat tee and commission incame 108,517 104 283

8  NET TRADING GAIN

2014 2013
Dbt securities 234 (488)
Dedvatives 442 2,220
Equity imvestrments 474 31
Chers {178} 1.010
Total 972 3.092

For the year ended 31 December 2014, trading gain retated to financial assets designated at fair value through profit
o loss of the Group amounted 1o EMB22, 744 million (2012: gain EMB4, 461 million). Trading loss relatad to financial
liabiiities designated at fair value through profit or loss of the Group amounted to RMBEE 988 million (2013 gain
FMES3,630 million).
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9  DIVIDEND INCOME

2014 2013
Dividend income fram listed trading squity investments 35 22
Dividend income from available-for-sake equity investmeants
= Listed " 104
- Unlisted 368 320
Total 495 446
10 NET GAIN ARISING FROM INVESTMENT SECURITIES
2014 2013
et gain on sale of available-for-sale finandal assets 805 565
Met revaluation gain reclassified from other comprehensive income on disposal 2,689 5as
Mt gain on sale of held-to-maturnty investments 351 222
Met gain on sale of receivables - 13
Total 4,045 1,285
11 OTHER OPERATING INCOME, NET
Other operating income
2014 2013
Insurance related incomea 15579 6247
Forelgn exchange gan 1,768 1,810
Gain on disposal of fixed assets 229 269
Gain on disposal of repossessed assets &6 203
Others 4,287 3347
Total 21,950 12,526

Foreign exchange gain o loss includes gains and losses in connaction with the translation of foraign clrrancy
dancminated monetary assets and liabilties, and net realised and unrealised gains and logses on foreign exchange
derivatives {including those foreign exchange swaps, foreign exchange options and currency swaps entered info in order
to economically hedge long positions in foreign curency assets),

Other operating expense

For the year ended 31 December 2014, other operating expanses of the Group mainly contain insurance related claims
from CCE Life,
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12 OPERATING EXPENSES

2014 2013
Stal costs

- Salaries, bonuses, allowances and subsidies 60,268 58,154
= Oriver social insurance and welfare 5,653 B8.215
= Housing funds 6,014 5,433
= Unlon running costs and employes education costs 2,561 2 30
= Dafined contribution plans accrued 12,985 12,180
= Defined bensfit plans accnued - 339
= Early retirement axpenses (] 100
- Compensation 1o employses for tesmination of employment relaticnship 8 g
91,563 BG BID

Premises and aquipmeant expanses
- Depreciation charges 15,356 13.027
= Rent and property management opanses 8,022 7,133
- Maintenance 3,300 3.Me
- Lhilitias 2172 2045
= Others 1,686 1.525
30,545 26,750
Business laxes and surcharges 34,983 31,648
Amortisation axpensas 2,455 2 385
Akt fees 160 150
Cther general and administrative expanses 36,2682 40,418
Total 195,988 185,185

13 IMPAIRMENT LOSSES

2014 20113

Loans and advances 1o customers
- Additions 68,008 53498
= Releases. [, T45) {10, 832)
Ay adable-for-sale debt securities a8 {1,144
Aualabla-for-sale squity mvestments M 1495
Hedd-to-rraturity investments 281 1.056
Debt secunties classified as receivables 106 (23T
Fiked assels 17 58
Others 1,794 615
Total 61,911 43,209
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14 DIRECTORS' AND SUPERVISORS’ EMOLUMENTS

The aggregate of the emaluments before individual income tax in respect of the direclors and supsrvisors who held
affice during the year is as follows;

2014
Confributions
to defined
sentribution  Other benefits
Remune ration retirgmant im kind Tatal
Fees paid gchemes {recta {v]) (e (i)
RMB"000 RMB000 RMB'000 RMB 000 RMB 000
Executive directors
Wang Hongzhang (noteivil) - 799 40 an 1,150
Zhang Jangus (notedui) - 761 40 an 1,132
Non-executive directors
Chen Yuanhng (notedi) - - - - -
¥u Tiefnotelii) - - - - -
Guo Yanpeng notedl &) - - - - -
Domg Shi (note {ifj} - - - - -
Independent non-executive directors
Zhang Long (notelil) 405 - - - 405
Blaine La Roche 410 = = = 410
Chung Shui Ming Timpson 440 - - - 440
Wirn Kok 360 - = = 360
Murray Horm 420 - - - 420
Margaret Leung Ko May Yesa 410 - - - 410
Supervisors
Guo You fnotedip&ii)) - 612 33 27T G522
Liu Jin (et edi) - 518 40 243 a0
L Xiaoling inatedu) - 518 40 243 801
Jim Panshd freotedivi) 50 = = = 50
Zhang Huajian (notedul) 50 - - - 50
Wang Lin (noteli&i) 46 - = = 46
Warng Xinmin 162 - - - 162
Bai Jianjun 250 - = - 250
139
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14 DIRECTORS' AND SUPERVISORS' EMOLUMENTS (CONTINUED)

2014
Confributions
to defined
contribution  Other benefits
Remunse raticn retirenent in kind Total
Feas paid schomas {reater [v}) {reta (i)}
FAME"000 RMEB 000 RME 000 AMB'000 AMB 000
Former sxecutive director
Zhu Hongbe inotedi&d) = 680 40 282 1,002
Hu Zhayi (noted@&vij) - G680 40 282 1,002
Former non-executive director
@i Shouyin inotefi &) - - - - -
Zhang Yanhing (noteli)gdiil) - - - - -
Former independent non-executive directors
Ihao Xjun noted) 103 - - - 103
Former supervisors.
Ihang Furong (notedijliv) - T34 40 an 1,105
Li Wisiping (not e8]} 4 = - = 4
Huang Shuping (notedl&sv) 17 = = = 17
3,157 5,302 na 2,300 11,072
203
Thix ac:bual
Annual Tatal Irvcluicdineg: payTent
Biassc anmual  performance {bedoe Lo defar s in 2013
salarios bones Al Welfare e el payment  (Bofore g
HWB 000 KA 000 REAB () RN 000 RMB M) FREB'000 AR (0
Executive directors
Wang Hongzhang 420 1,172 - 330 1,588 580 1,588
Zhang JKanguo 450 1175 - 349 1,883 588 1395
Zhu Hongbes (notedi) 434 1,109 - 302 1,845 555 1.280
Hu Zheyd (noteds) 434 1,109 - 302 1,845 555 1,260
Mon-executive directors
R Shouyin frotedi) &) - - - - - - -
Zhang Yanling notelEdiil - = - = - = =
Chen Vuanling (notelii) - e - - - _ _
¥u Tie (notedid) - - - - - - -
Gue Yanpang (notedi &) - - - - - - -
Dong Shi dnote (i) - - - - - - -
Indepandent non-executive
directors
Zhang Long (notedi)) - - - - - - -
Efaing La Roche = - 82 - gz - 2
Zhoo Xjun inotel) - - 410 - 410 - 410
Chung Shui Ming Timpson - - T2 - T2 - T2
Wim Kok - - &0 - &0 - &0
Murray Hom = - a5 = 35 = a5
Margaret Leung Ko hay Yes - - 34 - 34 - 4
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14 DIRECTORS" AND SUPERVISORS' EMOLUMENTS (CONTINUED}

2013
Thee actual
Agwrwiad Todal Including: pEend
Basic annual  performance (bedora tam) dutora n 2013
zalanes bonius ABowance Wedfare {netedvii payment  (before tax)
RAAE 000 RMB'DO0 AR T30 FIRES TR RMB'D00 FhB"000 FHRAE 000
Supervisors
Zhang Furong (notedi) 444 1,148 = 2450 1,846 574 1,372
L Jim 332 847 - 264 1,443 423 1,020
Li Maolng 166 423 - 134 723 212 511
Jin Fanshi {rotedv) + # 50 = 50 - 50
Huzang Shuping nobedi) &) - - &0 - 50 - L]
Zhang Huajian (motedvl} - - 50 - 50 - 50
Wang Lin (note(v) - - - - - - -
Wang Xinmin - - 146 = 146 - 146
Eal Jianjun - - 148 - 145 - 148
Former non-executive directors
‘Wang Yong - - - - - - -
Zhu Zhenmin = - - - - - -
Li Xiaoling - - = - - - -
Former independent
non-executive directors
Yam Chi Kwong, Joseph - - 7 = T - 5 rd
Dame Jenny Shipley - - 440 = 440 - A40
Wong Kai-Man - - 440 - 440 - a40
Former supervisors
Song Femgming - - 135 - 135 - 135
Li Wespeng dnotedip v - - 50 - 50 - 50
Guo Fang - - 125 - 125 - 125
Dal Deming - - 135 - 135 - 135
2754 5,990 3,087 2,030 14,861 3,407 11,3564
Motes:

1] The amaunts of emaluments for the year ended 31 December 2014 in respect of the services rendered by the directors and
supenvisors are subject to the approval of the Annual General Mesting.

(i} In accordance with the resclution at the 2013 first extrasrdinary general mesting of the Bank and upon approval of the CEBRC,
from January 2014, Ms. Zhang Yanling and Mr. Guo Yanpeng commenced their positions as non-executive directors of the Bank,
and Mr. Zhang Long commenced his position as independent non-executive director of the Bank.

Fram 28 March 2014, Mr. Zhas Mjun ceased to sérve as independent non-exesutive director of the Bank dus o his personal work
reason, From 7 May 2014, Ms. Zhang Yanling ceased to serve as non-executive director of the Bank due to work vanation. From &
Cretober 2014, K. Oi Shouyin ceased to serve as non-axecutive director of the Bank due to work variation.

The Bank published an anncuncement on & January 2015, pursuant to which, Mr. Hu Zheyi tendered his resignation 1o the Board
as executive director and executive vice president of the Bank due to his age.

The Bank published an announcemant on 2 March 2015, pursuant to which, Mr. Zhu Hongbe tendered his resignation to the
Board as executive directer and executive vice president of the Eank due te work vanation,

In accardance with the resclution at the third mesting of the third employes representatives meeting of the Barnk, Mr. Wang Lin
commencad his position as smployes representative supsnvisor of the Bank from January 2014,
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14 MNotes to the Financial Statements
(Exprezzed in milions of AMB, unless otherwize stated)

14 DIRECTORS' AND SUPERVISORS' EMOLUMENTS (CONTINUED)
Motes: (continued)

i)

{continued)

In accordance with the resclution at the 204 3 annual general mesting of the Bank, Mr. Guo You commenced his position as
shareholder representative supervisor of the Bank from June 2014, In accordance with the resolution at the fourth mesting of the
board of supenvisors of the Bank in 2014, Mr. Gue You commenced his position as chainman of the board of supervisors of the
Bank from 26 June 2014.

From January 2014, Mr. Li Weiping resigned from his posiion as employes represantative supervisor of the Bank due 1o work
avangement.

From Aprl 2014, Ms. Huang Shuping resigned fram her position as employes representative supervisor of the Bank due to work
variation,

From June 2014, Mr. Zhang Furong resigned from his position as chalrman of the board of supervisors and smployes
reprasentative suparvizor of the Bank due to rélevant regulation and his age,

The Bank does not need 1o pay the emoluments of non-executive directors appointed by Huijin for the sendces rendered in 2014
and 2013

The amaounts only included feas for thelr senices as supenisors.

Cther benafits in kind included the Bank’s contributions to medical fund, housing fund and other social insurances, which

ara payabla to labour and secunty authedties basad on the lower of cartain percentage of the salaries and alowance or the
prescribed upper limits as required by the relevant regulations (ssued by the govemment authorties. Qther benefits also included
the Bank's contribution to s own corporate annuity plan {which was set up in accordance with the relevant policies issued by the
goveenment authorities) and supplementary medical insurance.

MNong of the directors and supenisors received any inducements or compensation for loss of office, or waived any smalumeanis
during the years ended 31 December 2014 and 2013,

The total compensation package for these directors and supervisors for the year ended 31 December 20704 has not yet been
finalisad in accordance with regulations of the PRC relevant authorities. The amount of the compenzaticn not provided for is not
expected to have a sgnificant impact on the Group's and the Bank’s financial staterments for the year ended 31 December 2014,
Tha final compansation will be disclosed In a separate announcemant when dederminad.

Thia total compensation package for cemain drectors and supsnisors for the vea ended 31 Decernber 2013 had not baen
finalised in accordance with regulations of the PRC relevant authorities tll the date that the 2012 finandal staternents were
announced, The aforesaid total compensation package for the directors and supenvisors for the year ended 31 December 2013
remained to be approved by the Annual General Mesting.
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15 INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS

Maone of the five individuals with the highast emolumeants are dirsctors oF Supenvisors whose amaluments are disclosed
in Note 14. The agaragate of the emolumeants before individual income tax in respect of the five highest paid individuals
during the year is as follows:

2014 2013

RMB'T00 B (R0

Salaries and allowance 17,318 11,139
Vanable compensation 13,502 11,117
Contributions to defined contribution retirement schemes 839 1,007
Cther benefitin kind 2 197
31,980 23,450

The number of these individuals whose emoluments before individual income tax are within the following bands is set
out balow,

2014 a3

RME4 500,001 - RMEBS, 000,000
RMES. 000,001 - AMES, 500,000
RMES, 500,001 - AMES, 000,000
RMEE, 000,001 = RMEBS, 500 000
RMEG, 500,001 — RMET, 000,000
RMES, 000,001 = AKES, 500,000

e k|
]

Mone of these individuals received any inducements, or compensation for loss of office, or waived any emoluments
during tha year anded 31 December 2014 and 2013

16 INCOME TAX EXPENSE

{1} Income tax expense

2014 2013

Current tax TT310 68,805
= kainland China 75,647 BY 203

- Hong Kong 1,020 G24

= Other counties and regons 643 269
Adjustments for prior years T4T T
Datarred ta (T.218) (4,01
Total 70,539 64,684

The provisions of incoms taxes for Mainland China and Hong Kong are caloulated at 25% and 16.5% of the
estimated taxable income from Mainland China and Hong Kong operations Tor the year respectively. Taxation
for other overseas oparations is charged at the appropriate current rates of taxation ruling inthe relavant tax
jurisdictions.
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14 MNotes to the Financial Statements
(Expressed in millions of AMB, unless otherwise stated)

16 INCOME TAX EXPENSE (CONTINUED)

{2) Reconcibation between income tax expense and accountmg profit

o 2014 23
Profit before tac 260,086 278 806
income tax ealeutated ot statutary 1 rate ot 25% 74,772 g0.952
MNon-deductible expenses ] 5,900 J.E26
Hon-taxable incomes i {10,670) {B8.901)
Adjurstments on income tax for prior years which affect profit or loss T4T T
Income fax expense 70,838 G4 GEd

iy Mon-deductible expenses primarily ncude losses resulting from write-off of loans. staff costs and entertainment expenses
in excess of those deductible under the relevant PRC tax regulations.
i Mon-tzeabbe income primanly includes interest incoms from PRC govemnment bonds.

17 EARMNINGS PER SHARE
Basic earnings per share for the year ended 31 December 2014 and 2013 have been computed by dividing the net profit
atfributable to squity sharaholders of the Bank by the weighted avarage number of ordinary shares outstanding during
the years. Thera was no differance between basic and diluted earnings per share as there wara no potantially dilutiva
shares cutstanding during the year ended 31 December 2014 and 2013,

2014 23
et profit attributable to shareholders of the Bank 227,830 214 657
Weighted average number of shares (in milions of shares) 250,011 250,011
Basic and dilvted saméngs per share attributable to sharsholders of the Bank n RME “uan) 0.8 085
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18 CASH AND DEPOSITS WITH CENTRAL BANKS

Group Bank

Note 2014 2013 2014 2013

Cash 72,653 T1.756 T2,008 71,457
Deposits with central banks

- Statutory deposit resanves 1) 2,424,059 2,254 478 2422089 2,252 238

- Surplus deposit resares (2 81,302 120443 74,154 126,477

- Fiscal deposits 3,777 19,324 77T 19,324

Subtotal 2,538,128 2403245 2,528,020 2,398,040

Total 2,610,781 2475001 2,600,028 2,469,497

(1)  The Group places statutory deposit reserves with the People’s Bank of China (*PEOCT) and averseas central banks where it has
operations. The statutory deposit resensaes are not avadable for use n the Group's daily business,

As at the end of the reporting period, the statutory deposit resarve rates in Mainkand China of the Bark were as follows:

2014 2013
Reserve rate for RMB deposits 2000% 20.0%
Reserve rate for forsign currency deposits 50% 50%

The statutory RME deposit reserve rates applicable to domestic subsidianies of the Group are determined by the PECOC.

The amounts of statutory deposit resenyes placed with the central banks of overseas countries are determined by local
jurisdieticns.

) The surplus deposit reserve maintained with the PBOGC is mainly for the purpose of clearing.

19 DEPOSITS WITH BANKS AND NON-BANK FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
(1}  Analysed by type of counterparties

Group Bank
014 2013 2014 20103
Banks 260,040 31T 864 275,361 225 253
Mon-bank financial nstiiutions 5,528 3429 5491 3,201
Gross balances 265,468 A21203 280,852 328,544
Mlewances for impaimnent losses (Mote 38) T} L] 4} i)
Met balances 265,461 321286 280,848 28,640
{2) Analysed by geographical sectors
Group Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
Mainiand China 240,705 301,224 240,364 04,079
Cverseas 25,673 20,072 40,488 27 565
Gross balances 266 468 321293 280,852 328,644
Allewances for impairment losses (Note 38) {7 {7 4) (d
Mat balances 266,461 $21.286 280,848 328 640
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14 MNotes to the Financial Statements
(Exprezzed in milions of AMB, unless otherwize stated)

20 PLACEMENTS WITH BANKS AND NON-BANK FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
{1}  Analysed by type of counterparties

Group Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
Banks 160,333 48,418 146,933 121,551
Mon-bank financial institutions &8,218 102673 100,700 112,050
Gross balances 248, 5562 152 0802 24T B33 233 601
Alowances for mparment losses (Note 38) (27) (27) 127) 27
et balances 248,525 152,065 247,608 233 574
{2)  Analysed by geographical sectors
Group Bank
014 2013 2014 2013
Mainland China 174,250 120167 116,150 116,641
Owerseas T30 31835 131483 118,060
Gross balances 248,552 152 0802 247633 233,601
Allowances for mpairment losses (Note 23) [27) 27) (27) 27
Met balances 248,525 152 065 247,606 233 574
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21 FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS
Analysed by nature

Group Bank
Mote 2014 23 014 2013
Held for trading purpose (1)
- Dbt securities 85,118 76,532 88,500 76,288
- Equity instruments 401 355 - -
- Funds ] 282 - -
&5, 720 77148 88,800 76,288
Designated at fair valus through profit or loss 12
= Debt securities aa8 2432 - -
- Bquity instruments 3,856 5903 - -
= Other dabt instrumants 231,652 2TE 566 231,852 280 566
236,506 286 501 231,652 280 566
Total 332,235 364,050 320,452 356,854
Analysed by types of issuers
{1} Held for trading purpose
fal  Debr securties
Group Bank
Maote 2014 2013 2014 2013
Government 7,178 1,810 1,348 1,802
Palicy banks 5,016 3453 5,016 3,453
Barks and non-bank financial institutiens 10,130 17.766 9,806 17,749
Othees 72,793 53 803 72,540 53,584
Tetal 95,118 76,532 88,800 TE 252
Listed fi) 85,118 76532 88,800 76,252
= of which in Hong Kong 132 68 - -
Total 95,118 T6.532 88,500 76,2688

[} Dabt securities traded on the China Domestic Interbank Bond Market are classified as listed.

{8 Equity mstrumernts and fadgs

Group

2014 2013

Banks and non-bank financial institutions 203 206
Orthers. 408 411
Total 611 817
Listed 404 40&
- of which in Hong Kong 383 270
Unfisted 207 211
Total 611 817
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14 MNotes to the Financial Statements
(Expressed in millions of AMB, unless otherwise stated)

21 FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS (CONTINUED)
{2) Designated at fair value through profit or loss

fal  Debt securries

Group
MNate 2014 2013
Policy banks - ERY |
Banks and non-bank financial institrtions - 516
Others ] 1675
Total a08 2432
Listed i} n TE9
=of which in Heng Kong a4 TEQ
Uinlisted BT 1,643
Tetal 908 2432
i) Debt securities traded on the China Domestic Interbank Bond Market are classified as listed.
& Equely fstiuments
Group
2014 2013
Banks and non-bank financial institulions 1,035 581
Cithers 2.8 5312
Total 3,556 5003
Usted 1,904 1,058
= of which in Hong Kong 1,338 1,305
Uinlisted 1,952 3,845
Yool 3,85 5.903
fel  Other deb instriments
Group Bank
014 k)] 2014 JM3
Banks and non-bank finencial institutions 231,502 278506 231 562 280 506
Oither corporate entities &0 Gl L] G0
Total 231,652 278,565 231,652 280,556

Cther debt instruments were mainly the deposits with banks invested by principal guaranteed wealth
managemant products,

There was no significant limitation on the ability of the Group and the Bank to dispose of financial assels ai
fair value through profit or loss.
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22 DERIVATIVES AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING

(1)

(2)

Analysed by type of contract
Group
2014 PTE]
Hotional Maotsorsl
amounts Astats Liabilities Armeoimils L Liadaihities
Interest rate contracts 211,495 1,568 1,376 262 454 1,415 1,302
Exchange rate confracts 1,560,367 10,825 10,323 1,739,985 16,272 16,890
Cther contracts 28377 1,386 674 15774 1,223 1,680
Tatal 1,800,239 13,768 12,373 218213 18,910 19872
Bank
2014 2003
Motional Matesril
) armounts Assetls Liahilities armounts AB._“—_'&-:J_!_S Liakilitins
Interest rate contracts 207,302 1,541 1,357 254 778 1.402 1,284
Exchange rate contiacts 1,252,813 7.518 8,581 1,501 564 14,272 14,879
Other contracts 26,047 a3 674 13,659 B2g9 633
Tatal 1,486,552 8,880 10,612 1,770,002 16,503 16,7896
Analysed by credit risk-weighted assets
Group Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
Counterparty credit default risk-weighted assets
- Interest rate contracts 1,615 1.287 1,803 1,384
- Exchange rate contracts 16,211 17,730 11,618 15276
= Other contracts 1,564 1.238 915 202
Subtotal 18,390 20364 14,136 17,455
Credit value adjustment T.821 8688 6,415 70562
Taotal 27,311 28,052 20,551 25,427

The notional amounts of derivatives only reprasent the unseftled transactions volume as at the end of the reporting
period, instead of the amaount of risk assets. Since 1 January 2013 the Group has adopled Administrative
Maasures for the Capital of Commercial Banks (for Trial Implamentation) and other related policies, According to
the new rules set out by the CBRC, the credit risk-weighted assets included credit valuation adjustments, with the
considerations of counterparties, maturity and back-to-back client-driven transactions.
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14 MNotes to the Financial Statements
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22 DERIVATIVES AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING (CONTINUED)
{3) Hedge accounting
The following designated hedging instruments are includad in the derivativas financial instruments disciosed

abova.
Group
2014 23
MNoticnal Plcabecreal
amounts Assats Liabilithes anomits Aty Laakadi lies
Fair value hedges
Interest rate swaps B,628 i [59) 10020 58 (100
Cash flow hedges.
Foraign sxchange
forwards 1,874 10 = 51.083 - {1,863
Total 10,602 o1l 548} 61,113 58 {1.963)
Bank
014 2013
Natienal Mestacaneal
armounts Agsats Liabilithes amoumts Aageats L3 o i
Fair value hedges
Interest rate swaps 8,174 Fi | (56) 10,020 58 {1004
Cash flow hedges.
Fereign exchangs
forvards 7 1 - 50,205 - {1,860
Tatal 8491 T2 (56) GO0825 58 {1,960

fa)  Fair valve hedge

The Group usas interest rate swaps o hedge against changeas in far value of available-for-sals financial
assets, certificates of deposit issued, placements with banks and non-bank financial institutions and loans
and advances to custemars arising fram changes in inlerest rates.

Gains or losses on far value hedges are as follows:

The Group
2014 A3
et gansa/fosses) on
= hedging instruments 54 (1]
- hadged items 54) 5
The Bank
2014 23
Het gains/fosses) on
- hisdging instruments 62 15
- hedged items 62 5

The gain and loss arksing from ineffective portion of fair value hedge was immaterial for the year ended 31
December 2013 and 2014,
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22 DERIVATIVES AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING (CONTINUED)
{3} Hedge accounting {continued)

) Cash flow hedge

The Group uses foreign exchanges forwards to hedge against exposuras 1o cash flow varabilty primarily
fram foreign exchangs risks of Icans and advances o customers. The maturities of hedging instruments and
hedged items are both within one year.

For the year ended 31 Decamber 2014, the Group's and the Bank's net gain fromthe cash flow hedge of
RiE138 million and RME 148 million respactively were recognised in other comprehensive incoms (the
Group and the Bank 2012: net loss 148 million) and the gain and loss arising from ineffective portion of cash
flow hadge was immaterial for the vear anded 31 Dacember 2014.

There were no transactions for which cash flow hedge accounting had to be ceasad for the year ended 31
December 2014, as a result of the highly probable cash flows no longer being expected to ooour.

23 FINANCIAL ASSETS HELD UNDER RESALE AGREEMENTS

Firancial assets hald under resale agreaments by underlying assets are shown as follows:

Group Bank
014 2013 2014 2013
Sacurities

- Government bonds 22,251 120,156 22108 119,801
= Bills issued by the PEOC = 10108 = 10,108

- Debt securities issued by banks and
non-bank financial institutions B7,530 128 706 GT,67T6 125 483
Subtotal 80,181 2588971 B9.874 258 483
Discountad bills 183,570 19876 183,570 19,876
Loans = 1,600 - 1,600
Hat balances 273,751 Z81 447 273,444 280,959

24 INTEREST RECEIVABLE
Group Bank

Faigl ] 203 2014 2013
Deposits with central banks 1,101 1,040 1,100 1,035
Dwposits with banks and non-bank financil nstitutions 3,397 5035 3,003 4,879
Financial assets held under resale agreements 1,828 153 1,958 150
Loans and advancss 1o cUSIOmers 24,600 23408 23,642 21,579
Debt securities 56,467 50,551 58,550 50,234
Cthers o4 545 T08 1,145
Gross balances o1 ,406 80,732 82931 79,026
Alowances forimpairment lossas (Mote 38) i) (1) (1) 4]
et balances 91,495 80,731 88,930 78,025
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14 MNotes to the Financial Statements
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25 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS
{1}  Analysed by nature

Group Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
Corporate keang and advanoes
= Loans 6,66, 658 5887 249 6,034,828 5644 616
= Finance leasss 70,891 44 956 - -

6,337,558 5,942 205 6,0:34,529 5.544 516

Personal loans and advances

- Residential mortgages 2,273,083 1806203 2,255,985 1,880,227

- Personal business loans 19,203 85342 5,002 81,655

= Parsonal consumer loans 6,278 TE.1T4 58,058 71,480

= Credt cards 333,87 273228 320,164 268,663

= Orthars 183,316 AN 168,224 152 g7
2,035,762 2504 238 2887433 2,464 852

Discounted bills 201,202 143014 200,800 1432 842
Gross loans and advances 1o cuslomens 9,474,523 8.590.057 9,123,062 B,252.120
Allvwanoces for enpairment losses (Mote 38) (251,613) (&8 805 [246,816) (226,705
= Individual assessment {57, 773) (52,137) (56,413) {51,885

- Collective assessment (183,840) (176555 (190,403) (174 B204
et loans and advances 10 CUstomers 89,222,910 £,2351.261 8,876,246 8,025.415
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25 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (CONTINUED)
{2} Analysed by assessment method of allowances for impairment losses

Loans and  Impaired loans and advances

advances
for which for which for which
allowances allowancaes allowances
are collsctively are collectively are individually
assessed assessed assessed Total
Mole {a) (b} b}
Group
Az at 31 December 2014
Gross loans and advances to cusiomers 8,361,352 11,442 101,729 8474523
Allowances lor impairment losses (186,252) {7, 588) (57,773} (251,613)
Met loans and advances 1o custormers 9,175,100 3,854 43,956 9,222,910
As at 31 Decamber 2013
Gross loans and advances to customers B,504 783 8112 TT152 2,500 057
Allswances lof impairment [osses {(171.027) (5,532 {52.137) (228,808
Met loans and advances 10 custormers B.333.766 2.580 25015 2.361,361
Bank
As at 31 Decamber 2014
Gross loans and advances 1o customens 9,015,838 11,067 96,157 8,123,062
Mlowances for impairmnent losses (152,844) {7.459) (56,413) (246,816)
Met lpans and advances to customerns 8,832,804 3,608 39,744 8,876,246
As at 31 December 2013
Gross loans and advances 1o customens B 167 330 8002 P 8,252 120
Allewances for impairment losses {168, 308) 15,512 {51,835 {226,705
Met loans and advances 10 custormers 7,098,031 2490 24804 2025415

(@ Loans and advances assessad on a coliactive basis for impairment are thosa graded normal or spacial
manticn.

(b} Impaired loans and advances include loans for which objective evidence of impairment exists and assessed:

- individually (including corporate loans and advances which are gradad substandard, doubtful or loss);
or

- collectively; these are portfolios of homogeneous Ioans (including personal loans and advances which
are graded substandard, doubtful or loss).

The proportion of iImpaired loans and advances of the Group fo gross loans and advances as at 31
Decamber 2014 i5 1.19% (2013; 0.99 %).

The proportion of impaired loans and advances of the Bank to gross leans and advances as at 31 December
2014 i5 1.18% (2013 1.02%5).

(c)  The dafinitions of the loan classifications stated in notes (a) and (b) above are sat out in Note 85(1).
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25 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (CONTINUED)

{3) Movements of allowances for mpaimment losses

Group
24
Allowances lor impaired
Allowanoes loans advance
for loans and i E
advances which which are which are
are collectvely callectively indiiduaiy
Habe 55 B et A0 sed A ased Tolal
Az at1 January 171,027 5532 52,137 3,606
Charge for the yaar 13,995 4875 50,035 69,000
Release during the year - 3 {8, 704) {3,745)
Linwinding of discount - - {1,943 (1,843)
Addition through acquisiion 1,383 o0 644 2127
Transtees out fa (183 {21y {16,115 {16,308)
Write-offs - {3, 168) {18,317) {21,485}
Recoveries - 141 1,116 1,257
As at 31 December 186,252 7.588 57,773 251 813
2013
) ABevwances Jo prpered
Allcrianoes besans. aned achvances
or bonre anddl
ahanies which which aie which ane
are cofle ity cooliear vty ineclreciually
» Nok aasesid s Bl Tl
As at1 January 152,710 3809 45814 02438
Charga for the year 18,317 2941 32,240 53,498
Feleass during the year - - (10,832 (10,832
Unwinding of ciscount - - {1,4485) (1,445
Transfers out fa) = ) 4,858) 4,861)
Write-offs - 1,427} (10,441} [11,868)
Recovenes - 12 1,660 1.7'."2_
As a1 31 Decamber 171,027 5532 52,137 2286590
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25 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (CONTINUED)
{3} Movements of allowances for impairment losses (continued)
Bank
2014
Allowances for mpained
Allgwancd s sdvanes
for loans and owa s :
advances which which are which ane
are collactively collectively individually
Hote s ] Assesssd A s sed Talal
As at 1 January 168,308 5512 51,885 265,705
Charge for tha year 13,587 4847 49,868 68302
Release during the year - = (10,748} {10,748
Urnwinding of discount - - {1,943 (1,843
Addition through acquisition 48 = - 49
Transfers out {al - {5 {15,965 {15.874)
Writa-ofis = 3,007} (17,197) {20,804)
Racovenas - 112 1,117 1,228
As at 31 Decembar 182,944 7459 56,413 246,816
2013
Alloresanices Tor impaired
Allow ances lzans and advances
P Beaares s — N
advances which whach are wihich are
i collecively codlecineety ardacluzlly
Pt peamenmd Asmeasad assessod Tatal
As at 1 Januwary 151,510 3899 45678 201,087
Charge for the year 17,848 2845 32,085 52,780
Release during the year - - {10,821) (10,821
Lirnwinding of discount - - {1,445 {1,448
Transfers out (e} 50 &l {4,844 {4,895)
Wirite-offs - {1317 {10.424) (11.744)
Recoveries - a5 1,656 1,741
As at 31 Decemnber 169,308 5512 51,885 226,705
fa)  Transters out include the transfer of allowances for impairment losses upon disposal of non=performing loans and
repossassion of assets, and the relevant exchange gain or loss.
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25 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (CONTINUED)
{4) Owverdue loans analysed by overdue period

Group
2014
Dhvrdues Dhvarduss
Overdue  betwean thres batweesn one
within three months and yoar and  Owerdus over
maonths one year thres years thres years Total
Ungsecured loans B8BTS 4,332 1817 1,057 15,881
Guarantesd loans 16,21 16,724 9,500 2324 47,378
Loans secured by tangible assels olher
than monetary assets 28,211 2.2 9,946 3,188 63,576
Loans secured by monetary assets 1,186 3,735 1,220 220 6,381
Total 54,405 49,012 22,001 6,808 133,218
As a parcentage of gross leans and
advances to customers. 0.58% 0.52% 0.24% 0.07% 1.41%
23
Crven e Onvetdue
Cvegdue  between thies batwoen ome
wiithin thres mondhs and woar and Crenrdui over
menths e AT three years theoa years Tatal
Unsecured loans 5,521 2,684 1,216 984 10,505
Guarantesad |oans 6AT3 11,7649 10544 2478 31,664
Loans secured by tangible assels other
than monetary assets 12,274 0848 12471 5138 39732
Leans secured by manstary assets 409 1,801 2421 72 4803
Total 25077 26,103 26,552 8472 BG. 704
As a percentage of gross loans and
advances 1o cuslomers 0.30% 0.3% 0.31% 0.10% 101%
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25 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (CONTINUED)
{4} Overdue loans analysed by overdue period (continued}
Bank
2014
Overdus Overdue
Overdus  between three  batween one
within three moniths and yearand  Overdue over
months ang year three years three years Total
Unsscured loans 8,273 4,194 1812 1,020 15,259
Guaranteed loans 15,168 17,872 8,779 238 45,143
Loans sscured by tangible assets other
than monetary assets 26,856 21,839 9,500 3,187 61,812
Loans secured by monetary assets 1,050 3,720 1,228 229 6,228
Total 1,377 47,625 22,710 6,770 128,482
As a percentage of gross leans and
advances o customers 0.57% 0.52% 0.25% 0,07 % 141%
2013
O erdue Crvpnliie
Orverdue basbweon thros [l s
within thees manths and wear and Crvorduse over
maariths e el Hiree years thies yiars Tetal
Unsecured loans 5,440 2,550 1,316 Add 10,255
Guaranteed loans 5,806 11,714 10,427 2478 3 425
Leoans secured by tangible assets other
than monetary assets 11,872 a,7a7 12 464 5133 35,261
Leans secured by monetary assets 402 1.801 221 arz 4,796
Tatal 24,520 25851 26428 8932 85,741
As a percentage of gross leans and
advances 1o customers 0.30% 0.31% 0.32% 011% 1.04%
Overdus loans represent loans of which the whole or part of the principal or interest are overdus for 1 day or more.
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26 AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS
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Analysed by nature
Group Bank
Nake 014 20E3 2014 2013
Dbt sscuritiss &} 910,103 T46 526 830,303 708413
Equity instruments % 14,376 12 804 5611 & 333
Funds 1] 1,681 575 - -
Taotal 3 926,170 TEhao2 44,914 T14.745
{1 Debt securities
Analysed by type of issuers
Grotip Bank
Mt 2014 2013 2014 2013
Governmeant 219,264 157 824 200,538 130,426
Cantral banks 12,765 i 5,704 G059
Policy banks 152,613 107 059 143,658 106,835
Banks and non-bank financial institutions 300, 854 236,105 281,020 224, 825
Public sector antities 20 a8 - TS
Oither enterprises 215 487 2365 8560 207,583 231,089
Taital 810,103 TdE 626 830,303 708,413
Listed i 839,574 G296 S00 BO7 68T GBT . TE69
- of which in Hong Kong 4, T8 1482 1,087 1,317
Undisted 70,526 50026 1,816 20 644
Tatal 910,103 TdE G626 830,303 T06.413
] Dbt secudties traded on the China Domestic Interbank Bond Market are classified as listed.
{2}  Equity instruments and funds
Group Bank
T4 2013 014 2013
Dalbt equity swap ("DES") Investments 2,858 2978 2,858 4.978
Other equity instruments 11,518 B.013 2,753 1,354
Funds 1,681 &TS - -
Total 16,067 13,666 5611 6,332
Listed 5,870 T387 3018 5,338
= of which in Hong Kong 2,134 554 B42 554
Uniisted 7,197 5269 1,682 94
Taotal 16,067 13,666 5,611 632
Pursuant to the DES arrangeament by the PRC government in 1989, the Group obtainad equity interasts of certain
antities in lieu of repayments of loans granted to them. Acceording to relevant requiremnants, the Group is prohibited
fram being invaled in manageamant of tha operations of these entities. In substance, the Group does not have any
control, joint confrol or significant influence over thase antities.
{3)  Asat 31 Decembear 2014, the Group's and the Bank's cost of available for sale dabt sacurities was AMBI0E 428

million and RMBB3T 868 milllon respectivaly (2013: AMETTE, 733 milllon and RMET40,117 million respeactively).
The Group's and the Bank's cost of available for sale equity instruments and funds was RMBE16,998 million and
RMBT, 182 milion respectively (2013: RMB14,249 million and RMET 343 million respectively),
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27  HELD-TO-MATURITY INVESTMENTS
Analysed by types of issuers

Group Bank

Mote 2014 2013 014 2013
Govermment 957,788 BES TS 857,134 BE5.226
Central banks 175,387 188220 175,387 188,220
Palicy banks ansia 335397 373,518 335,287
EBanks and non-bank financial institutions 625,052 557,732 624,453 555 955
Cther enterprises 164,562 157 331 161,717 155,394
Gross balances 2,302,307 2,105,059 2,208,200 2,100,202
Allowances for impairment lossss (Mote 38) (3,644) {4,521) {3, 486) {4,461)
Mt balances 2,298,663 2,100.538 2,204,723 2,005,741
Listed 1) 22807 2087353 2,286,730 2,084 990
= of which in Hong Kong 1,021 240 1,02 240
Unfisted 9,446 13,185 7,903 10,751
Total 2,298 663 2,100,538 2,204,723 2,005 741
Market value of listed Securities 214,122 1985172 2,311,611 1,982 858

1) Debt securities traded on the China Domestic Interbank Bond Market are included in the Listed categony.

28 DEBT SECURITIES CLASSIFIED AS RECEIVABLES

Group Bank
Mote 2014 2013 2014 2013
Govern ment
= Special government bond ] 48, 200 49,200 48,200 48,200
- Others 781 768 530 530
Banks and non-bank financial institutions 86,731 852046 78,320 B2 404
China Cinda Assets Management Co.. Ltd. (2} - 18852 - 18,852
Other enterprises 35,034 36,495 27,470 31,549
Gross balances 171,746 190,521 155,520 183,025
Allowance for impairment losses (Note 38) (B45) (Tad) {B4dd) {773
Met balances 170,804 184,737 154,576 182,252
Listed autside Hang Keng ! 47,585 52,599 47,334 52,361
Unlisted 123,216 137,138 107,242 129801
Total 170,801 188,737 154,576 182,252

(1) This represents a non-negotiable bond with a nominal value of RME4D 200 million ssued by the Ministry of Finance CMOF) in
1298 to strengthen the capital base of CCE. The bond matures in 2028 and bears a fived interest rate of 2 25% per annum, The
FEOC approved the Bank's use of the spedial government bond as eligible assets equivalent to the surplus deposit resenve at
FEOC for dlearing purpose.

2) China Cinda Assets Management Co., Ltd. (farmery known as China Cinda Asset Management Corporation) ("Cinda”) issusd a
bond ("Cinda Bend®) with a nominal value of RME24T Billlon specifically te CCE in 1998 with a fixed coupon rate of 2.25%. Cinda
Bond has been extended for 10 years upon its expiny and the interest rate remained unchanged from 2009, Cinda has repaid all
principal amount as ot the 31 December 2014,

(3 Debit securities traded on the China Domestic Interbank Bond Market are included in the Listed outside Hong Kong category.
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INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
{1} Investment cost
2014 2013
CCE Fnancial Leasing Corporation Limited (*CCBFLECLT 4,663 4 663
CCE Brazil Financial Holding = Investimentos e Participagdes Lida 4476 -
CCE Wi Insurance Company Lirited ("CCE Life’) 3902 3,002
Jianxin Trust Corporation Limited (" Jianxin Trust™) 3400 3,409
China Construction Bank (London) Limited ("CCE London”) 2,561 2861
China Construction Bank (Europsy 3.4 ("CCE Europs’) 1,628 1,629
Sino-Gaman Bausparkasse Corporation Limited (" Sino-Geman 7 1,502 1,502
China Construction Bank (Russis) Limited Liability Company ("CCEB Russia”) 251 BS1
Golden Fountain Finance Limited {"Golden Fountain®) 676 676
China Construction Bank (Dubs) Limited ("CCE Dubai’) 620 G20
Sing Jian Developreent Company LUimited (*SJ0CLT) 383 383
China Construction Bank (Mew Zealand) Limited Liability Company ("CCE New Zealand”) 314 =
CCE Principal Asset Management Comoration Limited "CCB Principal’) 130 130
CCE International Group Holdings Umited ("CCBES™) - -
RAural Banks. 1,378 1,378
Total 26,794 22.004

{2)

On 29 Apgust 2014, tha Bank acquired BIC Bank (Mote 58(4)) via CCB Brazil Financial Holding - Investimentos e
Participagtes Lida. As at 31 Decambear 2014, the Bank held 72% of tha tofal capital of BIC Bank (beaing 73.96% of
the total share capital, excluding treasury shares).

The total investmant ameunt of rural banks consists of investment costs of 27 rural banks in total, which ara
aestablished and controfled by the Bank in substance (2013: 27 rural banks).

Major subsidiaries of the Group are unlisted enterprises, except that BIC Bank is listed; details of the

investments n subsidiaries are as follows:

k1

%ol  cwnership %ol

Prseipal Partleulars of o e ship i ecitly Valing
placa issuad and Brincipal  directly heid heldby  rights held Method of
Nams of company bugnms paidup capitsl Activides by Tie Bank theBank  bytheBask  imvestment
CORFLCL Baiing, ™2 PRE RMEE 530 mison Fmesal Lagsing 10094 - 100% Eumsighme
CCB Lifa Snangha, te PRC RAMBE &38 milion Eranca B - 5106 Acqursition
Jaroin Trust fnhu_ e PRG AME1 52T million Trus? busness % - 7%  Acqusibion
CCH London Lomden, UsEi0 mBion  Commenzal Banking 1008 - 1003 Esmbishmae

Lnited Kingdom AMEB1 500 mEion
CCH Ewrops Lusambourg Bro 20 miion  Commancal Barking 100% - 100% Estabishmant
Sng-Garman Tiargn, T PRC AMBZ 00D milion  Houss savings Bank 15.1% - T5.1% Establshmen
COB Russa Meseow, Aussia AUB2 200 milion  Commanzial Bankang 100% - 1005 Estsbishment
Galdan Fountan Britigh Ving:n slands LSS50, 000 Irnvastmant 100% - 100%  Acguston
CCH Duba Dubal, US$00 milion  Commancial Banking 100% - 100% Ectabishmant
Unitad Arad Emirates
S0CL Heng Kong. 5 PRC HEEX milion Irnossomant 100% - 100%  Acgquaition
CCB Principal Beging, e PRG RMBX00 mition Fund managsmant L - 65% Eutablishmae
BANViCES
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INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

Major subsidiaries of the Group are unlisted enterprises, except that BIC Bank is listed; details of the
investments in subsidiaries are as follows {continued):

{2)

{3)

(4}
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% of
% of ownarship ol
Principal Particullars of eamership incirecthy Valing
Hace of Essued and Princpal  directly held hald by rights held Mathod of
Hame of company business paid up capital Activiies by the Bank theBank by the Bank investment
CCE Nawr Zealand By Daaland USsaimiion  Commercal Barking 1005% - 100% Estabishmant
coms Hong Kang, the PRC HEg mestmant 100% - 100% Estekshmant
LB Brazl Sax Pauio Brazl FEY 646 millon mveatmant 99.09% - 100%  Acquistion
Financial Hosdeng
=masimenios a
ParticipagSes
Lids
CCH intemationa Hong Kong, e FRC L5860 migon mvestmant = il 100%  Acguisbon
|_H|:iﬂ-..'.§:.:| Lemited
(*CCEM)
Ching Constnuction Hong Keng, the #RC HKS6. 511 miion  Commevcsel Bonking - 100% 10%  Acguston
Sark (Asa) AMEN T 800 mihan
Corparatian Umited
[*COB Agia?)
Banéd indusinal & Sa0 Pauo Bran RE2 012 milon  Commeanssal Banking - Tis8% B8.2%  Acquston
Comercial 3.4
[*BIG Bank?)

As at 31 December 2014, the amount of the non-controlling interests of the subsidiaries was immatenal to

the Group.

On 7 June 2014, the Bank acquired CCB Asia’s wholly owned subsidiary, China Construction Bank (Macau)
Corporation Limited, at book value as of 6 June 2014, and converted to be the Bank's Macau branch.

312/417

161



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

14 MNotes to the Financial Statements
(Expressed in millions of AMB, unless otherwise stated)

30 INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

{1} The movement of the Group's interests i associates and jont ventures is as follows:

2014 2013
Az at 1.January 2624 2366
Acquisition during the year 22 304
Dispozal during the year (46) @n
Share of profits less losses 245 &0
Cash dividend receivable 8 {104
Effect of exchange difference and athers 41 159
Taotal 3,084 2624
{2) Details of the interests in major associates and joint ventures are as follows:
Partiaculars o % ab Tetal Tatal
Principal pliace Baued and Principdl  ownership ool sty BabBles  Rewsnue bt prof
Morre of Company of Buarmns puid up capital cAitien held  wolingheld  olyearend  abyearend  forthe war  dorthe year
CBE Hang Kong Hery Kong, HEgTE 182 220 nswenca 2550% 25 504 2460 1 g2 B 118
and Shangna maFRd
Irsurances Limibad
Déamand Sing Heng Kong, HKE10,000 Pripady S00% S00% 1666 1586 181 13
Lireatid o Saimant
GOBT Private Bajng FENS miion Ivagmant 4570% 5000% AT n 145 128
Euty Fund TPRG managamant
e oorm Ry
SrandongPeireala Cayman lslands =51 1 0milion Ivestmant 2T 8% FIALL el kA ] i
Qenan Sie hoksng
Econic
It
Company Limsind
COBT Forfuna Private Baing REE i milien Ivesimant LREL % 4t 1 & 2
Euaty Fund e PR managamant
and acrsullancy
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31 STRUCTURED ENTITIES
{1} Unconsaolidated structured entities

Unconsolidated structurad entities of the Group include frust investment, fund investmeant, asset-backed securitiss
and wealth managemeant products held for investrment purpese, as wall as non-principal guarantesd wealth
managemeant products, trust scheme and fund, atc. which were issued or established for providing a wide range of
waalth management services and collecting managament faes, fee incomea and custodian fees.

Az at 31 Decamber 2014 and 2013, the assets recognisad for the Group's interests in the unconsolidated
structured entities above included related investment and management fee, commission fee and custodian fee
receivables accrued. The related carrying amount and the maximum exposure were as follows:

2014 PR
Financial asssis at fair value through profit or loss 1,799 BED
Interest receivables 196 G5
Ao/ ailable-for-sale financial assets 7.540 5,492
Hedd-to-maturity investments 2,980 2 545
Dabt secunties classified as receivables 15974 7247
Interest in associates and joint ventures 1,388 1,026
Other assets 2137 1,883
Tatal 32018 20,158

For the year endad 31 December 2014 and 2013, the income from these unconsolidated structured entities held by

the Group was as follows:
014 2013
Interest income 1120 429
Fes and commission income 10,126 10,162
Met trading (Foss)/goin 1) a
Cividend kncomea 420 252
Met gain arising from investment securities 10 85
Other oparating income, net - 4
_Share of profits less losses of associates and joint ventures 187 33
Total 11,852 10,067

Az at 31 Decamber 2014, the size of the non-principal guaranteed wealth management product set up by the
Group amounted to EMES09,099 million (2013: RMEBET 18,829 million). For the year endad 31 Dacembar 2014, there
wera cartain debt securities transactions betwaen the Group and non-principal guarantaed wealth managemeant
products mentioned above. These fransactions were based on market prices or general commercial terms. The
profit and loss from these transactions were not material to the Group.

{2) Consolidated structured entities

The consalidated structured entities of the Group are primarily the principal guaranteed wealth managemsnt
products.
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14 MNotes to the Financial Statements
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32 FIXED ASSETS

Group
Bank  Construction
premise s in progress Equipment Others Total

Cost/'desmed cost

As at 1 January 2014 80,877 28,425 42,444 36,857 167,603
Additions through doquisitons 424 - 36 20 550
Additions 4,458 14,477 8,880 4,770 32,304
Transier in'out) 10,807 {13,348) G5 2676 -
Disposals [142) {1,176) 4,427) (2,043) (7,788)
Az 1 31 December 2014 105,224 26,378 46,807 42,350 222,758
Accumulated depreciation

As at 1 January 2014 (18,188) - {25,058 (17,181) 61,437)
Additions through acquisitions (133 - (] A7) [202)
Change for the year 3,423 - 6427 {5, 506) (15,2568)
Disposals 83 = 4,263 1,981 6,47
As at 31 December 2014 (22.651) 3 (27,254) {20.743) (70,648)
Allowances for impairment losses (Note 35

As at 1 January 2014 {425) - {1 62) 488
Additions through acgquisibons - - (2 {6) (=1
Charge for the year - - - {17 (1n
Disposals 1 - 3 5 8
As at 31 December 2014 424) = = 80) 1504)
Mat carrying value

Az at 1 January 2014 70,264 28,425 17,385 18,604 135,678
As at 31 Decembar 2014 82,148 28,378 19,553 21,527 151,607
Cost'desmed cost

As at 1 January 2013 79,825 22,881 35985 27752 166,153
Additions 3713 15,300 BA3G 8852 36,301
Trans{er inf{out) 5470 B, B30 &1 1,778 -
_Dispousls 83 11029 2058 1.528) i
Az at 31 Decembar 2043 89877 28,425 42444 365,857 187 603
Accumulated depreciation

As at 1 January 2013 (16,208) - 21,842 {13,631) (51,765
Charge for the year (2,976) - {5,192 (4,858) (13,027
Disposals B4 - 1876 1,298 3350
Az at 31 December 2012 (19,188} - (25,058 {17,191} (61,427
Allowances for impalrment losses (Nole 38)

As at 1 January 2013 427} o 1) {10} (438
Change for the year - - - (58) 158)
Disposals 2 - = 6 B
Az at 31 Decembsar 2013 (4. 25) = (] [124] (488
Mat carrying valus

As at 1 January 2013 62,802 22801 14,142 14111 113,046
Az at 31 December 2013 70,264 28,425 17,385 19,604 135,678
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FIXED ASSETS (CONTINUED)
Bank
Bank  Construction

promises in progress Equipment Othars Total
Gost/deamed cost
As at 1 January 2014 86,581 28,260 41 965 31,954 188,760
Additions through acquisitions 10 - 2 30 42
Additions 8,339 14,442 8521 3,500 30,202
Transfer in‘{out) 10,607 (13,341) 65 2 669 -
Disposals (131) {1,107) 14,417} (2,038) (7.683)
As at 31 December 2014 100,406 28,254 46,136 26,605 211,401
Accumulated depreclation
As at 1 January 2014 {18,952) - {24,724} (16,845) (60,521)
Additions through acquisitions 4) - [ 27 335
Charge for the year (3,302) = (6,340) {5,200} (14,842
Disposals T2 - 4,252 1,978 6,302
As at 31 Decamber 2014 (22,186) - [26,814) |20, Org) (G0, 054)
Allowances for impalrment losses (Note 38)
Az at 1 January 2014 (425) - (1) (3} (42
Disposals 1 - 1 = 2
As at 31 December 2014 424) - - 3 (427
Nat carmying value
As at 1 January 2014 67,204 28, 260 17,240 15,106 127,810
As at 31 December 2014 77,796 28,254 18,322 16,508 141,880
Costfdeamed cost
As at 1 January 2013 76226 22819 35574 27242 161,861
Additions 3655 15,265 8,341 4,333 31,594
Transfer in‘fout) 6,852 (88100 81 1777 -
Disposals (252} (1.014) (2 031) {1,398) {4,695
As at 31 Decernber 2013 26,581 28,260 415965 31,85 188 760
Accumulated depraciation
As at 1 January 2013 (16,150 - {21.555) {13.381) (91 085
Charge for the year (2 882) - {5,125 {4,783) (12,795
Disposals B0 - 1,960 1,324 3,264
As at 31 December 2013 (18,952) - (24,724 {15,845 (B0,.521)
Allowances for impairment losses (Mote 3E)
As gt 1 January 2013 {427) - 1 5] (432
Disposals 2 - - 1 2
As at 31 December 2013 {425) - 1) i3 {425
Met carrying value
Az at 1 January 2013 S8.549 22810 14018 13,857 110,343
As at 31 December 2013 67,204 28,260 17240 15,106 127,810
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32 FIXED ASSETS (CONTINUED)
Motes:
{1}  As at 31 December 2014, the ownership documentation for the Group's and the Bank's bank premises with a net camying value of
RME21,092 million (2043; RMB13.179 milllon) was being finalised, However, managament is of the view that the aforesaid matter

wiould not atfect the rghts of the Group and the Bank to these asssis nor have any significant inpact on the business cperation of
the Growp and the Bank.

2} Analysed by remaining terms of the lsases

The net carrying values of bank premises of the Group and the Bank as at the end of the reporting perod are analysed by the
resmiaining termns of the leases as follows:

Group Bank
2014 2OY 2014 2013
Long term leases (over 50 years) heid overseas 1,596 £51 L -
Mediurm tesmn beases [10-50 years) held overseas 2,246 1944 34 T
Short term leases (lass than 10 years) held cverseas a3 13 a 13
Lang termn leasss (over 50 years) held in Mainland China 4,945 4,045 4,944 4,048
Medium teem lsasas {10-50 years) held in Mainland China 70,333 &0.807 69,673 60,365
Short term leases {less than 10 years) held in Mainland China 2,826 2,703 28X 2,103
Tertal B82,149 0264 77,786 LT
33 LAND USE RIGHTS
Group
2014 2013
Cost/desmed cost
As at 1 January 20,752 20,758
Additions 652 7o
Disposals (148) (T8
Az at 31 December 21,255 20,752
Amortisation
As at 1 January (4.8TH) {d, 384
Charge for the year (512) (513
Disposals a6 18
As a1 31 Decamber (5,355) {4 BTG
Allowances for impairment losses (Mote 38
As at 1 January (142) (142)
As a1 31 Decermbss (142) 142
Met carrying value
Az at 1 January 1573 16,232
As at 31 Decemnber 15,758 15,731
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33 LAND USE RIGHTS (CONTINUED)
Bank
2014 #A
Costfdeamed cost
As at 1 January 20,684 20,588
Additions 282 70
Disposals (149) (74
Az at 31 Decombior 20,817 20,634
Amortisation
As at 1 January {4,860) {4,355
Chargea for the year (510} {513
Dizposals 35 18
As at 31 Decamber {5,334) (4,850
Allowances for impairment losses (Note 35)
A% at 1 January (142) {142
A3 &t 31 December S L (142
Net carmying value
As at 1 January 15,682 16,181
As at 31 Decembear 15,341 15,682
34 INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Group
Software Othars Tatal
Costidesmed cost
As at 1 January 2014 5,583 602 6,185
Additions 607 52 650
Disposals {65) {48) (113
As at 31 Decembser 2014 6,124 605 6,732
Amaortisation
As at 1 January 2014 (3.881) (143) {4124)
Charge for the year {383) 158} (B41)
Disposals 39 45 &4
As at 31 December 2014 4,525 (156) (4,681)
Allowances for impairment losses (Note 3E)
As at 1 January 2014 (1) {7
As at 31 Decembear 2014 (1) {7} {8
Met camrying value
As at 1 January 2014 1,601 452 2,053
As at 31 December 2014 1,588 445 2,043
167
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34 INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Group (continuad)

Sottware Others Total
Costidesmed cost
Az at 1 January 2013 5008 545 5643
Additions 575 73 448
Dispospls {20y {16} (108
As at 31 Decembar 2012 5583 a0z §.185
Amortisation
Az at 1 January 2013 (3483 (91} {3,574
Change for the year (Lt (6T} (08
Disposals 41 15 5E
As at 31 Decembear 2013 {3.581) {143} {4,124
Allowances for impalmant losses (Mote 38)
As |l 1 Januay 2013 1) T =]
A% at 31 Decermber 2013 (1) {7} 18
Mat carrying valus
As ot 1 January 2013 1614 447 20461
Az at 31 December 2013 1601 452 2,053
Bank

Soltware Others Total
Cost'desmed cost
As at 1 January 2014 53T 163 5,534
Additions S07 52 5EG
Disposals (65 {46) {111}
Az at 31 December 2014 5813 168 5,082
Amortisation
As at 1 January 2014 (3878 28) ([3.877)
Change for the year (534) (41) (575)
Disposals a9 45 a4
Az at 31 December 2014 4373 {85) (4,468
Allowances for impairment losses (Mote 38)
A% at 1 January 2014 (1}
As at 31 December 2014 {1y
Met carrying value
Az at 1 January 2014 1482 &7 1,548
Az at 31 Decembsr 2014 1,430 &7 1,506
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34 INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Bank (continued)

Softears Others Teotal
Cost’deemed cost
As at 1 January 2013 4933 108 5,041
Additions 527 T 08
Disposals B9 (16) {105
As at 31 Decemnber 2013 5371 163 5534
Amaortisation
As at 1 January 2013 (3403 () {3,465
Charge for the year 515 (43) (563
Dizposals 40 15 55
As ot 31 Decernber 2013 (3578 (99 3.97%
Allowances for impairment losses (Mote 38)
As at 1 January 2013 1) M =
As at 31 Decemnber 2013 (1) 7 ]
Net carmying value
Az at 1 January 2013 1,529 5 1,564
As at 31 December 2013 1492 57 1,549

35 GOODWILL

(1} The goodwill is attributable to the expectad synergies arising from the acquisition of CCE Asia on 29 Decambear
20086, Jianxin Trust on 29 July 2009, CCE Life on 29 June 2011, CCE Futures Co,, Ltd by Jianxin Trust on @ April
2014 and BIC Bank by CCB Brazil Financial Holding = Investmentos & Participacoes Lida on 2% August 2014. The
movamant of the goodwill is listad as follows:

2014 2013
As at 1 January 1,610 1,651
Additicns through acquisitions 1,236 -
Effect of exchange differsnce -] o]
As 2t 31 Decamber 2,606 1610

(2} Impairment test for CGU containing goodwill

The Group calculated the recoverable amount of the CGU using cash flow projections based on financial forecasts
approvad by management. Tha average growth rate used by the Group is consistant with the forecasts included in
industry reports, The discount rate used reflects specific risks relating to the relevant segments.

Based on the result of tha impairment test, no impairment losses on goodwill were recognised as at 31 December
2014 (2013: nil).
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36 DEFERRED TAX
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Group Bank
o 2014 2010 2014 !
Dafarred tax azsets 0,436 28448 38,115 30,093
Daferred tax Rabilities (401) [1358) (43) -
Total 30,035 28310 38,072 39,093
{1} Analysed by nature
Group
204 2013
Deductible/ Deductblal
(taxable) Deferred (tmabile) Dedirrad
tax assots’ lesripscnary i st
differences (Kabilites)  difersmces  fuabiites)
Deferred tax assets
- Fair value adjustments {6,083) {1,445) 24,558 6,168
= Allowances for impaiment losses 152,164 38272 121,540 30,329
= Early retirement benaefits and accrued salaries 25,183 6,208 25463 G366
- Others, (15,855) (3,688) {16,781) {d.415)
Total 155,408 38,436 154,920 38 448
Deafarmed tax kabiltiss
- Fair value adjustrisnts {1,372) (292 (56D} {120H
= Allgwances for impairment losses 4 11 - -
- Others (302) (1200 (35} ]
Total (1,620} {401} 605} {138)
Bank
e 2014 R
Dedustible/ D sl
[taxabls) Deaferred (ki) Dieserped
temporary tax assetsl lemipat ary b amsetsd
dithe rence s (Habilities) ditferences feabihties)
Deferred 19 assets
- Fair valus adjustments (5,554) {1,341) 24887 6212
= Allowances for impaimment losses 147,383 36,815 120,714 30,151
- Early retirement benefits and accrued sakanes 25,056 6,264 25317 6,329
- Others (&, 714) (3523 10,217} {3,508
Taotal 158,171 38,115 160,701 38,083
Deferred tax Habiltiss
= Fair value adjustmants 1G) (¥ ] - =
= Cthers (17) {41} = -
Total (123) (43 - -
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J6 DEFERRED TAX (CONTINUED)
{2} Movements of deferred tax

Group
Early
retiremant
Allowances for benafits
Fair value impakment and acorued
adjustments losses salaries Others Taotal
Az at 1 Janwary 2014 6,039 30,329 6,366 (4,424) 38,310
Recognised in profit or loss 248 7,475 {65) (337} 7,218
Recognised in other comprehensive incomsa {8,025) - - - 8,025
Additions through acquisitions 1 579 - 852 1,532
As at 31 December 2014 {1,727} 38,253 6,208 {3,509) 30,035
As at 1 January 2013 (1,788) 26,212 6321 (4,02%) 26,718
Recognised in profit or loss 252 4,117 45 (395) 4,018
Racognised in other comprehansiva incoma T.572 - - - 7,572
As at 31 Decamber 2013 5,039 30,328 6266 4.424) 38,310
Bank
Early
&
Allowances for benefits
Fair value impabmyant and acorued
adjustmeants lossas salarias Others Total
Az at 1 Janwary 2014 6,212 0,151 6,329 {3, 500) 39,003
Recognised in profit or loss 349 6,664 ] (B5) 6,883
Recognised in other comprehensive income (7.904) - - = (7.904)
As at 31 December 2014 (1,343) 36,815 6,264 (3,664) 38,072
As at 1 January 2013 (1,487) 26,093 6267 13,356 army
Recognised in profit orloss 240 4,058 &2 (243 4117
Recognised in other comprehensive income 7.459 - - - 7459
Mg at 31 December 2013 5212 30451 6329 {3,599) 39,0892

The Group and the Bank did not have significant unrecognised deferad tax as at the end of the reporting peariod.

1
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14 MNotes to the Financial Statements
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37 OTHER ASSETS

Group Bank

Mote 2014 2013 2014 2013

Aepossassed assats &}
- Buildings 1,748 1287 1,748 1,287
= Land use rights a3 a1z aa ez
= Others 1,497 B8 T45 BF
3,558 1588 2,806 1,688
Long-term deferred expenses TG G662 S48 581
Receivabies from CCEIG & - - 36,187 <L
Other receivables 22,205 23530 17,053 20,002
Leasshold improvements 3,138 2,792 3402 2,765
Gross balance 28,707 2BET2 56,787 &0 761

Allowances for impairmment lossas (Mote 38)

= Repossessad assels (60} 261} (480) (260
= Cthers {3.033) 2400 (2,748 (2084
Tatal 26,014 25011 56,560 55,417

{1 During the year ended 31 December 2014, the orginal cost of repossessed assets disposed of by the Group amounted to
RMBES42 million (2012 RMBSS4 million). The Group intends to dispose of repossessed assets through vanous methods incheding
auction, compatitve bidding and disposal.

{2}  Receivabdes from CCBIG represent lending to COBHG, a wholly owned subsidiary, for acquisiion of equity investiments and capital
injection to other subsidiaries. The receivables are unseacured, non-interest bearing and without fixed repayment term.

38 MOVEMENTS OF ALLOWANCES FOR IMPAIRMENT LOSSES

Group
2014
Charge for
As at the yoan’ Transiar As at
Mate 1 Janwary (Write-back) Ity Write-offs 31 December
Deposits with banks and non-bank

financial institution s 18 T - - = T

Placements with banks and non-bank
financial institutions 20 2 - - - 27
Interest receivabia 24 1 - - - 1
Loans and advances to customers 25(3) 228,606 58,264 {14,862 (21,485) 251,613
Avadable for sale debt securities 2743 &8 20 (1,451} 1,406
Ayvadable for sale equity instrument 4,207 2 {20} {75) 4413
Hedd-to-rraturity investmeants a7 45H 281 47 [1,205) 3644
Debt secunties classified as receivables 28 T84 196 = (35) w5
Fisad assets az 488 17 i i:1] 504
Land use rights a3 142 - - - 142
Intangitle assets 34 & = - - &8
Other assats a7 2,661 1.324 T4 (368) 3,603
Total 244,375 61,441 (14,784} (24,626) 266,406
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38 MOVEMENTS OF ALLOWANCES FOR IMPAIRMENT LOSSES (CONTINUED)
Group (eontinuad)
A
“Charge for
B al the year’ Transdar i, st
Pl 1 ulivrn ey {Write-Lrack) il Weriti-afls S Dhiscembeer
Deposits with banks and non-bank
financial institutions 19 T - - - T
Flacements with banks and non-bank
financial institutions 20 44 ] = (15) 27
Interest recesvable 24 1 - - - 1
Loans and advances 1o customers 25(3) 202,433 42 656 14,535 {11,863 228,695
Avadable for sale debt securities 4,508 (1,144) T (440) 2,743
Avadable for sale aquity instrurment 4882 195 23 (F57) 4,297
Held-to-maturity invesiments 27 4.078 1,056 B3 (550) 4,521
Debt securities classified as recelvables 28 1021 (23T) - - TE4
Fized asseds 32 d38 58 - @) 488
Land use rights 33 142 = - = 142
Intangitle assets 34 8 = = = g
Crther assets a7 2,490 418 - (247} 2,561
Total 218847 43,005 (4.692) (13.885) 244375
Bank
A4
Charge for
As at the yean' Transfer As at
péato 1January  (Write-back) inf{outy Write-offs 31 December
Deposits with banks and non-bank
financial institutions 19 4 = = = 4
Placements with banks and non-bank
financial institutions 20 & - - - 27
Interest recesvable 24 1 - = - i
Loans and advances 1o customens 2503 226,705 57,554 {16,635) {20,804) 246,816
Avadable for sale debt securities 2678 BE 47 {1,451) 1,340
Avadable for sale equity Instrument 4,228 260 (B6) (74) 4,328
Hedd-to-maturity investments 27 4,461 185 44 (1,204) 3,486
Debt securities classified as receivables 28 13 171 = = 944
Fixed assets a2 429 - - () 427
Land use rights 33 142 = = = 142
Intangible assets 34 8 - - - &
Other assets a7 2,344 1,200 - (316) 3,228
Total 241,800 58,436 {16,634) 23,851) 260,751
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38 MOVEMENTS OF ALLOWANCES FOR IMPAIRMENT LOSSES (CONTINUED)

Bank (continuad)
213
Chargs o
s at e year! Tranmbar Az al
Mate 1 Janasry {(Wrile-back) inviowt) Write-aits 31 Decembeor
Deposite with banks and non-bank
financial insbtutions 19 7 {3} - - 4
Placements with banks and non-bank
financia inattutions 20 44 ri ) - {15} 27
Interast receivable 24 1 = - - 1
Loans and advances 1o customers 253 201,087 41,959 {4 500 {11,741} 228,705
fosadabls for sale debt securities 4,367 {1,151} fick] {440} 2678
Avadable for sale equity instrument 4821 136 5 T3} 4,228
Hedd-to-maturity investments 27 4,078 s 62 (550} 4 461
Dbt securitios classified as receivables 28 1.021 [248) - = 73
Fixed assels a2 432 - - i3} 429
Land usa rights ke 142 - - - 142
Intangibls assets 34 B - - - B
Other assets a7 2324 26T - (247} 2344
Tetal 218,337 41,848 {4,755 13,730} 241,800

Transfer infdoul) includes exchange diffarancas.

39 AMOUNTS DUE FROM/TO SUBSIDIARIES
Amaunts due from subsidiaries of the Bank are anatysed by assets category as follows:

4 203
Deposits with banks and non-bank financial nstitutions 13,717 20,023
Placements with banks and non-tank financial instituticns 105861 106,489
Financial assets at fair valus through profit or loss - 2,000
Interest receivabis 235 T8T
Loans and advances to customers 6,688 2215
Avadable-tor-sale financial assets G0 B2z
Qther assets 36,885 34,688
Total 163,656 167,034
Amounts due to subsidiaries of the Bank are analysad by liabilities category as follows:
04 2013
Deposits from banks and non-bank financial institutions 23672 16,333
Placernents from banks and non-bank finencial institutions 26,468 12,506
Financial iabilities at fair value through profit or loss 100 160
Deposits from customens 5,075 5,068
Interest payable 318 201
Delbt securitins issusd 24 -
Other Hatslties __ 368 LEL
Total 50,906 34,439
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40 BORROWINGS FROM CENTRAL BANKS
Group Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
Mainland China &0,811 60,431 60,004 60,007
Orvadseas 0,405 18,726 30,405 18,726
Total 91,216 79157 90,409 78,733
41 DEPOSITS FROM BANKS AND NON-BANK FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
{1} Analysed by type of counterparties
Group Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
Banks 106,056 202 810 108,686 213,447
Mon-brank financial mstituiions 889,062 480,285 200,060 481,040
Total 1,004,118 802 085 1,008, 746 704,487
{2} Analysed by geographical sectors
Group Bank
2014 2013 2014 203
Mainland China 583,523 GAT B0 994,753 588,032
Overseas 10,505 4201 13,993 16,455
Tatal 1,004,118 692 095 1,008,746 T0d, 487
42 PLACEMENTS FROM BANKS AND NON-BANK FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
{1}  Analysed by type of counterparties
Group Bank
E 2014 2013 014 2013
Banks 160,556 154 517 138,851 121,604
Men-bank financial institutions 11,806 1,400 13,201 T3
Tatal 202,402 155917 152,152 122,479
{2} Analysed by geographical sectors
Group Bank
2014 2013 2014 20103
Mainland China 78,254 38,137 25,780 6,208
Overseas 123,148 117,780 126,363 116,081
Tatal 202,402 155917 152,152 122,479
175
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43 FINANCIAL LIABILITIES AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

Group Bank
o o 0w aom 2014
Principal guaranteed wealth management product 233 656 337580 233740 237,740
Financial liabilities related to precious metals 36,891 3T 856 36,60 a7 856
Structured financial instruments 25,463 4844 2201 2,085
Total 206,000 300,360 2,648 a7

The Group's and the Bank’s financial liabilities at fair value through profit or 1085 are those designated at fair value
through profit or loss, As at the end of reparting peried, the difference betweean the fair value of these financial Habilities
and the confractual payables at maturity of the Group and the Bank is not material. The amounts of changes in the fair
value of these financial liabilities 1hat are attributable to changes in credit risk are considered not significant during the
year presented and cumulatively as at 31 Decamber 2014 and 2013,

44 FINANCIAL ASSETS SOLD UNDER REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS

Fimancial asssts sold under repurchase agreameants by undearlying assets are shown as follows:

Group Blank
2014 2013 2014 2013
Securities

- Bills 1ssued by the PBOC 50,000 - 50,000 -
- Govemment bonds 130,813 48773 126,547 42 405

= Dbt secunties issued by banks and non-bank
financial nstitutions 16 12,482 - 12,452
Subtotad 180,828 61265 176,287 54 8897
Discounted bills (2 &0 ] 560
Tetal 181,528 61873 177,256 55,457
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45 DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS

Group Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
Desrand deposis
- Corporate customens 3,006,827 4,167 686 3,077,685 4,154,705
- Personal customers 2,321,675 2 525 115 2,303,777 2 510,530
Subtotal 6,318,502 6,602,201 6,281,442 6,585,235
Time deposits dncluding call deposits)
- Corporate customers 2,908,767 2 457 076 2,787,118 2386417
- Personal customers 3,670,406 307360 3,575,032 3004125
Subtotal 6,580,173 5.530236 6,373,051 5,300,542
Total 12,808 675 12,223 037 12,654,403 12,085,777
Deposits from customers include:
Group Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
(1) Pledged deposits
- Deposits for acceptance 138,472 129,382 138,306 120,248
- Deposits for guarantes 41,572 36,308 41,572 36,308
- Deposits for lefter of credit 5,088 55018 36,088 55,018
= Others 206,447 198256 206,969 20 426
Total 472,578 419974 422,835 422,000
2} Outward remittance and remittance pavables 9.817 11,908 9,254 11,725
ACCRUED STAFF COSTS
Group
2014
As al As at
Mate 1 January Inereasad Decreased 31 December
Salaries, bonuses, allowances and subsidies 25,189 60,268 {59,593) 25,864
Orther social insurance and welfare 2,233 9653 {9, 752) 2134
Housing funds 148 6,014 {6,062) 100
Union nunning costs and employes education costs 1,533 2,561 (2,252} 1,842
Post-employment benefits (1)
- Defined contribution plans TB6 12,995 (12,240) 821
- Defined benefit plans 6049 3 - 920
Early retirement benafits 3,596 182 {228) 2,850
Compensation to employees for termination of
_smployment relationship L3 . ALY, i
Total 34,080 1,902 (81,537) 4,535
177
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ACCRUED STAFF COSTS (CONTINUED)
Group (continusd)
2013
A5 Al As al
Mt 1 Jamiiary I e Decreassd 31 Docambsar
Salaries, bonuses, allowances and subsidies 23,488 58,154 {56,453) 25,188
Other social Insurance and wellans 1,848 8215 {7,830 2233
Housing funds 134 5433 (5,419} 148
Linion running costs and employes education costs 1,269 2391 (2127} 1,533
Post-employment banafits A1
- Dufined comribution plans 533 12,190 {12,057} TGE
- Defined bensfit plans (] 353 (43} &09
Early refirernent benefits 4,596 217 {1,217} 3.5996
Compensation to employess lor termination of
employrnent relationship ] 8 {7} &
Total 32772 26,961 85,653 34 080
Bank
2014
As at As at
Mok 1 January Inore ased Deoreased 31 Decomber
Salaries, bonuses, allowances and subsidies 24,081 57,232 (56,605) 24,618
Cther social insurance and welfar 2.2 2458 (2, 558) 21
Housing funds 148 5843 (5,992) a0
Union running costs and amployes education costs 1,515 2,505 (2.213) 1,807
Post-employment benefits (1
= Defined contribution plans T2 12,720 (12,667) 15
= Dafined benafit plans 609 M = a20
Early ratirerneant benefits 3,506 182 [G28) 2,850
Compensation 1o employees for termination of
employment relationship (] ] (10} 4
Taotal 32,938 88,350 (28, 063) 33,234
213
s at A al
Mot 1 Sy Iricar sas e [hescrisased 31 Decambsr
Salaries, bonuses, allowances and subsidies. 22728 55604 54, 341) 24 01
Cither social insurance and walfare 1,839 B.OGD (7678} 2.1
Housging funds. 133 53aTT (5,362) 148
Union running costs and amploy ee education costs 1,256 2253 (2,088) 1,515
Post-employment benefits (1
= Defined contribution plans 630 12,002 11,877} 762
- Defined benelit plans 590 353 (443} 609
Early retiremant benefits 4,595 217 {1,217} 3545
Compensation 1o employess for termination of
employment relationship 5 a T &
Taotal 31.886 B4,076 B3,024) 32 438

The Group and the Bank has no overdue balance of accrued stafl cosls as at the end of the reporting pericd,
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46 ACCRUED STAFF COSTS (CONTINUED)
{1} Post-employment benefits
fa}  Defined contribition plans
Group
2014
As at As at
1 Januwary Increased Decreased 31 December
Basic pension insurance 535 8,745 (&, 78%) 545
Unemployment insurance b 692 {B91) 30
Annuity contribution 202 3,508 (2.464) 246
Tetal 766 12,995 {12,940} 81
2013
A ol As al
1 Janaary Increased Decraased 31 Du-c.emb-e_'i__
Basic pension insurancs 555 761 {7.631) 535
Uremployment insurance 2T 538 (635) 29
Annuity contribution 51 3,841 (3,790) 202
Total B33 12,1590 {12,057) TEG
Bank
2014
As at As a":
B 1 January Increased Decreased 31 December
Basic pension insurance 53 8,562 (8,552} 541
Unemployment insurance 20 BES (B85) 20
Anniity eontrbution 202 3473 (3,430} 245
Tetal TE2 12,720 (12,667} 815
203
A al B anl
1 Janasary Irecreasad Decraased 31 Decembsar
Basic pension insurance 552 TAST {7,478 531
Unsrmployment msurancs 27 633 E31) 29
Annuity contribution 51 3,919 3,763 202
Total B30 12,008 (11,877) T2
179
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46 ACCRUED STAFF COSTS (CONTINUED)
{1} Post-employment benefits {continued)

) Defined beneft plans - Supplementany retiement benalils

EDINETOOOO
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The Grolp's obligalions inrespect of the supplamentary retireament banafits as al the end of reporting pariod
ware calcutated using the projected unit credit actuarial cost method and reviewed by qualified staff (a
meamiber of Society of Actuaries of the United States of America) of an external independant actuary: Towers,

Parrin, Forster & Crosby, Inc., Hong Kong.

i The Group and the bank

Privsent valus of
defined benafit

Fair value of

Mot Babilites of

plan obligations plan assets defined benefit plans
2014 o3 0M i3] 20W 23

As ot 1 January 6,434 7069 5,825 BATO ] G99
Cost of the net defined bansfit

lakdlity in profit or loss

= Past senvice costs - 338 - - - 339

= Inforest costs 27 233 260 219 17 14
Remeasurements of the

defined benafit Bability in

olher comprehensive incomsa

= Actuarnial |ossesigains) o (546} - - 601 [SdE)

~ Retums on plan assets - - 07 ey e0n Ll
Other changes

- Bensfits paid (B58) iE61) {B58) &8 m =
Bz at 31 Decerriber 6,554 6,434 5734 5,825 820 ]

Interest cost was recognised in other general and administrative expensas. Past sarvice costs were

recognisad in staff costs.

iy Principal actuarial assumptions of the Group and the Bank as at the balance sheet date are as follows:

2014 2013
Discount rale 3.75% 475%
Health care cost increass rate T.00% T.00%
dorerage expected huture Metime of digitle employees 12.1 years 12.5 years

Morlality assumplions are based on China Life Insurance Annuity Tabla (2000-2003) in China Life
Insurance Mortalty Table complied by Peopla’s Life Insurance Company of China (PLICC), which are
published historical statistics in China,
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46 ACCRUED STAFF COSTS (CONTINUED)
{1} Post-employment benefits (continued)
&) Defined benelit plans — Supplementary retirernent benelits feontinved)

i) The sensitivity of the present value of supplamentary retirement benefit obligations 1o changes inthe
waighted principal assumption is:

Impact on present value of

supplementary retirement
b ruiefit obligations
Increase in Decrease in
assumption by assumption by
0. 25%, 0.25%
Discount rate 127 132
Health care cost increassa rate 42 {1y

fivi  The weighted average duration of supplementary retirermnant benefit obligations of the Group and the
Bank is 7.8 years,

v} Plan assets of the Group and the Bank are as follows:

2014 2013
Cash and cash equivalents 136 313
Equaty instrurmsnts 304 G2
Debt instruments 5,161 5310
Cthers 133 140
Tatal 5,734 5825
47 TAXES PAYABLE
Group Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
Income tax 52,320 50850 51,743 50,579
Business tax and surcharges 9,518 2999 9,414 8,889
Valus added tax i850) i@82) @04} (258
Cthers 1,686 1242 1,628 1,193
Totad 62,644 50208 61,881 58,693
48 INTEREST PAYABLE
Group Bank
014 2ma 2014 2013
Deposits from customens 176476 145 309 175,349 148,264
Deposits from banks and non-bank financial institutions 5,747 1688 5,985 1,833
Debls securities issusd 2,132 2123 2132 2,123
Others 1,519 1,007 1,161 726
Total 185,874 153,527 184,627 152,945
L3
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49  PROVISIONS

Group Bank
I E— 1L 2013 a0M 2013
Litigation provisions 2,185 543 4886 543
Cthers 4,913 d.471 4,913 4471
Tatal 7,068 5014 5,300 5.014
50 DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED
Group Bank
Nt 2014 2013 2014 2013
Certificates of daposit issued [ 240,300 193,740 201,656 150,553
Bonds issued [F:] 24,533 3833 5,508 2585
Subordinated bonds issued & 144,845 150,858 137,878 150,858
ligible Tier 2 capital bonds fesued 4 21,071 - 21,871 -
Total 431,652 357 540 J6T,504 322 406

{1}  Coertificates of deposit were mainly issued by head office, overseas branches, CCB Asia and BIC Bank.

(1] Eonds isswed

Group Bank
Inferastrate [esuance
M aturity dabe parannum  place Currancy 2014 2018 2014 13
201 &-06-24 208 Hong Ko B = 200 = =0
FOS-DE-28 ST Hong Kong FMB 500 SO0 500 500
TME-11-28 Longon FMBE 40 240 = =
20751 H Taramn Fug 2000 2000 2000 =000
| 6-03-13 #ang rorg (et ) 4,000 . - .
O4-048-01 SOTU0401 Hong Kong ush 1,861 - = =
HnL-0-04 0150820 Mo Fiong FuB 22 -
amontha
204-04-25 J016-04-25 LIBEDR+1 34%  Hong Kore UsD 124 - - -
SE-06. 11 FJ00%  Hong Fong FadE 153 - — =
b NE R 339%  Fonkfurt g 1,500 1,500
Sl 4L-0n-T8 TNa05-28 PATSR Swieriand =HF 1,582 - - -
B TDHA2T Z45%  Swazetand FuE 1,280 -
50190702 T28%  Hong Kong uso aTE - -
A 50714 170%  HMong Fong ush 310 -
01T {805 2355  Tawan FME Ll - B0 -
20040808 2015080 05 375  Towan RuE (1] = (1]
200 4-02-08 e 1-00-08 d00%  Tikwin Fi4B 600 - &00 -
Smonths
21112 0181112 LIBOR=102%  Hohg Kag ush &h3 - - =
21411418 21911418 I75% Torwan ] 1,000 - -
2074-11.18 01110 195%  Tarwan FAE 1,000 - - -
241114 H1g11-18 2008 Tawan AMB Foo -
-1 1-18 Hd- 118 4% Tawin Fadg E00 - = .
HR£-11-21 SL1E-12 06 TASH Mo Koy ALE 120 - = -
Tons nomna valus 24,575 B3I 6,000 2000
L urnm orlissd maldncs conty [l n {1 =
Campng valss @3 8t 31 Decembae 24,843 af-ki] LN ek L]
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50 DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED (CONTINUED)

3

Subordinated bonds issued
The cammying value of the Group and the Bank’s subordinated bonds issued upon the approval of the PECC, the CBRC, the HEMA
and Erazil Central Bank is as follows:

Groug Bark
Intenestrate
Maturity date par annum  Curreney Moo o4 2014 2083
2019-02 26 120%  RMB &l - - 12000
el By e, 400% RME [ o] 28,000 28 000 28000
00907 2019-083-11 192%  EMB i) - - {0,000
MG LRaT a0 11 404% RMB i 10,000 10,000 100000
Benchmark rate
ralagiad by
Brazd Contral
Bark BAL [} A&T -
480% RMB n 20,000 21 0HN) 20,000 20000
BA0M LUSD &) 1,681 - = -
T S0 8] 199 - = -
27 ST0%  RMB [} 0 000 A0, D] A0 40,000
20ET-11-22 409% HMB [i1] 0, 000 A0 [ 410, OOy 0 0o
2024-083-2) 4250 LBRD [ A, 65 - - -
Tortal naominiad vidus 145,004 150 K 138,000 V5 G
Less: Unamortaed issvence cosl [156) [142) (123 (143}
Carrying vy 85 8131 Deam Der 144,845 155 838 137,878 158,858

f@  The Group has an option to redesm the bonds on 26 February 2014, i they are not redeemed by the Group, the interest
rate will increass to §.20% per annum from 26 February 2014 for the next five years. The Group has exercised the opticn to
redesm the bonds on 26 February 2014,

)  The Group has an cption to redeam the bonds on 26 February 2019, I they are not redeemed by the Group, the interest
rate will increase to 7.00% per annum from 26 February 2018 for the next five years.

c) The Group has an option to redeam the bonds on 11 August 2094 i they are not redeemed by the Group, the interest
rate will increase to 6.22% per annumn from 11 Ausgust 2014 for the next five vears, The Group has exencised the opticn to
redeem the bonds on 11 August 2014,

d) The Group has an option to redeam the bonds on 11 Auwgust 2019 If they are not redeemead by the Group, the interest rate
will increase to T.04% per annum from 11 August 2019 for the next five years.

f&)  The subordinated bonds were issued by BIC Bank,

f The Group has an option to redeam the bonds on 22 December 2019, If they are not redeemed by the Group, tha interest
rate will increase to 7.80% per annum from 22 December 2018 for the next five years,

gy Tha Group has an cption to redeam the bonds on 7 November 2021, subject to an approval from relevant authonty,

thy  The Group has an eption to redesm the bonds on 22 November 2022, sublect to an approval from relevant authority.

(i The Group has an option to redeemithe bonds on 20 August 2019, subjact to an approval from relevant
authority,
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50 DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED (CONTINUED)
4 Elighile Tier 2 capital bonds issued

Group and Bank
Invterest rate per

Issuance date Maturity date  annum Curency  Hote 2014 2013
20140815 20250818 5 085 Frps b ittt

0id-11-12 2dd-11-12 A Qi BB L Ro0s

Tatal nomaa vidus

Less Liradm oriesc] 19 9ceanie Conk L] -
Comying vadus pn ot 3 Deosemibar et

) The Group has an opfion to redeem the bonds on 18 August 2024, subject to an approval from relevant authonty. These
eligible Tier 2 capital bonds hawve the write-down feature of a Tier 2 capital instrument, which allows the Bank to wiite down
the entire principal of the bonds when regulatory triggenng events incur, Any accumulated unpaid interest will not be paid,
either,

&) The Group has an option to redeem the bonds on 12 Novenber 2013, subject 1o an approva from relevant authorty. If they
are not redesmed by the Group, the interest rote per annum will increass by 1.532% on the basis of twelve months CNH
HIECR applicable on the interest resat date from 12 November 2018 for the next five years. These eligble Tier 2 capital
bonds have the write-down feature of a Tier 2 capital instrument. which allows the Bank to write down the entire prncipal
of the bonds when regulatory tiggening events incur. Any accurnulated unpaid interest will not be paid, either.

51 OTHER LIABILITIES

Group Bank

2014 2013 2014 M3

Insurance reserve of COB lite 26,678 13.007 - -
Deferred income 14,475 1313 14,370 12 872
Capital expandiure payable 10,324 8,365 10,323 8,383
Dwormant accounts 2,987 2469 2987 2.5
Sscurities undenwriting and redemption payable 1,480 1328 1,480 1,226
Sattlement accounts 1,751 784 1,765 784
Payment and collection clearance accounts 853 T43 Ga8 T43
QOthers 24,7 26127 16,926 13,882
Tatal BI2T2 G5.942 48,548 40,519

52 SHARE CAPITAL
Group and Bank

2014 203

Listed in Hong Kong (H share) 240,417 240 417
Listed in hMainland China (A share) 0,504 0,504
Teotal 250,011 250,011

Al H and A shares ara ordinary shares, hava a par value of RMEB1.00 par share and rank pari passu with the same rights
and banelits.
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53 CAPITAL RESERVE

Group Bank
2014 2013 2014 2013
Share premium 135,118 135,118 135,108 135,108
Cash flow hedgs résene (10 {148) 1 {143
Orthers 283 553 277 s47
Total 135,301 135,523 135,387 135,508

54 INVESTMENT REVALUATION RESERVE

The changes in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets were recognisad in “investment revaluation reserve”.
Movements of investment revaluation raserve are as follows:

Group
2014
Bédore-tax Tax banafit Met-of-tax
Mol amount [exponsa) amount
As at 1 January [25.837) 6,547 (19, 250)
Gains during the year
- Dbt securities 32,002 (7.997) 24,095
ety AT A s - A (466) Ll
33,954 (8, 46:3) 25,481
FReclassification adjustments
- Imgsairrment o (175} 526
- Disposals {2,8849) T2 (2,167)
= Orthers {1} 2 - 2
2,186) 547 {1,630
As at 31 Decamber 5831 {1,368} 4,562
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54 INVESTMENT REVALUATION RESERVE (CONTINUED)

Group (continuad)
2013
Brertora-tam Teot barefil Pl -of - T,
Mote AMtmt i) annaUnt
A5 at 1 January 4030 {1,007} 3023
Losses during the year
- Dbt securities (26,065 5603 119.462)
= Equity instruments and funds 2.217) 554 {1,685
(28 2682 T.A57 (21,125
Reclassification adjustments.
= Impairmmant {1,047} 252 (T85)
- Disposals (585} 148 (445
- Others (1) 57 {14} 43
{1,565 287 {1,188
A% at 31 Decermbasr [25.837) 5,547 (19,200
Bank
2014
Baofore-tax Tax banefit! Naot-of-tax
Hate amnourit (v P rrin) ameiunt
s at 1 January 25,740) 6,465 (19,275
Gains during the year
= Dbt securities 32,045 (8,048 23,596
- Equsty instrurmants 1460 (365) 1,005
F3.505 (8,414} 25,091
Reclassificaticn adjustments
= Impairment 668 (167} S0
= Digposals 2,70y &77 (2.031)
- Others i1 2 - 2
{2,0:38) 210 {1,528}
Az at 31 December 5727 {1,436) 4,288

¥
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Surplus resarves consist of statutory surpius resenve fund and discretionary surplus reserve fund.

The Bank is required to allocate 10% of its net profit, as determined under the Accounting Standards for Business

54 INVESTMENT REVALUATION RESERVE {CONTINUED)
Bank (continued)
23
Beforetax  Taxbenefitt  Net-ol-tax
Mote anmsint {epense) amoant
As at 1 January 4072 (E8d) 3o7e
Losses during the yvear
= Debt securities 26,323 6,587 (19,738
- Equity mstruments (1,858 454 {1,304
(28,181) 7.051 (21,130
FReclassification adjustments
= Impairment 1113 278 (B35
- Disposals (575 144 {431)
- Others 1) &7 {14) 43
{1.631) 408 {1,22%
As at 31 Dacamber {25,740 6,465 (19,275
{1 Cthers refer to the amortisation of accumulated losses previously recognised in revaluation reserve for the year. These
accumalated losses were related fo cartain debt securities reclassified from available-for-sale financial asssts to held-to-maturity
investmants in prior years,
55 SURPLUS RESERVE

Enterprizes and other ralevant requirements issuad by the MOF on 156 Feb 2006. After making appropriations to the
statutory surplus reserve fund, the Bank may also allocate its net profit to the discretionary surplus reserve fund upon

approval by shareholders in annual general mestings.
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56 GENERAL RESERVE
The general reserva of the Group and the Bank as at the end of the raporting period i S8t up based uponthe

57

requirements of:
Group Bank
Nate 2014 2013 2014 2013
MOF (1 165,430 150,248 165,430 150,249
Hong Kong Banking Ordinance ] 2,115 2,189 165 165
Other reguiatory bodies in Mainland China & 1,628 1125 - -
Other overseas regulatory bodies a 262 2 261
Total 169,496 153 835 165,916 150,675
{1} Pursuant to relevant regulations issued by the MOF, the Bank has to appropriate a certain amount of its net profit as general

reserve to cover potential |osses against its assets, In accordance with the ‘Regulation on Management of Financial Instiutions
for Reserves' (Cai Jin [2012] Mo, 20), issued by the Ministry of Finance on 30 March 2012, the general reserve balance for financial
institutions should not be lower than 1.5% of the ending balance of gross risk-bearing assals.

Pursuant 1o requirements of the Hong Keng Banking Ordinance, the Group's banking operations in Hong Kong are required 1o

sat aside amounts in a regulatory resans in respect of losses which it will, or may, incur on loans and advances to customers,

in addition 19 impairment losses recognised in accordancs with the accounting policies of the Group. Transfers 1o and from the
regulatory feserve are madeé through retaned samings.

Pursuant to the relevant regulatony requirements in Mainland China, the Bank's subsidianies are required to appropriate a ceran
amount of its net profit as general resende.

PROFIT DISTRIBUTION

In the Annual General Meating hald on 26 June 2014, the sharaholders approvad the profit distribution for the year andad
31 December 2013, The Bank appropriated cash dividend for the year ended 31 December 2013 in an aggregate amount
of RMBTS, 003 million.

On 27 March 2015, Board of Diractors proposed the following profit distribution schama for the year andad 31

Decamber 2014:

{1

{2

3

Appropriate statutory surplus reserve amounted fo AMB22 545 million, based on 10% of the net profit of the Bank
amounted to RMB225,454 million for the year 2014 (2013: RMB21,252 million). It has bean recorded in "Surplus
reserva” as at the end of the reparting period.

Appropriate general reserve amaunted to RMBE16,248 million, pursuant to relevant regulations issued by MOF
{2013 BMB15,189 millian).

Appropriate cash dividend RMEBE0.301 per shara befora tax (2013: RMB0.300 per share) and in aggregation amount
of RMBTS,253 million to all shareholders. Proposed dividends at the end of the reporting period are not recognised
as a liability.

Above proposed profit distribution scheme 5 subject to the approval of shareholders in the Annual General Meating.
Cash dividends will be distributed to all shareholders registered at the relevant date upon approval,
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58 NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
{1} Cash and cash equivalents
2014 2013
Cash T2,653 71,756
SuUrplus deposit resenses with central banks 81,392 129443
Demand deposits with banks and non-bank financial institutions 43 063 26,527
Deposits with banks and non-bank financial insttutions with oniginal maturity
with or within threa months 86,387 162,087
Placernents with banks and non-bank financial institutions with original maturity
with or within threa months 69,323 50,950
Tatal 353,718 440,773
{2} Acquisition of the BIC Bank
To acquire the BIC Bank, the Bank paid RMB4,164 million, and acquired cash and cash equivalents of RMBS00
rillion, The net cash outflow arising from the aforesaid acquisition was RMB32,664 million, which is analysed as
follows:
Acquisition date Acquisition
Recognised date Camying
values amounts
Cash and deposits with central banks TET 76T
Deposits with banks and non-bank financial institutions 2584 294
Placements with banks and non-tank financial institutions 287 =7
Financial assals at fair value through profit or loss 104 803
Positive fair value of dervatives 1,207 1,207
Leans and advances to customers 20,838 21,803
Aoy ailable-for-sale financial assets 2,900 2,900
Goodwill = 289
Other assets 13,472 13,359
Depaosits from banks and non-bank financial institutions @15 s
Placemnents from banks and non-bank financial institutions {5,210 {5210
Deposits from customers {19,143) (19,148
Debt securias lssued (7.183) (T 180
Other iabilties (3,050, 3,050
Met assets 3873 4814
Minarity interasts {1,035)
Identifiable net assets attribulabde to the sharsholders of the Bank 2938
Goodwilll on acguisition 1,226
Consideration transfemrsd 4 164
Acquisition of Cash and cash equivalents (500
Acquisition net cash outhow 3664
189
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58

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

{2)

Acquisition of the BIC Bank (continued)
The goodwill on acquisition is attributable to the significant synergias expacted to arise.

Operating income and net profit of BIC Bank contributed to the Group since the acquisition date did not result in
any significant impact to the consolidated statement of comprahensive income for the year ended 31 Dacamber
2014, Tha Group's operating income and net profit for the year ended 31 December 2014 would nol be materially
different if the acquisition had cocurred on 1 January 2014,

According to the terms of the purchase price adjustment in the sale and purchase agrasment, the purchase prica
can be adjusted after acquisition date based on the factors such as changes in net assets of BIC Bank from
reference date to acquisition date, As at the date of this report, the nagotiation betwesn the former shareholders
and the Bank is still in progress and any adjustment 1o the consideration has not bean determined.

The fair value of the identfiable net assets on the acquisition date is provisional and the final valuations have not
been determined.

As at 31 December 2014, the Bank has acqured 73.96% interests in BIC bank and has taken control of BIC
bank. According to the Brazilian local applicable laws and related regulations, the Bank commits to implement a
mandatory tender offer in view of change of control right resulting from this acquisition. In accordance with the
relevant rules of the Brazilian Corporation Act and the bylaws of BIC Bank, tha Bank will ensure that the non-
controlling shareholders accepting the tander offer will have an oplion to enjoy the same treatment as will be
available to the controlling sharehotders.

59 CREDIT ASSETS SECURITISATION TRANSACTIONS

The Group entars into securitisation transactions in normal course of business by which it transfers credit assats

to structiured entitizs which issue assat-backed securities to investors. The Group retains interests inthe form

of suberdinated tranches which would give rise to the Group's continuing invelvement in the transferred assats.
Those financial assets are recognised on the statement of financial positions 1o the extant of the Group's continuing
invobeerment.

Asat 31 Decembar 2014, loans with an original carrying amount of RMET, 177 million (2013: RMBT 177 million) have
bean securitised by the Group under arrangameants in which the Group retained a continuing imvatvemeant in such assets.
As at 31 December 2014, the carrying amount of assets that the Group continued to recognise was RMB222 million
{2013: RMB326 million). The carrying amount of continuing imvolvament assets and labilities that the Group continued to
recognise was AMB499 million asat 31 December 2014 (2013 RMBS02 million),
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OPERATING SEGMENTS

The Group has presanted the oparating segments ina manner consistent with the way inwhich information is reported
irternally to the Group's chief operating decision makers for the purposes of resource allocation and parformancs
assessment. Measurement of segment assets and liabilities and segment income and results is based on the Group's
accounting policies.

Transactions betwean segments are conducted under normal commercial terms and conditions. Internal charges and
transfer prices are determined with referance to markeat rates and have baen reflected in the performance of each
segment. Net interest income and expense arising from internal charges and transfer pricing adjustments are refermad
to as “internal nat interest income/expense”, Interest income and expense earned from third parties are refered to as
“external net interast incomedexpanse”.

Segment revanues, results, assets and labilities include tems diractly attributable to a segment as wall as thoses that
can be allocated on a reasonable basis. Segment income and results are determined before intra-group fransactions are
eliminated as part of the consolidation process. Segment capital expanditure is the total cost incured during the period
to acquire fixed assets, intangibls assets and other long-term assets.

{1} Geographical segments

The Group operates principally in Mainland China with brancheas covering all provinces, autonomoLs regions
and municipalities directly under the cantral government, and several subsidiaries located in Mainlkand China.
The Group also has bank branch operations in Hong Kong, Macau, Taiwan, Singapora, Frankfurt, Johannesburg,
Tokyo, Seoll, New York, Sydney, Ho Chi Minh City, Lixembourg, Toronto and certain subsidiaries operating in
Hong Keng, London, Moscow, Dubai, Luxembourg, British Virgin Istands, Mew Zealand and San Paulo.

In presenting information on the basis of geographical segments, operating income is allocated basad on the
location of the branches and subsidiaries that generate the income. Segment assets, liabilities and capital
expenditure ara allocated based on their geographical location.
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60 OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONTINUED)

{1

Geographical segments (continued)
Geographical segments of the Group, as defined for managemant raporting purposses, are defined as follows:

- “Yangtze River Delta” rafers o the following areas where tha tier-1 branches and the subsidiaries of the
Bank operate: Shanghal Municipality, Jiangsu Province, Zhajiang Province, City of Mingbo and City of
Suzhou;

- "Paarl River Delta” refers to the following areas where the tier-1 branches of the Bank operate: Guangdong
Province, City of Shanzhen, Fujian Province and City of Xiaman;

= “Bohai Rim” refers o the following areas where the tier-1 branches and the subsidiaries of the Bank operate:
Baijing Municipality, Shandong Province, Tianjin Municipality, Hebai Province and City of Qingdao,

- the “Central” regicn refars to the foliowing areas where the tier-1 branches and the subsidiarias of the Bank
operate: Shanxi Provincs, Guangxd Autonomous Region, Hubei Provines, Henan Province, Hunan Pravinge,
Jiamgui Pravince, Hainan Provines and Anhui Provinecs;

- the “Western® region refers to the following areas where the tier-1 branches and the subsidiaries of the Bank
operate: Sichuan Provinecs, Chongging Municipality, Guizhaou Province, Yunnan Provinge, Tibet Autonomous
Ragion, Inner Mongolia Autonomous Region, Shaanxi Province, Gansu Province, Qinghai Provincs, Mingxia
Autenomous Ragion and Xinjiang Autonamous Ragion; and

= the “Northeastern” region refers to the following areas where the tier-1 branches and the subsidiaries of the
Bank operate; Liaoning Province, Jilin Provines, Heilangjiang Provincs and City of Dalian.
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60 OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONTINUED)
{1} Geographical segments {continued)

a4
Yangie  Pear River Haad

___________________ Five: Dolta Delia  Bohifim  Cenml  Western Horiheastem Office  (versean Total
Excteenal mbd svienes! incom 8075 3B.033 0011 .3 8367 17713 170,54 7074 0738
irbrraal il mbarebli nocemwiucsant) 1208 Hmr 38508 20,067 18818 =12 o (12030 1,404 -
Nel interest income a6 57,850 G5 14250 16,185 3% 0074 9,118 it -]
het fee v commission incoms 16,056 15,596 e LA 14,154 5807 17,585 1676 1B57
Wet rading ganiosy hFi] o {145 142 | 10 1] 188 a2
Drvacend ingomes 3 T ¢ L 16 4 L] b 45
bkt g aeing I Imnesinen]

sacurites 572 W 3 - =4 24 2514 3 4,045
Oher operating comaiioss). ne1 s 380 T4 35 219 L 2586 {1.434) 3313
Dperating income 910 4113 AT a1 SEATE 1475 st 014 56140
Operaling sxpansay 2756) 125,0400 #1534 RE544) 74,581) {14,004) {15,768 55 (1508
IrpaTnent okt {18713) {11,364) #a21] 9.2 #05) AT 23 S0 i
Share of profts less losses ol

assocmbes and jont venhues - = - 152 - = - o 5
Prafid bedore 440 ¥ sn2 45,158 20,240 14531 A6 8341 255,055
Capitd expendiurs 403 30ag 440 T = 5254 2052 5170 2188 W
Depreciatiors and armvrision 2845 15863 2564 3305 2812 1,508 Fagll ] 1781
Segrnend asaels 2G0T In00s Jm0TE  2EESAN AT 25140 65258 S4B N4
niaresic m gss0CHeS g

o e - - - 955 - - - A 3004

2EB  1EODN  WEOTE 204N 2OM043 o500 GHASH G55 Masipe

Defarmed b astmtt W
Biminalon [d,748,187)
Toiel aeals 6,744,130
Segmant labites MGG BRI A01AMME  2SENT 257212 DOAAm 514N G0N X650
Dedamen Lax Eabifes 4
Ewmiraton [, 748 167)
Totd gbdiies 15480, 167
(#i-bafance sheat rad? commiaments 513,530 Moot 579,144 Mg 201,548 106,264 7,500 SEED  2TeMET
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60 OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONTINUED)
{1} Geographical segments (continued)

43
Twgize  PewiRier

P Delta (34 Bt Py Censal Weslem  Mofteadom  Mad Office Oy Total
Exterra ratinferast inpome Li Y 8 B 2 5 bl fei 185730 L] 45 544
Intemal rarl interestincomedanpense; £ ] TATE o 16807 1010 (4.5 2 =
Ml infeenst incoms Grast 20251 B4 il Bo.a2 24445 LiE:H ] LE - a5
Pt S ardd commission income 1378 16588 17,007 16647 13504 5767 ERL- ] 1624 104283
Nl raing ganoty L 475 b3 % £ e I [Tl chvr)
Crviciand income § 3 g e T8 g ) § &5
Pt gan arising from impesiment sacunites s - 15 19 - = 25 ] 1555
i ety Bomalnpente), vl 7358 s a7 45 1515 ] (5475 1576 12380
Oparding income BEREG &7 88 Tr&0 L] B1TR W G5 &35 BATY 511140
Cparaing epanses 35254 fod.528 [R5 Tes) Py [31.B5T] [E3471) [14,754) B55) [1B8.155)
It loesey (2G5 (4084 feizhy 55440 o] s 25000 15T (42209

Srar of profits less losses of asscciales
and ol wenkres - - - - - - - 1] &
Prolit belors lax %766 AR £5010 42101 4,475 5,507 1,402 3595 1T0ER
Cagital mpand une 468 15 ke T 5880 1572 LA e L]
Cegreciston ind amorkiabon 25 1,700 FAL 25N T 1,345 1474 145 15416
Sagran mssls 250185 QGAMeE ITamis Rdt04eE 250048 o4ty e TS 0058
Intenetts m associabes and |oid vamiures - - - L2l - - - 1863 ihid

SREEIRE  2NSRTER AWM ranael 20 Eo4TE  5EMn TIATE  Afeanr

Dibarmind b aektadg o]
Eimnaice ]
Totel aseais 15368210
Segrment hadditns SEEESE  LMISW  JMEMI  MEAN 24N Wisie SN HOE  1RMETIN
Budemed b idbiie 138
Elmnasen ]
Tolal b e e JEE B
Q- bafance thel tred ] commimeny 555,843 L 22104 ook LR 140,84 15,000 T35 pk) i
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60 OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONTINUED)

{2)

Business segments
Business segments, as defined for management reporting purposes, are as follows:

Corporale banking

This sagment rapresents the provision of a range of financial products and services to corporations, govermnmant
agencies and financial institutions, The products and services include corporats loans, trade financing, deposit
taking and wealth managament services, agency sarvices, financial consulting and advisory services, cash
managemant services, remittance and settlermant services, custody sarvices and guarantes sarvices, etc.

Personal banking

This segment reprasents the provision of a range of financial products and sarvices to individual customers. The
products and servicas comprise personal loans, deposit taking and wealth management services, card business,
remittance services and agency services, etc.

Treasury Busiess

This segment covers the Group's freasury operations. The treasury enters into inter-bank money market
fransactions, rapurchasa and resale transactions, and invests in debt securities. It also trades in derivatives
and foreign currancy for its own account. The treasury carries out customer-driven dervatives, foreign currancy
and precious metal trading. s funclion also includes the managemeant of the Group's overall iquidity position,
including the issuance of debt securities.,

Cithers

These repregant equity investrments and the revenuss, resulis, asssts and liabilties of overseas branches and
subsidiaries.
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60 OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONTINUED)
{2) Business segments (continued)

2014
Corporate Parsonal Treasury

banking banking business Othars Total

External met interast income 231,445 18,702 173,732 13,519 437,308
Internal net interest incomafexpenses) 4,211 143,122 (1:38,081) (&.252) =
Met interest income 235,656 161,824 35651 4,267 437 398
Mat fea and commission income 42,032 44 679 18,855 2,951 108,517
MNet trading (Tossy'gain 16, 848) (2,585) 13,308 207 a7z
Disidend income - - - 445 495
et gain arising from investment securities - - BTG 3,168 4,045
Crihver oparating income, net 30 24 3,795 1,183 5H3
Operating income 21,04 200,532 72485 12,282 556,740
Operating eupenses (73,418) (106,506) 16,852) [2,211) (195,868
Irmpairment losses (45,736) (13,873) @3an i1,365) (61,811)

Share of profits less losses of associates

and joint ventures - - - 245 5
Prafit befors tax 151,886 80,553 £4 606 1,851 200,086
Capital expendituns 8,246 22,184 617 3,138 4,186
Depreciation and amortiaation 4,558 12,263 341 649 17,811
Sagment assets 6,106,160 3,005,155 6,588,207 1,066,038 16,755,651
Interests in associates and joint ventures - - - 3,084 3,084
6,106,160 3,005,155 6,588,207 1,050,123 16,758,735

Dredesrid tooe assets 38,436
Eliminathon (54,041)
Total asssts 16,744,130
Segment liabilities 7,118,017 6,520,246 446,006 1,161,048 15,545,407
Daforred tax abdities 401
Eliminaticn (54,041)
Total linbdities 15,481,767
CHi-balance sheet credit commitments 1,705,788 474,580 - 90,031 2,276,307
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60 OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONTINUED)
{2} Business segments (continued)

2013
G s Pagsoral TresEsLiny
banking banking business Orthers Tedal
External nat interest incors 224,956 ™ 155016 8841 380,544
Intarnal nat interest (spentes)income (31,991) 133,721 (103.921) {7.809) -
Meat interest income 202,965 134 452 51,045 1,032 380,544
Met fee and commigsion income 42119 40,870 18,909 2,385 104,263
Met trading (loss)’gain i1,352) 78) 5763 {1,241 3,082
Dividend income = - = 445 445
et gain arising from investment securities - - 557 a3z 1,395
Oher operating incomeflexpenses), net 4a7 452 (1.207) 12,638 12,280
Operating income 244,229 175,696 75147 16,008 511,140
Opsrating sxpenses (66,997) (101,111) 5374 {13,703 (189,185
Impairment lossas 31,293} 9,950 364 {2,330) (43,205
Share of profits less losses of associates
and joint ventures - - - il &0
Profit before tax 145,939 &l B35 68,107 125 279 806
Copital expenditune 8179 23,005 gos 429 37580
Depreciation and amortization 3773 11,026 279 33a 15,416
Segment assals 5585454 2,580,881 6,506 051 Td4 879 15,426,265
Interests in associates and joint ventures - - - 2624 2,624
5585454 2,580 831 5,505,051 747,503 15,428,889
Deferred tax assets 38,4438
Elimination {104,127)
Total assets 15,263,210
Sagment liabilitias 6,772,134 6,376,787 388 827 854,112 14,382 870
Deferred tax Babilties 138
Elimination (104,127)
Total labiities 14,288 881
Off-balance sheet credit commitments 1,828,104 4089316 - 72807 2310287
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ENTRUSTED LENDING BUSINESS
Az al the end of the reporting pericd, the entrusted loans and funds were as follows:
Group Biank
2014 203 4 2013
Entrusted loans 1,570,356 1355880 1.041,133 1,354,778
Ertrusted funds 1,570,356 1,355 2800 1,541,133 1,354,778
PLEDGED ASSETS
{1} Assets pledged as security
(@l Carrping valve of pledged assels analysed by assel ype
Group Bank
2014 2013 2014 23
Discounted kils Li:tt] &08 G658 SE0
Bonds 247,527 122,708 243,285 116,338
Total 248,236 123314 243,954 116888

& Carrpiong viive of pledped assels analysed by classiication & the stafement of financial position

Group Bank
014 2013 2014 23
Loans and advances to customens [FLH &08 ] 560
Awdilable-for-sale inanckl assels 5,414 TEQD 1,198 1.441
Held-to-maturity investments 242,113 114,287 242,087 114,887
Total 248,226 123,314 243,954 116,898

{2) Collateral accepted as securities for assets

The Group conducts resale agresments under usual and customary terms of plecameants, and holds collateral
for thesa transactions. As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, tha Group did not hold any collateral for resals
agreemeants, which it was permitted to sell or rapledge in the absance of default for the transactions.
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COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
{1} Credit commitments

Credit commitments take the form of undrawn loan facilities which are approved and contracted, unutilised credit
card limits, financial guarantess, letters of cradit, ste. The Group assesses and makes allowancs for any probable
losses accordingly.

The contractual amounts of leans and credit card commitrments represant the cash ocutflows should the contracts
b fully drawn upon. The amounts of guarantees and letters of credit raprasent the maximum potential loss

that would be recognisad if counterparties failed complately to perform as contracted. Acceptances comprise
undertakings by the Group to pay bills of exchange drawn on customers.

As cradit commitments may expire without being drawn upon, the total of the contractual amounts sat out in the
following table do not reprasent the expected future cash cutflows.

Group Bank

2014 2003 2014 N3

Loan commitrments
= with an original maturity within cne year 141,519 179,790 137,688 176,484
= with an onginal maturity of one year or over 278,155 302,109 272,643 297 834
Cradit card commitments 507,142 437 431 474,550 408,216
826,816 919,330 gas 111 883,644
Bark acceptances 369,636 360,489 369,301 360,230
Financing guaranteses 108,185 129,557 176,923 183,918
Men-financing guarantees 556,030 484 370 551,028 483,828
Sight letters of credit 20,638 29,243 20,632 29,243
Usance letters of credit 238,275 351,543 241,269 367,774
CHhers 58,708 35685 58,763 35,595
Tatal 2,279,397 2810227 2,308,027 2,354,352

{2} Credit risk-weighted amount

The credit risk-weighted amount refers to the amount as computed in accordancs with the rules st out by the
CBRC and depends on the status of the counterparty and the maturity characteristics,

2014
Giroup Bank
Cradit risk-weighted amount of contingent liabilities and comemitments 03 326 227,183

{3} Operating lease commitments

The Group and the Bank lease certain property and equipment under operating leases, which typically run for an
intial pericd of one to five years and may include an option to renew the kase whan all terms are renegotiated, As
at the end of the reporting period, the future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases for
property and equipmeant were as follows:

Group Bank

TS T S
Within one year 5,234 4,596 4,834 4,150
After one year but within twao years 4,295 3748 4,012 3,389
After two years but within thres years 3227 2,898 3,035 2,712
Adter three years but within five years 3,615 3,557 3418 3,350
Abtet five years 2,471 2,543 2,057 2,124
Tatal 18,842 17 444 17,356 19,725
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14 MNotes to the Financial Statements
(Exprezzed in milions of AMB, unless otherwize stated)

63 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

{4

(5

(8)

0]

(8)

Capital commitments
As at the end of the reporting pericd, the Group and the Bank had capital commitments as follows:

Group Bank
2014 2013 2014 23
Contracted for 5,214 4518 5135 4 567
SUHONENE Bk Hot conracivd o 1.406 2,770 1,362 2,116
Taotal 6,620 7388 6,497 7.283

Underwriting obligations
As at 31 Decembaer 2014, there was no wnexpired underwriting commitment of the Group and the Bank (2013: nil).

Govemnment bonds redemption obligations

As an underwriting agent of PRC government bonds, the Group has the responsibilty to buy back those bonds
sold by it should the holders decide to early redeem the bonds held. The redemption prica for the bands af any
tima before their maturity date is based on the coupon value plus any interest unpaid and accrued up to the
redemption date. Accruad inleres! payables to the bond holders are calculated in acCcordance with relevant rules of
the MOF and the PBCC. The redemption price may ba differant from the fair value of similar insiruments traded at
the redemption date,

The redemption cbligations, which represant the nominal value of government bonds underwritten and sold by the
Group and the Bank, but nol yet matured as at 31 December 2014, were AMBES1,633 million (2013: RMBS0,794
milllicn).

Outstanding litigation and disputes

Az at 31 Decernbar 2014, the Group was the defandant in cartain pending Itigation and disputas with gross claims
of RMBS, 67T million (2013: RME3, 167 milllon). Provisions have baen madea for the estimated losses arising from
such litigations based upon the opinions of the Group's internal and external legal counsals (Note 49). The Group
considers that the provisions made are reasonabls and adequate.

Provision against commitments and contingent liabilities

The Group and the Bank assessed and made provisions for any probable outfllow of economic banefits in relation
to the above is committed and contingant liabilitias in accordance with their accourting policias (Note 4 (14)).
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64 HRELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS
{1} Transactions with parent companies and their affiliates
The parent companies of the Group are CIC and Huljin.

Approved by the State Council, CIC was established on 29 Septemiber 2007 with a registered capital of RMB1,550
billion. As a wholly owned subsidiary of CIC, Huijin exercises its rights and obligations as an investor on behalf of
PRC governmeant.

Huijin was incorporated on 16 December 2003 as a wholly state-owned investmeant company. it was registered in
Baijing with a registered capital of RMEBS28,209 million, Its principal activities are aquity investmants as authorisad
by the State Council, without engaging in other commercial operations. As at 31 December 2014, Huijin directly
held 57.26% shares of the Bank,

The related companies under parent companias include the subsidiaries under parent companies and other
associates and joint ventures,

The Group's fransaclions with parent companies and thair affiliates mainly include deposit taking, entrustad
assel management, oparating leases, landing, purchass and sale of debt securities, money market transactions
and inter-bank clearing. Thesa transactions are priced based on markat prices and cenducted under normal
commercial tarms.

The Group has issued subordinated debts with a nominal value of RMB 145,001 million (2013: RMB160,000
million). These are bearer bonds and tradable in secondary market. Accordingly, the Group has no information in
respact of the amount of the bonds held by the affiliates of parant companies as at the end of the reporting period.

fal  Transactions with parent companies

In the ordinary coursa of the business, material fransactions that the Group and the Bank entered into with
parent companies are as follows:

Amounts
204 2013
Ratio Hatia
to similar o samikar
Arnaunt transachons Agnmant IFaresachons
Interest incoms 576 0.08% 589 0.09%
Intarast expanse 430 0.14% G603 0.23%

Balances outstanding as at the end of the reporting period

014 2013
Ratio Ratio
to simiar Vo3 sl
) § B-nlanm: tmcﬁﬂ:f_ B-?dal]a:- Irarvsacions
Interest recelvable 185 0.20% 189 0.23%
Avallable-for-sals financial assets - - 180 0.02%
Hedd-to-maturity investmeants 16,680 0.73% 16,680 0.79%;
Financial liabiities at fair value through profit or loes 13,000 4.39% - -
Depozts from customers 5,621 0.04% 13,063 011%
Interest payable ] Pl 3 0.00%
Cradit commitments 288 0.01% 288 0.01%

20

352/417



14 MNotes to the Financial Statements
(Expressed in millions of AMB, unless otherwise stated)

64 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
{1} Transactions with parent companies and their affiliates {continued)

) Transactions with the affitates of parent companies

In the ordinary course of the business, material transactions that the Group and the Bank entered into with
the affiliates of parent companias are as follows:

EDINETOOOO

O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

Amounts
2014 JNa
Ratio Rt
to sEmilar Lo sivedar
) Mt Amount ransactions Aot Iransactions
Interest income 37,200 5,065 35470 5.80%
Interest expenss 3,086 1.08% 14872 07T%
Fee and commission incomes 280 0.26% 283 037T%
Fsa and commission sxpenss 13 0.35% g 019%
Cperating expensas L] 1,715 1.07% 1,417 095%
Balances outstanding as at the end of the reporting pericd
2014 a3
Ratio i Ratio
1o semilar Tor sirmakar
Meste Balance Balarwe transactions
Deposits with banks and non-bank
financial institutions 14,521 5.45% 35,103 10.83%
Placerants with banks and ned-bank
fimancial institutions 1,414 28.74% GO.TH 39.94%
Financial asssts at fair value through
prafit or loss 7,713 2.30% 13,855 381%
Positive fair value of dervatives 288 2.00% 1,507 TT%
Financial assets held under resale agresments 7,605 281% 32,154 11.44%
Interest receivable 14,305 15.63% 16,541 20.40%,
Loans and advances to customens 36,281 0.36% 43,790 052%
Available for sale financial assats 226,619 24.T1% 213,549 28.00%
Held-to-rmaturity investments ATEA8T 20,T3% 515,285 24 53%
Debrt secunties classified as receivables 50,922 35.08% G4,700 2410%
Othver assets 208 0.80% 2 0.01%
Deposits from banks and non-bank
financial institutions {13 70,040 G.98% 53,318 TT0%
Fracermnents rom banks and non-bank
financial institutions 52,9654 26.17% 34,50 22.13%
Financial liabilithes at fair value throwgh
prefit or loss 457 0.15% 1,180 0.30%
Megative fair value of denvatives g 2T6% 1,187 587T%
Financial aseets sold undér repurchase
agresmants 50,530 27.84% ar.Td7 E1.01%
Dreposits from customers 27,813 0.22% 42,387 035%
Interest payable 156 0.08% B0 0.05%
Cher abilities 64 0.08% 658 1.00%
Credit commitments 13,278 0.58% 23,752 1.08%
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64 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED}

(1)

(2)

(3}

Transactions with parent companies and their affiliates (continued)
B Transactions with the affiiates of parent companies fcontinuged)

(i}  Operating expensas mainly represent rental expensas paid by the Group for leased assets, including
properties and motor vehicles, ownad by parent companies and its affiliates, and fees for related
services provided by parent companias and its affiliates.

(il  Deposits from the affiliates of parent companies are unsacured and are repayable under normal
commearcial tarms.,

Transactions with associates and joint ventures of the Group

Transactions batwean the Group and its asscciates and joint ventures are conducted in the normal and ordinary
course of the business and under normal commercial terms as those fransactions conducted betwean the Group
and non-related companies outside the Group. In the ordinary course of the business, material fransactions that
tha Group entered into with associates and joint ventures are as follows:

Amounts

x4 2013
Interest ncome 2 22
Interest expense 5 2
Fee and commession Income 4 21
Balances outstanding as at the end of the reporting period

2014 2003
Loans and advances to customers 1,838 1,860
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 148 =
Depasits from custormers 1,255 &0

Transactions between the Bank and its subsidiaries

Transactions betweaean the Bank and its subsidiaries are conducted in the normal and ordinary coursa of the
business and under normal commercial tarms as those transactions conductad betwean the Group and non-
related companies outside the Group. All the inter-group transactions and inter-group balancas are eliminated
when praparing the consolidated financial statemants as mantioned in Mote 4(1)(B)

In the ordinary course of the business, material transactions that the Bank entered into with its subsidiaries are as
follows:

Armounts

014 203
Intarast mcome 1,965 1,816
Interest expense 503 538
Fee and commisston income 77 04
Fes and commission expense 65 T
Net tradngloss)gain (19) 410
Dividend income 27 529
Other operating expense, net (484) {111)

Balances outstanding as at the end of the reperting period are prasanted in Mote 39,

As at 31 Decembear 2014, the total maximum guarantee limit of guarantes letters issued by the Bank with its
subsidiaries as benaficiary is RMET1 214 million (2013: RMEGE, 5975 million).

For the year ended 31 Dacember 2014, the transactions betwean subsidiaries of the Group are mainly deposit
taking and ordinary receivables and payables. As at 31 Daecember 2014, the balances of the above transactions
wers RMB2,843 million (2013: RMB2, 646 million) and RMBADZ million (2013 RAMB395 million) respectively.
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14 MNotes to the Financial Statements
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64 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
{4) Transactions with other PRC state-owned entities

State-owned entities refer to thoss entities directly or indirectly owned by the PRC government through its
government authorities, agencies, affiliations and other organizations. Transactions with other state-owned antities
include bul are not Himited to: lending and depesit taking, taking and placing of inter-bank balances; enlrusted
lending and othar custody servicas; insurance and securities agency, and other intermediary services; purchasa,
sale, underwriting and redamption of bonds issued by ather state-owned entities; purchass, sale and leases of
proparty and other assets; and rendering and recelving of utilities and other sarvices.

These transactions are conducted in the ordinary cowrse of the Group’s banking business on terms similar to
those that would have been entered into with non-state-owned entities. The Group's pricing strategy and approval
procasses for major products and services, such as loans, deposits and commission income, do not depend on
whather the customers are stale-owned entities or not, Having dus regard 1o the substance of the relationships,
the Group is of the opinion that none of these ransactions are material refated party transactions that require
separate disclosure.

{5) Transactions with the Annuity Scheme and Plan Assets

Apart from the obligatiens for defined contributions to the Annuity Scheme and regular banking transactions, there
wara no other transactions between the Group and the Annuity Schame for the year ended 31 December 2014 and
2013,

As at 31 December 2014, BMB2,977 millicn of the Group's supplementary retirement benafit plan assets (2013:
RME4,113 million) were managed by CCE Principal and managament feas receivabla from the Bank was
RMEZ22. 86 million (2013 nil).

{6) Key management personnel
Key managemeant personnel ara those persons having authorities and responsibilities for planning, directing and
controlliing the activities of the Group, directly or indirectly, including directors, supervisors and senlor executives.

The compensation of directors and supervisors is disclosed in Note 14, The senior executives’ annual
compansation before individual incormsa tax during the year is as follows:

‘4
Caontributions
to defined
contribution  Other benefits
Ramunaration ratirerment in kind
paid sohinmes (vt (T} Total
RMB 000 RMBO00 RMB 000 RMB' (00
Executive vice president
Pang Xiusheng (Mate [ 680 40 282 1,002
Zhang Gengsheng Mote i) 620 40 282 1,002
Yang Wensheng (Note (§) 680 40 282 1,002
Huansg ¥ (ote i) 24 ar 258 @20
Yo Jingbo (Note (i) 658 40 254 02
Chief Risk Officer
Zeng Jianhua (Mete i) 647 40 244 o
Chief Financial Officer
Xu Yiming (Note (i) 323 Fal 123 46T
Secratary to the board of directors
Chen Caihong (Mote i) AT 40 244 a3
Former vice president
Zhao Huan {Mote (i 57 3 23 83
4,90 301 1,963 7,280
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64 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED}

()

{7)

(8}

Key management persornel {continued)

A Tals Fchidng Thisaciua

Bome snougl performance deferal paymentin
LTS boram 1
BB 00 BMB000 S 000 AMBC

Exsculive vice presidant
Pang Kusheng 434 1109 302 1845 555 1.200
Jhang Gangshang 28 1008 300 1527 L1-0] 1278
Yeng Wansnang 108 277 i 42 130 323
Chief Risk Officer
Zong Jianhug 308 1,017 265 1,560 5ne 117
Chiaf Audit Officer
Yudngbe 08 17 265 1680 509 1AM
Secretary to the board of directors
Chan Cahang 338 1017 265 1580 508 1.m
Former vice president
Inao Huan 4l 1,118 2 1845 £55 1,280

2589 644 1776 11,018 338 768

i

i)

Other benefits in kind included the Bank's contributions to medical fund, heusing fund and other social insurances, which
are payable to labowr and security authornties based on the lower of cartain parcentage of the salares and allowance or
the prescribad upper Bmits as requirad by the relevant regulations issued by the govemmeant authorities. Other benefits
also included the Bank's contribution to its own corporate annuity plan fwhich was set up in accordance with the relevant
policies izsuad by the government authorties) and supplementary medical insurance,

The total compensation package for these key management personnel for the year ended 31 Dacember 2014 has not
yet bean finalised in accordance with regulations of the PRC relevant authorities. The amount of the compensation to be
adjusted for iz not expected to have significant impact on the Group's and the Bank's financial staterments for the year
ended 31 December 2014, The final compensation will be disclosed in a separate announcement when determined,

The total compensation package for certain key management personnel for the year ended 31 December 2013 had not
been finalised in accordance with regulations of the PRC relevant authorties till the date that the 2013 financial statements.
were announced. The aforesaid total compensation package for the key management personnel for the year endad 31
Decemiber 2013 was the final amount.

Loans and advances to directors, supervisors and senior executives

The Group had no material balance of loans and advancas to directors, supervisors and senior executives as

al the end of reporting pericd. Thosa loans and advances to directors, supervisors and senior executives wera
conducted in the normal and ordinary course of the business and under normal commearcial terms or on the sama
terms and conditions with those which are available to other employass, based on terms and conditions grantad to
third parties adjusted for risk reduction.

Acquisition of Macau branch with CCB Asia

On 7 June 2014, the Bank acquired CCB Asia's wholly owned subsidiary, China Construction Bank (Macau)
Corporation Limited, and recognised as the Bank's Macau branch.
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT
The Grolp has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments;

- credit risk
~ market risk
- liquidity risk
- operational risk
= Insurance risk

This note presants information about the Group's exposura to each of the above risks, the Group's objectives, policies
and procasses for measuring and managing risk, and the Group's capital management.

Risk management framework

The Board of Directors cary cut their responsibilities according to the Company Crdinance and other related regulatory
requiremeants. The Board of Directors of the Bank has establishad the Risk Management Committes, responsible for
making risk maragemant stralegies and policies, monitoring the implamentation, and evaluating the overall risk profile on
a regular basis. The Board of Supervisors has oversight of the establishment of the overall risk management system and
how wall tha Beard of Directors and sanior managamant carry out risk managament responzsibilities. Sanior managament
is responsible for carmying out the risk strategy established by the Board of Diractors and the implementation of the
overall risk management of the Group. Senior management appoints Chief Risk Officer who assisted the governor with
tha comresponding risk managemeant work.

To identify, evaluate, manitor and manags risk, the Group has designed a comprehansive governance framewaork,
internal control policies and procedures. Risk management policies and systems are reviewsad regutarty to reflect
changes in rarket conditions, products and services offered. The Groeup, through its training system, standardised
managaement and process managemeant, aims at developing a disciplined and constructive contral environment, in which
all employess undarstand their roles and obligations,

Risk Managemeant Depariment |5 the overall business risk management departrment. Credil Managament Daparimant

is tha overall cradd risk managemeant department. Cradit Approval Department is the overall credit business approval
department, Internal Control and Compliance Department is the ceordination department for operating risk management
and internal control and compliance risk managemant. Cther departments are responsible for various carresponding
risks.

The Group Audit Committes is responsible for monitoring and evaluating internal controls, and monitoring the
compliance of core business sectors and their management procedures. Internal Control and Compliance Department
aszists the Audit Committes to executa the abova mentionad rasponsibilities and reports to the Audit Committas.

{1 Creditrisk
Crenlit Fisk mianagernert

Cradit risk reprasants the financial loss that arises from the failure of a debtor or counterparty to discharge its
contractual obligations or commitments to the Group.

Craght business

The Risk Managameant Department {akes the lead in the devalzpment and implementation of the credit risk
mazsuramant tools including customers rating and facilities grading and is responsible for tha special assets
resolutions. The Credit Management Dapartment is responsible for establishing credit risk management policies
and monitoring the quality of credit assets. The Credit Approval Departrment is responsible for the group's
comprahansive credid limits and credit approval of various credit businessas. While the Credit Managemeant
Departmant takes tha lead, both the Credit Managameant Department and the Credit Approval Departmant will
coordinate with the Corporate Banking Department, the SME Business Department, the Institutional Banking
Departrmant, the International Business Departrmant, the Group Cliants Dapartmant, the Housing Financse &

Personal Lending Department, the Credit Card Center, and the Legal Affairs Depart ment o implament the credit
risk managameant policies and proceduras.

357/417



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

(1)

Credit risk (continued)
Credit business foontinted]

With respect to the credit risk managemant of corporate and institutional business, the Group has accelerated the
adjustment of its cradit portfolio structure, enhanced post-landing monitaring, and refined the industry-spacific
guidaeline and policy bassline for credit approval. Management also fine-tuned the credit acceptance and exit
policies, and optimised its economic capital and credit risk limit management. All thess policies have implemanted
to improve the overall asset quality. The Group manages credit risk throughout the antire credit process including
pre-lending evaluations, credit approval and post-landing monitoring. The Group parforms pre-lending evaluations
by assessing the entity's credit ratings based on Internal rating criteria and assassing the risks and rewards with
respact to the proposed project. Credit approvals are granted by designated Cradit Approval Officers. The Group
continually monitors cradit businessas, particularly thosa related to targeted industries, geographical sagments,
products and clients, Any adverse events that may significantly affect a borrower’s repayment ability are reported
timely and measures are implemanted to prevent and control risks.

With respect to the personal cradit business, the Group relies on credit assessmant of applicants as the basis

for loan approval, Custormer relationship managers ara required to assess the incoms level, cradit history,

and repayment ability of the applicant. The customer relationship managers than forward the application and
recommendations to the lcan-approval departments for approval. The Group monitors borrowers’ repaymeant
ability, the status of collateral and any changes to collateral value. Onca a loan becomes overdua, the Group starts
the recovery process according to standard personal loan recovery procedures.

To mitigate risks, the Group requests the customers to provide collateral and guarantess where appropriate, A
fine managemant system and operating procedure for collateral have been developed, and there is a guideling to
specify the suitability of accepting specific types of collateral. Collateral values, structures and lagal covenants are
regularly reviswad to ensura that they still serve thair intended purposes and conform to market practices,

Cradhit grading classiication

The Group adopts a loan risk classification approach to manage the loan portfolio risk. Loans are ganarally
classified as normal, special mantion, substandard, doubtful and loss according o their beval of risk. Substandard,
doubtful and loss lcans are considered as impared loans and advancas when ona or mora avents demonstrata

there is objective evidence of a loss event which friggers impairment, The allowance for impairment loss on
impaired loans and advances is collectively or individually assessad as appropriate.

The core definitions of the five categories of loans and advances are sef out below:
Mormal; Bomrowers can honour the terms of their loans. Thera is no reason o doubt their ability 1o repay principal and
interest in full on a bmely Basis

Special mention: Bomrowers are able to service their loans curmently, although repayment may be adversely affected by
spacific factors,

Substandard: Eorrowers’ abelities to service their loans ars apparently in question and they cannot rely entirsly on nosmal
business revenueas 1o repay principal and interest, Certain losses may ensue even when collateral or
guarantees are invoked.

Doubitful: Eomrowers cannot repay principal and interest in full and significant losses will need to be recognised even
when collateral or guarantess are invoked.

Loss: Principal and interest of loans cannot be recovered or only a small portion of them can be recovered after
taking all possible measures or resorting 1o ol necessary lagal procedures.,

The Group has also applied the samea grading criteria and managemeant approach in classifying the off-balance
sheat credit-ralated operations.
Treasury Busmess

For risk management purposes, credit risk arising on debt sacurities and exposures relating to the Group's
derivatives portfolio is managed independently and information theraon is disclosed in notes (1){h} and (1)(i} below.
The Group sets credit limits for treasury activities and monitors them reguiarly with reference to the fair values of
the redsvant financial instruments.
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED})
{1} Credit risk {continued)
fal  Maximor credit sk exposire

The following tabls prasants the maximum exposure to cradit risk as al the end of the reporting period
without taking into consideration any coliateral hald or other credit enhancemant. in respect of the financial
assels recognised in the statement of financial position, the maximum exposure 1o cradit risk is represanted
by the carrying amount after deducting for any impalrment allowance,

Group Bank
H014 2012 2014 A
Deposits with central banks 2,538,128 2403245 2,528,020 2,208 040
Deposits with banks and non-bank financial
institutions 266,461 321286 280,848 328,640
Placermants with banks and nen-bank financial
institutions 248,525 152,065 247,606 233,574
Dbt investmanta at fair valus through profit or loss 327,768 557530 320,452 356,854
Positive fair value of dedvatives 13,760 16810 8,580 16,503
Financial assals held under resale agresments 273,131 281,447 273,444 280,959
Interest raceivable 1,405 80,731 88530 78,025
Loans and advances to customers 8,222,910 8,361 361 B.ATE, 248 8,025 415
Available-for-sale debt securies 910,103 T4G 526 839,303 TOR.413
Held-to-maturity investments 2,708,663 2100538 2,204,723 2,005.T41
Debit securities classified as receivables 170,801 189737 154,576 182,252
Orther financial assats 19, 261 21,130 50,481 53,635
Tetal 16,381,635 15,024 506 15,964,519 14,759,051
Off-balance sheet credit commitmants 2,279,387 2310227 2,303,027 2,354 232
Waimum cradit risk exposure 18,661,032 17,344 833 18,267 546 17,113,283
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{1}  Credit risk {continued)
&) Distribution of loans and advances to cusiomers in tenms of credit gualily /s analysed as folfows:

Group Bank
Pote 2014 2013 2014 2013
Individually assessed and impaired
gross amount 101,728 77152 86,157 76,773
Allowances for impaimment losses 57,773 {52,137 (56,41.3) (51,885
Subtotal 43,856 25,015 39,744 24,884
Collectively assessed and impaired
grass amount 11,442 8,112 11,067 8,002
Allowances for impaimment losses (7,588) (5,532 {T.4559) {5.512)
Subtotal _ ss 2580 3608 2,490
Owerdus but not innpasred
= not more than 90 days F2,401 14 517 30,640 13,969
- between 20 days and 180 days 4 3 = =
= mare than 130 days 123 472 107 472
Gross amount 32,528 14,902 30,747 14,444
Mlawances for impairment |osses ] (4,819 i2.267) 4,791) (2,248
Subtotal 27,708 12,725 25,9568 12,183
Mesther ovardus nor impaired
- Unsecured loans 2,527,598 2322572 2377183 2,125,833
= Guarantesd lcans 1,771,410 1615001 1,670,575 1,564 696
- Loans secured by tangibie assets other
than monatary asssts 4,158 664 3,693 429 4,087,982 3,618,121
- Lonns secured by monetany assets 870,752 BSE. 700 849,351 244 2438
Gross amount 09,325,824 8,489 801 8,985,001 8152802
Allowances for impaimment losses i) {181,433) (168 760 {178,153} (167 060
Subtotal 9,147,391 2,321,041 8,806,838 7085 558
Total 9,222,810 2,361,361 8,876,246 8025415

(1]} The balances represant collectively assessad allowances of impairment losses,
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{1)  Gredit risk [continued)
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) Disteibution of foans and advances fo cusiomers &1 ferms of credld qualfy is analysed as follows

feontinaacl:
Group

Within cverdue but not impaired loans and advances and impaired loans and advances which are subject to
individual assessment, the portion coverad or not covered by collateral held are shown as follows:

X014

Impaired loans

and advances

which are

subjoct to

Overdue but not impabned individual

loans and advances assessment

. Corporate Porsonal  Corporate

Portion coveraed &m7 10,350 14,122

Partion not covened 8,145 6,016 82,6807

Tatal 16,162 16,266 101,728

013

Irvpaired loans

avd adhances

which ara

aiibyect 1o

Ontetcfus ban nold imipamred miclpiechual

loans ared advances assEsEent

B Cmpﬂxa‘b; " Peisonal L;urpqzarare.

Portion coverad 330 8,256 12,048

Pertion not coverad 1,045 5357 65,104

Total 1379 13,613 7152
Bank

Within overdue but nof impaired loans and advances and impaired leans and advances which are subject to
individual assessmeant, the porlion covarad or not covered by coliateral hald are shown as follows:

2014
Impaired loans
and advances
which are
subject to
Overdus but not impained individual
loans and advances assessment
Corporate Parsonal Corporate
Portion coverad TA35 8817 18,8415
Portion not covered T.520 5,875 7,242
Total 14,955 15,702 06,157
2na
Irrupniresd] fosars
el sdvances
which are
subject 1o
Ontemrcduse banl il imypauresd micl i
losanes mred e mncees RSSO
Cotporate Pregsonal Corporats
Pertion coverad 158 8,020 12,004
Fartion not coverad aBd 5278 64,775
Todal 1.142 13,258 76,779

Falt
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{1}  Credit risk {continued)
&) Distribution of loans and advances to cusiomers in terms of credit gualily /s analysed as folfows
feontimumedl:

The above collateral includes land usa rights, buildings and equipmeant, etc. The fair value of collateral was
estimated by the Group with referance to the lalest avallable external valuations adjusted after taking into
account the current realisation experienca as well as the market situation,

fel  Loans and aovances fo customers analysed by econormic sector concenlrations

Group
2014 a3
Gross Balamcs Gross Balsroe
loan sacured by loan secured by
balanoe Parcantags colateral b an o Fratzaniange cidateral
Corporase ioans and advances
= Marulsctuning 446,258 15.26% 526,550 1432 218 166T% S48 250
= Transsonaton, $iecage and
postal sannices 1,106,788 11.67% 412520 953243 11 56% |
= Produstion and supely of eedthc
power, haat ges end water 636,24 6.7 185,585 S 6.82% 167,538
= Leasing and commancial sansces GO M1 6.35% 270,183 478,253 557 220872
- Baal estate ST5283 6.0 472,18 541282 G.3% 455172
- Winolesgla and retel trads 473,501 5.00% 178,181 L5358 54T% 186,502
= Wabter, smironen ant and pubde
wility managsmant 26,02 Aa%% 173,852 21351 319% 14323
= Constructon 275305 282% 98,641 2438TH 2EL% 3,32
-Mning 244,516 258% 34371 234 37 2% 1,743
= Agriculzurs, farestry, famming, fithing 13576 1.44% 58407 18021 122% 28,000
~ Public managamant, scedl secunities
and soad arganisation 126,050 1.33% 55,044 FATEL ] 1.3r% 55186
- Egation 79,845 84% 240 4 0.B3% erTE
= Others 378 525% 70,730 306,366 & 50% £9,653
Teda! cosporats foans and advances 6,337,558 Bhas 2,554 453 58a2 205 69,185 2427 EB%
Parsonal loans and advances 2 435,762 30.05% 253846 2204838 29.16% 2173315
Ciscountad bdls 201 202 212% - 143014 1 66% =
Total loans end advancas o cusiomens BAT4 523 1 00.00% 51028008 B.580,057 100.00% £501,008

Details of impaired koans, impairment allowances, charges, and amounts written off in respect of economic
sactors which constifute 10% or more of total gross leans and advances (o customers are as follows;

2014
Tredividually Colleathly
Gross sesed assesed Charged to
impaired impairmant impairment profit of lass Wiithen off
loans allowances allowances during tho year duting the year
Manidfashning 40,637 [28,678) 34,359} 22,362 10,537
Transportaton, storage and postd sanvices 4,552 (3,661 (25,661 2,632 4%
"na
F::f-'.lln;Jé',' Lini'-il:-:h'\.'d*_.'
ot Ao asseed Charged
impared impagTrmt FnpaTeend prafilor loss Wit ol
ket skwances afcwances=; dunng the pear danng the yeur
Manufachring .17 [24,308) 34 324 13,802 4028
Transportabon, sicrage and posta sanvices 5414 3816 (24.002) 3515 11

Fal|
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED})
{1} Credit risk {continued)
fel  Loans and agvances fo cosfomers analysed by econonic seclor conceniraiions feontinied)

Bank
2014 L]
Gross Balanoe Groes Bl
(1] sacured by aan sacgred by
JE— Balance  Parcantage callaternl dmiin Percentage o b
Corporatn inans and advances
= Manufacturing 1372500 15.05% 525,5%5 1388873 16825 532533
= Trareortation, shorage and
pogid sannces 1,062,085 11.84% 309,790 BET0ET 11.78% 381,743
= Frocuction and supply of lectic
gt ek, gas and water 62507 G.A2% 183,787 583,007 T06% 165,704
- Lageing and commanial sanvicas 5o2 A B4t 270,34 476 888 518% 221452
= Rod estaie 53,5 S5 444 658 S07.855 E15% a3 554
= Winciesals and reta trade 423,85 4565% 173,576 437443 33% 178123
- Water, srvironment and puble
uticty managamans xaTe02 3.500% 174,761 7302 kel 4 I
= Consinicticn 265,183 2.55% 86,708 10 28% §2782
= Mining 237468 260% 33573 230507 280% 11 56t
= Agficdire, toneslry, farming, Bshing 130,827 14%% 56,956 163,773 126% 45 EGd
= Public mansageenany sonal seounbes
and socig crganaaten 124,753 1.37% 54,689 117461 14% 6068
= Ecucation Taama 0BT 2885 11 538 08T 12
= Qs 260,073 285% 65,045 245 523 298% BB A5
Total comerate lnans and advances 6,054 B2 B8.15% 2508735 SEad g8 53405 238751
Parsonal [oans and advances 2EETAMS 31.65% 250 457 a4 562 ZATR 1143251
Disccunted bils 200800 200 - 142 ga 175 -
Takal loans and advances to cusiomars 8,123,082 100.00% 5,008,232 B252.120 100 00% 4540 Ma2

Details of impaired koans, impairment allowances, charges, and amounts written off in respect of economic
sectors which constitute 10% or more of total gross keans and advances to customers are as follows:

]
Inclichu nlly Collecively
Gross. assmsid asuessad Charged in
impaired Impaimret rparmmnt profit o loss Writhen ol
loans abowances Allow ances. during the year deing kha year
Manytacysing 4B 40T [28,314) [, 600 2H,1e 10,377
Transportaton, storage and postd senices A 35 [A562) [25.058) 2508 300
203
ncduaty Collecbmdy
Groes aweised aveyoed Chaiged to
erpared TS menk ATl ol of ke Whitten all
lnans i an cer cwanoes dunnig M et dinna the yesr
Manufaciring Boas |24 252] {34 ag) 13381 & 023
Transporiatan, Rirage and postd services 5287 R3] 23536 3 1

FaFs
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{1}  Credit risk {continued)
() Loans and advances to custormers analysed by geographical sector concenirations

Group
feiaf | 3

Gross Balamca Gross Bataroe
lean sacured by Ioan secured by
balaree Parconiage sollatersl balance Forzenlage opdateral
Yangize Aver Dexa 1,877,006 18.838% 1,152,535 1781648 20.T4% 1142213
Westemn 164138 1738 972967 1.661,129 1T.01% 653,316
Boha Rim 1,633,865 1T.25% T25,143 1442213 16.79% BN
GCantral 1,252808 16.39% 90,452 1358 182 15E1% To8 618
Fearl Raver Dalta 1,208,615 13.72% AT8,046 1220430 1421% 811,547
Nerthaastem 552,403 S54% 298,668 501 151 551% 259,978
Head offics 2478 AEl - 280557 32 407
Oyerseas 563,085 5.05% 74,008 538106 6.26% 7004
3ross loans and advences o customens BAT4 523 1 Co0L D0 5102808 B.580.057 100, 00% & 501,004

As at the end of reporting pericd, details of impaired loans and impairment allowances in respect of
geographical sectors are as follows:

2014
Individually Collectively
Gross assessed assessed
impaired impadrment mpairment
loans allowanoes allowances
Yangtze River Delta 3931 {21, 753) (41,168
Pear River Delta 17,719 {9,486) (28,3200
Central 14671 (8,455) (32,171)
Westam 13,039 (6,438) (36,155)
Bohai Rim 10,860 (2.921) (33,720
Mortheastem 8471 (4,008) (12,4385
Head Cffice 3,250 (276) (7. 314)
Overseas 5,840 (1,333) (2,538)
Tetal 1347 (87,713 (193,540)
2013
Inliveclusally Collisciresly
Gross i asmassd
mnpured st el urpsE T
lexanes allersyances allowances
YWangtze River Delta 40 844 (25,358) (39,04 1)
Central 12,052 {7, 109) (2a12e
Pearl River Delta 10,680 {6,045 (27.414)
Westam 7229 {4,940 31275
Bohai Rim 6685 {4,335 (30, 144y
Mortheastem 4 5519 {3,235) (11,004
Head Cffice 2645 (725 {5074
Overseas 576 227} {3, 291)
Total 85264 (52,137) {176,555

The definitions of geographical segments are et out in Note 60(1),
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED})
{1} Credit risk {continued)
f Loans and agvances fo costormers analvsed by geogramivcal seclor concentraiions feomfinued]

Bank
2014 and

Gross Balance Ciroms Bralance
laan secured by lan sacimed by
B balarce.  Percentage  collabsral ~ balance Pwcentage  collateral
Yaruizs Rver Deta 1,560,080 20495 1,188,908 1.0031% 21895 1,158,800
‘Washam 1,641,041 17,50 ATEEE 1,460,808 17 T0% BImzE2
Cantral 1,551,616 1T.01% B50,088 pETA ] 16 £5% TeE 06
Sona B 17173 16.06% 700,450 1381403 16 4% 519,193
Paarl Aivar Daita 1208615 14.25% BTAN4E 120420 14 T9% Bi1 54T
Mt bem 562285 B16% 208,587 e £.15% 280805
Hapd pifiea MH24TE AT5% - 280 547 J40% 47
Ovasaas 309,587 325% 17,0606 20813 A28% 12852
Groes loans and advances 10 cusitmans 5,123, Dé 100.00% & 008,232 8,252 120 100.00% 4 510,762

As at the end of reporting pericd, details of impaired loans and impairment allowances in respect of
geographical sactors are as follows:

2014
Individualty Collectively
Gross

impaired  impairment  impaiment
laans allawanoss allowanoes

Yangtze River Deita 40,000 (21,671) {40,902
Pear River Delta 17,719 (2,486) (28,329)
Central 14,8661 (8,452) (32138
Westem 13,028 (6,438) (36,143
Eohai Rirm 10,723 (5,815) (32,196)
Mortheastem BAT1 (4, 008) (12,435
Head Office 3,250 [376) {T,a14)
Overseas 271 (168) (846)
Tatal 107,224 {56,413) (190,403)
2013

Indivicheslly Collectively

Crcem asmEssed assessed

Imgeaired L | T TN

fesaires Al anc s Al Ancins

angtze River Delta 40,783 (25,342} (38,803
Central 12046 (7107} (28,083
Peard River Delta 10,880 (5,045) (27414
Westam 7221 (4,940 (31, 368)
Echai Rim 6553 (4,236) i28,162)
MNortheasterm 4,551 (3,236) 11,092
Head Cifice 2645 (785} B.074)
Overseas a7 {184} 2,814
Total 24,781 {51,885} (174 520

The definitions of geographical segments are set out in Nota GO(1).
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
Credit risk (continued)
f8)  Loans and advances to cistormers analysed by types of collalers/
Group Bank
24 2013 o4 2013
Unsecured loans 2,544,820 2336298 2,303,204 2,139,243
Guaranteed logns 1,826 804 1652755 1,721,556 1,602,115
Loans secured by tangible assets other than
monetary aasets 4,223,844 3,734 288 4,152,208 3,550,209
Loans secured by monstary assets 878,965 BEG.018 555,804 851,553
Gross loans and advances 1o customers 8,474,523 8,590,057 8,123,062 8,252 120
i Reschedied loans and advances o custorners
Group
2014 2013
Percentage Peacentags
of gross al gf o
loars and loaares and
advances to advances 1o
Total cushomens Total cusiomer s
Rescheduled loans and advances to customers 3,073 003% 1,008 0.01%
Of which:
Rescheduled loans and advances overdus
for more than 80 days 2,408 003% 247 0.00%
Bank
2014 2013
Percentage Percentage
nfgl'n:’ al froms
loans and losares and
advances to advances 1o
Total customers Total customers
Rescheduled koans and advances to customerns i ] 000 837 0.01%
Of which:
Rescheduled loans and advances overdus
for more than 90 days 32 0.00% 247 0.00%
215
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED})
{1} Credit risk (continued)
fa)  Destribution of amounts due from Banks and non-bank fnancial mstitutions in ferms of credlf gualty
£5 as lolows:

Amaunt dus fram Banks and non-bank financial institutions includes deposits and placaments wilh
banks and non-bank financial institutions, and financial assets held under resale agreamants of which
counterparties are banks and non-bank financial institutions.

Group Bank

—wa T

Individually assessed and impaired gross amount 55 33 52 a5

Allowances for impaiment losses [34) 54 {31) =)

Sublotal 2 4 A 4
Maither overdus nor impaired

= Grade & to Ao, 107,514 656,324 703,135 T45.TET

- Grade B to BEE 2819 3683 2,555 3

= Linrated 8,383 B4 282 86,187 2421

Sublotal 788,116 754,704 801,877 B43,169

Total 768,737 TE4 T 501,588 843173

Armounits neither overdue nor impaired are amlysed above according 1o the Group and the Bank's internal
cradit raling. Unrated amounts due from banks and non-bank financial instilutions include amounts due from
a number of banks and non-bank financial instiutions for which the Group and the Bank have not assigned
an infernal cradit rating.

Fald
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{1}  Credit risk {continuecd])
) Distriburtion of debt investments analysed by rating

The Group adopts a credit rating approach to manage the cradit risk of the debt investments portfolio held,
The ratings are obtainad from Bloomberg Composite, o major rating agencies where the isuers of the
dabt investments are located. The carrying amounts of the debt investrments analysed by the rating agency
dasignations as at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

Group
2014

) B N ) Unrated LS AA A Lower than A Taotal
Individually assessed and impaired

gross amount

- Banks and ron-bank financial

imstitutions 310 - - - 625 35

- Other enterprises 1,741 2,014 53 - - 4,758
Total 2,101 2014 53 = 625 5,683
Allowances for impaimment losses {1,315
Subtotal 4,374
Meither overdue nor impaired

- Govemment 1,190,607 12,838 27,387 & 3,725 1,234,875

- Central banks 182,026 57 2,741 3,360 - 188,184

= Poficy banks 538,085 - 1,021 a2 - 537,148

- Banks and non-bank financial

institutions 1,163,171 63,040 17,770 7,315 5546 1,262,751

= Cinda - - - = = =

= Public sector entities - 20 - - - 20

- Other enterprises 10,438 366,421 14,038 2,286 420 484,662
Total 3,173,337 448,285 63,007 13,311 8,700 3,707,540
Allowances for impaimment losses (4,679)
Snibtatal 3,702,961
Total 3,707,335

Faly
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED})
{1} Credit risk {continued)
il Distebution of debt mvestments analysed by rating fcontinued)

Group (eontinued)
23
Ulrnralesd P, iy A Leweer than A, Tatal
Individually assessed and impaired
gross amount
= Banks and non-bank financial
institutions 1.562 - - |7 3472 5431
— Other enterprisas alz S ETT - - - 3,488
Tatal 2,974 26877 - AT 3,472 B.920
Alowances for impairment losses 3,847
Sublotal 4873
Meither overdue nor impaired
= Govermment 1,052,672 2,583 20,081 218 - 1,075,534
- Central banks 188,480 3080 2,600 = 2,332 188 284
= Palicy banks 445,322 - 485 3 - 445250
- Banks and non-bank financial
Institutions 1,094,538 55,804 10,062 TA&T 3,364 1,172.123
= Cinda 18,852 - - - - 18,852
= Public sector sntities - 18 e - - a8
— Other enterprses 71,413 302,075 15,280 217 B26 422,721
Tatal 2,872,255 455,660 432,557 8565 5522 3,593,550
Allowances for impaimment losses {4, 101)
Subtotal 3,388 458
Total 3,204 40

Fali
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RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{1}  Credit risk {continued}
) Distribution of debt invesiments analysed by rating feontinued)
Bank
204
Unrated Al AR A Lowess tham A Taksl
ndnedualy assessed and smpairad
Gross amount
= Banks and non-bari fnancial insiutions. . [1] - - - 625 B35
= Ofther entarprizes B3 284 - - - 002
Totwl L 2014 - - 625 3537
Alowances for imparmant lostas {1,058
. i
aithar overdus nof impained
= Govemment 1,188,076 12465 523 38 &TE 1,209,815
- Cantral baris 175466 57 2240 3,360 - 181,18
- Padcy barke SEE16D - - a2 - L R k)
= Banks and non-bank financial
institubicns 1,144,813 65317 4,810 4971 4663 1,24 574
-Cinda - = = = 2 =
= Public sactor antities - - - - - -
= Otfer enterprises 84,043 358,601 12688 14 LR 467,184
Towd 3,130,558 436,480 24,870 10,115 8,785 3,610,888
Alowances for imparment losies H.67%
Subictei 3,506,200
Tolal 3,800,054
219
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED})
{1} Credit risk {continued)
il Distebution of debt mvestments analysed by rating fcontinued)

Bank (continued)
3
Lt b ABA A A | cowver Bean A Tals

Indvidually assessed and impared

gross amount

= Borics a0 ron=bark frdncill institutions 1,562 = - w7 e S4M

~Other entarpeisas 12 2417 - - - 2588
Tond 1574 2877 - 247 472 LRk
Alcaearced i impaiment |oassd k211
Subtola L3
Yevtner overdua nor impared

= Giwernmaent 108362 ] Py 218 - 1058237

-Centra banks 188,068 986 2,365 = k] 182751

= Piicy banks 455 - - 63 - 445385

- Banis and non-banic francial insttutions 108,076 53285 6,083 6,105 3364 1157828

=Cinda 18,852 - - - - 18 @52

= Puisic sactor anstes - - T - - 1

- Oithar anferposas 66,634 05035 15,788 15T 185 L6318
Tatal 2501 60 44021 26,754 1562 531 333552
Abcvraress for impanment losses 101
Subboidl 3,338 551
Total 3343260

) Credd wisk arsing frovn the Grogp s demvalives exposures
The majority of tha Group's derivatives transactions with domestic customers are hedged back-to-back with
owverseas banks and non-bank financial institutions, The Group is exposad to credit risk both in respect of

the domestic customears and the ovarseas banks and non-bank financial instdutions. The Group manages
this risk by monitoring this exposure on a regular basis.

& Ssttlement risk

The Group's activities may give rise to settlement risk at the time of the settlement of transactions and
trades. Settlarment risk is the risk of loss due to the failure of an entity to hanour its obligations to deliver
cash, securities or other assets as contractually agreed.

For certain types of transactions, the Group mitigates this risk by conducting settliemeants through a
sattlermant or clearing agent to ensure that a trade is seltled only when both parties have fulfilled thair
contractual sattlement obligations,
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

{2)

Market risk

Market risk is the risk of loss, in respact of the Group's on and off balance sheet activities, arising from adverse
mavaments in markst rates including interest rates, forsign exchangs rates, commodity pricas and stock pricas,
Market risk arises from both the Group's trading and non-trading business. A trading book consists of positions

in financial instrumeants and commadities held either with trading intent or in order to hadge other alements of tha
trading book, Non-trading book records thoss financial instruments and commodities which are not included in the
trading book.

The Group continues to improve market risk management systerm The Market Risk Management Departrment is
responsible for leading the establishrment of market risk management policies and rules, devealoping the market
risk measurament tools, monitering and reporting the trading market risk and related daily work. The Assat and
Liability Managemant Dapartment (the "ALM") is responsible for managing bank account market risk and the size
and structura of the assets and liabilities in response to non-trading market risk. The Financial Market Departmeant
manages the Bank's AME and forgign currency investrment porticlios, conducts propriatary and customer-

drivan transactions, as weall as implementing markst risk managament policies and rules. The Audit Department

i responsible for regularly performing independant audits of the reliability and effectivenass of the processes
constituting the risk management systam.

The Group’s intarest rate risk mainly comprises repricing risk and basis risk arising from mismatch of term
structure and pricing basis of assets and liabilities. The Group uses multiple tools such as repricing gap analysis,
sensitivity analysis on nat interast income, scanario analysis and stress testing, ete. to monitor the interast rate risk
periodically.

The Group's forsign sxchangs exposurs mainly comprises exposuras from foraign currency portfolios within
treasury propristary investments in debt securities and money market placements, and currency exposures from
itz overseas business. The Group manages its foreign exchange exposura by spot foreign exchangs transactions
and by matching its foreign cummency denominated assets with corresponding liabilities in the same currency, and
also uses derivatives in the managemeant of its own foreign currency asset and liabilty portfolios and structural
positions.

The Group is also exposed to market risk in respect of its customer driven derivatives portfolio and manages this
risk by entaring into back-to-back hedging transactions with overseas banks and non-bank financial institutions.

The Group considers that the market risk arising from stock prices inrespect of its investment portfolios is
minimsal.

The Group manitors market risk saparately in respact of trading portfolios and non-trading portfolios. Trading
portfolios include exchange rate and interest rate derivatives as well as trading securities. The historical simulation
madel for the Value-at-risk ("VaR") analysis is a major tool usad by the Bank to measure and maonitor the market
risk of its trading portfolic, Net interest income sensitivity analysis, interast rate repricing gap analysis and foraign
axchange risk concaentration analysis are the major tools used by the Group to monitor the market risk of its overall
businessas.

&N
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED})
{2)  Market risk (continued)

fa)

VahR aralysis

VaR iz a tachnigue which astimates the potantlal losses that could aceur on risk positions takan, dos

to movemenis in market interest rates, foraign exchange rates and other market prices over a specified

time horizon and at a given level of confidence. The Risk Management Depariment calculates interast

rates, foreign exchange rates and commodity prices VaR for the Bank's trading portfolio. By referance to
historical movements in interest rates, foreign exchange ratas and commodity pricas, the Risk Managemant
Departmeant calcutates VaR on a daily basis for the trading portfolio and monitors regularly. VaR is calcutated
at a confidence level of 9% and with a holding pericd of one day.

A sumimary of the VaR of the Bank's frading portfolio 25 &t the end of the reporting period and during the
respective years is as follows:

a4
As at31
Decomb-or Avarage Maximum Minisum
Rizk valuation of trading portfolio 180 &7 164 17
Of which:
= Interest rabe risk 173 3 173 -]
= Foreign exchange risk™ 36 54 118 12
= Commedity nsk 1 1 a -
13
A al 31
Decamber A erfage Wz mem Pmirrvum
Rigk valuation of trading portfolio 128 G4 148 29
Of which:
= Interest rate risk 17 36 134 17
= Foresgn exchange sk a4 53 107 i7
= Gommodity risk T 2 18 -

{1}  The reporting of risk in relafion to bullion is included in foreign exchange risk above.

WaR for each risk factor is the independently derived largest potential loss in a specific holding pericd and at
a certain confidence level due to fluctuations solely in that risk factor. The individual VaRs do not add up to
the total VaR as thera is diversification effect due to correlation amongst the risk factors.

Although VaR is an important tool for measuring market risk, the assumplions on which the model is based
giva rize to soma limitations, including the following:

= A t-day holding period assumaes that it is possible to hedga or dispose of positions within that period.
This is considerad to be a realistic assumption in almest all cases but may not be the case in situations
inwhich there iz severe marked illiquidity for a prolonged pariod;

= A 99 percent confidence level does not reflect lossas that may occur bayond this leval. Within the
mode! used thera is 1 percant probability that losses could excead the VaR;

- VaR is calculated on an and-of-day basis and does not reflect exposures thal may arise on positions
during the trading day;

- The use of historical data as a basis for determining the possible rangs of future outcomes may not
ahways cover all possible scanarios, especilly those of an exceptional nature; and

= The VaR measura is dependent upon tha Bank's position and the volatility of market prices, The VaR of
an unchanged position reducas if the market prics volatilty daclines and vica varsa.
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{2} Market risk {continued)
) Net inferest ncome sensitivity analysis

fel

In manitoring interest rate risk on its overall non-derivative financial assets and liabilities, the Bank reguiarly
measures its futurs nel interest income sensitivity 10 an incréase o decrease in markst interest rates
{assuming no asymmetrical movement in yield curves and a constant financial position). An incremental 100
basis points parallel fall or rise in all vield curves, other than that applicable to balances with central banks,
would increass or decrease annualisad net interest income of the Group for the year by RMB38,702 million
{2013: RMB40,135 million). Had the impact of yield curves movement for demand deposits from customers
been axcluded, the annualised net interest income of the Group for the year would decrease or increase by
RMBE3D, 346 million (2013: RMB31,468 million).

The above interest rate sensitivity is for illustration purpose only and is assessed based on simplified
assumplions. The figures here indicate estimated net interest income movemants under various predictad
yiald curve scanarios and are subject to the Bank's curant interast rate axposures. Howaver, tha possibla
risk managemant measures that can be underaken by the departmeant who manages the interest related
risk or related business departments to mitigate interest rate risk have not baan taken into account, In
practica, the department who manage the interest related risk strives to reduce loss arising from interest
rate risk while increasing its net income, These figures are estimated on the assumption that the interest
rates on various maturities will move within similar ranges, and therafors do not reflect the potential nat
interast incomea changes in the event that interast rates on some maturities may change and others remain
unchanged. Moreover, the above astimations ara based on other simplified assumplions, including that all
positions will be hald to maturity and rolled over upon maturity,

Mrferast rate reprfcing gap analysis

Interest rate risk refers to the risk where the market interest rates, term structure and other factors may
axperience unfavourable fluctuations which impact the overall profitability and fair value resulting in lossas
to the Bank. The key determinants of the Group's interest rate risk arise from the mismatch betwean the
maturity periods of the assats and liabilities, and inconsistent pricing basis, resulting in repricing risk and
basis risk.

The ALM is responsible for regularly monitoring the interest rate risk positions and measuring the interest
rate repricing gap. The main reason for maasuring the interest rate repricing gap is 1o assist in analysing the
impact of interest rate changes on net interast incoma.

23
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED})
{2)  Market risk (continued)
fol  dnferest rate raprciig gan analsis fcontiied)

The following tables indicata the averags interas! rate (“AIR7) for the respactive year, and the axpacted next
repricing dates (or maturity dates whichever are earliar) for the assats and liabilities of the Group as at the

and of tha reporting period.
Group
200
Between
thres  Babwesn
Ruarage Man- Within mondis  ono year
inkarust nteeaal LT and one andlve  Mors e
hobe roby il beating et yoar yeurs  five years Tatal

Asaats
Cash and deposiis with carra banks 1.55% 18,87 2482510 - - = 2El0Te
Depowts and placemenis wilh banks and

non-barik francal nefutions 455 - 343050 161,808 2419 - 514,088
Firancal psaacs held under resale agresmants 4.45% - ERG 35495 - = 2T
Loans and advancas bo cusiomars 5.A5% - SD0E405 4050333 kst ™A 8280
restmants [if) 4.0x% 23E18 4E8ME 58865 1585763 1103590 3, TML953
Cfer sty = %M = 2 = = M
Total assats 4T2%  MRE  BSEAME  4TASADE 1 6TT.EM  LATEINE 16,744,130
Liakdities
Borowings fom cenbe bans 10d% - £2.858 BASE - - .46
Deposits and placements from barkis and

non-bark fnancial ingftutions L26% - Ta0E2  21AT 5382 = 1208500
Frgncia labilides af i value thraugh

peafit oo loks 1.45% 18,052 HEETE 8,285 - - 206,009
Fironul asams soid undar rapcrehass

agretenanty 256% = 181,374 1 - = 18,58
Dapcsits from customans 1.82% 132430 BBB5A3E  2RBO532 14N M0 T.S6T 12808675
Dabs sacunzas isaed 34T% - 1M5@0 11608 65854 104460 431,652
Char kabdibes = ABs1eT - - - - 356,167
Tota liabilities 21M% 535649 10,255,982 3,004,563  1,5M,146 112427 15401,767
Asge-iabiity gao 261% 5900 (1601638 17043 158774 1,063482 1252363

224
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{2}  Market risk {continued)
f&)  fterest rate repricing gap aralysis fcontined)
Group (continued)
2043
Betwesn
fres Betaeen
Fretnga Heon- Wefhin months ona e
ket CiLE Hirese and ared More bran
e rate [i] banng mondhe oy fvevears Tveyears Tolal

Assets
Cash and deposis with central banks 1.55% 120048 2384957 - - = 2ATRO0
Daposite end placements with banks and

nan-bank financial nsiLbions JE5% = 20488 145 374 6483 = 4TE3m
Financial assets held under resale agresments 4 2% - 278 a2 2155 - - 281447
Loars and aovantes 1 Curomens i) 5% = 4432 34F  RN0AM 5E.81E 5703 8361361
vastmants (i 3TE% 22/11 522 345 542287 1277382 1052412 3417241
Oner assis - 354808 - - - - 354800
Toind! assels 4548 A0Teed  TO00 432 4499310 1342680 1922195 15363210
Liahilitias
Borrowinga from caniral banks 81 - 18187 3860 - - 8,157
Dupcaits and placements fom banke and

ren-bark fnancial insbinibions 2455 - 110s635 7118 6,281 - Bdg 012
Friarcial iabiities at far vaua Frough

profit of loss 1.31% 24788 267224 86,970 - = 3B0.380
Friancial assats sold under repurchasa

agreamants 3. T0% - 61,807 (] - - 61,873
Dapeaits from customars 1.60% TeTee  BEATAGE 2452720 4080547 BADY 12223037
Dbt sacuribes issusd 3 20% - 110850 103,031 5609 137860 357 540
Other kabilities - 338882 - - - - 338,862
Todal liabilities 158% 437862 9873300 2THENZ LiMAMT 146,261 14,286 881
Asgal-kabdity gap 450% B0 (1863ATH 1761438 o1 12 TRESE 1074328
iy Average interest rate represents the atio of interest income’expense to average interest bearing assstsliabilities.
{ily  Forloans and advances to custorners, the “within three months” category includes overdue amounts inet of

allowances for impairment lossas) of RMBEE, 284 million as at 31 December 2014 (2013: RME33,014 million).
iy Investrments include financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, available-for-sale financial assets, held-to-
matunty investment, debt securities classified as receivables and investments in associates and joint ventures.
225
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED})
{2)  Market risk (continued)
fol  dnferest rate raprciig gan analsis fcontiied)

Bark
nu
et ey
thres  Babwesn
Funrage Main- Within manfis  oneyear
inbarnst interes! thres and and  More than
Habe rabw i} baaring monfs  cosyear  feyears e years Toll

Assals
Cash and deposits with central banks 1.55% 12215 2ATTATS - - = 2E000%8
Depotrls and platemenis wilh Barks and

non-bark fnnesal nediutions 4.06% = 3800 143,963 4,400 - Ep5454
Firanodl assats haig Lnder resgls ayresmanis 4.95% - EALG4 35495 - - ETasM
Loans 813 aavances b cusiames [} 501% = 4TSRHMT 3083088 TO169 69,771  BATEME
Fvastm ants (] 4.05% 32405  463TA4 SO1083 1550300 1,083,705 3841450
Cihar assats = 400152 - - - = 400,152
Total asesis 4T SMTI0 BMZHE  4GG3EM0 1AM 1163566 16310783
Linbdities
Borrowings bom cenirdl bans Lo - g2426 7083 - - 90,400
Degosits and placamanis from barks and

norebark Franceal insttulions 118% - 54,085 191,857 4857 = 1180808
Fimancra Labilies af farvalus thraugh

profit or lpss 1.4%% 17,235 207,068 67438 - - 22642
Fmancial aseels sold under rapurchasa

agresmants 14T% = 1mnes 140 - = ATT.56
Deponils from custompns 1.92% 100,287 B555,196 RETEET4 14122 7912 12854403
Dot spciriins isausd 120% = 105105 4515 Tho80 104456 367504
Dawr kabdibies = 344,345 - = - = 3 ME
Toba liabilifias 200% 461567 10091900 200857 1482165 104,065 1508747
Azzat-fabdity gap L GRB43  [1,TTRAB4) 173,083 152706 1054408 1 2RR8
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{2}  Market risk {continued)
f&)  fterest rate repricing gap aralysis fcontined)

Bank (continued)
2043
Betwesn
fres Betaeen
Fretnga Heon- Wefhin months ona e
ket CiLE Hirese and ared More bran
e rate [i] banng mondhe oy fvevears Tveyears Tolal

Assets
Cash and deposis with central banks 1.56% 118088 2351442 - - = 2459487
Daposite end placements with banks and

nan-bank financial nsiLbions 355% = 36186 184017 1] - EE22M
Financial assets held under resale agresments 4.21% - 276,888 2 &) - - 280958
Loars and aovantes 1 Curomens i) 5Bk = 418303  AT983 52504 4T aases
vastmants (i 3.76% 28338 513,309 522551 1263447 1043853 3371506
Ciner assis - e - - - - 13 T6
Toind! assels 4 5a% 520137 TRaT4  addBded 131785 1113900 150837
Liahilitias
Borrowinga from caniral banks JE2% - Teaty g0 - = 1873
Dupcaits and placements fom banke and

ren-bark fnancial insbinibions 2365 - 170383 B0 2ce ga17 - B26.Se
Friarcial iabiities at far vaua Frough

prafit of loes 1.31% 21627 267134 884970 - - 3
Friancial assats sold under repurchasa

agreamants Mm% - B2 &08 43 - - 85,457
Dapeaits from customars 1.60% 52003 RaRGOEE 2422140 4087239 BA2T 1205577
Dbt sacuribes issusd 33T% - 06 178 81,607 4 Te1 137860 320808
Other kabilities - 0T - - - - 307728
Todal liabilities 158% 81356 QTHI B 2R4GRS0 1088417 146,167 14024798
Asgal-kabdity gap $58% 138,781 ROW2F 1.TE16 i 266913 105850

iy Average interest rate represents the atio of interest income’expense to average interest bearing assstsliabilities.

i)  Forleans and advances to customars, the “within three months” category includes overdue amounts (net of
allowances for impairment lossas) of RMBE3, 704 million as at 31 Decamber 2014 (2013: RME32,231 million).

iy Investrments include financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, available-for-sale financial assets, held-to-
maturty investments, debt sacurnities classifisd as receivables and investments in subsidianies.

27

378/417



14 MNotes to the Financial Statements
(Exprezzed in milions of AMB, unless otherwize stated)

65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED})
{2)  Market risk (continued)
fdl  Crwrency sk
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The Grolp's foralgn exchangs axposune mainly coMprises exposuras that ariss from the foreign currency
portfolio within the Treasury Dapartmant's proprietary investments, and cumrency axposures originated by

the Group's overseas businesses.

The Grolp manages currency risk by spot and forward foreign exchangs transactions and by malching
its foreign currency denominated asssts with corresponding liabilties in the same currency, and also uses
derivatives (principally foreign exchange swaps and cross currency swaps) in the management of its own
forsign currency asset and liability portfolios and structural positions.

The currancy exposures of the Group's and the Bank’s asssts and liabilities as at the end of the reparting

paricd are as follows:

Group
2014
uso Others
{RMB {RMB
Meste RME equihvakent) aquivalent) Total

Assals
Cash and deposits with central banks 2,553,937 40,375 16,469 2,610,761
Deposits and placements with banks and

non-bank financial instivtions iy BT0,TT4 13,065 44,568 788,737
Loans and advances to customers B,471,056 568,883 182,871 8,222,910
Investments 3,644,031 35,464 51,458 3,730,953
Other asses 14,775 42,648 33,325 380,748
Total assats 15,654 573 T80 436 3281 16,744,130
Liabilities
Eomrowings from central banks 68,852 T.055 15179 ", 26
Deposits and placements. from banhs and

non-bank financial institvtions {iiy 1,173,773 162537 51,738 1,386,048
Financial liakbilities at fair value through

profit or loss 270,320 24316 1,364 206,008
Deposits from custormers 12,280,266 405376 213,033 12,888,675
Debt securtiag isswed 265,130 122514 44,008 431,652
Other liabilities 356,103 1,126 28,935 386,167
Total liahilities 14,414,583 Ta2027 354,257 15,491,767
Net position 1,230,550 37,500 [25,1.36) 1,252,363
Met notions amount of dedvatives {21,184) 16,208 50,412 48,526
Croedit commitments 2,041,479 144,592 93,326 2,279,297

379/417



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

ooooooo
65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{2}  Market risk {continued)
&) Crrrency sk feontinied)
Group (continued)
213
LIsD Othars
RMB ANE
Mate B equivalent) equivalent) Tatal

Assels
Gash and deposits with central banks 2,413,749 a2 G846 18, 565 2475001
Depozits and pacements with banks and

non-bank financial institutions i 690,738 41,085 22974 754,708
Loans and advances to cUStOmers 7638 028 578,993 144,340 2,361,361
Investments 3,347 244 37588 32,408 3417241
Other assets 274,723 25181 54,905 354,809
Total assats 14,3654 483 T25533 273154 15,363,210
Liabilities
Bomowings from central banks 54,036 12204 2917 79,157
Deposits and placements from banks and

non-bank financia institutions i) 673,603 159,230 17052 09,285
Financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss 342 910 34459 28M 280,380
Deposits from customers 11,796,856 262 112 164,068 12,223,087
Dt securnities ssusd 229,256 93541 34,642 357,540
Other babilities 325,287 11,355 2240 338,882
Total liabiliies 13,431,545 573041 283,292 14,288 881
Net position 932,535 152 482 (10,538 1,074,329
Met notional amount of derivatives 53,418 (122 06T 89,519 40,870
Credit commitments. 2,008,813 183 558 117816 2,310,227
i Including financial assats held under resale agreemeants,
iy Including financial assets seld under repurchase agreements.

229
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED})
{2)  Market risk (continued)
1) Crrrency risk fooritinged)

Bark
2014
usp Others
{RMEB {RMB
- Note RMB aoquivabant) equivalent) Total

Azsels
Cash and deposits with central banks 2,548,507 30978 10,543 2,600,028
Deposite and placernents with banks and

non-bank financial instiutions i BR2,427 104,419 45,052 B0 B08
Loans and advances to cusionmers 8,300,128 483887 8213 8,876,246
Investments 3,507,518 20513 23428 3,641 450
Other assels J27,590 3055 18,207 400,152
Total assets 15,427 470 1,852 180,361 16,318,783
Limbilities
Borrewings from central banks 68,175 7055 15178 20,408
Deposits and placements from banks and

non-bank financial instiuvtions () 1,137,458 151,614 49,082 1,338,154
Financial labilities at fair value through

profit or loss P68, 356 24,238 48 202,642
Depasits from customens 12,208,331 54977 80,185 12,654,493
Debt securntios isawed 239,392 1,552 36,560 367,504
Other abiities 319,301 14,487 10,547 34,345
Total liabilities 14,242,013 643,533 201,801 15,087 547
MNet position 1,185,457 68,018 (21, 240) 1,232,236
Met national amount of dervatives 11,733 (5917 40,30 46,207
Cradit commitments 2,071,998 186,445 44,582 2,300,027
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{2} Market risk {continued)
fil  Currency sk feontinued)

Bank (continued)
213
LISD Othars
RMB ANE
Mate B equivalent) equivalent) Tatal

Assels
Gash and deposits with central banks 2410124 a2 676 16,697 2,465 497
Depozits and pacements with banks and

non-bank financial institutions i T38 652 79246 25,265 243,173
Loans and advances to cUStOmers 7.474.265 473228 Traz2 2,025 415
Investments 3,331,288 20,031 20277 3,371 598
Other assets 257,936 35823 49,957 TG
Total assats 14,242 275 651,004 180,112 15,083,287
Liabilities
Bomowings from central banks 53,612 12204 2917 BT
Deposits and placements from banks and

non-bank financia institutions i) 652,822 154 232 75,568 282,423
Financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss 342 994 34A4TE 254 T
Deposits from customers 11,740,978 240 597 74,202 12,088 777
Dt securnities ssusd 200,022 81192 32192 322,408
Other babilities 298,675 8403 543 307 726
Total liabiliies 13,308,103 531,10 185 562 14,024,796
Net position 834,172 119,903 4,526 1,058,601
Met notional amount of dervatives 48 G526 {TE,G6E) 68,576 40,534
Credit commitments. 2,037 442 234615 B2 175 2,354,232

i Including financial assats held under resale agreemeants,

iy Including financial assets seld under repurchase agreements.
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED})

s

3

Liquidity risk

Liguidity risk is tha typs of risk that occurs when, despite its debt sarvicing ability, the Group cannot obtain
sufficient funds intime, or obtain sufficient funds at a reasonable cost, to meet the needs of assst growth or repay
labiltias whan they are due, It is causad by mismatches of assets and liabilitias interms of thair amounts and
maturity dates. In accordance with liquidity policias, tha Group manitors the future cash flows to ensure that an
appropriate level of highty liquid assels 15 maintamed.

Al the Group level, llquididy i= managed and cocrdinated through the ALM Departmant. The ALM Department
is responsitle for formulation of the liquidity policies in accordance with regulatory requirements and prudential
principles. Such policies include:

- adopting a prudent strategy and enzsuring suffickent funds are availabla at any momeant to salisfy any
payment request;

- optimising the Group's assat and Hability structure, diversifying and stabilising the sowce of funds, and
resenving an appropriate propartion of highly cradit-rated and liquid asset portfolio; and

- managing and wtilising centrally the Bank's liquid funds.

The Group uses a varigly of methods including liguidity indax analysis, analysis of ramaining contractual maturities
and undiscounted cash flow analysis to measure the liquidity risk. Gap analysis is usad to predict the cash flow
within one vear, Various types of scenario analysis are then applied 10 assess the impact of liquidity risk,
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{3} Liguidity risk (continued)
fa)  Maturily analysis
The following tables provide an analysis of the assets and labilities of the Group and the Bank based on the
ramaining periods to repayment as at the end of the reparting period:
Group
2014
Baternen
Batwean thres
one moaths  Betwesn
Fapayable Within  andthree  andone  oneand MoreBan
Indlinite on demand  one menth menits year  fvaysars  fove yoars Total
Assats
Cash and dhpoeis with canral banks 2456,73% 154,045 - - - - = 2E10.781
Daposits and placemants with banks
and nor-bank firencial insittions & 87172 1149548 183,727 162134 12,058 M6 514,685
Financid assats hald under resale
agresmants - S T 58,804 35,485 - - s
Loans and advanoes bo cusiomars 55 54T 3558411 2TAATY 5001 2288153 25M. 84T 3150837 9222810
rvesimenis
= Fingrtial aanels 81 far vidus through
profit or loss 4,457 & 84,583 84,880 16,063 62,882 4940 332335
- Avalabte-for-sale fnancial sssetls 18623 & 251 BLAT3 170404 467501 180,188 43470
= Huld-to-atunty itvettents 1,452 - 6,808 32006 173058 1200543 881,508 2,008 663
= Dbt sacuntss classfied ae
raceivabies T - .T75 5432 6,539 B8, T34 88973 170,801
= vesimenis in associabes and
JERRE VY es 3084 - - - - - - 3084
Dther sBels 215,564 29,552 26,080 47,340 66,041 6,952 1410 300,749
Todal ateate 2,753,661 607660  TZAS12  1MA2E3  2AATMAS 43087 4512242 16744130
Liabilites
Borrowings from central barks - - 15,361 BTATT A58 - - i, HE
Dapeeaits and placemants fram banks
and nonsbank fnancia insitutone - 585 618 27785 108,671 224 525 6,549 3058 1,206,520
Financial Rabdites at fair value Srough
prafn of loas - 18052 111,383 98059 B8.285 - - 296,009
Firancial gesets soid Lnder repurchasy
agreements - = 18,07 285 154 - - 181,58
Daposits from customears - 6,748,856 BEAGS? 1143267 D265ATTE 1442880 15,885 12688 675
Dabt sacunifies issuad
= Cartifcates of depoait maued - - 27,076 o3 1256M 15,027 648 40,303
= Bonzs issued - = - o) 5% 19,501 a8 4,533
= Bybordingted bonds issued - = = = = 85,773 81,072 144 845
= Bligitéa Tier 2 capital bonds issued - - - - - 1,883 18,578 Fa T
Ciner llabilines 401 115,239 3T 45016 135081 53,082 L7  38A16T
Tota liabdities 401  TAGT.7S5 1,535,233 1535176 NI T45 1802804 125613 15401767
Langshert) pasition 4755,260 (6860135 @IATRI) (M1GN3) (2358000 2T38043  40BG6R0 1252363
Nobiona amount of danvatives
= Inberest rate contracts - - 17,556 1HT 13341 4413 2750 H1 485
- Exchangs rts conrasls - - 43T7B0  3TA.044 691,726 46,807 6001 1,560,387
= Other conirasts - - 6447 6,585 13,547 1367 31 23T
Total - - gBI7EZ MMAT46 BMA6N4 52,305 8,782 1,50023
233
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{3)  Liquidity risk (continued)
fal  Maturily analysis fcontiiied)

Group (eontinued)
ikk]
Betueen
Batwen 7]
ona mainthe Bratwenn
Ropaiyalie Wit =id thires sl ohi oheand Wire than
Fdeimite  ondlemand  onemont [Erinra ] vEar e Fiwyearn Tatl
Aaasts
Cash and deposits with cantral barios 2273 e 2018 - - - - = 2475001
Depodrs and platemenis wilh Banks
and non-bank findncia insditons - 2r1ze 18523 ekl 163,851 1. 263 473,351
Firancal assers haid Lnder nsale
agrbements - = 2T58M ks 215 - = 2B1847
Leins and advances 10 cusismens frc LI0ARE  TR4deT GLR.S8R 223057 2909254 2E1938 BR324t
Iresimants
= Fnancial assets at far valus through
prafit or loss 6,521 - 78T 137,081 101473 30 2837 384,050
= Avarlabie-or 0 financial astats 170 - 13207 T2 it T 341,817 211,783 T 292
= Hald-co-matunity invasEnents N = 134se 3G M2 AT BlaSed 290058
= Dant sacuntes classfiad as.
sy anies 1088 - 2 TA0G ¥ T0.432 105823 &8, Tar
= rwEEiments I ASE0Cakes and
jaind vertures e = - - = - - 2624
Cihee e 195,980 = R 410484 s 468 1413 ]
Toty asasty 50125 531920 g81,080 28,140 2852511 3540400 3048027 1533210
Linbikties:
Berrowings fom cana baica - - TN 4886 3950 - - LR
‘Daposits and placsmients from banks
and non-tank financid inistons - ATy et il bRl ] a2 = BEo2
Financial labilies af far valos through
profit orloss - 24188 107 428 159,798 BBATD - - 380,380
Finantial assats S00d LNger napUrchasd
agreET Rty - - 0,358 1,451 @ - - G875
Dapesits fram cuatomarns - GE530R3 f44t4d 0B0TH 245838 1083EE7 13050 12223097
Data sacuribes istusd
= Gartificates of dapost issusd - - 7525 42833 GRS 13867 B3 153,748
= Bonds issusd - - - - 459 A - behexkd
= Suoidinghad bonds issued - - - 18006 85 - 131820 159358
Comiar liabditias 134 107,215 4o 42,854 196,335 BEm 1,5 I BAZ
Tea liahlibas 138 TRAATHE 140036 1385077 ZR4ETIE 155000 15203 14288 881
Langiehat] poaition 253 00a pTHENE [BI01IE 427R2G) M3 2483581 375088 10Me3EE
Nabonal amount of detaivel
- Intarast 1ate contracks - - BATS 38,615 167,937 45078 4252 262 854
= Exchange rate conracts - - &0 ETS 353,364 BT3156 26044 S8 1THaes
= Ciner contracl - - 3978 4439 EE24 053 - 15,774
Tots - - 481 20 404438 1048 17T 72572 WARE 2213
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{3} Liguidity risk (continued)
&l Maturdty analysis fcontinuved)]
Bank
014
Batwean Batwaan
one threa  Batwesn
Within  and three months and oneand  More$han
Indefinite  on demand  one meath monts  oneyesr  fveyears e years Total
Assats
Cash and dapoaits with canira barks 2453,056 146,162 - - - - - 260002
Dapasite and clacamants with banks
@ nor-bank finencial mediutions - 81,064 128,070 158,440 151,604 7,030 M6 528,454
Frnancid assats hald under resale
ayreamenis - - 178,045 56,804 35,465 - - 273444
Loans and advancas by cusiomers 52,150 352,184 407 505451 RU1R3IO0SE 2284377 313613 BATE MG
FIVESOTINTS
= Financid assats al far valee frough
profitor (oes - - 89,738 85,850 15402 61,860 3,502 320,452
- Ayalebia-for-sale financis sssate 088 - 19,183 ST.AT5 145,283 440,514 173,960 B44,914
= Hald-to-maiunty imvesiments - - 6,808 32,906 172850 120243 AT9688 22WTH)
= Dot secunties classified
5 recavabies 38 - 1478 4,680 4,688 ST121 86280 154,576
= P asETATIS Ih SLBES Ares 26,74 - - - - - B 2%, 704
Oither gEsats 234,112 662 24,051 45,858 63,50 3,600 1011 400,152
Told assats PITEOM8  BOSTT 69791 054844  ZB4R000 4172020 4976306 16319783
Liahbilitias
Eorrowngs from central Danks - = 15581 67,105 7,963 = - 90,409
Deposits and placements from Lenks
and non-bank financia inshtutions - 584 145 280 045 5T 574 190,481 3653 = 1,180,858
Firarseal Rabdtes at fair valup Srough
proftor loss - 17,235 110889 87,079 BT 428 = - R
Firarnial assalts soid LA der feplrchiass
agreaments - = 176840 276 140 - - 177,256
Daposits fiom customars = BT16,706 B854 1,068,206 2586500 1432356 15828 12,654,453
Dabit sacurities issued
= Cartifcatas of deaposit issued - - 26,194 67,353 53,650 1382 48 20,656
- Bongs issusd - - - - 4% 4,882 L] 5000
= Subondinated boncs istusd - - - - - 57,956 74,922 137878
- Bligibda Tier 2 cagpita bonds issued - - - - - 1,883 18,678 P
Qi liakilibes 43 116,866 bl 38420 104,146 52674 a7 344345
Tate liabdibes 43 TAMDTRD  1ATATED 1405%  A0S0830 1587545  11TH8 15087547
Longfshort) position 2775906 [GA33578)  (TRA008) 481208 (PEAMN 26085 4156590 1,223
MNaticnal amount of darvatives
= Inbererst rate conbracts - - 17,121 13,704 131,685 42132 2750 207392
= Exchange rate contracts - - 355 3681 291,997 SE2.810 3T 5472  1,252813
= Oiher contracts - - 6347 6,912 13,088 - - 26,347
Tatal - =  ATEB40 23 TOTEA3 19085 122 1486552
235
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{3)  Liquidity risk [continued)
fal  Maturily analysisfcontiied)

Bank {continued)
ikk]
Betueen
Batwesn 7]
ot ared man the: Bratwenn
Ropaiyalie Wit three il oheand Wire than
Fdeimite  ondlemand  onemont [Erinra ] AT e Fiwyearn Tatl
Aasats
Cash and deposits with central barks 227455 18783 - - - - = 24587
Depodrs and platemenis wilh Banks
and non-bank findncia insditons - 5 205958 145,735 168,207 .28 263 BE2214
Firrscaal astats haid undar nesais
agrbements - = 2T5EM 00 2080 - = 280858
Leins and advances 10 cusismens o2 2Mm2sy  2h4RET BIAEED 21333 MagEn 2B06RRS  BRRSANE
Festmanis
= Fnancial assets at far valus through
prafit or loss - - 77841 136 428 102382 36,085 & 356854
= Avatlabieforsale Srancial aseals 3587 - R X980 125,033 dar 38 208,787 T14,T45
= Hald-co-matunity invasEnents N = 134se S e ApTeal BlA B3 208574
= Dant sacuntes classfiad as.
recavaies b=} - - 1000 Eoe2 BT 452 102,210 152,252
= veciments in Sosdianes 22004 - - - - - - 22004
O asaty 233204 8.1 bk o) 4,210 51, 7e2 4090 1415 e
Tots assss 2558184 SR E 8585 $B208 2758440 3SR076 3423885 15083307
Liakdktios
Borrowngs from sanrdl basis . - 212 4,191 380 - - T
Daposits and placements om banks
and non<bank fnancid imstitutions - 53891 241 523 54060 50,747 AT - 826966
Financial Fabilites o2 fa value through
profit orloss - 21827 107287 1208237 BESTD - = armn
Fongncial ausats sohd under npurchass
agreemants - - 5,51 247 ] - - 5487
Depoits from customans - GESTSIE  AsS0@) 1005 TRH 240030 108380 12878 1208577
Dot sacurities issued
= Certificates of capost =suad - - ) 5080 TE.CE0 13,083 &3 154,583
= Bonds istusd - - - - 429 24% - 2905
- Sicrdinatesd borss laued - - - 12,000 9238 - 137880 159 858
Cer liabditias - 102,470 30,244 37458 a7 38388 1387 T
Tetg ligbditiag - TRISIY tASRSE 13RS 2TETAS  151aT 152854 14004705
Longfshatt] position 2558184 (EEB2.400  (ETRATD)  4a02,055 12708 2330408 ATTI0RM 1058601
Mogond amount of deevaives
- intarast rate conracts - - (i 35,083 164 528 43752 425 254778
= Exchange rate contrasts - - 14, T 20088 TEE B4 TE148 5988 150156
- Omer contracty - = 3525 234 1420 - - 13558
Tkl - - 414531 J28,381 2405590 65,298 0988 17704002
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{3} Liguidity risk [continued)
B Contractual indiscounted cash fow
The following tables provide an analysis of the contractual undiscountad cash flow of the non-derivative
financial labilitiss and off balance sheet credit commitmeants of the Group and the Bank as at the end
of reporting period. The Groeup's and the Bank's expected cash flows on thesa instrumants may vary
significantly from this analysis,
Group
W0
Batwaen
Batwian thres Batwdan
ana month menths N8 Yhar
Carrying Grosscash  Fepayabda Within  and thres and end  More than
ameant outliow on demand  one month menths  oneyew  feyesrs  fiveyears
MNon-darivatiwe Bnancial liabilities
Bomowings from cental barks 0,26 k] = 15,633 €,081 8,579 = g
Deposits and placemnents bom barks
and non-oank financia insiwutions 1206520 1.48603  5SBA1456 278585 110485 232376 T.262 2,856
Francil Babines at far vaus thiough
profit or loas 206,008 300,029 18,052 112:230 90,571 10470 - -
Frianoal assats sold under repurchase
agreamants 181,58 181,633 - 181,179 258 156 - -
Dapcsits Fom customers 12858 675 13,264,006 675032 ST 1176540 2723 1551486 18,006
Dabt sacuraies iaued
= Certificates of deposit issued 240,300 o k] - 3078 T1.278 136,455 15,486 600
- Bondl issued 24,555 27,004 - B4 3 3157 .08 2445
= Bybordinated bonds issued 144 845 192150 - - 1,48 5738 547 43,604
= Eligitéa Tiar 2 casita bonds issusd a.8m AN = = = 1,24 TATE 5,980
Othar §mancial kasilites G2 8.m2 W.HE 507 320 1,368 - 409
Todal 1252 15651608  TASDTAD  1,5M0372 1528437 RHEEM 176 145172
- betance shaat loan commitments
and cradt cand commitmaants | Mot 26 A6 T, 55 B389 31,610 B4,423 41102 1,604
Guaraniass, asceptances and
oifer credit commitmants (Nate) 1,352,581 - 3442 MRTH HMTATE WM 083
237
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED})
{3)  Liquidity risk {continued)
& Contractual indiscounted cash fow foontined)

Group (eontinued)
g
Datwremn
Batawen Hhres Beteen
oni month monS N e
Campng  Gromscsh Repayable ‘Wathan el furgn and md  Mgre Ban
Foiinnid outhew  ondemand  omemonth e e N yoor Fiwyearn e years

Mon-danvative Enanclal lablities
Bomowangs fom central bans T8,157 8,537 - 10,576 aaca &5 - -
Deposts and plademenis Inom Barke

ind non-bank financa irsdutons BREIZ B2 612 o ) 240148 T2a0 TA g4 6381 -
Francal labikbes ot for v Ehiough

peofit or foss |oasy e 408 082N whe 2,13 - =
Fruirsdl aseets 800d under repurchiass

agresmants 61873 &880 . E0aT2 1453 & = =
Deponits from custome’s 12223087 1254335 GES4SET 936794 189D 2584080 1GE 15,903
Dbt sacurities issuad

= Cartificates of capost issued 183,749 196,291 - I E0e a3 0ar 100,127 a7 Tar

- Bond ssued k-] 4234 - = - a2t agor -

= Subordnabed bonds issued 158848 211 824 - - 13504 15472 21,040 155,308
S Enancial Babifoes B33 81203 TESm 233 o] 1201 - ol
Tobal 1403302 AI814F  TAUETT0 14TeN0Z  1aRT R ZERR0EY 134 172,500
04 balance shest kean commimants

and ¢redt card comemitments {Mobs) §15.330 502N 5 850 28504 Ta 128 LA 3,564
Gurantsss, accaplances and

o craci] commitmants (et} 1,380 307 - 3EARY GAS4ET &40 252247 45131
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RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{3} Liguidity risk (continued)
B Contractual indiscounted cash fow fcontiired)
Bank
2014
Batwean
Batwsan thres
o and montis Batwaan
Carrying Grosscash  Fepayable Within thres and  oneand More than
amaunt outilow on demand onemaonth moaths onayer  fmysxs  Tiveyears
Mon-der vatve Bnancial habillties
Barowings from central banks 50408 91,463 - 1551 67,69 8163 - -
Daposite end plecements fom barke
and non-bank finansial nsbiutons 1,160,858 1,168,583 58604 280,812 94 BE8 196,286 3,853 -
Friandial Bebiliies at far walue through
prafit or loes 22642 296 625 17,235 111,735 08 5343 85,312 = -
Fingnesal gsonls soid Lnder raplrchasy
agrasmants 17785 177,355 - 1TH S 278 142 - -
Dapcails bom customers 12654403 13018382 6711 840,853 1101349 2600032 1,640,808 18,041
Cabt sacursies issusd
= Certificates of depoait lssued 201,656 HAAZ - ikl 61614 o, 1e 14,255 600
= Bords igsusd 5559 6574 - - ar 860 5929 46
- Subordinated bonds istysd 137,878 182348 - - 1,120 5640 85,040 00,548
~ Eligibés Tier 2 capits bonds sesyed 2,0M AN - - - 1,204 1178 25,080
Othar francinl kabiktes 13 5913 56,680 489 T 1,40 - 4948
Todal 14802336 15239357 7381700 1461731 1435554  S06T487 1756549 136,318
Olt-balance shedt can commitments
and eradlt cand commitmants (Nate) 885111 TEADE m7E2 3.8 62,0040 arioe 1,604
Guaraniaas, ancaplances and
atfar cradit commitments (Mobsh 1417 016 = 368 886 256,049 483 671 278,126 31,084
239
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED})
{3)  Liquidity risk {continued)
& Contractual indiscounted cash fow foontined)

Bank (continued)
iyl bk
Baatwvenn
Blarhis o Hirse
onemnd mioniv B bapen
Campng  Gromscsh Repayable ‘Wathan P and ohemd  More Ban
Foiinnid outhew  ondemand  omemonth e e N yoor Fiwyearn e years

Mon-danvative Enanclal lablities
Bomowangs fom central bans Te TR 13,108 - 10,475 &7 38 - -
Depodrs and platemenis o Barke

ind non-bank financa irsdutons BB s EQ9 855 SETEED 242,119 B5.73T 183 6507 -
Firancal labikzes ot far value through

peafit oo lods LT 34520 Filr 108,18 12 081 Rk = -
Frurscaal assats sod under repurchase

agresmants &E4&T LR . R L] 248 &3 = =
Deposins from customens 1R055,TTT 12375082  SER00T0  O10ERE 1034089 2525310 LT 138
Dbt sacurities issuad

= Cartificanes of capost issued 158,553 181,543 - .730 J5257 Ta 837 1382 Tar

- Bonds igaed 2968 3235 - - - sar d6 -

= Subordnabed bonds issued 158848 211 824 - - 13504 15472 21,040 155,308
S Enancial Babifoes B4 TET B4 TET ST 219 45 1078 - ol
Tobal 12ITHEN 14IE5403  TABGATE  4ERRER O\ ESERR  EZTETE0Y 104N 172,825
O#-balance sheed loan commitments and

cradit card commétmants (Note) <1113 502N #5400 28725 TA 060 41416 3,564
Gurantsss, accaplances and

oEr credil comenitmants (ot 1,470 568 - e e 4052 453 868 4.0 45242

Mote: Tha off-balance sheet lcan commitments and cradit card commitments may axpire without being drawn upon.
Guarantess, acceptances and other credit commaments do not represant the amaount To be paid.

240
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

{4)

Operational risk

Operational risk refers to the risks that resulted from flawed or erroneous internal processes, people and systams,
of external events,

In 2014, the Group continued to standardise and strengthen operational risk managament. Through integrated
application of tools and methods such as operational risk self-assessmeants, the Kay risk indicators and the
assessments over key risk, the Group continued to establish risk monitoring, risk assessment and inspection over
significant business lines and kay areas. The Group also strengthened operational risk prevention and control over
key business areas and key positions.

For risk changes in practice, the Group continued to review and improve the development and managemsant
of the systam of incompatible positions (duties) and emghasised on the rigid mandatory restrictions over
chacks and balances,

The Group continued to optimise the information system of opearational risk management and furt her
promote its support functions such as self-assessmants for risk and control, events of internal and external
lossas, key risk indicators, scenario analysis, capital measurement and business continuity management,

In order to guarantee the safety and stability of the operation in respective business lines, the Group
continued to promote its business continuity management system, established overall salf-assassment of
the system and steadily promoted the development of contingency plans and emergency drills, and despen
the applications of operation risk managemeant instruments onrisk identification, control improvamant

and monitoring warning basad on system platform to consistently improve the level of spacialisation and
precision of operation risk management,

The Group continued to implament the anti-monay laundering (AML) policies and improved the system
mechanisms and internal controls, focusing on the establishment of AML guidance. The Group has

further developed the specialised control for AML, résearched on and improved suspicious transactions
identification policies, established AML nature analysis, crganised the implemantation of measures such as
AML risk assessments about products and services, etc. to improve the Group’s ability to prevent monay
laundering activities and terrarism financing activities.

24
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED})

{8)  Fair value of fnancial instruments

fal  Valuation feclivigue, wput and process

2492

&

The Board is responsible for astablizhing a robust internal contral palicy of valuation, and takes the ultimate
responsibility for the adequacy and effectivenass of internal control system. The Board of Supenvisors
takes charge of supervising the performance of the Board and Sanior Managemant. According to the
requirements of the Board and the Board of Supervisors, Sanior Management is respansiblis for organising
and implamanting tha internal control systam cver tha valuation process to ensura tha affectivenass of the
intermal control system of valuation.

The Group has established an indepandent valuation précess for financial assets and financial labilities. The
relevant departments are responsible for performing valuation, verifying valuation model and accounting of
valuation results.

The major valuation techniques and inputs used by the Group are 581 oul in Note 4(3)ig) and Note 4(234c).
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2014, thera was no significant change in the valuation techniquas or inputs
used to determine far value as compared 1o those used for the year ended 31 December 2013,

Fadr valve ferarcly

The Group measwres fair values using the following fair value hierarchy that reflacts the significancea of the
inputs used in making the measuremeants:

. Laval 1: Fair value based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities.

. Laval 2: Fair valus based on inputs other than quoled prices included within level 1 that are sbservable
for the asset or liability, sither diractly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices).

. Level 3; Fair value based on inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market
data {that is, unabservable inputs).
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Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

fel  Financial mstriaments measuved at far valie

]

Fair value hierarchy
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The table below analyses financial instruments, measured at fair valus at the end of tha reporting
period, by the level in the fair value hisrarchy into which the fair value measurement is categorised:

Group
2014
Lewel 1 Lawvel 2 Level 3 Total

Assals
Fmancial assets at fair value through

profit or loss
Financizf assaly hald for fracing purpose

- Debt securities 2ve 04,846 = 95,118

- Equity instrurnents and funds 603 8 - 611
Financiaf assely designated as gt fav valke

ol profit or foss

- Deti sacurities 3 = 867 298

= Equity instrurnents 1,905 - 1,851 3,856

- Other debt instruments = 61,736 169,916 231,652
Positive fair value of derivatives - 12470 1,209 13,769
Ayxailable-for-sale financial assets

- Dot securities 2,513 5T a1s 3672 810,103

- Equity instrurments and funds 8,130 a2 4,747 13,848
Tatal 40,454 1,046,500 182,602 1,260,955
Liabilities
Fnancial lsabilities at fair value through

profit or loss
Fingrci fabiffes cesipraled as af far valkee

Mo profit or fogs - 251092 BT 706,009
Megative fair value of denvatives - "JHE?. 1.@ 12‘.3,?_'.3._
Total - 306,277 2105 308,382
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14 MNotes to the Financial Statements
(Expressed in millions of AMB, unless otherwise stated)

65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{8)  Fair value of fmancial instruments (contmued)
fol  Frnancial smsircrnents measured at far value fcontinied)
i Falrvaise hierarchy (continued)

Group (continued)
2013
Lowed 1 Lol 2 Lanved 3 Tl

Assets
Financial assats at fair value through

profit or loss

— Dot securities 236 76206 - 76,532

= Equity instruments and funds 5a2 55 - &7
Singnoisl assels desimated as af far vake

ot oradit or foss

- Deit securities 783 - 1,544 2,432

= Equity instruments 1,458 - 3,945 5,003

— Cther debit instruments - 278566 - 278,566
Positive fair value of dedvatives - 17.821 fel-t] 18,910
Available-for-sale inancial asses

- Dbt securities 33012 708,501 4213 T4E 626

= Equity instruments and funds 7812 285 4,041 12,238
Total 45 3568 1,081,624 14,832 1,141,824
Liabilities
Financial lakiities at fair value through

profit or loss
FRncil BbiERs SAsENIAS 8% a1 JaF vale

Ihrocipdt ol o foss - TR0 2,560 280,380
Megative fair value of derivatives - 18883 ftite] 16,872
Total - 306,703 3,548 400,252
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Fair value of financial instruments (continued)
fel  Financial mstreaments measived at far valie fcontinued)]
Fair value hierarchy [continued)
Bank
2014
Level 1 Lovel 2 Lovela Total

Azsels
Financial assats at fair value through

profit or loss
Financia! assals fald for frading purpose

- Deba securities - 88,800 - 83,800
Firancia assals SRsnaied as af oy vatse

D ool o fosE

- Other debt instruments - 61,736 169,916 231,652
Positive fair value of denvatives - 5562 1,288 0,580
Available-lor-sale inancial assets

- Debt securities 12,083 825 591 1,219 839,303

- Equity Instruments and funds 3,002 - 1 3,003
Total 15,895 985,119 172,424 1,173,538
Liabilities
Financial liabdlities at fair vatue through

profit or loss
Fimanoial Sabiitas casnaled as ar ok ialie

Mgl profit or foss - 2062642 - 202,642
Megative fair value of derivatives - 9324 1,288 10,612
Total - 301,066 1,288 303,254
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14 MNotes to the Financial Statements
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED})

246

{5)

Fair value of financial instruments {contmued)
fel  Fnareial instrnents measured &t far valve feontinved)
i Falr valse higrarchy (continued)

Bank (continued)
2013
Lowed 1 Ll @ Larved 3 Tt

Assets
Financial assats at fair value through

profit or loss
Firgncat! assels held for rackng purpose

- Dot sacurities - 76288 - 76,288
Financiy assais dasigrated as ar /& valke

enocts orofft or loss

= Cithier debt instruments - 280566 - 280 568
Fositive fair vaiue of denvatives - 15514 288 16.503
Availabde-for-sale financial assets

- Dot smcurities 6, 7as GA5 864 2,754 To8.413

= Equity instruments and funds 5. - 18 5. 340
Total 15,118 1068252 3,782 1,087,110
Limbilities
Financial liabilities at faér value throwgh

profit or loss
Snancia! Eabites desimated as al far vale

erodgh proft or loss - TN - arr.oa
MNegative fair value of denvatives - 15807 fol] 16,786
Tatal - 393,538 989 94927

A majority of the financial assets classiied as lavel 2 is RMB bonds. Tha fair value of these bonds is
determined based on the valuation resuits provided by China Central Depository & Clearing Co., Lid,
A majority of the financial labilities designated as at fair value through profit or loss classified as level
2 iz the fund raised from principal guarantesd WMPs, tha fair value of which is determined based

on the income approach. The majority of derivalives is classified as level 2 and valued using incoms
approach. For the valuation of financial instruments classified as level 2, all significant inputs are
chsarvable market data

The financial assel at fair value through profit or loss classified as level 3 Is the underlying assets of
principal guarantesd WMPs, These financial assals are valued using income approach and market
approach, which incorporata the non-obsanvable assumptions including discount rate.

Az at 31 Decermnber 2014 and 2013, there were no significant transfars between leval 1 and laval 2 of
the fair value hierarchy of the Group and the Bank.
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{5} Fair value of financial instruments (continued)
f&)  Financial instraments measured at fair valve feontinued)
i Movements of falr value of financial instruments i fevel 3 of the fair value hierarchy
The following tabla shows a reconciliation from the opening balances to the ending balancas for fair
valus measuremant in level 3 of the fair value hisrarchy;
Group
X4
Firaacial sssets Finaecaal
hasigratd s of fairvodom thevugh Aol Jorsy fbifties
less Tinencil designated
el o mat Mot
Bty Pasitivs Eqily vk e
Debl imdromocts  Ofbarcbl fairvalos of Dobd  imtruments Tetd  thicagh ol Tetal
mowites  andlmds insdnessts  dwiabes  secwies and funds aels proltoriss  dervalings linbiles
Aed flzmuEry H14 164 1845 = ] 4213 40 L F 580} 2] ek ]
Tl gans of kogses
in prod or kes e B ts407 B0t % [+ . ] e ] x ]
I pffer compratersse incoma - = - = 0] #n (2] - = -
Fushases 18 BEM 14472 i LA 58 1505.7H - - -
Talse s salllam ety N RIE DMLY B [esh a0l pasmAg 258 5 2
Tandein - - - - - = = 1 080 = il 0s0
As® 31 Dacanber 114 %1 185 6aae 158 T 4 e B [1.258) [R5
3
Firaparal amosts Fireancad
desigridecd a2 2 (o vakie ReadableToi-sae btz
Btiuh prcfid of b e anenl ety dengted
S—— e D z=a Megnine
Equiy Posdwe Eiuiy (omrwaloe LT
Detd  myromenls i vabse ol Dett  wefumts thecugh d Told
Lot [0S adlmds  deinalnes wopher  adlind Toldawets pmliorkes  dewadne ol ey
Ao 1 Jemery 2013 fAT] FL] 1,831 4353 LiF] W57 BT 1,834 5
Totsl gars e losnes
In profil or loss (178 (4450 (T 420 = (7 1% T me
In ol compranensiie ncome - - = {158 % (138 - - -
Purchases 2T 15 - 154 fx 1,258 - - -
Szles wd suiliemarty 1.5 Wer (L] R (45 BB - 118 118
Tanden - 4 - - g o - - -
Az 2l 51 Dacember 2013 1548 £h] ¥4 428 L] 14,832 Riay [364) A5
2497
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14 MNotes to the Financial Statements
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{8)  Fair value of fmancial instruments (contmued)

fol  Frnancial smsircrnents measured at far value fcontinied)
iy Movements of fair vaive of financial instrimeants in leval 3 of the falr value Mararchy fcontinued)

Bank
2
Finangial Ayniable-lor-sale
FEETTY financial assats
designated Positive
atfair value  Tair valos
Ercugh of Dbt inatruments Total fair valus of Tatal
o - profitorioss  defivatives  secwifes  and heeds ssals  deivatives  Habiltes
A ar 1 Jarwary 2018 - G&s 275 19 3762 o) {885
Total gains of osses
In peofit or loes 16407 37 305 {15 17,000 (30T £307)
In cther comprahansive incoma - - 51 - 362y - -
Purchases 1,494,792 - - 1 148783 -
Saies and selfements 1,341,283 B .5 - [ 4aa ] a
At 3t 31 Dacamber 2014 168,916 1,288 1418 1 1724 {1,255 [1.288)
Ml
A alable lof-nxe
Inanoal Fesels
Positve Bty hsgatve
b v ol Dbt estnments Totd  Esrvassod Tolal
chnvalien AecumbEs and hunds iy gemn ey habiiben
Al 1 Januay 2013 183 1608 &r 3506 [1.831) {183
Tetal gaing of [catas
In profit of loss [T2g £55 = (304 T3 Taa
In cthee comprehansive ncome - {1a2) e {1ae) - -
Furchases - 1401 - 1,30 - -
Sales and satdements [118) [&31) - (58] 118 118
Az gt 31 Dacanber 2073 g 2,754 18 3,76 B {980}
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{5} Fair value of financial instruments (continued)
fel  Financial mstreaments measived at far valie fcontinued)]

i

Movermants of fair value of financial instruments in fevel 3 of the fair value hierarchy [continued)

In Level 3 of the fair valua hierarchy, total gains or losses included in profit or loss for the year in
the above table are presentad in net trading gain, nel gain arising from investment securities and
impairment losses of the statermant of comprehensive income.

Gaing or 1esses on level 3 financial assets and Rabilities included in the statemant of comprehensive
incoma Comprisa;

Group
2014 i TR
Realised  Unrealisad Totsl  Reabssd  Unreakssd Tetal
Total gains/losses) 16,877 5] 16,782 313 208 {105
Bank
2014 2013
Realised Unrealised Total Reaised Unreaksod Teorlak
Tatal gains 16,802 (19) 16,783 a5 385 420

fefl  Frnancial instrurments not meascired at faiv valie

]

Financial assats

The Group's financial assats not measuraed at fair value mainly include cash and deposits with cantral
banks, deposits and placements with banks and non-bank financial institutions. financial assets held
under resale agreements, loans and advances (o customers, held-to-maturity investments and debt
securities classiflied as receivables.

Deposits with central banks, deposits and placements with banks and non-bank financial
institutions and financial assets held under resale agreements

Deposits with cantral banks, deposits and placemants with banks and non-bank financial institutions
and financial assets held under resale agresmants are mainly priced at market interest rates and
mature within one year. Accordingly, the carrying values approximate the fair values.

Loans and advances {o customers

Majority of the loans and advances to customers are repriced at lsast annually 1o the marked rate.
Accordingly, their carrying valuas approximate the fair values.

Investmants

The following table shows the carmrying values and the fair values of the debt securities classified as
recaivables and held-to-maturity investments which are not presentad in the statermeant of financial
position at their fair valuas.

248
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14 MNotes to the Financial Statements
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
Fair value of financial instruments {contmued)
() Fnancial instrenents ool measured at falr vafie fcontinsed)

{5)

(&)

il

Financial assats (continged)

Group
014 2013
Carrying Cannying
walue  Fair valus Lavwal 1 Laval 2 Lowel 3 value Faur vk
et secunties clagsitied
as receivables 170,801 166,117 = 149,841 16,706 189,737 174,379
Hel d-1g-maturity
investmants 2,708 563 2,073,985 2156 2320374 1482 2100538 1,998 606
Total 2460464 2,480,102 2,150  2470,185 AT, 748 2,280,275 21473075
Bank
2014 2093
Camying Canryineg
valus  Fair valus Lawal 1 Lavel 2 Levael 3 valles Fang vl
Debt securnties classified
as recaivables 154 576 148,880 = 149,558 pi e 182,252 166,587
Held=1o=-maturity
investmants 2,204,723 2330,01 2,156 2317862 = 2085741 1.8293.5M
Total 2,440,250 2,469,901 2150 2467420 322 2277993 2180518
Financial Kabilitias

The Group's financial liabilities not measwred at fair valua mainly include barrowings from cantral
banks, deposits and placamants from banks and non-bank financial institutions, financial assets sold
under repurchase agreemants, deposits from customers, and debt securities issued. The far value

of subordinated bonds and the eligible Tier 2 capital bonds issuad as at 31 Decamber 2014 was
RME168,614 million and RMB161,397 million (the Group and the Bank 2013; RMB146,810 million),
and their carying vakue was RMB166,816 million and RMEB1 59,5849 millicn (the Group and the Bank
2012 BME 159,858 millien). The carrying values of other financial liabilities approximated their fair
values as at the end of the reporting period. The Group use observable inputs o measuwre the fair
values of subordinated bonds and eligible Tier 2 capital bords issuad, and classified as the Level 2 of
the fair value hierarchy.

Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities

Cartain financial assets and financial liabilities of the Group are subject to enforceable master netting
arangements or similar agreemants. The agreament betwean the Group and the counterparty genarally allows for
nat sattlemeant of the retevant financial assets and financial llabilities when both ebact 1o settle on a net basis. Inthe
absance of such an election, financial assets and financial liabilties will be seftled on a gross basis. However, aach
party 1o the mastar nalting arrangemeants or similar agreamants will have the option to sattle all such amounts on

a net basis in the event of dafault of the other party. Thesa financial assets and financial liabildies of tha Group are
not offset in accordance with IFRS.

Az at 31 Decernbar 2014, the amount of the financial assats and financial labilities subject to enforcaabls master
nefting arrangemeants of similar agreemeants are not material to the Group,
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

{7}

(8

Insurance Risk

The risk under an insurance confract is the possibility that the insured event occurs and the uncertainty in

the resulting claim amount, The charactaristic of an insurance contract inherently decides randomness and
unpredictability of the underlying insurance risk. For insurance contracts where the theory of probability is applied
to pricing and provisioning of insurance contract liabilities, the principal risk that the Group faces is that the actual
claims and bansfit payments axcesd the carrying amaount of the insurance contract liabilities.

The Group manages the uncertainty of insurance risk through its undenwriting strategy and policies to diversify the
undenwriting risks, adequate reinsurance arangemants, and enhanced underariting control and claim contral,

The Group makes related assumptions for the insurance risks and recognizes insurance contract liabilities
accordingly. Insurance risk may be slavated by the uncertainty of insuranca risk assumptions including
assumptions of mortality, expanses and interest rates.

Capital management

The Group has implementad a comprahansive capital managameant policy, covering the managemant of regulatory
capital, economic capital and accounting capital, mainly including managemant of capital adequacy ratio, capital
planning, capital raising and economic capital.

Capital adeguacy ratio is a reflection of the Group's ability to maintain a stable operation and resist adversa
risks. In accordance with CBRC's “Measures for Capital Management of Commercial Banks (frial}” and relevant
reguiations, commercial banks should meat the minimum capital requiremants from 1 January 2013, The
Commaon Equity Tier 1 ratio should be at or above a minimum of 5%, Tier 1 ratio at or above a minimum of 6%
and total capital ratio at or above a minirmum of 8%, Systemically impartant domestic banks should also meeat
the 1% additional capital requirement, with their Commeon Equity Tier 1 capital. Meanwhile, in accordance with
CBRC's "Motice of relevant transitional arangement for implermeantation of Measures for Capital Management of
Commercial Banks (trial)", a capital consarvation buffer will be infreduced progressivaly during the transitional
pariod, which will ba raised through Comman Equity Tier 1 capital. If a countercyelical buffer is required or the
Pillar 2 capital requiremant is raised by the regulator to a specific commercial bank, the minimum requiremants
should b2 met within the transitional pericd.

The Group timely monitors, analysas and reports capital adequacy ratios, assessas if the capital managamant
objectives have baan met and exarcises effective managemant of capital adequacy ratio. The Group adopts
various measuwres such as controlling asset growth, adjusting the structura of risk assels, increasing internal
capital supply and raising capital through external channeis, to ensure that the Common Equity Tier 1 ratio, Tier
1 ratio and total capital ratio of the Group and the Bank are in full compliance with regulatory requirements and
meast intermal managamant requirameants. This halps to insulate against potential risks as well as support healthy
business developmeants. The Group now fully complies with all regulatory requiremeants in this respect.

The Group's capital planning has taken the regulatony requirements, the Group's developmeant strategy and risk
appetite info consideration, and based on thosa factors the Group projects the capital usage and need.

The capital raising management of the Group involves reasonable utilisation of various capital instrurmeants 1o
ansura that both external regulatory and internal capital management objectives are mat, taking in account capital
planning and ocperating environmeant. This helps to optimise the Group's capital structure.

In April 2014, CBRC has officially approved the implementation of the advanced approach of capital management
by tha Bank. Inthis approach, tha Bank has elected to use foundation intarnal rating based (“IRB") approach for
corporate risk exposure which is compliant with reguiatory requirements, IRB approach for retail risk exposure,
internal modsls approach for markst risk and standardised approach for operational risk exposure.

20
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(8] Capital management (continued)

The Group's capital adequacy ratio calcuiated in accordance with the “Measures for Capital Managemeant of
Commercial Banks (trial)” issusd by the CBRC as at the and of tha reporting period are as follows:

Mot 2014 2013
Gomon Equity Tier 1 ratio (i) 12.12% 10.75%
Tier 1 ratio (e 12.12% 10.75%
Total capital mtio () 14.87% 13.34%
Common Equity Tier 1 capital
= Qualifying commmon share capital 250,011 250,011
= Capital reserve i 138,761 116.321
- Surpius reserve 130,515 107 870
- Ganaral reserve 166,478 153 825
= Aetained samings o6, T5E 442 554
- Mon-contraling interest glven recognition in Common Equity Tier 1 capstal 4,456 3,720
= Cithiers e (6, 262) (5,848
Deductons for Common Bquity Tier 1 capital
= Goodwil ify 2,501 1,415
- Other intangible assats (excluding land use right) [} 1,502 1,608
= Cash-flow hedge reserva {10y (148
= Investrments in common equity of financial institutions being controlied
Bt outside the scope of consalidation 3,902 3.002
Additional Tier 1 capital
= Mon-contreling interest given ncogniteen m Additional Tier 1 capital ar 16
Tier 2 capital
- Directly issuad qualitying Tier 2 Instrumants inciuding related stock surplus 146,830 1dd 000
= Provisions in Tier 2 i 127,878 110,918
— Mon-controlling intefest given recognition in Tier 2 capital 2,444 106
Common Equity Tier 1 capital after deduction thj 1,236,730 1,061,684
Tier 1 capital after daduction () 1,236,767 1,081,700
Total capital after deduction (i) 1.516,928 1,216,724
Risk-waighted assets 1T 10,203,643 8872780
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65 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{8) Capital management (continued)

Motes:

=]

L]

Since the Half Year report of 2014, the Group has elected the advanced approach to caleulate capital adequacy ratio and
implemented the parallel penod niles.

The Common Equity Tier 1 ratio is calculated by dividing the Common Equity Tier 1 Capital after deduction by nisk-
weighted assats. Tier 1 ratio is calculated by dividing the Tier 1 Capital after deduction by risk-weighted agsets, Total
Capital ratio is calculated by dividing the Total capatal atter deduction by risk-weighted assats.

The scope for calculating capital adequacy ratio of the Group includes all the domestic branches and subsidianes in the
financial sector fexcluding CCB Lite),

Capital reserve includes investrment revaluation resenve.,
Others mainly include foreign exchange reserve,

Both balances of goodwill and other intangible assets fexcluding land use right) are the net amounts atter deducting
relevant defermed tax liabdities.

Since the Half Year report of 201 4, eligible excessive loan provisions was measured based on the advanced approach and
implemented paraliel period rules.

Common Equity Tier 1 capital after deduction is calculated by netting off the cormesponding deduction items from the
Common Equity Tier 1 capital, Tier 1 capital after deduction iz calculated by netting off the comesponding deduction items
from the Teer 1 capital, Total capital after deduction is calculated by netting off the comesponding deduction items from the
total capital

At 31 December 2014, according to the rules of advanced approach, Ask-weighted assets include credit risk-weighted
assets, market risk-weighted assets, operational risk-welghted assets and excessive nisk-weighted assets dus to the
application of capital floor,

66 EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD
There ara no significant events after the reporting period.

67 COMPARATIVE FIGURES
Certain comparative figures have been adjusted to confirm with the presentation and disclosures in the current paricd.

68 ULTIMATE PARENT
As stated in Mote 1, the immediate and ultimate parent of the Group is Huijin and CIC respectively.
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69 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET
EFFECTIVE
Up to the date of issue of the financial statements, the IASE has issuad the following amendments, new standards and
interpratations which are not yet effective for the year ended 31 December 2014 and which have not baan adopted in the
fimancial statements.

Etfective for

annual pariod

beginmning

Standards on or after
IFRS 4, "Financial Instrumants” 1 January 2018
IFRS 14, "Regulatory Deferral Accounts™ 1 January 2046
IFRS 15, "Revenus from Confracts with Customers® 1 January 2047
Amendment to IFRS 11, "Jeoint Arrangement” 1 January 2016
Amendments to AS 16 and 1AS 38 on clanfication of acceptable methods of depreciation and amortisation 1 January 20146
Amendment to 1AS 19, “Employes Benefits” 1 Jduly 2016
Amendment to IAS 27, “Separate Financial Statement” 1 January 2018
Amendments to IFRS 10, *Consolidated Financial Statements” and LAS 28, “Investments in Assocates” 1 January 2018
Annual improvements 2012 1 July 2074
Annual improvements 2013 1 July 2014
Annual improvements 2014 1 January 2016

The Group is in the process of making an assessmant on the impact of these new and revised IFRSs upon initial
application.

o]
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2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
13.86 13.06 13.91 17.36 19.76
12.03 11.92 12.06 14.05 16.24
12.88 12.33 12.67 15.90 17.19
12.27 12.22 13.91 17.36 19.35
2010 2011
2012 2013 2014 UFJ
2014 12 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015
19.76 19.32 19.25 19.46 19.40 19.95
18.89 18.77 18.71 19.03 19.17 19.24
19.30 19.02 18.95 19.26 19.29 19.46
UFJ
20.04 2015 10
2015 10 UFJ
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Independent auditor’s report

To the shareholders of China Construction Bank Corporation
(ajoint stock company incorporated in the People' s Republic of China with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China Construction Bank Corporation (the “Bank”)
and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on pages 106 to 254, which comprise the consolidated and
Bank statements of financia position as at 31 December 2014, and the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated and Bank statements of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for such interna control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit and
to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong
Ingtitute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financia
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financia statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financia statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers interna control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Bank and of the Group as at 31 December 2014, and of the Group’s financial performance and cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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